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From: Abedin, Huma {AbedinH@state.gov}

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 3:20:17 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Fw: Dar Al Hekma RELEASE IN PART

B6

From: Saleha Abedin |

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Fri Feb 12 15:18:09 2010
Subject: Re: Fw: Dar Al Hekma

OK just saw this email.
One question. The points of correction such as major "dont"s should i add them to the document or
just sendt them to you in the email cover message such as follows:

)
IMPORTANTPOINTS TO REMEMBER:

1. Dar Al-Hekma was not “founded by the wife of the late king Faisal”. That is Effat College
and even then the founder of Effat was not the queen herself who died decades earlier, but her
children who wished to honor her memory in 1999.

2. Do not use the political terms such as “democracy / elections / freedom”.

3. Do not use the term “empowerment of women"' instead say "enabling women” and use
other terms such as “partnership / participation”.

4. Do not even mention driving for women! The last visitor received a torrent of rejoinders
from the students who said aid they have more important challenges to contend with.

5. Don’t sound sympathetic to “women’s plight” or be “patronizing” as other visitors have *
done and made the students extremely annoyed. They rightly consider these as in-house
issues that they would like to address themselves and not for outsiders, no matter how well
intentioned, to come in and tell them this.

-

On Fri, Feb 12,2010 at 10:13 PM, AbediFl, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> wrote:

Sooner the better!

!

LA NOINAINNAA
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From: Abedin. Huma.

To: 'sabeding <sabedin4 #

Sent: Fri Feb 12 14:11?5L 2010
Subject: Re: Fw: Dar Al Hekma

Ok great.

From: Saleha Abedin {

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Feb 12 14:09;53 2010
Subject: Re: Fw: Dar Al Hekma

Huma, this document needs major edits and corrections. | have consulted with Suhair as wel land
| will send you the edited document with tracked changes shortly.

On Fri, Feb 12, 2010 at 7:08 PM, Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> wrote:

From: Button, Case

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Feb 12 10:56:38 2010
Subject: RE: Dar Al Hekma

Absolutely, here's the BCL for the meet and greet and the Town Hall itself. Not a ton of
substance- LM or | will reach out to your mom and others. Thanks again

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Button, Case

Subject: Re: Dar Al Hekma

Talk to my mom for sure
She will have good points for you
Can u send me the bel or draft remarks so | can look at?.

; HA na/n1/2015
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From: Button, Case

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Feb 12 10:26:27 2010
Subject: Dar Al Hekma

Hi Huma, | was wondenng if you had some thoughts for the town hall, and if you think we
should talk to your mom? The bel is fine but would be nice to have better direction on what
we're trying to accomplish, the nut of it etc. Thanks so much.

~ Also, I'm thinking of S and WJC. It was upsetting news last nlght but it sounds like things will
be ok.

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014987 Date: 05/22/2017
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From:
Sent:
To:

ccC:
Subject:

thoughts:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Friday, February 12,2010 4:11:29 PM
muscatineL@state.gov
ButtonWC@state.gov

SA notes

RELEASE IN PART

B5

10. ive asked mom for more thoughts too but she has agreed with all these points.

HA na/in4i2n415
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CALL LIST IRELEASE IN PART B5|
Friday, Febyuary 12, 2009 4:30 PO EST

M Bernard Kowchner - Ue rtnd. 273244, To be scheduled for Saturday 2413 or Monday 2/15 =
{peading), See call sheet,

Susan Rice - LM 2112/10,

Cong. Mita Towey - LA 211710 ve: Haiti & Saudi Arabia.

Marty Edclman - You .M 2/10/10. Per'your requesi.

Devek Harvey - Per vour reguest.

Paul Charron- Per your reguest.

Lisa Caputo - Per your request,

Alston Johnston - Per youy request.

Dr. Francis Collins - ‘Per your request/ post-\m I Prayer BREst. (Huma has addt’l notes).

Jeff Immelt (GE) - 1.M re: Taiwan Arms Sales and China, Calt shect pending.

Jesse Jackson - tle rend. 2/2/10. (He LM 1722/10 & 1/25/10) Re: his visit to iaiti.

Nancy Wanderer - Peryour request.| | | B6
[ _

Jack Keane - Per your request,

Ken Feinberg - Per your requoest,

Billie Jean King - Per your request

Lrwin Redlencer - LM 1/20/10 & 1726/10. Check in with Humna before you return Inis call,

Sen. Dianne Feinsteln ~ Per Rich. See call sheet, .

Sen, Nit Boad - Por Rich, See eall sheet. {Fovaserly: Per your reguest, Re: His new
book Flee Next Froue)

Amb. Carles Pascual - Per your request.

Sen. Bill Frist - PPer your request.

Linda Lader- - Per your request.

Mack McLarty - Per your request,

Robert Hanter - Per your request,

Sec'y Wen Salazar - Per your regquest / The Arctic,

don Bon Jovi- Per your request / thank-vou, ’ ¢

Jo Luck - ' Pey yonr request.

Marvin Hammlisch - Per your request.

Id Koch - Per your vequest.

Amb, Frank Wisner - Per your request,

Greg & Lauren Manning - Per your reguest. |

Wendy Sherman « Pev your request '|

CGeneral Lloyd Austin - Pex your request.

Gail Collins (NYT) « Per your vequest.

Ronnie Heyman - Per your request, xe [—__—__l \VJC has called and spoken to

: o Rmnue, and you will send a note,

Wendell Weeks - LM thrn Kris Balderston 10/25/09; wants to discuss China,

Mayor Michacl Nutter «  Per your request,

.Dr. Maya Angelo - Per your requost.

Karen Williamson - Per your request,

Laurie Garrett (author) - Per vour request,

Ahe Foxman - L.V 9/30/09.

David Stern - He rtnd. 9/14/09, NBA Commissioner. Pex Kris Balderston. (See
attached call sheet),

Diaue Sawyer - Per youy reguest,

Rosemuary Straley - She rtnd. 5/12/09. (| D. Per Dr. Ruth Love,

]

/

UA AaindInnAd
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Date: February 12, 2010 (Friday)

*% For »Slvdial” (divect to VM), dial: 267-759-3425, RETEAS
D : RELEASE IN
Re: Daily Phone Loy (Page 1 of §) ‘ g

Follow prompts, Works for cellular pumbers only, ** ART B6
Stute Ops Cenfer: 202-647-1812 Lauren: 202-647-5298 l

A AQINA InNnA 5

[ W]
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016113 Date: 05/30/2017

Name: Date/Time | Redson for call: Contact info:
N Bernurd fie vind, He rend, ¥12/10. To be seheduled fur | Ops
Kouchngr 21240 Saturday 313 or Monday 2/ &
(peading). Ses call zbgets
Susan Rice Ly 2/12/%0 W B6
. i
c
Ops -
Cong, Nita LM 2/11/10 § Re: Haiti & Saudi Arahia, fr
Lowey ' e
202-225-6506 w (Assl: Jen)
Marty You LM Per your request. W .
Edelman 2/10i10 ¢
¢
Derek Harvey | 2/9/10 Pev vour reqguest, W
Faal Charron | 2/9/10 Per your regquest. ¢
W
I (for wknd of 2/13.
2114)
Lisa Caputo 2910 Per vour request, I v
- \
Alston 2910 Per your request, i (until 7:15 pm)
Johnston h
w (direct diad,
De. Francis 21910 Per vour request/ post-Nat™l Prayver W executive asst Gail |
Collins Bkfst, (Huma has addt'i notes), r '
Jett Immelt He LM LM res Taiwan Avms Sales and China, W Asst: Kathy
(GF) 2/410 Call sheet pending. _ |
Jesse Jackson | He rind, Re: his recent visit fo Haiti, e Asst: John
272710, (e W
.M 1/22/10
& 1/25/10) L .
Nancy 2110 Per vour reauest. | W
Wanderer h
' B e
Jack Keane WG Per your request, e
h
W
Ken Feinberg | 2/1/10 Per your request. wDC
©
w DC
w NY - Asst: Ruth
Billie Jean 271110 P’er your reguest,
King
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Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:
Irwin Redlener | LM 1/20/10 | Check in with Huma before you return c B6
his call. w
Sen. Dianne 1/22/10 Per Rich; see call sheet. h (DC)
Feinstein ¢
Sen. Kit Bond | 1/22/10 Per Rich; see call sheet. w Asst: Courtney
(Formerly: Per your request. Re: His e
new book T/e Next Front.) c
Amb. Carlos 1/19/10 Per your request. Ops
Pascual
Sen. Bill Frist | 1/19/10 Per your request. 615-369-8414 w Asst: Ellen
615-369-8400 w (main) Asst:
Suzanne
Linda Lader 1/19/10 Per your request. ©
h
(Linda-RW)
w
Mack McLarty | 1/14/10 Per your request. w (Katie)
Lw general
I(!
Robert Hunter | 1/4/10 Per your request.  |w
h
¢
| |
Sec’y Ken 1/4/10 Per your request / The Arctic. Ops ' :
Salazar
Jon Bon Jovi 1/4/10 Per your request / thank-you.
Jo Luck 1/4/10 Per your request. Asst: Renee
h
e
Marvin 1/4/10 Per your request. h
Hammlisch
Ed Koch 1/4/10 Per your request. w (main)
. (Asst: Jodi’s direct)
Ed Koch’s home)
Amb, Frank 12/14/09 Per your request. w
Wisner |
Greg & 11/23/09 Per your request. | [ h ,
Lauren’ | ¢
Manning
Wendy 11/23/09 Per your request | ' w
Sherman [ ] h
. c
General Lloyd | 11/10/09 Per your request. W
Austin
Gail Collins 11/10/09 Per your request.
(NYT)
Ronnfe 11/10/09 Per your request, re:] | _ h
Heyman WJC has called and spoken to Ronnie,
and you will send a note.

AN INA IANA E

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016113 Date 05/30/2017
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Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: Conta
Wendell LM LM thru Kris Balderston; wants to
Weeks 10/25/09 discuss China.
Mayor Michael | 10/23/09 Per your request. ¢
Nutter w
Dr. Maya 10/20/09 Per your request. h
| Angelou
Karen 10/20/09 Per your request. w
Williamson h.
c
Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Per your request.
(author)
Abe Foxman LM 9/30/09 ¢
w
David Stern He rtnd, Per Kris Balderston. See attached call w
(NBA 9/14/09 sheet. c
Commissioner)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 . Per your request. 212-930-7900 studio
E’ office
Rosemary She rtnd. | Per 3
Straley §/12/09 “Dr. Ruth Love. h
t: main
.| Jay Jacobs 7/14/09 Per your request; new NY State Dem, e
_Party chair. (FYI;| ] W
| | He
hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner in
April.) -
Quincy Jones | 6/8/09 Per your request. w (Debra Fore)
Anna Quindlen | 6/8/09 Per your request. EA (for summer)
_ Y A
Amb, Marc 6/8/09 Per your request. W
Ginsberg r
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. w direct
Born h
e
Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request. h
Hamburg ¢
Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan c
(Univ. of Texas’s student newspaper).
Per your request.
Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request. W
¢ 317109 e
¢
h
Walter Pincus | 12/9/08 Per your request. w (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016113 Date: 05/30/2017 j
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| Name: | Date/Time ﬁgso_n&uﬂ!_‘ ~__| Contact info:
Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per your request. _i_\ h
c
L e
Amb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked
“Skip” Gnehm you to touch base with him, He is
Fmr, U.S, Amb. to Jordan and
currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request. c
(NYT)
Penn Rhodeen | 1/27/09 Per your request. w
h
; c
Dodie Osteen | 1/27/09 Per your request. ¢
h
W -
Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request. |
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request.
Tannen |
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request. | ey e d ™ TwaAsst,
Graham You sent a letter. Stenhanie Wills
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request. rl
Ackerman
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you. w
Chandler / t
Susan Magee | 8/4/08 Per your request. t
Amy Stewart | 8/4/08 Per your request. h
c
Rebecca 8/4/08 Per your request. c
Traister
Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request. You just got her w Pat
wedding/holiday card.
Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request. e
Hybels b
Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request. h
Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. h
e
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post
campaign. |
Fabian Forte | 3/25/08 Per your request. | _[
Lorene Powell | Shertnd, | reryour request. i £
4/27/07
Carolyn Ellis 3/7/07 Per your request. W
Staton h
Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and h
Snyderman asked for her to be put on your list. Her E

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016113 Date: 05/30/2017 i
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Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact Info;
(numbers current as of 1/22/10) B6
']'_—_IWET\'IHI'HEI"OH ' b
. 6/6/06.
Richard 1/25/06 Per vour reauest (from husiness cards).
Goodman ‘ N
Janice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). w
Richard “Rick” | 7/20/04  Per your request g w
Potts _ '
Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request, m |w
Columbia -
University "
Laura Anthony 7/23 Per your request. | h ‘

-

AR ARIAAIARAA
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Efi Gildor -

Cong, Diane Watson -
Bill Galston -

Sen, Evah Bayh -
Warren Buffet -
Judith McHale «

3 Bervard Konchner ~
Susan Rice -~

Cong. Nita Lowey -
Marty Edelman -
Derck Harvey -

Paul Charron -

l.isa Caputo -

Alston Johnston -

Dr. Francis Collins -
Jett hmunelt (GF) -
Jesse Jackson -
Naney Wanderer

Jack Keane -

Ken Feinbery -

Billie Jean King -
Irwin Redlencr -

Sen. Dianne Feinstein -
Sen. Kit Bond -

Amb. Carlos Pascual -
Sen, Bill Frist -

Linda FLader -

Mack Mclarty -
Robert Hunter -

Sec’y Ken Salazar -
Jon Bon Jovi ~

Jo Luchk «

Marvin ffummlisch ~
Ed Koch -

Amb. Frank Wisner -
‘Greg & Lauren Manning -
Wendy Sherman -
General Lloyd Austin -
Gall Colling (NY1') -
Ronnie Heyman -

Wendell Weeks -

Mayor Michael Nottey -
Dr. Maya Angelon -
Karen Williamson -
Laurie Garrett (aunthor) -
Abe Foxman -

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Satnrday, February t3, 2009 1:30 PM EST

RELEASE IN PART
Per your reguest, [
Per your request,
Per your request,
Per your request,
Per your request.
Per your request.
e rind, 2713430, o he sehechted (pending), See enllf sheer,
LM 2/12/10,
LM 21110 ve: Haiti & Saudi Arabia,
You LM 2/10/10. Per your request.
Per your request,
Per your request.
Per your reguest.
Per your request.
Per your vequest / postNat'l Praver Bkfst, (Huma has adde‘l notes),
LM re: Taiwan Arms Suales and Chiona. Sce call sheet.
e rind, 2/2/10, (He LV 172210 & [/25/10) Re: his visit to Haiti.
Per yvour request, L

B6

Per your reguest,

Per your request.

Per your request,

1.M 1/20/10 & 1/26/10. Check in with Huma before you return his call.
Per Rich. See call sheet.

Per Rich. Sce call sheet, (Formecly: Per your vequest, Re: His new
buvk The Next Frant,) ,

Per your request, 4

Per your request,

Per your request.

Per your reguest.

Per your request,

Per your request / The Avctic.

Per your reguest / thank-veu,

Per your request,

Per your request.

Per vour request,

Per your request, _
Per your request.
Per your request
Per your request.
Per your request,
Per your requoest, rc{ |\\"JC has called and spoken to
Ronnie, and you will send » note.

LM thra Kris Baldevston 10/25/09; wants to discuss China,

Per your request.

Per your request.

Per your request,

Per your request.

1.M 9/30/09.

1

A AAIAAIAARA
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
RELEASE IN
PART B6

ok Fur *Slydial® (direct 0 VM), dial: 267-759-3425,
Fallow prompts. Works for cellutar numbers only, %
State Ops Center: 202-647-1512 . Lavuren: 202-647-58298

Date: February 13, 2010 (Suturday)
Re: Daily Phone Loy (Page 1 of'5)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016134 Date: 05/30/2017

Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info: i
Efi Gildor 2/13/19 Per vour request. B6
Cong. Diang 2/13/16 Per yoar request, W
Watson '
¢ Co8 Richard
Butcher
Bill Galston 211319 Per your request. ; W main
Addt’l phone numbers peoding |
Sen. Evan 21310 Per vour reqguest. 202-224-5448 w
Bavh 202-224-5623 w
: h
Warren 21310 Per your request. w (Asst: Debbie)
Judith McHale | 2/13/10 Per your request, _ ¢ ) '
202-647-9110 w
. [bb
FM Bernard He rtnd. He rind, K124, To be schednled Ops
Ronchner 21240 {pending), Seeepll sheet. -
Susan Rice R A N | W
c
¢
Cong, Nita LM 2/11/10 | Re: Uaiti & Sandi Arabia. |b
Lowcey ¢
202-225-6300 w (Asst: Jen)
Marty You .M - Per vouy reguest, ! vy
Edelman 2/HV10
¢
Derek Harvey- | 2/9/10 Per your request. i
Paul Charron | 2/9/10 Per your reguest. ¢
W
h (Tor wknd of 2/13-
_2/14)
Lisa Caputo 2/9/10 Per your reguest, W
h
o  reresssien c
Alston 29110 Per vour request. W (ungit 7318 pm)
Johnston ; h
: w (direct dial,
Cevenings) i
Dr. Francis: 2/9110 Per vour request / post-Not't Frayer W exeeutive asst Gail
Collins Bk{st. (Huma has add¢'l notes), e
Jeit Immelt He LM LM re: ‘Taiwan Arms Sales and Chin, w Asst: Kathy
(GE) 2/4/10 See eall sheet, :
Jesse Jackson | He rind. Re: his recent visit to Haiti, e Asst: John
272710, (He W
LN 172210 ;
& 1/25/10) :
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i DatefTime | Reason for call: Contactinfo:
Nancy 211110 Per your request. | ‘ W B6
Wanderer ]
C
mmaine.edy
, . et
| Jack Keane 211110 Per your request. ¢
i h
W
Ken Feiuberg | 2/1/10 Per vour request, : w DC
H (’
: wDC
! w NY - Asst: Ruth
Billic Jean 2/1/10 Per your request,
King
Irwin Redlener | 1,M 1/20/10 | Check in with Hama before you return ¢
his call, I s i
Sen. Dianne 1722/10 Per Rich: see cali sheet. h (DC)
Feinstein ¢
Sen. Kit Bond | 1/22/10 Per Richy see call sheet, w Asst: Courfaey
(Formerly: Pey yowr request, Res s ¢
acw ook The Nexi Frout) ¢
Aub, Carlos 1719710 Per your request, Ops
Pascual -
Sen. Bill Frist | 1/19/10 Per your request, _ W Asst: Elleo
613-369-8400 w (main) Asst:
. S . | Suzanne
Linda Lader 1/19/10 Per youy request, ¢
h
(Linda-RW)
W
Mack McLarty | 1/14/10 Per your request. [ w (Katie)
w peneral
¢
Robert Hunter | 1/4/10 Per your request, Lext 5364 w |
h
¢
. . doorg
See'y Ken 14710 Per your request / The Aretic, Ops
Salazar -
Jon Bon Jovi 14/10 Per vour request / thank-you, e
Jo Luck 1410 Per your request. Asst: Rence
f h
¢
Marvin 1/4/10 Per your request. h
Hammiisch . e ——— E—
i Ed Koeh 1/4/10 Per your request, w (main)
(Asst: Jodi's direct)
(I:d Koch’s home)

o

P Y XL LY

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016134 Date: 05/30/2077
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$ Date/Time n for call: Contact info:
Amb. Frank 12/14/09 Per your request. T }v
Wisner , il
Greg & 11/23/09 Per your request. h
Lauren - T r
Manning | |
Wendy 11/23/09 | Per your request Bm W
Sherman | h
¢
General Lloyd | 11/10/09 Per your request. w
Austin
Gail Collins 11/10/09 Per your request,
(NYT) : i
Ronnie 11/10/09 Per your request, re: h
Heyman WJC has called and spoken to Ronnie,
' and you will send a note.
Wendell LM LM thru Kris Balderston; wants to
Weeks 10/25/09 discuss China.
Mayor Michael | 10/23/09 Per your request, e
Nutter W
Dr. Maya 10/20/09 Per your request, h
| Angelou
Karen 10/20/09 Per your request, W
Williamson FJ
e
Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Per your request. ‘
(author)
Abe Foxman LM 9/30/09 e
w
David Stern He rtnd. Per Kris Balderston, See attached call w
(NBA - 9/14/09 | sheet. o
Commissioner) | :
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request, t:udlo
El office
Rosemary She rtnd. [ ' . | Per ° N
Straley 5/12/09 DT KU LUVE, ] t
!w main
Jay Jacobs 714/09 Per your request; new NY State Dem. e
Party chair, ] w
|He
hosted a Clinfon Foundation dinner in
April)
Quincy Jones | 6/8/09 Per your request. w (Debra Fore)
h
|
Anna Quindlen | 6/8/09 Per your request. E&(for summer)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016134 Date: 05/30/2017 5
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Contact info:

Name; Date/Time | Reason for call:

Amb, Mare 6/8/09 Per your request.

Ginsberg

Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request.

Born

Peggy 5/27/109 ' | Per your request.

Hamburg

Claire Harlin 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan
(Univ, of Texas’s student newspaper).
Per your request.

Jeff Smith He rtud. Per your request.

3/17/09

Walter Pincus | 12/9/08 Per your request.

Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per your request.| - |

Amb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked

“Skip” Gnehm you to touch bage with him. He is

Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and
currently professor at GW.

direct

LA T T — 2 i - A

c

W (direct)
h

—

Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request. B )
(NYT)
Penn Rhodeen | 1/27/09 Per your request. F
Dodie Osteen | 1/27/09 Per your request. t
W

Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request.
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request.
Tannen
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request.| W Asst,
Graham You sent a letter. Is
Mona 9/24/08 | Peryour request. h
Ackerman ; I
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you. w
Chandler I

' 4
Susan Magee | 8/4/08 Per your request. h
Amy Stewart | 8/4/08 Per your request. h
Rebecca 8/4/08 Per your request. d
Traister
Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request, You just got her w Pat

wedding/holiday card.

Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request, J
Hybels i]

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S.

Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016134 Date: 05/30/2017
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Name: | Date/Time | Reason for eall: Contact info:
Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request. h
Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. h
¢
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post
campaign. I |
Fabian Forte | 3/25/08 Per your request. | F‘ B6
. _ |
Lorene Powell | She rtnd. Per your request, e
4/27107
Carolyn Ellis 3/7/07 Per your request, w
Staton E '
Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and h
[ Snyderman asked for her to be put on your list. Her L:
’ 1| (numbers current as of 1/22/10)
________ | Ispoke withheron -
- 6/6/06. —
Richard 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards).
Goodman -
Janice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards), W
' She is with the World Bank and lives in h
I |
Richard “Rick” | 7/20/04 "Per your request . W
' Potts
Ann Douglas, | 12/28 Per your request ' h; | W
Columbia -
University
Laura Anthony 723 . | Per your request, o
5
v \ 5

: ' HA NQ/N1/9015
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, . RELEASE IN
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) PART B6
Sent: Sunday, Febmacmzmm].sezse AM | —_—
To: ‘humamabedin B

Subject: Print Fw' Reforma Article 6

Attachments: Reforma pdf; Reforma - translated article docx

—-- Original Message --—-

From H

To Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 14 07°36:35 2010
Subject: Fw Reforma Article

Pls print w attachments.

—-- Onginal Message -~--

From: McHale, Judith A <McHa|¢%JA@state.gov>

To' H

Co. DiMartino, Kitty <DiMartinoK@state.gov>, Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent' Sun Feb 14 07.29:43 2010

Subject. FW; Reforma Article

 think | mentioned to you that Carols Pascual has asked me to work with him on a public awareness campaign targeting the
Mexican public and designed to maintain support for the campaign against the drug cartels. The attached article, which he
wrote, addresses this issiie, | have approached Keith Relnhard at Business for Diplomatic Action to work with us on this matter.

Keith thinks he can organize a US/Mexican creative coalition to work on it. Might be an interesting mode for Haitr if it works
here.

Hope the trip is going well
JM

From Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:54 PM
To: McHale, Judith A

Cc. Feeley, John D (Mexico City)
Subject, Reforma Article

Judith,

Thank you again for your time and your willingness to work with us on the publlc communications challenge Attached is a copy
of the article | mentioned -~ N

Best regards,

Carlos

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

NAINAINNAR
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REFYRMA

Feche
[ 25.01.2010

|8eceidn

Primera

Pagina i

24

m

Prevén combate
aun con elecciones
de E que la nmhagnr_
contra el crimen

se relajo durante
los éomiclos de 2012."

"Carlos Pascual: Embajador de EU en México

Confia EU persista
lalucha antinarco

» Sefiala diplomético
que es dificil explicar
el éxito del combate

ante cifra de muertes

Joed Diaz Brisefio
CORRESPONBAL

WASHINGTON.- El Embaja-
dor de Estados Unidos en Méxi.
co, Carlos Pascual, descartd que
e:dm el riesgo de que la actual
lucha antinarco en el Pais pue-
da relajarse durante la eleccin
presidencial del 2012 pues exis-
te el consenso de que ésta debe
continuar.
‘De visita en Washi
icipar en una reuni de Em
adores de EU en el hemisferio,
Pascual ase a medios mexi-
canos que sin em si espera
un debate normal scbre los com-
ggnenws de dicha estrategia an-

que algu-
nos 'hm d.l?.hu quen g mejor con
las elecciones en 2012 de alguna
manera se va a aflojar esta lucha
. contra los cantes yo no
1o veo”, dijo el diplomitico quien
pmenub sus cartas credenciales
en octubre.
Ex vicepresidente de la Bro-
okings Institution antes de lle-

gar a Mésxico, Pascual resaltd sus

COTVersaciones con representan-
tes de PAN, PRI y PRD,

"Hﬁ hlablado mmﬂﬂ
tantes de los tres politi-
cos principalesy todos reafirman
que esta chs contra los narco-
trs.ﬁcanms tiene que seguir”, di-

¢l Embajador estadounidense
e;n la misma reunitn con medios

me:d debates polihm
aver
v maneras de dise-
ﬁnria mmsim(mmo)ym

hﬂﬁm En cunlquier dugar debe
maneras mis efecmras c’e condu-
cir la politica piiblica”, dijo sobre

qutkeseepmeneizolzh
resa sobre si
mndm:ifwﬁﬁco

eleccion presidencial, Pascual
asegurd que los tres partidos re-
conocen més bien que tal amena-
za estd ubleada més ien en nivel

“(Da 10) mismo que uno ha-
ble con el PAN, el PRI, con el PRD,
YO creo que ha! erecido un recono-
cimiento de que lo que quiere la
delincuencia organizada es tomar
el control & nivel municipal para
mantener un ‘negocio negro’ que

nunca va & ser bueno”, dijo.

De acuerdocon Pascual, aque-
llas voces de politicos dentro de
México que proponen iar
con el narcotrifico son solo ex-

cepciones, peroadvirtid que por el
contrario, mmﬁm sﬁ!;
provocardn mayor
crimen en las aumridades.
“Obviamente hemos ofdo de
vez en cuando de algunos que a
lo mejor de que lo mejor que se
debe es negociar con ellosy

bbb
esns son las exc
Pascual en la reunidn en que ha-
blé espafiol,

En junio de 2009 medios re-
velaron audios en donde Em

" tamente el entonces

y hoy presidente municipal- de
San Pedro Garza Garcla, Mauri-
cio Ferniindez planteaba su dis-

posicidn de n con el Car-
teldelwaeluﬁdl.;va.
‘Lo mds que se hagan com-

Elm lo més que se van a in-
trar y no es un camino que se
pueda seguir”, sentenci6 Pascual
al advertir de tal negociacin.

Dentro de la charla, el envia-
do estadounidense nacido en Cu-
ba en 1961 recorioci6 que una de
las paradojas més dificiles de ex-
plicar en México es eémo califi-
car de exitosa la politica antinar-
co cuando Ja violen
ciendo.

“Una de las cosas mis dificiles
¢s poder explicar ahora en Mixd-
0 cémo la polftica (anticrimen)

encia SPSI-IE cre-

Continta en siguiente hoja

RELEASE IN
FULL

LA N

Pdgine 1 de 2

3 50808.00 |
Tem, 884 sm2
ROARCIA

201001.25

AAINA IARALE
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Rr.rmmm

[Fecha ~ Tmeccton T T pagiea |

25.01.2010 Primera N _ 24 |

vitd dar el monto de
¢ a conocer el monto de tiempo que la viclencla sigue

Midco e b, Sublendo Y es una contradic-

4+ gedel PlanMéridawruslosmil 351, ¢lon superdiclal que es diffcll
'-millormdedé wordadmen

y pesied et para todos entender™.

co estaddouridesé st tue & - & & He hablado con

pear de m;;ggg};*;m;*; A Langa representanes da os tres
e e incss 8 08 Una do les cosas partidos polficos principeles

continuarfa mgg;uﬁfpg més dificles es poder y todos reafirman que ésta

E‘“m "”h,,w’mg,@ opeidn e se- explicar ahora en México lucha cantra los narcotrafi

B il ki ps: MO la politica (anticrimen)  cantes tiena que Seguir”.

supuesto 2011 en puerta, Pascual . e o

DIALOBO, EE: U en Méx hit convers danonreprmnlmﬂm
de PRL PANY PRI qu asmhanmrmduianecssldaddauuamnﬁm ntcmbmtealcmmnmuanlzadn
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Translation of January 25, 2010 Reforma Article
[RELEASE IN FULL]

U.S. Ambassador dismisses possibility that fight against crime lets up during the
2012 elections. : 4

U.S. Trusts Anti Drug Fight Will Continue

Diplomat points out that it is difficult to explain the success of the fight against
drug trafficking with the rising death toll. ' ;

Jose Diaz Briseno.

Washington.- U.S. Ambassador to Mexico Carlos Pascual dismissed the risk that

the current fight against drug trafficking in Mexico lets up during the 2012 :
presidential election, noting there is a consensus [in Mexico) that the fight must
continue.

During a visit to Washington to participate in the meeting of U.S. ambassadors in
the hemisphere, Pascual assured Mexican media that he does expect a normal
debate about the different components of the antidrug strategy.

“| don't see the risk that some have pointed out about the possibility that perhaps
with the 2012 [presidential] elections the fight against drug trafficking will
become lax,” said the diplomat who presented his credentials in October.
Pascual, former vice president of the Brookings Institution before he went to
Mexico, highlighted his discussions with representatives of the PAN, PRI and PRD.

. “ have spoken with representatives of the three main political parties and all
have reaffirmed that this fight against drug traffickers must continue,” said the
U.S. ambassador in the meeting with the Mexican media.

“We will see political debates about tactics and ways to design the [antidrug]

strategy and that is fair. Anywhere you go there must be a political debate about

the most effective ways to lead public policy,” he said referring to what is
_expected to happen in 2012. :

Asked whether he believed that drug trafficking could directly influence the

presidential election, Pascual stated that the three parties acknowledge that such
threat is present in the municipal level.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016144 Date: 05/09/2017
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“It's the same whether you talk to the PAN, the PRI, or the PRD, | think there is a
widespread acknowledgement that what organized crime aims for is to take
control at the municipal level to keep their ‘black businesses’ that will never bring
about anything good,” he said.

According to Pascual, politicians in Mexico who propose to negotiate with drug
traffickers are a minority, but he warned that negotiating would only lead to more
infiltration of authorities by criminals. :

“Obviously we have heard from time to time people suggesting that the best
thing to do is to strike a deal with [drug traffickers] and compromise. But those
are exceptions,” Pascual pointed out during the meeting that was conducted in
Spanish.

In June 2009, the press scooped an audio file where the then candidate and
current mayor of San Pedro Garza Garcia Mauricio Fernandez allegedly said he
was willing to negotiate with the Beltran Leyva cartel.

“If we compromise we will see more infiltration and that is not a path we can
follow,” said Pascual about the possibility of negotiating.

The U.S. envoy, born in Cuba in 1961, recognized that in Mexico, one of the
paradoxes most difficult to explain is saying the antidrug policy is successful when
violence is still raging.

“One of the hardest things is explaining in Mexico how the [antidrug] policy is .
going forward and being successful when violence is increasing.” Pascual
admitted, “And it is a superficial contradiction that is hard for everyone to
understand.”

However, the American diplomat noted that even if the Mexican government

stopped targeting drug trafficking organizations, violence would continue because

cartels would still fight among them, and therefore there is no other option but to
~push forward.

. With the initiative for the FY2011 budget around the corner, Pascual avoided
commenting on the amount the U.S. will offer Mexico for antidrug support in the

Al
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- second phase of the Merida Plan [sic) after the $1,351 million in the past three
years.

A ABIN IQA‘ £
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From: . H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2010 3:11 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Just leaving now

C06016156°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016156 Date: 05/09/2017

[RELEASE IN FULL)

In the bus? I'd like to see the Brookings gang for 30 minutes Can they meet me in my suite? Anyone else I have to see?

----- Origina] Message -----
From. Huma Abedin

To. H

Sent: Sun Feb 14 15:09 32 2010
Subject: Re Just leaving now

Il see you back
On with your saudi friends

The king is giving you his bus to drivc around in...

And saud wants to ride out with you...
----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 14 15:08:36 2010
Subject: Just leaving now

What's happéning?

e L L L Rl

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016156 Date: 0

5/09/2017 !



. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C060161577IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016157 Date: 05/09/2017

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D <FeltmanJD@state.gov> [RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2010 4:20 PM

To: humamabedin ‘ Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Ceasefire Statement ' .

Jeffrey Feltman

From: Jost, Aaron W. <

To: Sanderson, Janet A; Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa); MacDonald, Andrew T

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Feltman, Jeffrey D; NEAStaffAssistants-DL@state.gov
<NEAStaffAssistants-DL@state.gov>

Sent: Sun Feb 14 16:15:26 2010

Subject: Re: Ceasefire Statement

Ambassador Feltman-

[
Regards,
Aaron

. From: Sanderson, Janet A <SandersonJA@state.gov>
To: Jost, Aaron W.; Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) <SecheSA@state.gov>; MacDonald, Andrew T
<MacdonaldAT@state.gov>
Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W <StelnfeldAW@state.gov>; Specht, Linda <SpechtL@state.gov>; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)
<MeyersFM@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Feb 14 15:26:43 2010
Subject: Re: Ceasefire Statement

Just saw this. (Have had car probs all day). Thanks to Aaron, Steve and Andrew for working this. Have also
forwarded to JOF

From: Jost, Aaron W. < )

To: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa); MacDonald, Andrew T

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A
Sent: Sun Feb 14 15:03:09 2010

Subject: Re: Ceasefire Statement

Current text, with assistance numbers calculated from recent Embassy press statement:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016157 Date: 05/09/2017
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Regards,
Aaron

e - san e B T e S - e

From: Jost, Aaron W.
To: 'SecheSA@state.gov' <SecheSA@state.gov>; 'MacdonaldAT@state.gov' <MacdonaldAT@state.gov>
Cc: 'SteinfeldAW@state.gov' <SteinfeldAW@state.gov>; 'SpechtL@state.gov' <SpechtL@state.gov>;
'MeyersFM@state.gov' <MeyersFM@state.gov>; 'Sanderson)A@state.gov' <SandersonJA@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Feb 14 08:38:45 2010
Subject: Re: Ceasefire Statement

BS

Regards,
Aaron

From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) <SecheSA@state.gov>

To: Jost, Aaron W.; MacDonald, Andrew T <MacdonaldAT@state.gov>

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W <SteinfeldAW@state.gov>; Specht, Linda <SpechtL@state.gov>; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)
<MeyersFM@state.gov>; Sanderson, Janet A <SandersonJA@state.gov> |
Sent: Sun Feb 14 07:32:18 2010 .

Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement

BS

From: Jost, Aaron W, [mailto: ‘ 365
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 201073727 PM B
To: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa); MacDonald, Andrew T ;

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A |
Subject: Re: Ceasefire Statement '

Regards,
Aaron

] " B5 ‘

From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) <SecheSA@state.gov> ‘
To: Jost, Aaron W.; MacDonald, Andrew T <MacdonaldAT@state.gov> ‘ ;
Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W <SteinfeldAW@state.gov>; Specht, Linda <SpechtL@state.gov>; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa) |
<MeyersFM@state.gov>; Sanderson, Janet A <SandersonJA@state.gov> |
Sent: Fri Feb 12 10:50:57 2010

Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement !

— B5

From: Jost, Aaron W, [mailto! ] B6
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 5:40 PM

To: MacDonald, Andrew T; Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A -

Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement i

YL This Is the guidance I've glven WH press to use for now:
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Regards,
Aaron

From: MacDonald, Andrew T [mallto:MacdonaldAT@state.gov] '
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:32 AM

To: Jost, Aaron W,; Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)

Cc: Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A

Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement

Aaron,

Andrew

From: Jost, Aaron W. [mailto! B6
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 8:53 AM

To: Jost, Aaron W.; Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)

Cc: MacDonald, Andrew T; Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A

Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement

BS

From: Jost, Aaron W,

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 8:47 AM

To: 'Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)’ , .

Cc: MacDonald, Andrew T; Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A
Subject: RE: Ceasefire Statement

BS

Regards,
Aaron

LA NOINAINAAR
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From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) [mailto:SecheSA@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 7:20 AM

To: Jost, Aaron W.

Subject: FW: Ceasefire Statement

This bounced back on my first attempt.

From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 3:18 PM

To: Jost, Aaron W

Cc: MacDonald, Andrew T; Steinfeld, Andrew W; Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A
Subject: FW: Ceasefire Statement

From: Jost, Aaron W, [mailto] ]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:54 AM

To: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) ,

Cc: Bryan, Angle (Sanaa); Smith, Deborah B (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A; Stelnfeld, Andrew W; MacDonald, Andrew T;
Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)

Subject: Ceasefire Statement

Regards,
Aaron

From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) [mailto:SecheSA@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Jost, Aaron W,

Cc: Bryan, Angle (Sanaa); Smith, Deborah B (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A; Stelnfeld, Andrew W; MacDonald, Andrew T;
Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)

Subject: RE; Ceasefire?

From: Jost, Aaron W. [mailto|

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 11:23 PM
To: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) . g
Cc: Bryan, Angle (Sanaa); Smith, Deborah B (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A; Stelnfeld, Andrew W; MacDonald, Andrew T;
Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)

Subject: RE: Ceasefire?

Thank you. And, of course if there is anything we can do here to help on this, please let us know.

AAINAIANRAE
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Regards,
Aaron

From: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa) [mailto:SecheSA@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:16 PM

To: Jost, Aaron W. _

Cc: Bryan, Angie (Sanaa); Smith, Deborah B (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A; Steinfeld, Andrew W; MacDonald, Andrew T,
Specht, Linda; Meyers, Faith M (Sanaa)

Subject: RE: Ceasefire?

—

From: Jost, Aaron W, [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 10:27 PM ]

To: Seche, Stephen A (Sanaa)

Cc: Bryan, Angie (Sanaa); Smith, Deborah B (Sanaa); Sanderson, Janet A; Steinfeld, Andrew W; MacDonald, Andrew T;
Specht, Linda

Subject: Ceasefire?

Ambassador- Puneet wanted to provide our leadership with an update given the apparent ceasefire
announcement. [ ~ I

Yemen president declares ceasefire to war with Shiite rebels

SANAA, February 11, 2010 (AFP) - Yemeni President Ali Abdullah Saleh announced on television a
ceasefire in fighting against Shiite rebels in the north of the country to take effect from midnight on
Friday (2100 GMT on Thursday).

The announcement came after reports that the Yemeni govemnment and the Shiite rebels, also known as
Zaidis or Huthis, were close to reaching a deal to end six months of fighting. :

The truce was made possible after the rebels accepted six conditions put forward by the government for
the cessation of hostilities.

Regards,

Aaron

Aaron W. Jost

Director for Arabian Peninsula Affairs
U.S. National Security Council

_ i

WA NBIN4INNAG
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Tuesday, February 16, 2009 9:30 AN EST / 5:30 PM Doba

RELEASE IN PART

{.ehanese 130 Sand Hariet« To be scheduted, Sev cafl sheet, ES =
Ui SRSG Marget Wallsiran - Vo b seheduled. See call shect.
Cong. Carolyn Maloney - LM 2/15/10 through Opsi best regards re: WIC.
Gen. David Patracys - He LM 2715710, To be seheduled, ‘
Efi Gildor - Per vour request,
Cong, Dianc Watson - Yon 1.M 2/13/8H). Per your request.
Bill Galston - Per your reguest,
Sen. Evah Bavh - Per your request,
Warren Buffet - ' Per your request, \
Judith Mcelale - Per vour eeguest.
FAL Bernard Kouchner - He vind, 2712710, T be seheduded (ponding), See call shect,
Susan Rice - 1.M 2112710,
Cong, Nita Lowey - LM 21140 eer Haiti & Saudi Arabia,
Marty Edelivan - You LM 210710, Per your request,
Derek Barvey - Per vour request,
Paul Charron - Per your request,
Lisa Caputo - Per your reguest,
Alston JJohnston - Per your request,
Dr. Feancis Collins - Per vour reguest / post-Nat'l Prayer Bkist. (Huma has addt’l notes).
Jeff lmmelt (GE) - LA re: Taiwan Arms Sales and Ching, See call sheet,
Jesse Jackson - e vtnd, 2/2/10, (He LM 1/22/10 & 1/25/10) Re: his visit to Haiti,
Nancy Wanderer - |_l’cl' YOour request, [ | |
Jack Keane - Per your regiest,
Ken Feinboerg - Per your request.
Billie Jean King - Per your request, ‘
irwin Redlener - LM 1720/10 & 1726110, Check in with Huma belore you retur his call.
Sen. Disnne Feinstein - Per Rich, See call sheet,
Sen. Kit Bond - Per Rich, See call sheet, (Formerly: Per your requust. Re: His new
ok e Nexr Front.)
Amb. Carles Pascual - Per your recqaest,
. Sen, Bill Erist - ‘ Per your request.
Linda Lader - Per your request.
Mack Melaryy - Per your request
Robert Hunter - Per your recuest,
See'y ken Sakazar - Per your request / The Arctic,
Jon Bon Jovi - Per your request/ thank-you.
Jo Luck - Ber your request.
Marvin Tammlisch - Per your request,
F.d Koch - Peor your request,
Amb, Frank Wisner - Per your reguest.
Greg & 1auren Manning - Por your request.
Wendy Sherman - Per your request
General Lloyd Anstin - 'Per your request, c
Gail Collins (NY'T) - Per your request, — v
Ronnie tevman - Per your reqguest, rc:l ) |WIC has called and spoken to
Ronnie, and vou will send 4 note.
Wendell Weeks - LM thea Kris Balderston 10/25/09: wants to discuss China,
Mayor Michael Nutter -~ Per your request.
1

~

AAIAA IRALA P
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w Ror “Slydial” (direet to V), dial: 267-759-3425.

' RELEASE IN
Follow prompts, Works for cellutar numbers only, **  [PARTB6 |
State Ops Center: 202-647-1812 Lauren; 202-647-5298

Date: February 16, 2000 (Tuesday)
Re: Daily Phone Log (Page | of'5)

| Name; Date/Time | Reason for eall: Contact info:,
Lebagese MM [ 2570 To tre sclicilaled, See cull sheet, Ops
Sand Harfti
LN SRSG 21510 11 e seheduled, See enll sheet, {py
Aargot
Wallstrom
Cong. Carolyn | 2/15/10 Best regards ve: WIC, Ops
Maloney ¢ .
... -
‘Gen. David He LM To be scheduled. Ops
Patraeus 2/18/10 —
L4 Gildor 2/13/10 Per your request. N
Cong. Diane You .M Per your requaest, h
Watson 211310 W
— ¢ CoS Abdul
Henderson
Bill Galston 21310 Per your vequest. w direet |
w.main
AddUT phone numbers pending
Sen, Evan 21310 Per your request. W ’
Bavh 3
1
Warren 213710 Per your request. w (Asst: Debbie)
Buffeut o
Judith McHale | 2/13/10 Per your reyuest, L ok
202-647-9110 w
[ | by
P& Bernard He rind, He riad, 212710, Vo be schednied {ps
Kouchner 212140 {pending), Sce cull sheet
Susan Rice LAY 2/12/10 )
¢
¢
Ops .
Cong, Nita 1.V 21110 | Re: Haiti & Saudi Arabia, [ b
Lowey c
v (Asst: Jen)
Marty You 1.M Per your request. W
Edelman /1010 3
e
Derek Harvey | 2/9/10 Per vour request. W
Paul Charvon ! 2/9/10 Per your request. ¢
W
B b (for wkud of 2113~
2/14) -
Lisa Caputo 219110 Per vour request. W
h
pren E .......

A AAIAdIRARaAPE
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Nawme: Date/Fime | Reason for call: contact info:
Alston 29710 Per your request. v (until 7715 pm)
Johnston E:
s (dircet dial.
_ evenings) §
Dr. Francis 2/9/10 Per your request / post-Nat’] Prayer v exccutive asst Gail
(Collins | Bkfst. (Huma has addt’] nutes), B s
Jeff et He 1M LM re: Taiwan Arms Sales and China, v Asst: Rathy
(GE) 2/4/10. See call sheet.
Jesse Jnckson  |'He rtud, Re: his recent visit to Haiti.  Asst: John
2/2/10. (He \
LM 122110
& 1/25/10)
"I Naney 2/1110 Pér vour request, v
Wanderer i
Jack Keane 2110 Per your request, i
]
L ] wan aes dbeanie @ "
Ken Feinberg | 2/110 Per your request. wbDC
Y K
w DC
... : w NY ~ Asst: Ruth
Billic Jean 1110 Per your vequest.
King O —
1rwin Redlener | LM 1/20/10 | Check in with Huwmna before you return c
his call, : W
Sen, Dianne 17122110 Per Rich; see call sheef, I (DC)
JFeinstein : ¢
Sen. Kit Bond { 1/22/10 Per Rich; see eall sheel, w Asst: Courtney
(Formrerly : Per your reguest, Re: His c
new hook Fhe Nt Frone.) &
Awb, Carlos 1719110 Pey vour request, Ops
Pascual | _
Sen, Bill Frist | 171910 Por your request, | [w Asst: Ellen
615-369-8400 w (main) Asst:
Suzanne
Linda Lader 1/19/10 Per vour request, ¢
h
(Linc!u-ll\\')
W
Mack Mclarty | 1/14/10 Per your reqguest, w (Katie)
w geneeal
¢
Robert Hunter | 17410 Per vour redquest. Tk
h
¢

p
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: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:
Sec’y Ken 1/4/10 Per your request / The Arctic. Ops
Salazar
Jon Bon Jovi 1/4/10 Per your request / thank-you,
Jo Luck 1/4/10 Per your request. Asst: Renee
' h
3
Marvin 1/4/10 Per your request.
Hammlisch r]
Ed Koch 1/4/10 Per your request. w (main)
(Asst: Jodi’s direct)
EE:I Koch’s home)
Amb, Frank 12/14/09 Per your request. |w
Wisner
Greg & 11/23/09 | Per your request.| B t
Lauren [
Manning ]
Wendy 11/23/09 | Per your request / w
Sherman \ ] h
¢
General Lloyd | 11/10/09 Per your request, W
Austin
Gail Collins 11/10/09 Per your request.
(NYT) — — |
Ronnle 11/10/09 Per your request, re: [_ r:
Heyman WIJC has called and spoken to Ronnie,
and you will send a note,
Wendell LM LM thru Kris Balderston; wants to
Weeks 10/25/09 discuss China.
Mayor Michael | 10/23/09 Per your request. e
Nutter w
Dr. Maya 10/20/09 Per your request. Fn
| Angelou )
Karen 10/20/09 Per your request. w
Williamson t
Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Per your request.
(author) _
Abe Foxman LM 9/30/09 c
w
David Stern He rtnd. Per Kris Balderston. See attached call W
(NBA 9/14/09 sheet. c
Commissioner)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request. studio
- r office
Rosemary She rtnd. . IT } Per c
Straley §/12/09 r. Ruth Love. h
w
w main
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S.

Name: Dat Reason for call: Contact info:
Jay Jacobs 7/14/09 Per your request; new NY State Dem. ’7 f
Party chair, { | B6
________ |He
‘hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner In
April.)
Quincy Jones | 6/8/09 Per your request. E (Debra Fore)
Anna Quindlen | 6/8/09 Per your request. E (for summer)
Amb. Marc 6/8/09 | Per your request. L«
Ginsberg
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. Lv direct
Born
e
Peggy §/27/09 Per your request, h
Hamburg ¢
Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan c
(Univ. of Texas’s student newspaper),
Per your request.
Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request, W .
3/17/09 o
c 1
h
Walter Pincus | 12/9/08 Per your request. - w (direct)
Roz Fink 3/10/09 [gyomgqu_es_::L H" h
C
B
Amb, Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked o
“Skip” Gnebm you to touch base with him, He is |
Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and
currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request. ¢
(NYT)
Penu Rhodeen | 1/27/09 Per your request. w
h
C
Dodie Osteen | 1/27/09 Per your request. e
h
w
Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request.
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request.
Tannen —
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request.]_[ lw Asst.
Graham Yousentaletter. | Stephanie Wiils
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request. b
Ackerman |
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you, w
4
110 N4 N4 " '
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Name: | Date/Time | Reasou for call: Contact info: -
Chandler , h
: £
Susan Magee | 8/4/08 Per your request. t.
Amy Stewart | 8/4/08 Per your request. Fl
£
Rebecca .| 8/4/08 Per your request. c
Traister
Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request. You just got her Pat
‘ wedding/holiday card. rv
Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request. r:
Hybels 4 h
Susan Liss 7/16/08 ‘Per your request. lh
Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. h
C
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post
campaign,
Fabian Forte | 3/25/08 Per your request. |
| 4L_1
Lorene Powell | She rtnd.. | Per your request. c
4/27/107
Carolyn Ellis 3107 Per your request. w
Staton h
C
Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and h
Snyderman asked for her to be put on your list. Her ¢
; | | [numers current as of 1/22/10)
[ Tspoke with her on
6/6/06.
Richard 1/258/06 Per your request (from business cards).
Goodman
Janice Perlman . | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). | w
She is with the World Blank and lives in h
Richard “Rick” | 7/20/04 “Per your request w
Potts !
Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request h; F
Columbia B T
University -
Laura Anthony 723 Per your request. | L [h

' H" nonq/2n1”
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] [RELEASE IN PART B6|

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 4:15:16 PM ‘ ‘ =

To: adesaid | Doug Band; Diane Reynolds; Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin; Mills,
CherylD

Subject: Re: Urgent Q

, I'm adding cheryl because she will know who to call if this can be fixed.

From: Amitabh Desai < ] B
To: Doug Band - PC < | dreynolds. dre b; Justin
Cooper - PC | 1>; huma <huma kB in, Huma

Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:57:07 2010
Subject: Re: Urgent Q

Someone probably would need {o contact Napolitano?

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band 4
To: Diane Reynolds {
‘AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov>
Cc: Amitabh Desal .
Sent; Sun Feb 21 15:50:01 2010

Subject: Re: Urgent Q

}: Justin Cooper - PC; Huma Abedin {

Right, sorry, usg meaning dhs and best people to handle that are huma/cheryl

----- Original Message -----

From: Diane Reynolds ' ¢
To: Doug Band; Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin; '‘AbedinH@state.gov <AbedinH@stale.gov>

Cc: 'adesail adesai(

Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:49:01 2010
Subject: Re: Urgent Q

lts not a state issue at least according to embassy here. Heck the Ambassador drove to the Embassy and is there right
now just because of these 2 babies to make sure their ducks are in order. He says they need final approval from dept
homeland security in DC.

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band

To: Diane Reynolds: Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin; 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state gov>
Cc: ‘adesal | <adesa| | ,
Sent; Sun Feb 21 15:47:39 2010 )
Subject: Re: Urgent Q

Never a bother
Unfortunately, this is a state/usg issue and cheryl/huma are best ones to be involved
Ami, other ideas?

----- Original Message -----

From: Diane Reynolds

To: Justin Cooper, Huma Abedin; ‘AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov>; Doug Band
Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:41:23 2010

Subject: Urgent Q :

A A
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| am s0 sorry to bother you on a Sunday. And | know we generally think systematic and institutional fixes preferred but |
also know we think if we can fix something we should. This is an example of the latter wh rates the need for the
former. We - Paul Farmer and all with him- are on a flight leaving at 545- a private plane - and have space
* for 2 babies (whom my Dad met when here) who need heart surgery and their mothers and doclors In boston waiting to
admit them and operate- tororrow. We heard from the local DHS/Customs folks they approved their travel documents
yesterday (after receiving the necessary ID forms- another story). Now thought the Embassy says they can't print them
because they're waiting for approval from DHS in DC?? e its not a State Dept issue but a DHS/Customs issue. Any ideas
on what we can do? Details below from Cassial we
have probably an hour. So sorry to bother you today. | can call you too or we can call someone directly- If you've any
suggestions. Or??
Thank you
Chelsea

----- Original Message -~ '

From: Cassia van der Hoof Holstein <cassia@plh.org>
To: Diane Reynolds

Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:41:41 2010

Subject: Fwd: Sarah and Heros

Begin forwarded messade:

From: "Sommerville, Mary J" '{_ j
Date: February 20, 2010 4:49:56 PM EST
To: "Cassia_van der Hoof Holstein" 4 - | Amber Oberc <

Subject;

— 1

Cassia and Amber:

Glad to hear } Great news!

| know yesterday was quite chaotic.

| have authorized the parole for| o N Nl

This authorization was sent to our Field Office Director Pius Bannis.

| have sent him Cassia and Sarahs’ phone numbers in Port au Prince.

- Before the children and parents can travel, they will require travel documents.
These should be obtained at the US Embassy in PaP.
| will send you more details as | receive them as to how to obtain them.
i .

Can you please tell me what their flight information will be?

HA nain1i2015
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parents

contact

At the Comfort would like to do it, that is ok too. You can scan them to my email, or fax.

I just got your phone message re. affidavits. Anyone who might be able to vouch for the relationship between the

of _ Jcanwrite affidavits and sign them. Those who can testify to their birth are preferred, but if your

If you need to reach me, email is best, as my blackberry seems a bit broken (at least the voice part—it's sounding

like Darth Vaderl)

Best,

Jane Sommerville

Adjudications Officer

intemational Operations

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security

From; Cassia van der Hoof Holstein [mailtof
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 12:08 AM
To: Mary J Sommerville
Subject: Fwd:F_]has arrived

| [Thankyou'so very much for your hélp—-today and throughout.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amber Oberc <|__ 1

!
\

Date: February 19, 2010 11:42:42 PM EST

To: Sarah Marsh < ~ |"Cassia van

der Hoof Holstein" {°

i

Loune Viaud -Aoq _|

Subject]{  |has arrived

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016249 Date!
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She's getting off the plane now...I'm still waiting for her, but |
spoke to the fliaht attendants |

] [More Tater

' LA NAINAI9N4 5
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C08016249 Date: 05/26/2017

B6



C060162917IED U.S. Department of S{t&Caye Ry m2045:08%2¢. Doc No. C06016291 Date: 05/20/2017

\

From: Leecia Eve < B - RELEASE IN PART B#§|
- Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Lauren Jiloty <jilotylc@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

<abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin § ‘
Subject: Hey.Lauren and Huma
Attach: - MelvinWilliamsResume.doc

I hope my sending you this email is okay. I've gotten a fair number of emails or calls over the past year
asking me to pass on resumes, etc. to the State Department. I haven't emailed you before as I figure you
get enough of that but I feel compelled to do that now as I think the world of this person, as does my
brother Eric.

His name is Melvin Williams and |_ |
He interviewed Tuesday afternoon with and the interview, which lasted
more than hour, went well.

‘T don't know if the Secretary has someone in mind for the position. If not, I hope Melvin will be given the
most serious consideration. '

Thanks so much.
As always, my warmest regards.

Leecia

AAIRAIRAAR
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com} —_— ——

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 10:02:29 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: H

Subject: Re:

Ok.

Dinner is excellent.

Ali golng well.

—-- Original Message —--- ’

From: H

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Thu Feb 25 22:01:45 2010
Subject: Re:

| could talk w him tomorrow after getting download.
How's dinner?

—--- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Thu Feb 25 21:59:42 2010
Subject: Re:

Jeffs at the dinner with abz and yousef. He's relaying to jeff. Jeff can download tomorrow so no need to talk.

---- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To: H ' g

Sent: Thu Feb 25 21:51:47 2010

Subject: Re: ' ' '

He wants to talk about the homework u gave him. He has called bosnia'and others about iran.
He's still in country.
You want to return call tonite or should | tell him tomorrow?

—--- Original Message —-—
From: H :

To: Huma Abedin . (
Sent: Thu Feb 25 21:49:53 2010

Subject: Re:

Did you find out? . . N\
—---Original Message—-—

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject:

Sent: Feb 25, 2010 9:20 PM

Yousef called me to say abz wanted to talk to you tonite. I'm trying to find out from jeff what this could be about.

AAIRA IARKRA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2010 10:40 AM B6 RELEASE IN PARTJ
To; humamabedir*_ | B5,B6

Subject: Print Fw; Hearing Do-Outs

From: Verma, Richard R

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sulllvan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent; Wed Mar 03 00:25:40 2010

Subject: Fw: Hearing Do-Outs

Here is our long list of hearing follow-up tasks. Will send matenal in to her as it gets completed.

From: Verma, Richard R
To: Adams, David S; Chartrand, Jennifer; de la Iglesia, Mark J; Braxton, Connie X; Epping, Jerome N; Vaden, Andrew J; Hatcher,
Stuart M; Kim, Yekyu C; Lang, Alan; Nolan, Sarah E; O'Donnell, Edward B; Rademacher, Paul R; Rayburn, Dorothy J; Rodriguez, Miguel
E; Rooney, Matthew M; Schwab, Carol M; Stout, Jennifer P; Turk, David M; Vaden, Andrew J; Verma, Richard R; Wooden, Dean B;
Bellegarde, Daniel P; Bemish, Renee C; Braxton, Connle X; Bulgrin, Julie K; Charles, Cleveland L; Chartrand, Jennifer; Cooper, John M;
de la Iglesla, Mark J; Epping, Jerome N; Fitzgerald, Betsy A; Gatz, Karen L; Greene, David J; Hatcher, Stuart M; Kim, Yekyu C; Knight,
Stephen B; Kushner, Todd A; Lang, Alan; Leming, Christine A; MacDermott, Andrew C; Magarian, Sharyn; Manring, Nicholas J; Menz,
Sheifa E: Nolan, Sarah E; O'Donnell, Edward B; Pederson, Erik D; Rademacher, Paul R; Raybum, Dorothy J; Schaming, Jennifer;
Schwab, Carol M; Smith, Kimberly M; Stout, Jennifer P; Trejo, Maria; Vaden, Andrew J; Wooden, Dean B

" Sent; Tue Mar 02 13:13:15 2010 \
Subject; Hearing Do-Outs

H Team - ,

Following is a list of the do-outs from the four budget hearings that the Secretary would like us to follow up on. Most of these are in
addition to the taken questions being tracked by LRU, although there are a couple of overlaps. Please review this list carefully for
tasks assigned to you or to which you can contribute  Matt will oversee completion of the tasks below, and you should feel free to
follow up with me or Matt if there are questions on how to proceed. I'd appreciate it if this email and list was not forwarded to others
outside of H.

I know we are all busy, but these are items that the Secretary personally has asked that H work on. Many of these are informational
items that will be relatively easy to fulfill, and we should try to knock these out as soon as possible, hopefully this week. Others are
longer-term, and several are not natural H leads, but we will need to be fully engaged to ensure the task is completed. Appreciate your
hard work on the hearings and on this follow-up below.

SAC/FO

BS -

LA NAINAINNAA
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. [ re BS

| w

. taw of the Sea ~ she wants J Miguel and Jennifer - can you
work with Frank and Andrew to see| Let's give her a short update as well on !vhat we find out.

A ANRIAAIAAAL q
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HAC/FO
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]
L]

T

BS

Thanks for everyone's help on this!
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From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@stale.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2010 4:09 PM
To: humamabedi ¢
Subject: Print Fw- Jose Serra

RELEASE IN |
PART B5,B6

B6

- Original Message -----
From. Valenzuela, Arturo A

To. Abed, Humna

Sent: Wed Mar 03 20:12:35 2010
Subyect: Jose Serra

BS
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' T
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2010 508 PM RELEASE IN

= B6 PART B5,B6
To: humamabedin _) ebdulitassthetas
Subject: Print Fw; S call to Secretary Locke

From: Shannon, Thomas A
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Cc: Kelly, Craig A

Sent: Thu Mar 04 11:24:23 2010
Subject: S calt to Secretary Locke

Huma and Jake:

fthe Secretary has a moment, she might wan

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED

AARINAIAAA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> i
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2010 5:10PM ~ B6 RELEASE IN PART

To: humamabedi| B5,B6 i
Subject: Fw: Jose Serra talkers

~-- Origmal Message -----

From' Valenzuela, Arturo A

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J, Bennett, Virginia L
Cc; McMullen, Christopher J, Drucker, Milton K

Sent: Thu Mar 04 17:08:50 2010

Subject. Jose Serra talkers

Possible talking points for Serra call coordinated with Tom. When I saw Serra m Dec he told me that he might be coming to the US for a climate
change meeting— he not did specafy which-- but there may be an epportunity to follow up with him on matlers of mufual interest:

o ) o 5

UA ADBINA IANA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ‘
Sent: © Friday, March 5, 2010 9.09 AM
To: humamabedin ] B6
Subject: Fw: 3-8-S DRAFT SCHEDULE
Attach: hrc draft schedule-3-8.doc

PART
BS5,B7(C),B6

RELEASE INJ

From: Dewan, Linda L . .
To: S_S-DraftSchedule

el | | N | B7(C)

Sent; Fri Mar 05 09:06:53 2010 i
Subject: 3-8-S DRAFT SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHMENT

DRAFT-3/5/10-9:06am

WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT:  LONA VALMORO
OFFICE (202) 647-9071

CELL [ —_—I . B6

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN

OFFICE (202) 647-5733
CELL' i ] B6

PREV RON Washington, DC

BS

ARIRLIAAAL g
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From: - Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> B6

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2010 9:03 PM RELEASE IN'
To: humamabedir ] : PART E,st
Subject: Print Fw; Mexico trip update

From: Moy, Kin W

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Scandola, JoAnn E
Sent;: Fri Mar 05 18:21:41 2010
Subject: Mexico trip update

Huma,

For your reading pleasure, below is a collection of odds and ends for the upcoming trip to Mexico for the High Level
Consultative Group.

Venue: Mexicans still haven't given us final confirmation, but it appears they are leaning toward Guanajuanto, an
attractive town about 200+ miles north of Mexico City. If this is indeed the site of the meetings, we would fly into Leon
Airport and motorcade 35 minutes to the events. The flight from AAFB to Leon is 4 hours, 10 minutes. :

schedule: We still have no proposed schedule or agenda, but Roberta believes the sequence of events for March 23 will

be: 2-3 hours meeting, working lunch, press avall, then wheels up. Intheory, we could be back by 10:00 pm, unless the

program runs late. Espinosa has told Amb. Pascual ‘that she would like to Invite the Secretaryto a bilateral dinner on the
evening of March 22.

Participation: As far as | know, Dennis Blair and drug czar Kerlikowske have accepted invitations to participate and have
requested seats on the plane. still haven't heard about Gates, Napolitano, Brennan, and others. |understand Roberta
Jacobson and David Johnson will be in touch with you to request seats on the plane, if available.

Line Officer will be Shawn Baxter. Plane team will be Paul Narain and Steve Bitner.

PN
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T }
.../{WE AMERICA'S TREASURES

RATIGNAL TRUSYT FOR HISTORIC PRESEHVATION RELEASE IN FULL‘

The Campaign to Save America’s Treasures
Fact Sheet
February 2010

o We are dismayed by the FY2011 budget recommendation to eliminate Save
America’s Treasures. This decreases the Department of Interior’s Historic
Preservation Fund (HPF) by 30% and represents the greatest cuts to preservation
since the 1980’s.

¢ 2009 marked the 10" anniversary of Save America’s Treasures. Begun by then-First
Lady Hillary Rodham Clinton to mark the millennium by addressing the alarming
deterioration of the country’s most important sites and collections, SAT was
continued by First Lady Laura Bush who recognized the ongoing need and
responsibility to steward our patrimony. It has grown into the most successful
preservation effort in the country’s history. In recognition of the vital role it plays, in
March 2009, President Obama signed the law permanently authorizing SAT and
Preserve America to ensure their long-term viability.

o Contrary to the justification (see below) for eliminating the program, Save America’s
Treasures clearly advances the goals of the National Historic Preservation Act.
Almost $294 million in federal challenge grants have been awarded to preserve over
1,100 nationally significant sites, structures and collections in every state and
territory. These grants help instill pride in America’s heritage across communities
nationwide, but equally important, they are well-known drivers of economic
development and employment.

o These budget recommendations are intended to save taxpayer dollars—but SAT funds
do not come out of taxpayers’ pockets. The HPF is funded out of offshore oil and gas
lease revenues specifically targeted to conservation/ preservation programs. In fact,
while SAT’s funds are being eliminated, the Land and Water Conservation Fund is
being increased by the same amount—no money is being saved in this transaction
that would devastate this country’s focus on preserving our national heritage.

o The impact of the federal Save America’s Treasures program is magnified by its
private matching requirement. While each grant requires a dollar-for-dollar match and
is used as critical leverage to attract non-federal support, many projects produce
matching contributions many times OVER the government’s investment. SAT funds
have leveraged more than $377 million in private and other non-federal investment.
Save America’s Treasures at the National Trust for Historic Preservation, as the
program’s principal private partner, has generated another $57 million in
contributions from state and local governments, individuals, foundations and
corporations.

¢ Save America’s Treasures creates jobs. Between 1999 and 2009, Save America's

Treasures bricks-and-mortar preservation projects** have created well over 16,000
jobs in cities, small towns and rural communities across the country (calculated with
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the same method used by the Stimulus Program to track jobs). The average total cost
per job created by SAT is $13,780. This compares with the White House
announcement that the Stimulus Package is creating one job for every $248,000.

** These calculations do not reflect Save America’s Treasures collections projects,
which we estimate would add several thousands more jobs for conservators and
museum professionals.**

o This program gives the government a huge bang for its buck. In addition to monetary
returns, SAT projects are both anchors and engines for larger community
revitalization initiatives. To qualify, SAT projects must be “shovel-ready” and
directly stimulate local revitalization.

o Every project must follow the Secretary of Interior’s Standards, be vetted and
approved for quality and feasability by the NPS and its federal partner agencies
according to the guidelines, and follow the Section 106 review process; grantees are
closely monitored and administered by the NPS, and require detailed reporting
standards.

o Save America’s Treasures efforts have provided a very substantial benefit to our
National Parks, including: Gettysburg, Valley Forge, Ellis Island, Mesa Verde,
Edison’s Invention Factory, White Grass, George Washington’s Tents at Yorktown,
the Sewall Belmont House, Martin Luther King’s Ebenezer Baptist Church,
Longfellow’s House and Eleanor Roosevelt’s Val-Kill Cottage. In fact, over $19
million in federal SAT funds has been designated for NPS sites, complementing
another $12 million in private grants through SAT at the National Trust. The struggle
for adequate resources-- ongoing at virtually every historic site-- is compounded in
our national parks that are precluded by law from fundraising.

o While this grant program is the largest pot of money available for preservation in the
federal budget, the backlog is still enormous. Through 2009, the federal SAT
program received competitive applications from 3,642 projects totaling requests of
$1.45 billion in preservation needs. Last year alone, almost 400 applications were
received requesting over $100 million in critical preservation funds. As grantees and
those seeking SAT support will attest, there is no existing entity that could replace
this pot of money—especially in the current economy. Iflost, it is hard to imagine
where comparable support would come from, and the big losers will be our national
patrimony and the hundreds of communities in which it’s located.

o Stewarding our national heritage is a solemn obligation that passes from one
generation to another. Programs like Save America’s Treasures are highly relevant to
today’s world and promote action that boosts our economy and communities
nationwide.

AAINAIAAA
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| February 1, 2010

The Administration propos

Justification
efforts. SAT was started in

SAT and PA programs us¢

TERMINATION: SAVE AMERICA'S TREASURES AND PRESERVE AMERICA
America(PA) grant programs so the National Park Service can focus resources on managing national
parks and other activities that most closely align withits core mission The SAT and PA programs
have not demonstrated how they contribute to nationwide histone preservation goals

SAT and PA are National Park Service matching grant programs that support historic preser;:ation

historic buildings and collections. PA was started in 2003 to promote heritage tourism Although

programs have not demonstrated how they contribute to National historic preservation goals. The
programs lack rigorous performance metrics and evaluation efforts, so benefits remain unclear. At

Source- hitp:/www whitehouse gov/omb/

£s to elimmate the Save America’s Treasures (SAT) and Preserve

1999 as a two-year tmtiative to commemorate the Millennium by restoring

merit-based cnteria to evaluate annual nominations for projects, the

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St

ueasl half of SAT funding is provided without using menit-based cnterta.
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Senator Dianne Feinstein (CA)
Save America’s Treasures

Aircraft Carrier Hornet Foundation
Title: U.S.S. Hornet

Alameda, CA

Fiscal Year; 2001

Federal Amount: $150000

Regents of the University of California

Title: San Francisco Examiner Photograph
Archive:

Berkeley, CA
Fiscal Year: 2008
Federal Amount: $158278.

Friénds of Historical Carmel Mission
Title: Mission San Carlos (Mission Carmel)
Carmel, CA

Fiscal Year: 2009-

Federal Amount; $650000

City of Colfax

Title: Colfax Depot
Colfax, CA '

Fiscal Year: 2008
Federal Amount; $49264

City of Dublin

Title: Murray Schoolhouse
Dublin,CA '
Fiscal Year: 2006

Federal Amount: $29558

-

0o BasedDIFR015RPARR0RE No. C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017

[RELEASE IN FULL

Touro University

Title: Hospital Historic District

Vallejo, CA
Fiscal Year: 2003
Federal Amount: $248000

City of Carlsbad

Title: Leo Carillo Ranch
Carisbad; CA

Fiscal Year: 2004

Federal Amount: $197535

West Hills Community College

Title: Tachi-Yokut Center
Coalinga, CA '
Fiscal Year: 2001

Federal Amount: $274000:

Gold Discovery Park Association

Title: Thomas Hansford Williams House

Coloma, CA
Fiscal Year: 2004
Federal Amount; $200000

Manzanar National Historic Site

Title;: Manzanar
independence, CA

Fiscal Year: 1999

Federal Amount: $150000

o. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017 )



La Plaza de Cultura Y Artes

Title: Plaza House and Vickrey-Brunswig
Complex

Los Apgeles, CA
Fiscal Year: 2006
Federal Amount; $197058

Santa Clara County Parks and
~ Recreation Department .

Title: Casa Grande, Santa Clara County
Los Gatos, CA

Fiscal Year: 2008

Federal Amount: $98000

Mendocino Woodlands Camp
Association

Title: Mendocino Woodlands State Park
Mendocino, CA

Fiscal Year: 2007

Federal Amount: $400000

City of Needles

Title: El Garces Train Depot
' Needles, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount: $197221

City of Oroville

Title: Oroville Historic State Theater
Renovations

Oroville, CA
Fiscal Year: 2008 .
Federal Amount: $197000

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case

C06016519IED U.S. Department of StatetGaseiiNo E-RULERHI0RE NO- C08016519 Date: 05/16/2017

Project Restore

Title: Aline Bamsdall Complex
Los Angeles, CA

Fiscal Year; 2009

Federal Amount; $489000

Fremont Adobe (correct)
Title: Fremont Adobe
Mariposa, CA

Fiscal Year: 2004
Federal Amount. $148152

Friends of First Church

Title: First Church of Christ, Scientist
Moraga, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount: $550000

Campo de Cahuenga Historical
Memorial Association

Title;: Campo de Cahuenga
North Hollywood, CA .
Fiscal Year: 2006

Federal Amount; $73897

Pasadena Playhouse State Theatre of
California

Title: Pasadena Playhouse
Pasadena, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount: $200000

No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017 )



University of Southern California
Title: Gamble House

Pasadena, CA

Fiscal Year; 2002

Federal Amount: $350000

Rosie the Riveter Trust

Title: Shipyard 3 Historic District/Riggers
Loft

Richmond, CA
Fiscal Year: 2008
Federal Amount: $150000

California Missions Foundation
Title: Mission San Miguel
Riverside, CA

Fiscal Year: 2006

Federal Amount: $295586

Maritime Museum Association of San
Diego

Title: 1898 Ferryboat Berkeley
San Diego, CA

Fiscal Year: 2001

Federal Amount: $200000

City of San Francisco
Title: Lopez Adobe
San Femnando, CA
Fiscal Year: 2004

" Federal Amount: $148152

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc

'C06016519FIED US. Department of StatetdGaseiNa K-RAULEIGA:DAE NO- C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017

Rosie the Riveter Trust

Title: Maritime Child Care Center
Richmond, CA

Fiscal Year: 2008

Federal Amount: $98000

California Missions Foundation
Title; Mission San Luis Rey '
Riverside, CA

Fiscal Year; 2008

Federal Amount: $637000

Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency

Title: Locké Historic Boarding House

Sacramento, CA ;
Fiscal Year: 2004 .-
Federal Amount: $365000

San Diego Museum of Man
Title: San Diego Museum of Man
San Diego, CA

Fiscal Year: 2007

Federal Amount: $300000

Title: Emporium Building
San Francisco, CA
Fiscal Year: 2004
Federal Amount: $0

LA naindiand 5
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Angel Island Immigration Foundation
Title: Angel Island Immigration

San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year: 2000 -

Federal Amount: $500000

Golden Gate National Parks
Conservancy

Title: Alcatraz Island Gardens
San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year: 2006

Féderal Amount: $365000

NEA

Title: Saving the Silents
San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year; 1999

Federal Amount: $1000000

San Francisco Museum & Historical
Society

Title: Old U.S. Mint

San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount: $295832

NEA

Title: Grabhorn Institute
San Franciso, CA

Fiscal Year: 2001
Federal Amount: $50000

C06016519FIED U.S. Department of StoleaiGasealiolFsR006a0822n Dac No. C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017

Bayview Opera House, Inc.
Title: Bayview Opera House
San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year: 2004

Federal Amount: $197535

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
Title: Pier 1 Shed

San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year: 2002
Federal Amount: $341000

National Liberty Ship Memorial
Title: S.S. Jeremiah O'Brien

San Francisco, CA

Fiscal Year; 2003

Federal Amount: $200000

Tule 'Lake Committee

Title: Carpenter's Shop, Tule Lake
Interment Camp '

San Francisco, CA
Fiscal Year; 2006
Federal Amount. $197058

City of San Jacinto
Title: Estudillo Mansion
San Jacinto, CA

Fiscal Year:2004

" Federal Amount: $246919

LA AAINA IANA
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City of San Juan Capistrano Dept. of
Planning .

Title: San Juan Capistrano Historic Adobe -
San Juan Capistrano, CA

Fiscal Year: 2008

Federal Amount: $197000

San Luis Obispo County
Title: Rios Caledonia Adobe
"San Luis Obispo, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount: $197221

Santa Barbara Courthouse Legacy
Foundation

Title: Test record by Jane
Santa Barbara, CA
Fiscal Year: 2008
Federal Amount: $0

City of Stockton

Title: Fox California Theatre
Stockton, CA

Fiscal Year: 2003

Federal Amount: $199000

Sierra State Parks Foundation
Title: Bodie Historic Mining District
Tahoe City, CA

Fiscal Year: 2005

Federal Amount; $275000

C060165197IED U.S. Department of StateaiGdseReIF-201586822n Doc No. C06016519 Date: 05/16/2017

Mission San Juan Capistréno
Title: San Juan Capistrano

San Juan Capistrano, CA
Fiscal Year: 2000

Federal Amount: $320000

Title: Mission Santa Barbara, Santa
Barbara

Santa Barbara, CA
Fiscal Year: 2010
Federal Amount: $650000

University of California

Title: Shafter Research Center
Shafter, CA

Fiscal Year: 2006

Federal Amount: $197058

Knight Foundry Foundation

Title: Knight Foundry

Sutter Creek, CA -
Fiscal Year: 2000
Federal Amount: $250000

Uplar)d‘céunty

Title: Upland Fire Station
Upland, CA

Fiscal Year: 2006

Federal Amount: $147793

[T WY W1
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C06016520IED U.S. Department of StétgaiGaiséaNOIA20£506822n, Doc No. C06016520 Date: 05/16/2017

[RELEASE IN FULL]

$102/10/60 VH

2eT0%5 |

e

S 7

- {otiwesss

. _m,ﬁw...m@.mm.

| Lovivees:

mmﬁ.m.ﬁ . :

{ sspreahirzrve

~ gueypi)

L09'61S

SST .

ZBI'SS9'LS

£10°9T9VS

691'6£0'ES

| tve'9898

08Z'TT

Nwm m¢v mvh hm

stouiln

te0'6tS:

dvs

27 s -

 {091or0is

DO0ZED'1S:

et

S ._mmm.mﬂsw 1s:

SE8°HTS

85

.non hoo mm

90T'895'TS

56565V TS

| wro'sees

YIO'E

€€/'7T8'600°'TS

4

nemey

RLLTZS

st

quw%am

e A zuseoevs

{ oazsITys

980102

TL0E-

.. 1tro'serovevs

| e

SIS'8TS

0L

119'59STTS

£62'T8Y°LS

8TEY80'SS

144" mmNm

L88'vE

2£6'95L°0v0°6$

m_u_..o_u

£T8TES

s

68L41i9'ss

1SEVO6TS

. 1 TER2TLLS

_meﬁwwew .

PR 77> 725 0512

R o._wac._wo.

0s2°62$

1 .

‘6LT'EYYOTS

STT'LT5'SS

¥50'726'1S

768°65¢$

mNO L

¥6L'000'9Z8'TS

N3NP2UU0)

F 0159238

- g

LEEYS

1 songsres

s J—

VIED

 opeiojoy

61L61S

[4:14 -

mww 6E€E ﬁNm

68ECELTTS.

662'L0T'6S

= 690 vomm

SvL'0L .

888’ th ﬂ”m .an

ejwIOI(e)

059'018

1 oe.

i «mmﬁm.&w .

" rezorenis

ssTeRrss

| & ,#N el

978T

Co “mzwmwkm s

¥6'0S

SOt

¥09'£10°9%

8T L78°TS

98T°061°7$

LEO'E6YS

5589

£S'89L'6LE'ES

BUOZLIY

w5z

-£0F .-

oo | rmrTeers

R T

L oszszizs

| béieons

‘s

ST e B TS

mme.wﬁw

14

ommlmom\w._”m

._dei\o,nw

mﬁﬂwm*\ww

. mmv.oﬁm

8L6'CT

St0’ Nmm ﬁmm Nw

eweqely

- w801/
- 1vS:

AV
-} woss sgor

o)
8&9& _Ba.r

S spung:
un_zﬂmﬁ

ivstion s |-}’

= »nan

4 ueid na_aﬁam

30N sgof -

L
Sninuing wios §

S apeg

S2.NSEal] S,eDLaWY SAES :m:oEH UOnEa.D QoI UM Ue|ld SNINWRS Y3 y3noiyy uoiieald qof mc_._manu
¢DILBWY Ut sqof buppai) st oym

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068016520 Date: 05/16/2017



C06016520IED U.S. Department of StaféaiCdsé ROIAL2015i0682, Roc No. C08016520 Date: 05/16/2017

. 610Z/10/60 VH

32

Beets - Lot P rosersss | oersarss lTaoveres i | Erorokes €621 ] barsreezss T MIN:

62€°7CS 161 291501 vZTTre'9S 020'vL TS d 99€°TPYS | 6YI'E LT9'298'68E°TS epeasn

Crolers -l ge s Leovosr'ns | dovzedns. oooweras | feisemrs leewe o ] eicziociers | easeigoN.

OTE'8TS LT 009°9¥5°S$ ETO'ESB'TS £85'€69'7S  |::| LI¥T8TS 1494 208’8ty T91'TS euejuoiN

vorexs o o lescvevors Clavuoers” lugodeses | fosreres |hoer - lafotiresees |- iessyg

oz0'0t$ | zss 86£'455°7es | 020'vz0o'sT$ | 8LE'EES'SS | 7| 664195 | BEE'E SL7'998'790°T$ 1dd)ssissing

 ZVETZS CLE0T. - | vEO'SkO'sY .

{aev'verzs - 1 9ssszTs e aoirives {arr | GETRUR'SHETS. <] < I0SAUIN

7€9'7eS 0ct . 7SL'098'SS LEB'OVT'ES ST6'ETL'TS .| sz8'e9es NNHdN. 888'952'00€'LS uedpIN

‘versss |ese . . . |eiegveivs s |Tovserses

i

soverans | Fsiozoss Ties 0 | eremrateys | swesnipessew

vss'9es | seT 18€'687'TTS 98/'v80'9¢ | Ses'voz'ss || ¥89'889$ | 15L'0 TY0'60€"6Y97S puejAreny

rsis ey, loeewmte s masives  lsveeses o | |esosas a0 lvevstetmes ol . smew

LEO'LTS SOt 9Z£'80L°€$ SP9'9T6'TS | T80°Z6L'TS  |::| 056'0ZC$ | 6SE'TT 9/8°99/°605'2$ BUEISINO]

e T Nmﬂm&mm_ seweezs | wveor L vevobvemrs b bpravey

601'S1S S6 LLB'EST VS 8TVTUY'TS 6vy'TIL'1S  [.] ££9'8€TS | LES9 T10°896'655'TS sesue)|

vescrs ooz - |veesestrs .« |erzee0'is - | sdozesys | Feresms {vove o T loevoizvsozs | - mmop
s 150D spuny ue|d sninwns uejd
qor/$ 1vs | woysqor | pafoidjerol | Suymew | ivswoy$ || qor/s woyy sqof | sninWAS woi §

2

UNGCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068016520 Date: 05/16/2017



S$102/10/60 VH

ou7'2%3

e

SZTL0'TS

- ezrotris . 1 oooves

o Verzeess

OPLY

| serrerearTs

. i o .‘.. ..0..§...

€S6'STS -

JX44

0S9 mmvm

§ET'028.

oy

¥£8'748'STS

L Faoorits

09%'SS0°6S

1880168

- {egocons

YLy 218°9$

_ w.&.ﬁmm_.

191’82

syTor

=& _wg,.mam._o_mwww. :

8/8'9¥0'66€'CTS

sexa)

90b’'ETS

0T

¥08'65E VS

YOZ'TE6TS

009'8ZH'1$

: | Z6T'9LYS

v66°T

92’975 6165

uuov_mn_ __u:om

e
962'1Z5

K

© 7 | zeo'eveeg:

- 1zeriaTvs

| s0z'80%8”

919'yzss

866DT

IV ZZL69LSS

ﬂczo..mv 553

(T4

9€€‘T

_pueis) apouy

L60°STS

Yize

L€5'985'STS

| 020°506'625 -

ww.n ‘6TE mw

0z mmm.mmw

 oscio’ ﬁw.ﬂ

amm GN ‘s

| .wmm.Nmmw ‘

mmm hhmm

857°TL

L9EETITLLS

- | EECeRYELLSS .

mmcg_.»%m

£€97°€CS

66

EV6'E68'VS

ﬁm 85 Nw

2LE'60ETS

9€9°6

 3IBES

" jey

YESVTO'TS

ﬁmN mmmw =

i tog'eErS

8¥STECS

< | ese'sers

uE'L.

956961 TEC'TS

© - dyeeergierers.

uo8aiQ

euIouepIo.

950°'0Z$

8ES

415441

98E'769°CTS

9Z/'68L0TS

¥20'65¢S

Y69

mmo mwm L6E'9S

oo

,_mNﬂnm_mw““.

99

- L ueETe'TS

S o T

779'990'1¢

"t feosiezss -

459'T

Sﬂan mwww

" moxeq yuon

YTI'6TS

8T

915°68Y'SS

€90’ wmw Nm

m:._o._uu _._toz

68E¢ZS

< ey

mmmmow mnwr

ESY'TE9'TS

_”,. 06S°BLY'0TS

.| £S6°L0TS

v60'92

RTY. .

£6v’ NN¢ 14 mm

mmmhwanwww.,wam

{orauz

va w.nm

6t¢

7ee’L8y'8s

ﬁoo mmm #m

TZ'STT'YS

| 88€’E8YS

€L5'Y

021X MN

A §w “.

‘185 -

TSTELL'ES.,

K .ﬁg&a

{re s

0sL'zizs

teriT .

va Nmm Q.HN Nm

mS awthm.wm

" kesiof MBN

qof/$ 1vS

s

woyy sqof

350D

. spung

399f04d 1€I01

Suiynewy

lyswoy $

qor/s

woJyy sqof

uejd snjnwins

ueid

sninwIRs wouj $-

!

C06016520IED U.S. Department of St&lklatebeaNe) b2 0udb-06822h, Doc No. C06016520 Date: 05/16/2017

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016520 Date: 05/16/2017



S102/10/60 VH

C06016520!ED U.S. Department of Sfﬁ@aWN@J%QWBM@,H}OC No. C06016520 Date: 05/16/2017

0107 ‘ewaydAy ueaouoq @
. wodS31Iou0d3ade|d@ewadAyqa

. sqol Jo Jaquinu Ag PSpIAIP SPUN 1VS |,
wasAg Suyjepoy IndinQ-3nduj (euo1day — jI SWIY 2049WWo) Jo Juawpedag SN woly eyep paypesisqe uo paseg

-sway 3ge)1ay 2)gRAOW JO SUOND3||0d Joj Buipuny 3pn|dUl JOU SIOP ‘UCIIBIOISAS DININIIS pue Suip|ing jo Suipuny 1S sapnjaul Ajug 6007 Ad Y2nNoIYl 6661

A3 weiSoid sainseal] s,e3udwy 3Aes Yy3noiyy papuny spafo.id suasasday "uOIIRULIOUI SIY) 104 3SaNb3J Suimoy||os 221435 Jed [euclieN AqQ paplaosd eleq

. -gof Jusjeainba awy ((ny e st ,qof,, @ S3SED NOQq U] "SUOIIENJJED 3A0GE 3y UO paseq aalsuadxa asow

sawny /1 2y} ueys Jayjes .mno._. LVS uey1 2a15uadxa a1ow sawm TT 39 Ajuo pinom qol sad 1503 uejd SNINWING 3Y3 35 YIIYM U] "2A0GE EIBP ISNOH UYM 23 U0
paseq aindy jeuoieu ay) si Yyaym qol 1ad 0O0‘VEES Y3 O} vwmoan..u se ‘siseq aysodwiod e uo qof Jad OD'ETTS S€ MO| Se 3q JYTIw ueld SNINWIS Y3 Japun qol
1ad 3500 3y} ‘qof 1au1p AIdAS Jog 5qQOf 'T pue g udamiaqg d8uel Ajlesauad pajeasd sqof 103.1pul 2yl asnedag "sualdidal pund sninwns AqQ sasyy 3091p Suinodas
Ajuo Ajuasedde s asnoH 331IYm a3yl ‘sqof PaJpul pue PaJIPp Y104 SapNjdUl yaeosdde SWIY dYI "dWes 3yl Aj1oexa Jou 2Je SJUBWAINSE3W qof 3y} ‘ssaulie} u]

¥Ose depyelegpajodoyiuaidioay) 2884 JelEgpatiodayiualdinay/Asualedsuel] /Ao
0T/T1/z passay "alepdn 0T0Z ‘0T AJeNiga] JO Se “D3Isqam 3sNOH SJUYM Wolj aieys Aq sqof pue a1e3s Aq ainypuadx3y snjnwnS |

. o] .co%:_:mmg ‘S2IIOU023320]d ‘ewadAy ueaouoq Ag pasedald sisAjeuy.

9ee'gTs | ov v18'669°TS VIS'bL6S oo0'szzs 66T'699$ | 868 SSV'88L/095% SulwoAm
 corers, - loer. | Vewazors . lvesesss  |amsavevs || seeemes mzor | | soo'sreiossts WSUOISH
...Hm.n.MNw S0¢ OQN.N.vv\mw OTE‘€E69'VS o6e'6vL'bS 690'G£9% 98T°C wa.mmw\mﬁ\ﬁm N_C_M.__> ISOM
goo'sre - | oz-i o |oreresardis - | vowestes - zeweswve || seryess Imevt - liewmosivis | vowuiysem
mm.v~N.Nw. 1774 €ITY99°'CTS 926'92T°'LS L8T'LES'SS OI89EVS YEB'6 06E'P6S'S6Z'VS N_C_M.__\r
ivsts ez Lorsteevis o soemeses | rsrarsvs | | [ocgsovs Jeesy o o] esTueeeres -] Juouush
. 1vs 3503 spunj . uejd snjnuing uelg
qor/$ 1vs | woxy sqor | pafosd jeaoy | Juwynew | Lvswonys qor/$ woyy Sqor | sninwns woy §

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016520 Date: 05/16/2017



C0601654QFIED U.S. Department of StateaGaseaNol Fe2008:06822n Dag No. C06016540 Date: 05/16/2017

Sent: Saturday, March 13,2010 10:31:48 AM [
To: H [RELEASE IN |
Subject: Re: Our 25th anniversary PART B6 _|

I
|
| From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
1
|
|

Yes I've been working on this.
Original request was a fundraiser. Then they asked for you to come to an annual mig which they said was "technically" not
a fundraiser. And If nothing Is feaslble they want a video. Its with Jlm thessins shop right now to see ifur allowed to do.

L e Original Message -----
From: H
To: Huma Abedin '
Sent: Sat Mar 13 10:22:00 2010
Subject: Fw: Our 25th anniversary

Can | tell her that the ethics rules don't permit my doing this? Or is there wiggle room? | didn't think so, but sounds like
they're hearing from somewhere that there might be and want to push me to do.

----- Original Lo [
From: ERM{ - >
To: H; H2 & B6

Sent: Thu Mar 11 21:12:24 2010
Subject: Our 25th anniversary

Much to my personal shock, this yearis the 25th anniversary of

EMILY's list, | don't know about you, but | still find it hard to

believe that anything in my life can be measured by 25 years. But it's

True---and it's time to celebrate. Were having our Msjority Council

conference April 29-30 and | am hoping you could be the grand finale

at lunch on April 30, (I've sent over the formal request and | know

Huma is aware of-it and has discussed it with Diane Hamwi, our new .
Dewvt Dir who did your west coast fundraising). As you may recall our .
conference is a benefit of membership, not a fundraiser. So | hope

this means you can do this. It would mean so much to me personally and

our members. :

| miss seeing you but certainly love cheering you from afar. Stephanie

Schriock Is the new president of EMILY's list and I'm officially chair

of the board. So | have more time and would love to help with the

womens organizations around the world. So please let me know if | can

be helpful.

Sent from my iPhone

' : WA naIN4I904
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016540 Date: 05/16/2017
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RELEASE IN PART

From: Hurma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:31:51 PM
To: ValmoroLJ@state.gov

Subject: FW: A (blg) favor

|mporfance: High
Attachments: Secretary Clinton Speaker Invite 03 11 2010.pdf

for you
why does fred krupp sound so familar to me?

From: Kives, Michael |

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:27PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: FW: A (big) favor

See below .

Any shot?

From: O'Connor, David ‘

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Kives, Michael

Subject: FW: A (big) favor

Importance: High

Thoughts? ‘ 5

From: Sarah Castleberry [mailtq[ | On Behalf Of Wendy Sommer .
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 1:23 PM

To: O'Connor Asst, David

Subject: A (big) favor

Importance: High

<<Secretary Clinton Speaker Invite 03 11 2010.pdf>>
Doc, it feels like light years since we last connected! Hopefully that will be remedied at the May DC
board meeting when we plan to bring out the stars -- again.

[ad
-~

A NBINAINAA 5
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Star #1 is HRC who, we hope, will accept Fred's invitation (attached) to be the featured speatfér at
the Congressional Reception on May 4. It runs from 6 - 8:30, but, of

course, a drop-by with remarks for 10 +/- minutes would be dynamite...and totally timely, as the
Kerry-Graham-Liebermann bill should, we hope, be on or near the floor.

This letter (which also serves as a thank you for her recent MOU with Brazil) went to her office
yesterday. If you could work your magic and find a way to get a yes -- or at

least get it on her calendar with permission to list her as invited, that would be fabulous. Also, if
there's a specific contact person, pls let me know.

If she has another commitment, of course, we'll understand, but if she's in town, it would be an
excellent forum to highlight the link between domestic legislation and her

goals in‘Mexico 6 months later. To note: we expect 300 notable leaders, guests, et.al. Also, if you
can think of other key connectors who can help bypass her

gatekeepers, please feel free to share this letter.

Many thanks, Doc.
Wendy

PS: Your kind assistant, David, asked about the board dates: I'm sure Beverly Atkins will be sending
out the intel'shortly, but | do know that the Congressional private ’

Briefings and the Congressional Reception are on the 4th. The night before there's an informal dinner -
for the board with drop-bys by our "climate heroes" -- the MOCs our

brand new PAC is guiding money to. On the 5th, | believe there's half a day of board business.
All best!

Wendy Sommer
Director, Strategic Partners
EDF Washinaton Office

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and
destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. -

i

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or

v
A AAINA IAAA
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agent responsible for delivering the. message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please e-mail us at caasecurity@caa.com or call 424-288-2000.

ARIAL InAA S
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i

From: Valmoro, Lona J [VaimoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:34:45 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: . RE: A (big) favor

[

LEASE IN PART

He has been the head of the Environmental Defense Fund for a gazillion years. Here is what he

looks like:

http:l/www.environmentaIdefense.orglcontent_images/Fred_Krupp_Ig.jpg

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonen‘iail.com]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:32 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: FW: A (big) favor
Importance: High

for you .

why does fred krupp sound so familar to me?

From: Kives, Michael[ ]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Huma Abedin ’

Subject: FW. A (big) favor

‘ ~ See below

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc Nb. C06016562 Datlé':

Any shot?

From: O'Connor, David

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Kives, Michael

Subject: FW: A (big) favor

Importance: High

Thoughts?

From: Sarah Castleberry [mailto:i_

j On Behalf Of Wendy Sommer

A ANINA IRAA
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Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 1:23 PM
To: O'Connor Asst, David

Subject: A (big) favor

importance: High

<<Secretary Clinton Speaker Invite 03 11 2010.pdf>>
Do, it feels like light years since we last connected! Hopefully that will be remedied at the May DC
board meeting when we plan to bring out the stars -- again.

Star #1 is HRC who, we hope, will accept Fred's invitation (attached) to be the featured speaker at
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
_there's a specific contact person, pls let me know. : '

If she has another commitment, of course, we'll understand, but if she's in town, it would be an
excellent forum to highlight the link between domestic legislation and her

goals in Mexico 6 months later. To note: we expect 300 notable leaders, guests, et.al. Also, if you
can think of other key connectors who can help bypass her '

gatekeepers, please feel free to share this letter.

Many thanks, Doc.
Wendy

PS: Your kind assistant, David, asked about the board dates: I'm sdre Beverly Atkins will be sending
out the intel shortly, but | do know that the Congressional private

Briefings ahd the Congressional Reception are on the 4th. The night before there's an informal dinner
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
EDﬂNashinathn Office

AAINRALAd IANRA
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and
destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. '

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please e-mail us at caasecurity@caa.com or call 424-288-2000.
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail. com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 5:45:24 PM

To: ‘humamabedin__

Subject: Fw: wow... )

~--- Origlnal Message —---
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Mar 16 17:45:07 2010
Subject: Fw: wow...

What?

—--- Original Message —-

From: Burns Strider |
To:H '
Cc; Huma_Abedin@clinton.senate.gov <Huma _Abedin@clinton. senate gov>
Sent: Tue Mar 16 17:39:36 2010

Subject: wow..

Song ‘) Saw What | Saw” about a trip taken to Rwanda...

http://www.youtube.comlwatch?v=OSdP6qubJY&feature=re|ated

Burns Strider

Founding Partner

The Eleison Group

Join Me on Facebook <http:/Mww.facebook.com/proﬁle.php?id=1279552305&ref=name>

Follow Me on Twittér <http:/ftwitter.com/BStrider>

Visit The Eleison Group Website <http://www.eleisongroup.corm>

Visit Pea Ridge Confidential, My Personal Blog <http://pearidgeconfidential.blogspot.com/>

B6

C06016569 Date: 05/17/2017

RELEASE IN PART
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:46:59 PM

To: Huma Abedin ’ . R

Subject: FW: 3/18/10 Senlor Staff and Regional Bureaus Meetings - ’gELEASE IN PART

From; Smith, Daniel B

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 7:05 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: 3/18/10 Senior Staff and Regional Bureaus Meetings

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

PAKISTAN

Jack reported he had spoken to Nita Lowey on the ESF transfer issue, only to find out that{

—

o

There was an extended discussion at both the Senior Staff and the Regiona| Bureaus meatin
about where we are with respect to both the head of the IDP and recapitalization.

B5

=

Pat noted he continues to work the issue of DHS screening and treatment of foreigners at ports
of entry. Jack flagged again the importance especially of managing the arrival of the Pakistani
delegation for the Strategic Dialogue next week, adding that he understood the President would call
Napolitano about this. (CA is working closely with DHS on this visit.)

kil L T T}
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CONGRESSIONAL ISSUES

Rich noted that Senator Brownback still has a hold on the nominations of Ann Stock, Harry -
Thomas (Philippines), Alan Katz (Portugal) and David Adelman (Singapore)f
| can provide more details separately.

~ Tim Rieser will be participating in a SVTS with Islamabad and then sticking around to discuss
Leahy vetting.

_ S

LEGAL ISSUES

__..-__Jp_anjaidjwe Post has gotten hold of a Secret document related to a 2008 incident that r_ I BS

ACLU will be putting out a press release on the issue of Harold’s comments about drone
attacks. Joan noted that Harold will make a statement on the use of force at the American Society of
International Law meeting next week.

REGIONAL BUREAUS MEETING = HIGHLIGHTS

EAP

=

Kurt provided a readout of where things stand in preparation for the President’s trip to
Indonesia, adding that the one wild card right now is the health care vote on Sunday and whether that
will impact the trip. He said we had reached agreement on an OPIC agreement andanS&T
agreement, and that we will get 90 %" of what we asked for on Kopassus, though it may not be
enough to satisfy Senator Leahy. He flagged one other concern, however, regarding the venue for
the President’s speech and the fact that the WH Advance may have offended the Indonesian :
Government on this score. '

2 e -
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10

- Burma will be discussed in the SY Council néxt week.

_ SYGEN will be in Israell over the weekend.

AF

b South African President Zuma is on a three-day visit to Zimbabwe to pressure Mugabe. Don't
expect Mugabe to budge.

Acting Nigerian President Goodluck Jonathan dismissed his cabinet, but should reappoint
about half the members over the weekend, including the Foreign Minister who will be here in early
April to sign an agreement with the Secretary. Jonathan plans to attend the Nuclear Security Summit,
and AF is trying to arrange a photo-op and brief meeting with the President, as well as a meeting with
the Secretary. '

On Sudan, JEM should sign the peace agreement with the government in Doha today. Gration
is having a closed door briefing on the Hill, but Johnnie expects members to issue some tough
statements afterwards.

m
[
X

|

Noted that the Secretary has agreed to their approach to the MAP issue for Bosnia.

Jim will call Macedonian President Gruevski on the name issue later today.

(2]
o
3>

David Headley will plead guilty to 12 terrorism-related charges in Chicago today. We will brief

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016709 Date: 05/30/2017
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Indians and Pakistanis in advance.

© NEA

c

Maliki's coalition is BacK i the lead on the popular vote, but Allawi is much more active in trying
1o build a coalition. NEA will join for a WH briefing with Arab ambassadors on the election and U.S.

policy toward Iraq.

IRAN

Jim stressed the need to start reaching out sooner rather than later at a senior level of non-

permanent SY Council members on Iran.

vt

There is an issue with Chilean grapes. Chile has requested a ten-day extension in the deadline
for them to export grapes to the U.S. because of the earthquake. At stake is a crop of 42,000 tons of
grapes with a market value of $100 million. USTR is apparently resisting and the California grape
growers are opposed. Jim and Jack both offered to weigh in with USTR, especially since Chile is not
asking to export more grapes than usual to the U.S. market, only to have an extension because of

extraordinary circumstances.

r

. . ) (9]
" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016709 Date:
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From: Prince, Jonathan M [PrinceJM@state.gov] -

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:21:46 PM - RELEASE IN ‘
To: Huma Abedin IP ART B5
Subject: Re: Statement as agreed to by Israelis L\ A

Done.

— Original Message —

From Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Prince, Jonathan M

Sent: Thu Mar 18 17:18.38 2010 '
Subject: RE: Statement as agreed to by Israelis

i have no idea where he I1s
best to try thru ops

From: Prince, Jonathan M [PrinceJM@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:09 PM

To Huma Abedin

Subject: Re' Statement as agreed to by Israelis

Edited, can you have Jake call me?

— Original Message —

From. Prince, Jonathan M

To: 'Huma@clintonemail com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thu Mar 18 16:35:00 2010

Subject: Re: Statement as agreed to by Israelis

Tell Jake Ron just called back and we need to hold for a minute.

—- Original Message —-—

From' Prince, Jonathan M

To: 'Huma@eclintonemail.com’ <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thu Mar 18 16:30 37 2010

Subject: Re: Statement as agreed to by Israells

Does that mean | can tell the Israelis we're good? ‘Or should | wait for Jake? '

——- Original Message ——

From Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
To: Prince, Jonathan M

Sent. Thu Mar 18 16.29:44 2010

Subject' RE: Statement as agreed to by Israelis

gotit
she thinks its good
jake will call you

From' Prince, Jonathan M [PrinceJM@state.gav]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4.27 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject Statement as agreed to by Israelis

A NBINA l‘,hds
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pls advise.

Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Friday, March 19, 2010 10:44:02 AM
Sullivan, Jacab J; Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin
FW: Livni appt request with Secretary

I

From: Giauque, Jeffrey G

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 10:31 AM

To: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: FW: Livni appt request with Secretary

S Staff:

-y

[RELEASE IN PART B6|

Per the email below, Tzipi Livni would like to see S on Monday. We'll process an appointment request
today, but wanted to give you a heads up. It looks like Livni prefers mid-day Monday or Monday

evening.
Regards,

Jeff

From: Levin, Jan-

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

Cc: Cunningham, James B; Holmstrom, Todd C '
Subject: Livni appt request with Secretary

Tom: Tzipi Livni's Chie
his assistance in getting an appointment for M
this long to request the appointment because they wanted to ma

appointment before putting in their request.

Livni will arrive in Washington on S
morning. She will be travelling with her aide Gil Mes

him,

Monday evening. Could you please make sure the request gets up to t

f of Staff, Yitzhak "Kiki’ dhayon. called the Ambassador this afternoon to ask
rs. Livni with the Secretary. Ohayon said they waited
ke sure that Netanyahu got his

unday March 31, and will leave for New York on Tuesday
sing, who will have his Israeli cell phone with

Ohayon said the best timesfor Mrs. Livni would be mid-day on Monday or

he 7 floor?

ARIRL IRAS
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Thanks very much.
Jan
~Jan Levin
Deputy Political Counselor

U.S. Embassy-Tel Aviv
972-3-519-7565

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016724 Date: 05/09/2017
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il

N

From: Schwerin, Daniel B [SchwerinDB@state.gov] ; RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:53:34 PM PART B5.B6
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; | | Abedin, Hurha; Huma Abedin i e

Subject: Comments from Jonathan Prince

You can note1

----- Orlginal Message-----

From: Prince, Jonathan M [mailto:PrinceJM@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Schwerin, Danlel B; Hale, David M; Rudman, Mara
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H

Subject: Re: AIPAC draft -- v3

This is very good. A few comments:

B6

B5

4. Edited this section a bit:

.
A ARINALIARA 5
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From: Schwerin, Daniel B [SchwerinDB@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 6:01:24 PM )

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Edits from Sandy B5,B6

~---Original Message-----
From: Berger, Samusl R. [mailto] |

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:59 PM

To: Schwerin, Daniel B; Jake Sullivan; Sullivan, Jacob J; Muscatine,

Lissa ! ’ '
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H

Subject: RE; AIPAC draft -- v3

Some comments on draft 3

\

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C0§016740 Date: 05/09/2017 )
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From: Schwerin, Daniel B [SchwerinDB@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 6:05:02 PM B6

To: ' Jake.Sulliva | Huma Abedin e
Subject: Steve Mull comments on Iran section RELEASE IN PART

B5,B6
Attachments: AIPAC draft -- v3.doc

—---Original Message-----

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 6:03 PM
To: Schwerin, Daniel B

Subject; FW: AIPAC draft -- v3

Hi Dan, with apologies for the delay, here are my mark ups of the lran
section. | don't envy you the challenge of drafting this speech.

I've also suggested a few other tweaks in the text to clarify some
things, and have added some language in the last para of the Iran
section to address Jack's excellent point.

Please let me know if you need more.
Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Schwerin, Daniel B

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:43 PM
To: Mull, Stephen D )
Subject: FW: AIPAC draft -- v3

Steve, am eager to hear your thoughts on this draft. Also, Jack Lew just
sent me this question about the Iran section;

What are your thoughts on how best to address?
Thanks

- Dan

10A AAIAA IAAA
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 4:19:31 PM

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov'; 'AbedinH@state.gov' -
Subject: Re: Departure today

Yes. | told ds that yesterrday.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>, Huma Abedin
Sent; Sat Mar 20 15:48:05 2010

Subject: Fw: Departure today

---- Original Message -----
From| |

To: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Sat Mar 20 15:24:54 2010
Subject: Departure today

RELEASE IN PART |

B7(C)B6

Have y'ou heard whether the Secretary is definitely leaving today with former Presidgnt Clinton? I'm at westchester county
r Jls about to fly qut

and both the pilots and the.secret service can't figure it out. | need to know asap as
commercially. ;

Thanks!

l ]
Speclal Agent
U.S. Department of State
Diplomatic Security Service
Secretary of State's Protective Detail
(202 (Office)
L (World Cell)
(202) 647-0559 (Fax)

4
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Monday, May 24,2010 11:15 AM ' 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6

To: humarnabeding ' B6
Subject: Fw: 5/24/10 Senior Staff and Assistant Secretanes Meetings

vy ey senerasn AT SAAWAT WSS BEIY & 448 SAUY ateue

From: Smith, Danle! B
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Mon May 24 10:38:36 2010 Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 ~ Class:
Subject: 5/24710 Senior Staff and Assistant Secretaries Meetings CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - on: 05/23/2025 i
IRAN

e Iran sent its letter to the IAEA. Does not address our broader concerns about enrichment.

CONGRESSIONAL [SSUES

e Focused on the Supplemental this week. Will be a host of amendments, only some of which will be debated.

o Admiral Mullen sent a strong letter to Speaker Pelosi and Majority Leader Ried stressing the importance of fully
funding State and USAID, noting that to do otherwise puts peoples’ lives at risk.

”

e Senate will take up the Defense Authorization Bill. Senator Levin thinks he is close to having the votes to end
“don’t ask, don't tell.” '

: LEGAL ISSUES | o -

o Harold is off later this week to Uganda for the ICC review conference. [ ]

o  On Friday, DC Circuit Court said that none those held in Bagram have habeas rights. Unanimous decision.
There is a loophole, however, If individuals are being held in a zene of conflict for the purpose of avoiding
judicial review.

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

e  P)said he thought we had done well in the press on the lifting of sanctions against Russian entities.

¢ Interms of the growing drumbeat of criticism 6f the Administration for its handling of the oil leak in the Gulf, P)
thought the failure to accept more foreign offers of assistance (BP has accepted two) will be an issue.

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES MEETING — HIGHLIGHTS

NEA

o There will be an interagency meeting today to discuss reaction to the Iranian letter to the IAEA.

o lranlan FMIs In Mexico today.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06055578 Date: 05/10/2017
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Johnnie reported that he had a good trip to Uganda, Ethiopia and Turkey last week. In Uganda, he and Vann .
Van Diepen1 l B1

1.4(B)
- 1.4(D)

In Ethiopia, the elections yesterday involved a generally good turnout. Meles’ party will win, but don't
anticipate the same level of violence as after the last election.

o Inlstanbul, the Turks hosted a conference on Somalla. Johnnie noted that the greatest threat to the TFG right
now is not Al Shabaab, but in-fighting among the tribes.

¢  The ten pirates in U.S. custody will be turned over to the TFG via Djibouti.

«  Ellen Johnson Sirleaf will be here later this week.

o Reviewed President Lee Myung-bak’s address today and the tough measures he outlined, including suspension
of trade and foreign assistance, except for assistance to children and Infants. Will resume propaganda
broadcasts, though N. Koreans have threatened to attack the broadcast towers. '

5 B1
1.4(D)
i =
« Jamaica has asked for assistance In connection with ongoing effort to arrest Coke.
s/cT
o  S/CT has compiled the annual list olf countries not fully cooperating with us on counterterrorism. Do not plan a

public release,

o  Peace lirgamay be delayed. Expect 1,500 delegates, 20% of whom will be women.
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From: Reings, Philippe 1 <reinesp@slate.gov> \RELEASE IN ‘

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 12:11 PM B PARTB6

To: " Pauli, Rosemarie <PauliR@state.gov>; hummnabadjd‘ l, Bommer, AshleyF  BG
<BommerAF@state.gov> =

Subject: RE:RCH

N ;
Since he seens ke a man who needs to be meentivized: tell him DS is 50 concemned that if it continues to be spoken about publicly they don’t think
she can go

—-~Original Messape---—

From: Pauli, Rosemane .
Sent: Friday, June 04. 2010 12:10 PM

To: ‘humamabedi j)Reinw, Philippe [, Bommer, Ashley F
Subject: Re: RCH .

Ok we will try and PULL that horse back in the bam and keep it there. R

—- Original Messaoe -——

From. Huma 1T

To' Reines, Philippé T; Pault, Rosemarie; Hommer, Ashley F
Sent: Fri Jun 04 12:06:38 2010

Subject: Re: RCH

Yes pleasc! ’
—=-Original Message———

From: Retuces, Philippe I

To: Pauli, Rosemane

To:; Bommer, Ashley F

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Jun 4, 2010 11 58 AM
Subject: RCH

SRAP [hends -

1 know the horse Has left the bam on this but because of increased insurgent activity at and near the airport in Kabul, DS is asking that Richard stop
. mentioning/confirming the Secretary's attendance at the Kabul Conference.

Thanks

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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. _ : IRELEASE q
From: _ Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> B6 |PART B6
Sent: Sunday, June 6, 2010 1:32 PM
To: humamabedi
Subject: Print Fw: Memo to initial
Attach: Memo fm{_ _bd:l'

From: Walker, Barbara R .
To: Abedin, Huma ' o
Sent: Fri Jun 04 13:18:21 2010

Subject: Memo to Initial

Ms. Abedin,

Since you are out of the office until next week Claire suggested | email this to you and if you approve | will
initial for you.

Thanks,
Barb

Berbare 2 Hallher

Human Resources Specialist

S/ES-EX

Harry S Truman Building, Room 7507 .

2201 CStNW |
Washington DC 20520

Tel: 202-647-5696

Fax: 202-647-6040
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United States Department of State
Washington. D.C. 20520 |

wwie.state.gov RELEASE IN PART
, B5,B6 |

June 4, 2010

MEMORANDLUM

TO: Parick Kennedy, Under Secretary for Management
THROUGH:  Flora Burgess, Humun Resources Specialist

FROM: Huma Abedin, Deputy Cliief of Staff for Operations

SUBJECT: Justification to

B5
B6
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) ' FLEASE IN PART I
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> , B6 .

‘Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:55 PM
To: humamabedi
Subject: Print Fw: phone call Cathy Ashton - H. Clinton

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Jun 10 20:50:36 2010
Subject: Fw: phone call Cathy Ashton - H. Clinton

Can we sked this?
From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie
To: Abedin, Humna; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thu Jun 10 19:19:23 2010
Subject: Fw: phone call Cathy Ashton - H. Clinton

Fyi on timing and substance

From: Schmid Helga j
To: Slaughter, Anne-Mar

Sent; Thu Jun 10 15:21:51 2010
Subject; phone call Cathy Ashton - H. Clinton

Anne Marie

Cathy Is in London tomorrow. She will meet Petraeus early afternoon’(our time) She would be happy to talk to your boss any time after
that.

| am not sure | told you about the EU-PAK summit. There was a certain disappointment because they did not get GSP plus (preferential
trade tariffs) Cathy is also disappointed because she had supported this very much when she was the trade commissioner. Butas |
told you earlier you - some Member States blocked. It was still a good summit because we had a long discussion on issues like
Afghanistan. :

A paint | pressed in the margins with the FM was the issue of land access from Afghanistan through Pakistan to India. The Pakistani
only allow it from Afg to India, but not from India through PAK back to AFG. They promised to look into .

Intra-regional trade is almost non-existent. They could do a lot more. | hosted a security dialogue with India on Tuesday where'| made
the same point. .

Best Helga

Helga Maria Schmid

Director

Policy Unit

Council of the European Union
General Secretanat

‘Rue de |a Loi 175, BE-1048 Brussels

ARIRALIAARAPR
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| From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . . ‘RELEASE IN ‘
' Sent: Monday, April 5, 2010 10-42 AM PART B6

To: humamabedt _

Subject: . Print Fw. Election Update (2 Apr 10)

Attach: 040210 Gration Update doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Fri Apr 02 19:46:39 2010
Subject: FW: Election Update (2 Apr 10)

Hi Huma,

If you are still near a printer, can you also please print this additional update from Gration (attached as a word
document)? '

Thanks,
Courtney

From: Scott Gration [mailto] |
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 6:39 PM

To: S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: Burns, William J; Steinberg, James B; Milis, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fuchs, Michael H; Carson, Johnnie;
Yamamoto, Donald Y; Shortley, Timothy R

Subject: Election Update (2 Apr 10)

/

Secretary Clinton, below please find these briefupdates on the electoral environment in Sudan based on
conversations | had today with opposition parties, National Congress Party (NCP) Jeadership in the Government of
Sudan, The Carter Center, and UN SRSG Haile Menkerios.

Opposition Parties and the Ruling Party

In my update yesterday, I reported that most of the major opposition parties in Sudan withdrew their presidential
candidates from the electoral race, but that the situation was fluid. Atmy first meeting this morning with Sadiq al-
Mahdi, former Prime Minister of Sudan and presidential candidate from the UMMA National Party, | saw positions
were already changing. Al-Mahdi said his party had shifted its position from an unconditional boycott/November
postponement to a four-week delay, with their participation conditioned on enacting the following reforms:

1, Suspend aspects of the National Security Law during the electoral process
2. Ensure fair distribution of media and freedom of assembly '
3, Activate the law allowing governmental financing of political patties running for election in order to enable to
them to secure transport to polling places; and end misuse of GoS funds to support NCP electoral activities
© 4, Activate the ]aw requiring National Electoral Commission (NEC) to place a ceiling on expenditures by parties for
election activities
5. Stop the political linkage of the election and referenda
6. End the smear campaign against opposition parties .
7. Make an accommodation for Darfuris, such as postponing the election until a peace agreement is negotiated
8. Create a State Council with political parties to iron out:all conflict issues

Al-Mahdi has put a deadline of Tuesday (6 Apr) in place to negotiate the above terms with the government Other
northern opposition parties, while much smaller, are also reassessing their stances and might continue with their
campaigns even if no deal can be reached by Tuesday.

A AAIARAIARAE
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[ suggested that we'd try to implement a “get-out-the-vote" initiative to help provide transportation for those living
more than 30 kilometers from a polling center. This would help the opposition groups who perceive that the NEC
reduced polling centers in areas where they are popular. Attached is an AP article that outlines some of the UMMA
views. P
After my meeting with UMMA leadership, [ spoke to senior leaders of the NCP and encouraged them to negotiate

! face-to-face with opposition leaders to address their concerns, Presidential Adviser Dr, Ghazi Salahuddin told me
the NCP would meet with opposition parties and seriously consider their demands.

The Carter Center

| held a teleconference tonight with representatives from The Carter Center who are considering downsizing their
observation team because of recent events, The Carter Center is worrted that reporting on the electoral
environment leading up to the elections and the conduct of elections during polling may detract from stability.
They highlighted the following concerns:

1. Logistical issues and technical capacity of the NEC which warrant a technical delay
2. An uneven playing field between the NCP and opposition parties

3. Lack of competitiveness at the presidential level

4. Access and transparency of elections in Darfur

UNMIS

[ also spoke ta UNMIS SRSG Haile Menkerios about these political developments and UNMIS plans for elections
security, He highlighted that the SPLM was split between two countervaillng Interests: 1) the desire for a peaceful
final settlement of the war through a referendum and 2) the desire to open the democratic space in Sudan and get
rld of Bashir. Pursuing both at the same time have caused these forces to collide. Choosing between the two, he
stressed that the SPLM should priotitize the referenda over the elections. He also noted that violence in the South
was trending down, and believed that elections violence would be manageable. He outlined UNMIS's plans for
enhancing security in potential conflict areas.

Tomorrow I'll travel to Daha to advance a ceasefire protocol agreement between the JEM and GoS and continue our
efforts to unify rebel movements. 1 will return to Khartoum on Monday to ensure the opposition and government
have advanced their dialogue. I will continue to report as needed, With best wishes, Scott ’

Sudan opposition offers election compromise: UMMA Party

Khartoum, April 2, 2010 (AFP)

Sudan's main oppositlon parties on Friday gave the authorities four days to implement key reforms and sald they
would then take part in elections pushed back to May, an UMMA Party official said.

"Eight conditlons must be met between now and April 6 for the UMMA Party to take part” in presidential,
legislative and régional elections slated for April 11-13, said the party's Sarah Nugdalla after a meeting in the
capital's twin city of Omdurman.

She sald other opposition groups agreed with these demands. On Thursday UMMA and other opposition parties
said they would boycott the country's first multi-party elections in 24 years, amld allegations of fraud.

Among other things, UMMA is demanding a freeze of "repressive security measures," equitable access to state
media, public funds for political parties and a cotamitmentto Darfur representation in the presidency.

YL YNLTLY N 4
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The opposition also wants the elections postponed to the first week in May.

"These demands are shared by the other opposition parties with a few variations,” Nugdalla said. "It is not too late
to save" the elections, : ’

Major opposition groups including UMMA -- winner of the last legislative elections in 1986, three years before
President Omar al-Beshir came to power in a coup -- on Thursday announced a total boycott of the polls.

On Friday, UMMA chief Sadiq al-Mahdi met US envoy for Sudan Scott Gration, who is engaged in a round of talks
aimed at saving the elections. . .

The opposition had so far demanded -- in vain -- that the elections be postponed until November, but Beshir and
the electoral commission announced this week they would go ahead as planned on April 11,

“Gration has sald he will try to get this delay" of four more weeks untll polling day, Nugdalla added of talks
between the UMMA chief and the American envoy.

Sudanese officials told AFP that Gration planned to meet electoral commisston officlals this weekend.

Jonathan S. Gration, Maj Gen (Ret)
President's Special Envoy to Sudan
0: (202) 647-5855

M:

H:
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From: Scott Gration [mailo___ | - B6 RELEASE IN PART

* Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 6:39 PM B6
Subject: Election Update (2 Apr 10)

Secretary Clinton, below please find these brief updates on the electoral
environment in Sudan based on conversations I had today with opposition parties,
National Congress Party (NCP) leadership in the Government of Sudan, The Carter
Center, and UN SRSG Haile Menkerios.

Opposition Parties and the Ruling Party

In my update yesterday, I reported that most of the major opposition parties in
Sudan withdrew their presidential candidates from the electoral race, but that the
situation was fluid. At my first meeting this morning with Sadiq al-Mahdi, former
Prime Minister of Sudan and presidential candidate from the UMMA National
Party, I saw positions were already changing. Al-Mahdi said his party had shifted
its position from an unconditional boycott/November postponement to a four-week
delay, with their participation conditioned on enacting the following reforms:

" 1. Suspend aspects of the National Security Law during the electoral process
9 Ensure fair distribution of media and freedom of assembly
3. Activate the law allowing governmental financing of political parties running
for election in order to enable to them to secure transport to polling places; and end
misuse of GoS funds to support NCP electoral activities
4 Activate the law requiring National Electoral Commission (NEC) to place a
ceiling on expenditures by parties for election activities
5. Stop the political linkage of the election and referenda
6. End the smear campaign against opposition parties
7 Make an accommodation for Darfuris, such as postponing the election until a
peace agreement is negotiated
8. Create a State Council with political parties to iron out all conflict issues

Al-Mahdi has put a deadline of Tuesday (6 Apr) in place to negotiate the above
terms with the government, Other northern opposition parties, while much
smaller, are also reassessing their stances and might continue with their campaigns
even if no deal can be reached by Tuesday.

I suggested that we’d try to implement a * get-out-the-vote™ initiative to help
provide transportation for those living more than 30 kilometers from a polling
center, This would help the opposition groups who perceive that the NEC reduced
polling centers in areas where they are popular, Attached is an AP article that
outlines some of the UMMA -views,

1A ARINAIAAAP
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After my meeting with UMMA leadership, I spoke to senior leaders of the NCP
and encouraged them to negotiate face-to-face with opposition leaders to address
their concerns. Presidential Adviser Dr. Ghazi Salahuddin told me the NCP would
meet with opposition parties and seriously consider their demands.

The Carter Center

I held a teleconference tonight with representatives from The Carter Center who
are considering downsizing their observation team because of recent events. The
Carter Center is-worried that reporting on the electoral environment leading up to
the elections and the conduct of elections during polling may detract from
stability. They highlighted the following concerns:

1. Logistical issues and technical capacity of the NEC which warrant a technical
delay ‘
2. An uneven playing field between the NCP and opposition parties
3. Lack of competitiveness at the presidential level
. 4, Access and transparency of elections in Darfur

UNMIS

I also spoke to UNMIS SRSG Haile Menkerios about these political developments
and UNMIS plans for elections security. He highlighted that the SPLM was split
between two countervailing interests: 1) the desire for a peaceful final settlement
of the war through a referendum and 2) the desire to open the democratic space in
Sudan and get rid of Bashir. Pursuing both at the same time have caused these
forces to collide. Choosing between the two, he stressed that the SPLM should
prioritize the referenda over the elections. He also noted that violence in the South
was trending down, and believed that elections violence would be manageable. He
outlined UNMIS’s plans for enhancing security in potential conflict areas.

Tomorrow I'll travel to Doha to advance a ceasefire protocol agreement between
the JEM and GoS and continiie our efforts to unify rebel movements. I will return
to Khartoum on Monday to ensure the opposition and government have advanced
their dialogue. I will continue to report as needed. With best wishes, Scott

A ARIRd IAAAE
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Sudan opposition offers election compromise: UMMA Party
Khartoum, April 2, 20}0 (AFP)

Sudan's main opposition parties on Friday gave the authorities four days to
implement key reforms and said they would then take part in elections pushed back
to May, an UMMA Party official said.

"Eight conditions must be met between now and April 6 for the UMMA Party to
take part" in presidential, legislative and regional elections slated for April 11-13,
said the party's Sarah Nugdalla after a meeting in the capital's twin city of
Omdurman. .

She said other opposition groups agreed with these demands. On Thursday UMMA
and other opposition parties said they would boycott the country's first multi-party
elections in 24 years, amid allegations of fraud. \

Among other things, UMMA is demanding a freeze of "repressive security
measures," equitable access to state media, public funds for political parties and a
commitment to Darfuri representation in the presidency.

The opposition also wants the elections postponed to the first week in May.

"These demands are shared by the other opposition parties with a few variations,"
Nugdalla said. "It is not too late to save" the elections.

Major opposition groups including UMMA -- winner of the last legislative
elections in 1986, three years before President Omar al-Beshir came to power in a
coup -- on Thursday announced a total boycott of the polls.

On Friday, UMMA chief Sadiq al-Mahdi met US envoy for Sudan Scott Gration,
who is engaged in a round of talks aimed at saving the elections.

The opposition had so far demanded -- in vain -- that the elections be postponed
until November, but Beshir and the electoral commission announced this week
they would go ahead as planned on April 11

"Gration has said he will try to get this delay" of four more weeks until polling
day, Nugdalla added of talks between the UMMA chief and the American envoy.

Sudanese officials told AFP that Gration planned to meet electoral commission
-officials this weekend.
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DRAFT

RELEASE IN PART B3|

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: Hillary Rodham Clinton
SUBJECT: Weekly Update on Afghanistan and Pakistan (March 29 - April 5)

AFGHANISTAN

%
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>>

Sent: Sunday, Apnl 11,2010 7.46 AM

To: humamabedin B6
Subject: Fw: REVISED Final Schedule, Sunday April 11th

Attach: April.11.10.final.revised.doc

Date: 05/19/2017

RELEASE IN PART |
B5,B7(C)B6 |

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Valmoro, Lona 1; S S- hedule; Tumer, Michael A; Bitner, Steven R; Cheng, Dennis W

Ce: 'tknnvid <thnnvic ; "Justin — J<lustyd ] )
P <jon| L P do ~ L__! <doug — }; Taurd ] B6
<laura] — }i'hannah_ <hannal{ b} Ischlichte]
<fschlichted] I>; ‘msteenbu <msteenburg b -
‘fzimmerebner] ~ |<jzimmerebre = Jiloscarl  |<oscaf b B7(C)
|
_ rbagley, Elzabeth F B6
Sent: Sat Apr 10 23:21:15 2010 ’
Subject: REVISED Final Schedule, Sunday April 11th
Schedule revised to refiect manifest adjustments for bilaterals.
PREVRON  Chappaqua,NY
10:10 am DEPART Private Residence
En route Westchester County Airport, White Plains
[drive time: 15 minutes]
10:25 am ARRIVE Westchester County Airport
Contact; FBO Nets Jets Office lor[ ] B6
10:30 am DEPART White Plains via Air Force Aircraft Tall #90404
En route Battimore, Maryland
{fight time: 50 minutes]
Manifest. HRC
. . Huma Abedin
[ | B7(C)
11:20 am ARRIVE Baltimore, Maryland-BW Airport _ B6
Contact; FBO Signature Aviation Office| B6
Location: 2 Aronson Drive, Baltimore, MO 21061
11:25 am DEPART Signature Aviation
En route Private Residence
(drive time: 30 minutes]
11:55 am ARRIVE Private Residence |
12:00 am PERSONAL TIME .
1:00 pm Private Resldence o
- 1:00 pm DEPART Private Residence
En route Blair House i
[drive time: 15 minutes]
1:15 pm ARRIVE Blair House
1:30 pm BSiI
1:45 pm
1:45 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/INDIAN PM SINGH
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2:30 pm

2:45 pm
3.00 pm

3:00 pm
3:30 pm

3:45 pm
4:00 pm

4:00 pm
4:30 pm

Garden Room
Blair House )
1651 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Contact: Paul Hegerly Cell| | steve Bitner Cell
s

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or question

US Participants: HRC
POTUS
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Tom Donilon
A/S Robert Blake
Gary Samore
Anish Goel, Notelaker

Indian Participants: Prime Minister Dr. Manmohan Singh
Mr. Shivshankar Menon, National Security Advisor
Ms. Nirupama Rao, Foreign Secretary
Ms. Meera Shankar, Ambassador of India to the US
Mr. Pankaj Saran, Joint Secretary Prime Minister's Office
Thd, Private Secretary to PM
Dr. Virander Paul, Director Prime Minister's Office
Mr. Jawed Ashraf, Minister Embassy of India, Notetaker

\
POTUS BILATERAL WKAZAKHSTAN PRESIDENT NAZARBAYEV
Garden Room
Blalr House — )
Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell | Steve Bitner Cell |
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions

US Particlpants: HRC'
POTUS
Secretary Chu
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Ambassador Richard Hoagland
A/S Robert Biake
Joyce Connery
Kurt Donnelly
Mike McFaul, Notetaker

'Kazakh Participants:  President Nursultan Nazarbayev
' Kanat Saudabayev, Minister of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Kairat Sarybay, Assistant to the President

Mr Erlan Idrissov, Ambassador of the Republic of Kazakhstan to

States
Mr. Sauat Mynbayev Minister of Oil and Gas

the United

Mr. Kairat Umarov, Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs Dastan Yeleukenov,

Minister Councilor, Notetaker
Mr. Magzhan llyassov, linterpreter

POTUS BILATERAL w/SOUTH AFRICAN PRESIDENT ZUMA
Garden Room
Blair House . S
Contact; Paul Hegerty Cell "] steve Bitner Cell_ ]
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions) '

A AAIARL IRARA P
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4:45 pm
5:00 pm

5:00 pm
5:30 pm

5:45 pm
6:00 pm

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08057110 ‘Date

US Participants:

HRC
POTUS
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Ambassador Gipps
PDAS Yamamoto
Michelle Gavin, Notetaker

South African Participants: President Jacob Zuma

Ms. Maite Nkoana-Mashabane, Minister of International Relations and
Cooperation
Or Slyabonga Cyprian Cwele, Minister of State Security

2 Ms Elizabeth Dipuo Peters, Minister of Energy
Amb Welile Nhlapo, Securily Adviser
Amb Abdul Samad Minty, Deputy Director-General: Special
Representative Disarmament and NEPAD
Ms Lakela Kaunda, Deputy Director-General: Private Office of the
President .
Mr Necediso Kodwa, Communications Adviser
Mr Johnny Moloto, Chargé d'Affaires to the United States of America
Amb Nozipho Mxakato-Diseko, Deputy Director General: Department of
International Relations and Cooperation
Amb Lucas Mahlasela Makhubela, Chlef of State Protocol

POTUS BILATERAL w/PAKISTAN! PM GILANI '

Garden Room
Blair House

Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell | Steve Bitner Cell

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions)

US Participants:

HRC
POTUS
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Tom Danilon
A/S Robert Blake
Doug Lute
Gary Samore :
Vali Nasr
Eric Lesbon, Notetaker

Pakistani Participants: Prime Minister Syed Yousaf Raza Gilani

Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Qureshi, Foreign Minister
Husain Haggani, Ambassador of Pakistan to the US
Masood Khan, Ambassador of Pakistan to China
Nargis Sethi, Principal Secretary to the PM

Abdul Malik Abdullah, Additional Secretary
Muhammad Aslam Khan, Deputy Chief of Mission
Nasir Dilawar Shah, Military Secretary to the PM

POTUS COURTESY CALL w/ACTING NIGERIAN PRESIDENT
GOODLUCK JONATHAN

Garden Room .

Blair House

Contact; Paul Hegerty Cell| |steve Bitner Cell H
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions)

US Parlicipants:

HRC
POTUS

ARAIRAIARA PR
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General Jones .
Michelle Gavin, Notetaker

Nigerian Particlpants.  Acting President Goodluck Jonathan
Professor Joy Ugwu

Mr. Odein Ajumogobia
Ambassador Adebowale Adefuye
Dr. Martins Uhomoibhi
Mr. Olusegun Olutoyin Aganga
Hassan Adamu
Abba Adamu

8:15pm()  DEPART Blair House
En route Embassy of Poland
{drive time: 10 minutes)

6:25 pm (t) ARRIVE Embassy of Poland

6:30 pm (t) SIGNING OF THE CONDOLENCE BOOK AT THE EMBASSY OF
6:45 pm (1) POLAND
Embassy of Poland =
2640 16" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20009
Contact: Office| ] B B6
Line Advance: Michaél Tumer Cell [ ] y '
PRESS TBO (to be determined by the Government of Poland) ‘

Note: No interpretation required.

6:45 pm (t) DEPART Embassy of Poland
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes)

6:55 pm (1) ARRIVE Private Residence
HRC RON  Washinnton DC.

I

Chappaqua, NY: Showers, 67/45.
Washington, DC: Sunny, 79/57.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06057110 Date: 05/19/2017
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

ﬁELEESE IN PART | ,

SUNDAY, APRIL 11, 2010
: B5,B7(C),B6 ,
FINAL — '
CHAPPAQUA, NY/WASHINGTON, DC
SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE (202) 647-9071
CELL B6
STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL B6
PREV RON Chappaqua, NY ( ! \
10:10 am DEPART Private Residence :
En route Westchester County Airport, White Plams I
[drive time: 15 minutes] , '
10:25 am ARRIVE Westchester County Airport ‘
Contact: FBO Nets Jets Office of | B6
10:30 am DEPART White Plains via Air Force Aircraft Tail #90404 ‘
¢ En route Baltimore, Maryland
[flight time: 50 minutes] |
;
Manifest HRC g
Huma Abedin |
B7(C)
. . B6
11:20 am ARRIVE Baltimore, Maryland-BWI Airport )
Contact: FBO Signature Aviation Office| — l B6
Location: 2 Aronson Drive, Baltimore, MD 21061
11:25 am DEPART Signature Aviation
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 30-minutes]
11:55 am ARRIVE Private Residence
12:00 am PERSONAL TIME
1:00 pm Private Residence
1:.00 pm’ DEPART Private Residence
En route Blair House
[drive time: 15 minutes]
115pm  ARRIVE Blair House

e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015-06322 Doc No. C06057121 Date: T 05/1972017
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

SUNDAY, APRIL 11, 2010
1:30 pm
1:45 pm
1:45 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/INDIAN PM SINGH
2:30 pm Garden Room
Blair House'
1651 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | - )
Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell F | Steve Bitner CelIL ‘
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions) '
US Participants: HRC
POTUS
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Tom Donilon
A/S Robert Blake
Gary Samore -
Anish Goel, Notetaker ,
Indian Participants:  Prime Minister Dr. Manmohan Singh
Mr. Shivshankar Menon, National Security Advisor
Ms. Nirupama Rao, Foreign Secretary
Ms. Meera Shankar, Ambassador of India to the US
Mr. Pankaj Saran, Joint Secretary Prime Minister's Office
Tbd, Private Secretary to PM
Dr. Virander Paul, Director Prime Minister's Office
Mr. Jawed Ashraf, Minister Embassy of India, Notetaker
2:45 pm
3.00 pm
3:00 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/KAZAKHSTAN PRESIDENT NAZARBAYEV
3:30 pm Garden Room

Blair House I
Contact; Paul Hegerty Cell j Steve Bitner Cell‘_ —‘

~ CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions)

US Participants: HRC
POTUS
Secretary Chu
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Ambassador Richard Hoagland

05/19/2017
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
SUNDAY, APRIL 11, 2010

A/S Robert Blake

Joyce Connery

Kurt Donnelly

Mike McFaul, Notetaker

Kazakh Participants President Nursultan Nazarbayev
Kanat Saudabayev, Minister of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Kairat Sarybay, Assistant to the President
Mr. Erlan Idrissov, Ambassador of the Republic of
Kazakhstan to the United States
Mr. Sauat Mynbayev Minister of Oil and Gas
Mr. Kairat Umarov, Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs
Dastan Yeleukenov, Minister Councilor, Notetaker
Mr Magzhan Ilyassov, linterpreter

3:45 pm BS
4:00 pm '

4:00 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/SOUTH AFRICAN PRESIDENT ZUMA
4:30 pm Garden Room

Blair House
Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell | SteveBitner Cel | B6
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions)
US Participants: HRC
, POTUS
Rahm Emanuel
General Jones
Ambassador Gipps ’
PDAS Yamamoto

Michelle Gavin, Notetaker

South African Participants: President Jacob Zuma
Ms. Maite Nkoana-Mashabane, Minister of
International Relations and Cooperation ,
Dr Siyabonga Cyprian Cwele, Minister of State
Security
Ms Elizabeth Dipuo Peters, Minister of Energy
. Amb Welile Nhlapo, Security Adviser

Amb Abdul Samad Minty, Deputy Director-
General: Special Representative Disarmament and
NEPAD
Ms Lakela Kaunda, Deputy Director-General.
Private Office of the President

- Mr Neediso Kodwa, Communications Adviser

AniALIARAPF
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
SUNDAY, APRIL 11, 2010

Mr Johnny Moloto, Chargé d’Affaires to the United
States of America '

Amb Nozipho Mxakato-Diseko, Deputy Director
General: Department of International Relations and
Cooperation

Amb Lucas Mahlasela Makhubela, Chief of State
Protocol

4:45 pm » B5
5:00 pm

5.00 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/PAKISTANI PM GILANI
5:30 pm Garden Room
Blair House

_ Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell l_ j Steve Bitner Cell . B6
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions) -

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
Husain Haqqani, Ambassador of Pakistan to the US
‘Masood Khan, Ambassador of Pakistan to China
Nargis Sethi, Principal Secretary to the PM
Abdul Malik Abdullah, Additional Secretary
Muhammad Aslam Khan, Deputy Chief of Mission
Nasir Dilawar Shah, Military Secretary to the PM

5:45 pm POTUS COURTESY CALL w/ACTING NIGERIAN PRESIDENT
6:00 pm GOODLUCK JONATHAN

Garden Room '

Blair House

Contact: Paul Hegerty Cell |, Steve Bitner Cell ] B6
CAMERA SPRAY (at the top, no remarks or questions)

US Participants; HRC

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06057121 ‘Date- 05/1972017
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
SUNDAY, APRIL 11, 2010

POTUS
General Jones
Michelle Gavin, Notetaker

Nigerian Participants: Acting President Goodluck Jonathan -
Professor Joy Ugwu :
Mr. Odein Ajumogobia
Ambassador Adebowale Adefuye
Dr. Martins Uhomoibhi
Mr. Olusegun Olutoyin Aganga
Hassan Adamu
Abba Adamu

6:15pm(t) DEPART Blair House
En route Embassy of Poland
[drive time: 10 minutes]

6:25pm(t) ARRIVE Embassy of Poland

6:30pm(t) SIGNING OF THE CONDOLENCE BOOK AT THE EMBASSY OF
6:45pm(t) POLAND
Embassy of Poland
2640 16" Street, NW n
Washington, DC 20009 )
Contact: Offic .
Line Advance; Michael Turner Cell|
PRESS TBD (to be determined by the Government of Poland)

Note: No interpretation required.

6:45pm (t) DEPART Embassy of Poland
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

6:55pm(t) ARRIVE Private Residence

" HRCRON _ Washington, DC

Weather:
Chappaqua, NY: Showers, 67/45.
Washington, DC: Sunny, 79/57.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06057121 Date: 05/19/2017
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I . : ' '

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ’RELEAS EIN

Sent: Sunday, April 11,2010 1129 AM PART B5,B6 |

To: hmnamabedirq_ ‘ _i : . B6
Subject: Fw: Trilat and Signing?

----- Original Message -----

From' Bilner, Steven R

To: Sullivan, Jacob J, Abedin, Huma, Djerassi, Alexander M, Wells, Alice G, Fuchs, Michael H
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Cheng, Dennis W

Sent: Sat Apr 10 22:40:36 2010

Subject; Fw: Tnlat and Signing?

Fyi on trilat.

----- Original Message ----

From. Struwe, Rebecca L

To. Butner, Steven R

Sent: Sat Apr 1022:34:36 20010 ™
Subject: Ret Trilat and Signing?

Please relay as appropriate -

B5

----- Original Message -----
From' Bitner, Steven R

To: Struwe, Rebecca L

Sent: Sat Apr 10 21:48:53 2010
Subject: RE: Trilat and Signing?

Any news?

----- Oniginal Message-----

From: Struwe, Rebecca L

Sent' Saturday, April 10, 2010 4:29 PM
To. Bitner, Steven R

Subject: Re: Trilat and Signing?

Thanks very much{

----- Original Message -----
From: Bitner, Steven R

To: Struwe, Rebecca L

Sent: Sat Apr 10 16 26:17 2010
Subject: Fw: Trilat and Bigning?

Looks like| | j

----- Original Message -

From' Bitner, Steven R 8

To. Sullivan, Jacob J; Djerassi, Alexander M; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma;, Cheng, Dennus W, Wells, Alice G; Fuchs, Michael H )
Sent: Sat Apr 10 15:38:10 2010 '

Subject: RE: Trilat and Signing? f

u ) 1 |

----- Original Message-----

From. Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2010 336 PM -

To- Bitner, Steven R, Dijerassi, Alexander M; Valmoro, Lona J, Abedin, Huma; Cheng, Dennis W; Wells, Alice G, Fuchs, Michaet H
Subject: Re: Trilat and Signing?

Ideally, J

sevee Original Message -

From. Bitner, Steven R

To Djerassi, Alexander M; Sullivan, Jacob §; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Cheng, Dennis W; Wells, Alice G, Fuchs, Michael H
Sent. Sat Apr 10 15:34:522010 .

Subject; RE: Trilat and Signing?

One other point the desk wanted clanty on r :|

WA NQIN4I9N15
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Steve

----- Original Message-----

From; Djerassi, Alexander M

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2010 2:37 PM .

To! Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Bitner, Steven R; Cheng, Dennis W; Wells, Alice G: Fuchs, Michael H
Subject. Re' Trilet and Signing?

As Steve noted, NEA| - _| B5
- .

L
Please lel me know 1f there're any further questions or 155Ugs, any time. B6

Thanks,

Alex \

wenes Original Message --—-

From, Sullivan, Jacob J :

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma, Bitner, Steven R; Cheng, Dennis W; Wells, Alice G, Fuchs, Michael H; Djerassi, Alexander M
Sent: Sat Apr 10 13:21-07 2010 ' .

Subject: Re: Trilat and Signing?

+ Djerassi. Where is NEA on this?

«en=e Original Message ==+«

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To. Abedin, Hume; Bitner, Steven R; Cheng, Dennis W; Wells, Alice'G; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fuchs, Michael H
Sent: Sat Apr 10 12:14'54 2010 '

Subject. Trilat and Signing?

F | B5

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

K

A ARIAAIARA 5
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> : ‘

Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2010 2:11 PM B6 RELEASE IN PART
. To: hmnamabedin‘_ | : B7(C),B6

Subject: Fw: TBCL )

Attach: - The Secretary Os Participation in Signing the.doc -

Print

From: Syed, Zia S

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent; Sun Apr 11 14:04:31 2010
Subject: Fw: TBCL .

Huma, Attached is the BCL 1c'rtoday's event at the Polish Embassy. Michael Turner Is the advance officer There may be further
guidance coming from Philippe/Caroline. Are you okay with the condalence note {you Indicated it was being shortened).

i o - s VTV ¢ SN TS VARSI WY W L VA TV WA VY s AT A h A o

' From: Tumner, Michael A

To: Syed, Zia S ) :

Cc; Libby, MarkW{_______IBenton, David C; Glantz, Mary E B6
Sent: Sun Apr 11 13:09:36 2010 : B7(C)
Subject: TBCL .

Zia,

Attached is the TBCL for today’s event at the Polish Embassy.
I've cc’d the Poland desk, DS, and PA leads.

Cheers,
Michael

LA naindinn4a 5
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 7:41 PM PART E@
To: humamabedi -
Subject: Huma

Attach: Draft Program.22.3.2010.a.doc

----- Original Message =-=--

From: DeMarcellus, Roland F

To: Mills, Cheryl D :

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Powers, Phyllis M; Siemer, Marguerite E; Cuntis, Meghann A; Garcia, Grace A; Reynoso, Julissa; Tumer,
Michael A; Sammis, John F (USUN); Hagen, Robert S '
Sent; Mon Mar 22 19:40:19 2010

Subject; For Cheryl: latest version of Haili conference agenda

Cheryl, ~
Here is the latest version of the agenda from the UN, No substantive changes. but thev added in some names and times. Mv only
comument is that I thi

They don't have the participants listed for| |
Best, Roland '

----- Original Message-=--- ' .

From: JordanRyan [mailt)r 1

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 6:41 PM )

To: DeMarcellus, Roland F; Powers, Phyllis M -

Ce: Sudha Srivastava; Dr. Eva Busza; baumana{ b zeinen" J Ion Botnaru
* Subject; FW: latest version of conference programme? '

Here is the latest, Now dated to keep track of versions,

Sudha is putting in place a "master" copy registry...that will allow all to see and keep corrections to one/two persons. So please send
any corrections to Sudha at| -

Cheers,

Jordan

----- Original Message----

From: Georg Zeiner [mailto]

Sent; Monday, March 22, 2010 5:40 PM

To: Jordan Ryan

Cc: Franz Baumann; lon Botnaru; srivastava| | Eva Busza; Abigail Loregnard-Kasmally
Subject: Fw: latest version of conference programme?

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Attached please find the latest draft programme for the Conference. We will keep updating the document as new information
becomes available.

(See attached file: Draft I"rogram.22.3.2010.a.doc)

Sincerely,
Georg Zeiner

Georg Zeiner, Political Affairs Officer

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059420 Date: 05/09/2017 5
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Office of the Director,
Gane[;_aj Assembly and ECOSOC Affairs Division, Department for General Assembly and Conference Management,
Tel: |

----- Forwarded by Georg Zeiner/NY/UNO on 22/03/2010 05:32 PM «evee

Franz '
Baumann/NY/UNO ' /
To —
22/03/201004:36  Ton BotnanWNY/UNC| | Georg \
PM Zeiner/NY/UNQ| i i g
cC

Subject
Fw: latest version of conference
programme?

Colleagues, You have something to forward to UNDP? Thanks. Franz

Jordan Rvan _]
o To

Franz Baumann b
22/03/201004:29 Sudha SIEBS[EWE

PM 4 |, Eva
Busza{ |
<
Subject
. FW: latest version of conference
programme?

Can we get any comments on the programme, S0 we can have one “master”
document.

Thanks
Jordan

From: DeMarcellus, Roland F [mailto:DeMarcellusRF@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Jordan Ryan

Cc: Siemer, Marguerite E

Subject: latest version of conference programme?

Jordan, 5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059420 Date: 05/09/2017 5
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You mentioned that you all had minor edits (inserted name of Haitian
President, etc). Please send as soon as you can. Best, Roland

UNCLASS.IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059420 Date: 05/09/2017 5
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UNCLAS

International Doors’ Conference Towards a New Futurefor Haiti -~

Trusteeship Council Chamber
Wédnesday, 31 March 2010

Tentative Programme [RELEASE IN FULL]

¢ U

Opening Session

9:00-9:30

9:30-10:00

10:00-11:00

11:00-11:20

11:20-11:43

Welcome and opening remarks by the Secretary-General, H. E. Mr. Ban
Ki-moon, the Secretary of State of the United States of America, H. E. Ms.
Hillary Rodham Clinton and the President of Haiti, H.E. René Préval

Introductory_re}narks by co-chairs, chaired by Secretary of State of the
United States of America, H. E. Ms. Hillary Rodham Clinton

Brazil

Canada
European Union
France

Spain

Remarks on Outreach events (8 minutes each), moderated by United
Nations Special Envoy, President William Jefferson Clinton

Haitian Town Hall.

Diaspora Conference

Private Sector Conference
NGO Conference

Local Government Conference -
MINUSTAH Conference -

Presentation on Haitian Plan and Needs chaired by the Secretary-
General '

Response by International Institutions chaired by the Secretary-
General

International Institution response (Administrator of the United Nations
Development Programme, H.E. Ms. Helen Clark, President of the World
Bank, H.E. Mr. Robert Zoellick, Inter-American Development Bank,
Managing Director of the International Monetary Fund, HE. Mr.
Dominique Strauss-Kahn, Caribbean Development Bank) (4 minutes each)

GAEAD, DGACM, OD, G, Zeiner " Pagelof2 - 22 March, 5:30 pm
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Ph;.dging Session

11:45-13:00 Pledging Session (statements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the Co-
Chairs and the Secretary-General s Special Representative, H.E. Mr.
Edmond Mulet (to be confirmed)

13:00-14:00 Lunch break

14:00-17:00 - Pledging Session (statements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the Co-
Chairs and the Secretary-General's Special Representative (to be

confirmed)

17:00-17:15 Closing Remarks by the Secretary-General and the Secretary of State of
the United States of America

17:30 Closing Press Conference

GAEAD, DGACM, OD, G. Zeiner . Page2of 2 22 March, 5:30 pm
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:31 PM PART

To: humamabedif | 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6
Subject: Huma

From: Jacobson, Roberta S
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma -
Cc: Valenzuela, Arturo A; Johnson, David T; Gonzalez, Juan S
Sent; Mon Mar 22 19:45:30 2010

Subject: Fw: POTUS-Calderon TelCon

Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
Declassify on: 04/27/2027

Jake, Huma: for the Secretary please Many thanks. Roberta

—— e NN SR A B SSAAR RS ARVARS W SRR S

From: Restrepo, Danlel A, { b

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); Jacobson, Roberta S; O'Reilly, Kevin M. {7 —[
Sent: Mon Mar 22 19:05:03 2010
Subject: POTUS-Calderon TeiCon

Daniel A. Restrepo
Senior Director, Western Hemisphere Affairs

National Securitf Council

Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~ -

B6

B6

B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059435 Date: 05/15/2017 9
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From: Doug Band| ] : o

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:45:47 PM B6 RELEASE IN PART | .
To: Huma Abedin B6 '
Subject: Fw: TTAB Issue Briefing ———

Attachments: image003.jpg; FINAL CTP Road Map Executive Summary.pdf, FINAL CTP Road Map.pdf ‘

----- Original Message =---- - !
From: _} '
To: dbanq__ § <dband f

Sent: Wed Mar 24 12:39:25 2010

Subject: Fw: TTAB Issue Briefing

| think they are moving fast....need to be nominated....
Thanks

----- Original Message ----- .
From: Roger Dow, USTRAVEL ]'
Sent; Wed Mar 24 11:47:49 2010
Subject: TTAB Issue Briefing

Dear TTAB Member:

Congratulations again on being selected as a member of the Travel and Tourism Advisory Board (TTAB). The U.S.
Travel Assoclation, whose singular mission is to increase travel lo and within the United States, is eager to be a valued
resource as you represent the industry's interests. In that spirit, | want to share with you what U.S. Travel considers 1o be
the three immediate opportunities for the TTAB. To assist you in preparing for the meeting on April 8, U.S. Travel is
readying a briefing book with more detail on these and other issues affecting our industry. You will receive the briefing
materials the first week of April. ‘

Implementing Travel Promotion Act (TPA)

U.S. Travel developed a set of detalled recommendations for those invoived in TPA implementation in the areas of
strategic priorities, organizational milestones, leadership, funding, success metrics and marketing plans. We have
attached them for you in this email. We believe the appointment of a Board of Directors and start-up funding for the
Corporation are the two most pressing issues to address with the government at this time. The formation of a Corporation
for Travel Promotion and hiring of an Executive Director to oversee its operations cannot move forward without the
appointment of a Board of Direclors, Therefore, we have urged the Commerce Department.to work quickly with the
Departments of Homeland Security and State to nominate a Board of Directars and to select individuals who are well
respected for their expertise in international marketing by the travel community. :

Regarding the funding for TPA, the bill was originally drafled two years ago and was written under the assumption that it
would pass before the beginning of Fiscal Year 2010 (Oct 1, 2009). The intent was to have a full year of FY2010 for the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to implement the fee collection system established by TPA to fund the
Corporation’s first year. Fiscal Year 2010 is critical because the legislation authorizes $10 million from the fee to be
transferred 10 the Corporation to hire staff, develop marketing plans and conduct other activities that will ensure the long-
term success of the program. However, with six months left in FY 2010, it appears that the rule and implementation of
the new fee mechanism will need to be expedited. If a fee is not collected in FY 2010, it will prevent the Corporation from
receiving the $10 million in funding to begin its work and jeopardize the core objective of the bill. Accordingly, it is critical
that the Departments of Homeland Security and Commerce work together to expedite the fee rule, loan the Corporation
the money in FY10 or inform Congress that a technical correction to the bill is needed in order to secure the $10 million in
start-up costs, . .

Efficient Air Travel Security Screening
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Within the TSA screening process, long lines, occasionally poor customer service and inconsistent policies have
frustrated many air travelers over the past several years. TSA has made some efforls to improve the screening process

through use of self-select lanes based on a traveler's familiarity with the security process, However, additional efforts to
more securely and efficiently process travelers through the TSA screening process must be developed. .

U.S. Travel is creating a blue ribbon panel of approximately 20 experts from various organizations and industries to
propose a comprehensive screening process that maximizes security and minimizes the burden on travelers. This panel
is necessary, in par, because key stakeholders such as airlines and airports and the Transportation Security
Administration (TSA) do not have the luxury to build a long-term plan in travelers' best interests in the midst of day-to-day
crises. The panel includes experts in aviation security, queuing, technology and privacy, and will solicit the views of
frequent travelers who will bring their “road warrior" views to the panel.

The group will bring a “blue sky" approach to the challenge of achieving frictionless security by: (a) thinking beyond what
the process looks like today, (b) understanding the dual need for security and efficiency, and (c) evaluating the process
and proposals from the eyes of the traveler. The panel will make recommendations after convening during the next
several months. These recommendations can become a primary focus of the Travel and Tourism Advisory Board.

Visa Access

Following the terrorist attacks of 9/11, needed reforms to safeguard America's travel systems were instituted across
U.S. government departments. The U.S., visa application and review process carried out by the Department of State, for
instance, underwent significant security changes including a near 100 percent interview requirement for non-immigrant
visa applicants, This concerted effort to safeguard the U.S. visa issuance process, however, was not matched with
staffing, resources, technology or new programs 1o ensure the continued timely and efficient processing of visa
applications. U.S: Travel recommends dedicating new staff resources to countries targeted as emerging markets such as
Brazil, China and India in order to meet the visa processing demands we know exist there. We also believe it is critical
that the State Department explore creative technology solutions, such as videoconferencing technology for visa
interviews, that will improve access to U.S. Consulates for travelers in geographically large countries.

On behalf of tﬁe entire travel industry, thank you for your willingness to take time from your busy schedule to represent
our industry's views to our federal leaders. Speaking with one voice will help focus policymakers on the issues that will
present the best opportunities to help the travel community address our critical needs during these challenging times.

If you have any questions about our positions, feel free to contact Patricia Rojas, U.S. Travel's vice president of
govemment relations, at| ~ k <<image003 jpg>> mailto

Sincerely,

ROGER J. DOW | President and CEO 1 U.S. Travel Association
TEL[ I FAXl TI ustravelorg | discoveramerica.com
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" Executive Summary: Road Map for Implementation of the Travel Promotion Act

The full Road Map for Implementation of the Travel Promotion Act contains detailed recommendations
in the areas of strategic priorities, organizational milestones, leadership, funding, success metrics and
marketing plans. An excerpt of those recommendations follows:

g i Priorith
Significant opportunities to positively impact the U. S. economy via increased inbound travel exist and
should be addressed by the Corporation for Travel Promotion (“Corporation”).
e Creating Alignment on Inbound Travel Promotion Opportunities among federal government
and industry stakeholders to ensure aligned efforts
o Establishing a Best-in-Class Inbound Travel Promotion Resource to assist travel industry
organizations in effectively increasing inbound travel
e Creating One Voice to improve the world's perceptions of and desire to visit the U. S.
; " o Leveraging Collective Resources of the federal government and industry to efficiently and
effectively increase inbound travel to the U. S.
e Effectively Communicating Corporate Goals and Results to ensure support of government
and industry stakeholders

‘s Developing Programs that Add Value Attract Industry Participation to attract industry cash
_and in-kind investments that will fund the work of the Corporation

izational Mil, ' .
Additionally, successful formation will include completion of the following key milestones by the
Department of Commerce and the Corporation’s board of directors and staff:

Department of Commerce:
e Establish the Office for Travel Promotion to liaise with the Corporation
e Appoint the Corporation’s Board of Directors within 4 to 6 months of enactment
o Ensure Implementation of the ESTA fee within 9 months of enactment

‘Board of Directors
e Form the non-profit corporation in the District of Columbia
o Select President/Executive Director within 8 months of enactment
o  Set direction for coordination with other travel industry otganizations and boards

President and Staff .
o Develop cash and in-kind funding strategy and plan and implement by October 1, 2010
e Establish committees to inform plans and obtain industry input
e Establish working relatonships with government departments and agencies in order to
facilitate improved communication of US entry procedures within 1 year of enactment
e Complete consumer research within 15 months of enactment
o Complete brand and marketing plan development within 18 months and begin to implement

A ADINAINNA
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Leadership :

The Corporation’s board members and president need to be equally well regarded by the industry and
public sector. We encourage the Corporation to resist political influence and focus its leadership decisions
on individuals who are able to help the program earn credibility, secure funding and demonstrate success.

Board Member Qualifications

s Professtonally active at the CEO or senior executive level

*  Willing to actively participate on critical activities of the Corporation, particularly at formation
«  Respected among industry peers, members of Congress and other stakeholders

«  Expertise in and ability to represent thorough perspective of the industry sector they represent
»  Significant knowledge in the ateas of international markets and international inbound travel

+  Knowledge of international marketing, including brand development

«  Able to represent a broad US geographic perspective

Executive Director/President Qualifications

The Corporation’s president should have significant experience working directly in or with the
travel industry and must be able to build relationships and alignment, generate financial support,
lead the direction of the organization and its staff, work effectively with the federal government,
and demonstrate strong fiscal management. A position profile is included in the full Road Map.

It is suggested that the Secretary of Commerce establish a nominating committee made up of travel
industry, Department of Commerce and White House staff representatives who can evaluate and advise
the Secretary of Commetce as to the strongest candidates for each board seat. Should the Secretary wish
to establish 2 nominating committee, the U. 8. Travel Association would be willing to assist in the
communication with and recruitment of commuttee members, as needed and appropriate.

Funding

Securing industry financial investment is integral to the long-term viability of the Corporation. The
industry will be most likely to make investments in paid participation programs with an expected positive
return on investment, The Corporation should consider development of the following types of paid
participation programs in order to take full advantage of the favorable 1:2 match in fiscal year 2011,

e Coordinated special advertising sections in print publications

Co-operative advertising and promotional programs

Advertising placements in the marketing organization’s publications

Participatioln in trade shows, missions, FAM touts and events for travel buyers and media
Coordinated efforts to attract international events to the U. 8. (eg. Olympics, World Cup)

® © @ @

The Corporation should seek active govemnment and industry involvement in the process to identify key
performance indicators and set specific objectives. Consideration should be given to the following
potential performance indicators:
‘ Job and new tax revenue creation
o Increase in international visitation, length of stay and spending from specific target countries
e US share of outbound travel from target countries
e US brand awareness and perceptions among target Consumers

A AAINAIANA
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Marketng Plans :
Building a compeehensive marketing plan is essential to the success of the Corporation. Several principles
should be considered when developing the Corporation’s marketing plan:

Seek Expert Advice: Leverage the industry’s expertise to inform plans and programs.

Build on What is Already Being Done: Inventory the industry’s international promotion
activities and create plans to “fill the gaps” not currently being addressed.

Fish Where the Fish are Biting: Target high volume countries and travel segments with
incremental market share potential in ordet to generate near-term returns on investment.
Approach Initial Tasgets as “Proof of Concept”: Develop comprehensive marketing plans
designed to generate near-term returns and add value to the U. S. economy.

A suggested strategic framework for the Corporation’s marketing plans, including recommended
marketing steategies is included in the Road Map:

Strategic Marketing Intent: Increase inbound visitation and spending from targéted countries
Macketing Qbjectives:

Objective 1: Improve communication of US international travel policies and procedures
Objective 2; Increase target consumer perceptions of and intent to travel to the US
Objective 3: l:.xpand the presence and distribution of U. S. travel products and services

in target countries and within target segments

In addition to developing a strategic framework, other foundational work must be done to inform the
development of marketing plans and programs:

Identify Target Countries — based on total country value, as defined by:
o Current and future expected market size
Current US market share of international travel and potential for growth
Visitor value — expenditures, length of stay, number and location of destinations visited
Accessibility and/ot barriers to inbound visitation
Consumer perceptions
Market cost — level of competition, media and resource costs
Market tolerance — economic stability, crisis response (e.g. HIN1, SARS, etc.)

OO0 0O0O0O0

Implement a Robust Market Research Program - to inform brand and marketing plans
o Target customer profiling and segmentation
o Inbound travel data and analysis
o Marketing performance tracking

Create a Powerful Brand — built on deep customer insight and a compelling proposition that
embodies both a unified essence of the U.S. brand, as well as the unique attributes its varied
destinations and expetiences provide.

Develop and Implement Marketing Work Plans -- designed to deliver on marketing
objectives and strategies
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January 2010

The U.S. Travel Association would like to be the first to congratulate you on the passage of the
Travel Promotion Act. The creation of the Corporation for Travel Promotion promises to be of
great benefit to the United States. The collective efforts of the Department of Commerce and the
Corporation’s board and staff to increase the opinions of and desire to travel to America will help
our country welcome millions of new international visitors.

The U.S. Travel Association is the non-profit trade organization that represents the common
interests of the $770 billion U.S. travel industry. We look forward to working with both the
Department of Commerce and the Corporation for Travel Promotion and helping to make your
efforts a tremendous success. To assist you in the start up of the Corporation, we, along with a
select group of senior travel industry leaders representing some of the most successful and respected
organizations in the travel industry, have drafted several recommendations to assist you in a
successful launch. The recommendations included in the following pages address:

Strategic Priorities
Organizational Milestones
Leadership

Program Funding

Success Metrics
Marketing Plans

We hope that you find these recommendations informative as you build the Corporation for Travel
~ Promotion and bring the promise of the Travel Promotion Act to life.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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While this document provides a comprehensive set of recommendations on a range of areas that
should be addressed in launching the Corporation, it is important to focus on a set of guiding
principles and specific milestones to ensure successful formation.

Four strategic principles should guide all organizations and leaders forming the Corporation,
including the Department of Commerce and the Corporation’s board of directors and staff:

1. Be Inclusive: Ensure relevant industry verticals have a voice in the work of the CTP.

2. Invest Resources Wisely: Closely monitor the investments made in administration versus
program expenditures and leverage the capabilities and resources of others to achieve goals.

3. Take a Customized Approach: Avoid a one-size-fits-all approach to marketing.

4. Don’t Try to be Everything to Everyone: Avoid implementing programs that cause the
organization to lose focus on its goals or fail to generate an adequate ROL

Additionally, successful formation will include completion of the following key milestones by the
Department of Commerce and the Corporation’s board of dicectors and staff:

Department of Commerce: .
U Establish the Office for Travel Promotion to liaise with the Cotporation
U Create a nominating committee to assist with ident fication of potential board members
U Appoint the Corporation’s Board of Directors within 4 to 6 months of enactment
U Ensure Implementation of the ESTA fee within 9 months of enactment

Board of Directors ;

Form the non-profit corporation in the District of Columbia

Establish HR policies and benefits programs

Select President/Executive Director within 8 months of enactment

Begin to set direction for coordination with Travel and Tourism Advisory Board, US
Travel Association and other travel industry organizations

e I w

President and Staff '

Develop organization plan and begin senior staff selection within 1 year of enactment
Develop cash and in-kind funding strategy and plan and implement by October 1, 2010
Establish committees to inform plans and obtain industry input

Establish working relationships with government departments and agencies in order to
facilitate improved communication of US entry procedures within 1 year of enactment
Complete consumer research within 15 months of enactment

Complete brand and marketing plan development within 18 months of enactment
Begin marketing implementation and results tracking within 18 months of enactment

S i S
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The Corporation for Travel Promotion should be guided by the principle of doing for the industry
and US economy what individual organizations cannot do alone. With this as its focus, the
Corporation should seek to develop tnbound travel strategies and programs that fill-gaps not
currently addressed by the industry, and avoid duplicating or competing with current inbound travel
promotion activities. The Corporation should consider the following strategic priorities:

Creating Alignment on Inbound Travel Promotion Opportunities

The existence of the Corporation for Travel Promotion presents an opportunity for significantly
greater alignment across the travel industry and federal government with regards to the economic
opportunities that increased inbound travel provides. The Corporation will be in 2 unique position

to act as a catalyst for creation of a common point of view on the specific economic opportunities
and the strategies and tactics deployed to realize them. ,

As the Corporation is created and its strategic plan formed, it is essential to establish early alignment
with both public and private sector stakeholders, including the organizations who actively promote
and/or impact international inbound travel today — state and destination marketing organizations;
travel agents, tour operators and other travel distributors; travel suppliers and attractions; and the .
federal government departments setting the direction for and managing the international inbound
travel process.

Holding an inbound travel promotion summit, bringing industry and federal government together in
one venue, to introduce the organization, share its strategic plan, and communicate organizational
goals will begin to establish a shared understanding of the importance of international nbound
travel and the best ways to improve communication of US travel procedures and positively impact
growth. Regularly occurring summits that provide updates on these areas, as well as the
performance of past and current programs, will serve to maintain that alignment and create
confidence in and support for the work of the Corporation.

blishing a Best-in-C Inbound Travel Promotion Resource

Expertise in inbound travel promotion exists in many different areas of the private and public
sectors today. Unfortunately, the collective expertise is not easily accessed when organizations
choose to expand their travel promotion efforts into new countries or promotional channels.

Significant value can be provided by serving as a centralized resource for access to inbound travel
promoton knowledge and advice. The Corporation should seek to create a staff with robust
international travel promotion experience, and also create a mechanism by which the capabilities of
other entities can be engaged to share expertise. This knowledge can be used in three ways:

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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1. To inform the development of programs that enable more effective, integrated marketing

2. To connect the industry with each other, as well as federal government resources, to share
knowledge about effectively promoting inbound travel in key target countries

3. To better enable the private sector to leverage the Corporation for Travel Promotion and
attract additional visitors to the U.S.

L

reating One Voice to fmprove t¢ s Perceptipns of and Desire it the
Only the Corporation for Travel Promotion will be in a position to develop and deliver a compelling
message to international travelers that improves their perceptions of the United States and increases
their desire to visit. A US brand that is welcoming to both new and returning intetnational travelers
and effectively conveys the multitude of travel experiences the United States offers is needed to

overcome negative perceptions about the United States and its entry policies and procedures.

In addition to creating the U.S, brand voice, the Corporation should develop relationships with
organizations currently communicating to in ternational travelers and provide the marketing tools to
facilitate consistent delivery of those messages in all communications channels. Core to this effort is .
ensuring that federal government offices and employees overseas are aware of the impact their -

communications regarding travel policies and procedures can have on consumer perceptions and ¥
that tools are provided to enable these offices to supporta positive, welcoming US message.

el O L4 ’ A114 141 E A

Significant communication to international travelers and travel buyers occurs today. Those

communications are delivered by both the federal government and travel industry. Prior to \
establishing new communications to those same travelers, the Corporation should seek to increase '

the impact of current communications activities. By creating message integration and elevating the

impact of existing communications, the Corporation will enable the government and industry to do

more with the same resources. Examples of opportunities for integration and elevation include:

1. Tapping into the in-country resources and capabilities of the US Commerce and State
Departments’ through the commercial services groups and embassies in targeted countries to
send a consistent message about travel to the US, including travel policies and procedures

2. Providing the tools necessary for industry and government organizations to integrate those
messages into their communications, including brand identity standards, training modules, :
and communications templates

3. Integrating consistent US brand messaging throughout intemational trade shows, on trade
missions, and at other international events

4. Coordinating with the travel industry and others to enhance the online and offline presence
of US travel messaging and content in their electronic and print communications

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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In addition to focusing on the strategic priotities outlined above, the Cotporation will need to
establish credibility within the industry and secure financial participation by doing the following;

Effectively Communicating (.o e and Resull

Knowledge and understanding of the Travel Promotion Act and its intent vary across industry and
government stakeholders. In order to silence potential critics and establish confidence in the
Corporation, the board and staff of the Corporation for Travel Promotion must place a high priority
on the comprehensive and effective communication of its priorities, plans, goals, and results.

In addition to using the travel summits referenced eatlier in this document, the Corporation can
effectively communicate its plans by speaking at industry and government conferences and events,
through reports it issues to Congress and by publishing periodic updates via the publicly accessible
website required by the Travel Promotion Act. Additionally, the Corporation should seck to create
advocates out of its board members and others who can speak on behalf of the Corporation’s plans.

Developing Programs that Add Value Attract Industry Participation

The Corporation should seek to engage the industry in their inbound travel promotion efforts by
creating programs that “fill the gaps” in the industry’s current marketing activities. Not only is this
an important way to support growth in inbound teavel, it can become the main vehicle for securing
the required industry cash investments stipulated by the Travel Promotion Act. Due to the fact that
securing cash investments is essentil to the viability of the Corporation, the board and executive
director should place significant emphasis on developing program plans and hiring the required staff
to secure industry investments as early as possible.

Four operating principles should guide the development and execution of the Corporation’s plans.
These principles will help to ensure optimal support for its plans and programs: ~

1. Be Inclusive; The Corporation will gain industry support as long as relevant industry
verticals have a voice in the work of the Corporation through board representation,
participation on committees and dialogue at industry meetings and events

2. Invest Resources Wisely: Expectations for results will be high, so it is important for the
Corporation to closely monitor the investments made in administration versus program
expenditures. The Corporation should seck to leverage the capabilities and resources of
other organizations, including government agencies, industry associations, and others.

3, Take a Customized Approach: Avoid a one-size-fits-all marketing approach. The
perception issues and barriers to inbound travel vary from country to country, so it is logical
to expect that the approaches used to increase inbound travel will vary as well.

4. Don’t Try to be Everything to Everyone: The Corporation should avoid implementing
programs at the request of its stakeholdets if those programs cause the organization to lose
focus on its goals or fail to generate a positive impact on inbound travel and the US
economy. '

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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Getting the Corporation for Travel Promotion off to a strong start will help to ensure that industry
and government support for the Travel Promotion Act continues. By focusing on the right strategic
priorities and organizational milestones the Corporation can demonstrate its ability to positively
impact inbound travel’s contributions to the United States economy. The following includes
suggested milestones and strategic priorities for the first five year legislative period.

Year 1:_Creatin, Fi Alit

Creating a solid organizational foundation should be the primary focus during the first year
following passage of the Travel Promotion Act. During this critical first year, several milestones will
need to be achieved:

e Ensuring implementation of the ESTA fee within 9 months of enactment of the Travel
Promotion Act in order to generate the first $10M in funding for FY 2010

Establishing the Office of Travel Promotion within the Department of Commerce
Creating nominating comnmittee to assist in identification of potential board members
Appointing the Corporation’s board of directors within 4 to 6 months after enactment
Forming the Corporation under the District of Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act
Hiring a high-caliber leader as the Corporation’s President

Developing a senior staff plan and beginning selection and hiring of key positions
Establishing coordination and alignment with US Travel, TTAB and other organizations
Facilitating ongoing board involvement and establishing advisory committees
Developing a cash and in-kind funding strategy and plan for implementation in F'Y 2011
Initiating consumer research to inform brand development

Month

Key Milestones: Year 1 11234567 [8]0]|10[1]|12
Establish the Office of Travel Promotion within DOC
Ensure ESTA Fee Implementanon within 9 mos. of enactment
Establish Nominating Committee & Appoint Board Members
Form Corporation under DC Non-Profit Corporation Act
Establish HR Policies & Benefits Programs
Conducting Search & Selection for President Position
Coordnation with TTAB, US Travel and Others

Bepin Senior Staff Seasch and Selection

Establish Committees to Gather Industry Input
Develop Cash and In-Kind Funding Strategy and Plan
Initiate Consumer Research

Recommendations regarding board appointments, hiring of the Corporation’s President, and
approaches to generating cash and 1n-kind investments are outlined in subsequent sections of this
document.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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// .
Once the organization is established, the federal government and industry will be looking to the
organization to quickly tuen plans into action. In ordet to establish credibility and support, the
Corporation should focus in year 2 on creating a solid strategic plan based on data, insights and
industry input and initiating implementation of its marketing plan. Key milestones include:

o Establishing working relationships with govetnment agencies to support an aligned
travel message and effective communication of U.S. entry procedures
o Implementing programs that will generate industry cash and in-kind investments

* Developing a data plan and using research and analysis to inform brand and marketing
plan development

Completing development of a powerful consumer brand

Establishing methods to measure the performance of marketing programs
Securing industry input and feedback into business and marketing plans
Launching select components of the marketing plan

o Continuing to hire departmental staff, as needed

Month

Key Milestones: Year 2 13 (14 |15 |16 |17 [18 |19 [20 [ 21 | 22 |23 | 24
Establish Relationships with Govt. Agencies
Implement Programs to Generate Funding
Fanalize Consumer Research for Brand Development
Complete Brand Development
Finalize Marketing Plan
Launch Select Components of Marcketing Plan
Implement Marketing Performance Tracking
Continue to Staff

rs 3-5: _Buildin
Securing support for the Corporation beyond the initial legislative period will require demonstration
of meaningful impact on inbound travel activity. As indicated in Year 2 milestones, the Corporation
should focus on implementing performance measurement systems to enable the objective evaluation
of the return on its investment of individual marketing programs and the collective marketing effort.
Generating and communicating positive returns on investment will assist the Corporation in its
ongoing efforts to generate cash and in-kind investment and support for reauthorization of the
program beyond the initial 5-year legislative period.

In addition to measuring and communicating the results of programs launched in Year 2, the
Cotporation should plan to continue to implement its marketing plan, expanding into new markets
and/or additional marketing channels, based upon available funding. Strategic recommendations
with regards to marketing plans, including selection of target, objectives, and strategies are provided
in a subsequent section of this document.
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Securing high-caliber talent to support the Cotporation in the form of board membership, executive
leadership, and senior staff is the single biggest way to gamer early government and industry support
for the organization, Industry leaders will expect to see board appointments and staff hiring of
experienced, respected individuals with a significant track record of positively impacting the travel
industry. These senior leaders need to be equally well regarded by the public sector, however, we
encourage the Corporation to resist political influence and focus its leadership decisions on
individuals most likely to enable the program to earn credibility, raise financial support and
demonstrate success. Principles to consider when forming the Corporation’s leadership structure
include: '

e Credibility. Appownt and hire high-caliber industry leaders to board seats and the
position of president. All must possess the ability to garner support from both ndustry
peers and the public sector. ; -

e Equal Voice. Give all board members an equal voice to ensure the perspective of the
total industry is well represented.
v
o Aligned Missions. Ensure CTP board and the Travel and Tourism Advisory Board are
mutually supportive in working towards increasing industry and US economic benefit.

o Expert Advice. Establish and leverage committees made up of industry experts to
inform CTP marketing and program plans and gamer industry support.

o Leverage: Consider ways to leverage the expertise and capabilities of other
organizations and communities (e.g. Visit USA committees) to assist in forming and
executing the Corporation’s plans rather than creating overlapping capabilities within the
Corporation.

While it is widely understood that filling the eleven board seats and conducting a search and
selection process for the Corporation’s president will take some time, focus should be placed on
completing these critical steps in an efficient and effective manner. To aide in this process, board
member qualifications and a profile for the posttion of President have been developed. -

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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Board Membership Qualifications

It is acknowledge that the Board of Directors must represent the breadth of the travel and toutism
industry and the specific identification of board seats across many industry verticals is one way that
will be achieved. While it is imperative to have a diverse group of sentor executives advising the
organization, it is important that they share some common quali fications with regard to leadership
experience. We recommend that executives with the following qualifications be considered for
board appointment:

«  Professionally active at the CEO or senior executive level and willing to actively participate
with other board members on ctitical activities of the Corporation, particularly at formation

+  Respected among industry peers, members of Congress and other stakeholders

+  Have appropriate expertise and experience in and able to represent a thorough perspective
of the industry sector they represent

+  Significant knowledge in the areas of international markets and international inbound travel

+  Knowledge of international promotion and marketing, including brand development

«  Able to represent a broad US geographic perspective when providing advice on matters
pertaining to the Corporation’s strategic plans

It is also acknowledged that board candidates must meet the following criterta:

*  Must be a US citizen

»  May not be a federally-registered lobbyist .

+  Collective board membership must be balanced in gender, racial and ethnic diversity, utban
and rural geographies and geographic regions

f Directors Nominating Commiti¢
To aide in timely appointment of the eleven board members of the Corporation, it is suggested that
the Department of Commerce consider establishing a nominating committee made up of travel
industry, Department of Commerce and White House staff representatives who can evaluate and
advise the Secretary of Commerce as to the strongest candidates for each board seat.

The nominating committee should be established as soon as possible, even before passage of the
Travel Promotion Act and should be comprised of individuals who can represent and engage with
the industry sectors to be represented on the board. Nominating committee members should be
assigned to represent a specific board seat(s) and tasked with proactive outreach to members of that
industry sector to solicit names for nomination. Nominations should then be evaluated against the
board member qualification criteria by the committee representative and those meeting the criteria
should be proposed for consideration by the nominating committee and Secretary of Commerce.

. Should the Secretary of Commerce wish to establish 2 nommnating committee, the U. S. Travel
Association would be willing to assist in the communication with and recruitment of committee
members, as needed and appropriate.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential

ANINAIAARA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059480 Dalft.-:“:‘ 05/22/2017



C0605948QFIED U.S. Department of StkailukdaNe) F2046<06822hDoc No. C06059480 Date: 05/22/2017

Ex

U.S. TRAVEL

ASSOCIATION

irector/Presiden lification i

As previously referenced, placing 2 well-regarded, high caliber executive in the position of President
is critical to gamering early support for the work of the Cotporation. The leader of the Corporation
should have significant experience working directly in or with the travel industry, ideally focused on
international inbound travel. I itis not possible to find a candidate with such experience, the other
requirements provided in the following position profile must be met.

Specifically, the President of the Corporation must be able to build relationships, establish
alignment, generate financial support, lead the direction of the organization and its staff, understand
how to effectively work with the federal government, and demonstrate strong fiscal management. It
is recommended that the position profile contain the following:

Prima{ry Responsibilities:

Business Leadership and Development

Develop and communicate the Corporation’s mission, objectives, and successes with private
and public sector stakeholders to ensure alignment and active support

Provide leadership in the development of the Corporation’s operating, human resource, and
legal policies and procedures. Oversee management of the Corporation’s administrative
functions, ensuring fiscal responsibility and compliance with approved practices.

Actively engage the travel industry in the development of marketing programs that will assist
in securing cash and in-kind contributions and ESTA matching funds

Oversee the development, management and reporting of all corporate activities, including
the budget and accompanying financial statements, in accordance with Board of Director
and federal requirements. Ensure all reporting requirements are met.

Manage and direct the Corporation’s staff, including search and selection of senior staff,
development of staffing plans, personnel policies, and staff goals and expectations

Lead Board of Ditectors meetings, including agenda development and reporting out of
meeting activities and decisions

Travel Macketing

Direct the development and ongoing management of all aspects of the US international
travel brand, including positioning and brand identity (logo, messaging, imagery)

Direct consumer-focused market research to understand trends affecting international travel
to the United States, inform development and management the brand and martketing plan
and evaluate performance of the Corporation’s marketing programs

Oversee the development, management and evaluation of the marketing plans and programs
Promote creation of strategic partnerships in support of the Corporation’s programs
Ensure effective communication of US travel policies and procedures to international
travelers as part of the Corporation’s marketing programs :
Coordinate international travel messaging and other marketing communications (online
messaging, trade show presence, etc.) with industry organizations and federal government
agencies/departments, including overseas government offices
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Public Relati i ions, Indus lations and Commun n

*  Represent the United States and the Corporation at events where inbound travel and tourism
is discussed or where a representative is required

»  Proactively communicate with the industry, federal government and other stakeholders on
matters related to inbéund travel and tourism and the Corporation’s plans

«  Actas the Corporation’s senior media contact for inbound travel and tourism issues

+  Act as the Corporation’s lead spokesperson at international travel and tourism conferences
that occur within and outside of the United States and in which the Corporation has a
principal administrative, operational or sponsorship role

+  Oversee the development of all official communications, including reports, bulletins, news
releases and brochures, with regard to the Cotporation’s plans, programs, and achievements

*  Liaise with industry CEOs to ensure active support for CTP plans and programs

Experience Required: -

The successful candidate should have a proven track record, including success in an executive

leadership position. The candidate should also possess all or many of the following;

*  Travel industry knowledge and experience to establish individual as a proven leader in the
eyes of the travel and tourism industry and federal government

»  Prior experience in or extensive knowledge of international markets

+  Knowledge of effective approaches to working with the federal government

+  Proven record of hiring, retaining and managing a high-performing team

+  Experience in effectively building a business or business unit from start up

+  Proven success in securing financial support/investment from a vatiety of stakeholders

+  Previous brand marketing experience, including market research, brand identity
development, advertising, public relations, events, and promotions

+  Experience and track record in marketing, specifically in developing and successfully
implementing marketing plans, including definition of objectives, strategies, goals, and tactics

«  Extensive experience and prior success in working with a Board of Directors and a diverse
set of stakeholders in the public and private sectors

¢ Strong business acumen, particularly in the areas of strategic planning and financial
management with an eye towards expense management and return on marketing investments

Personal Attributes:
The candidate should also possess all or many of the following:
«  Effective team builder and people manager
+  Strong results orientation and ability to create organizational accountability
«  Strategic thinker with ability to translate strategy into action
+ Dositive public presence and level of comfort being the public face of the Corporation
+  Entrepreneurial spirit with proven ability to effectively launch a new organization
+  Diplomacy and ability to create alignment across a diverse set of stakeholders
*  High ethical standards and integrity
«  Strong, but flexible decision maker able to respond to changing environments
+  Collaborative team player who proactively seeks and utllizes stakeholder input
+  Willingness to travel extensively
+  In compliance with federal employment requirements, candidate must be a US citizen
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In addition to ensuring timely implementation of the ESTA fee in order to generate the first $10
million in seed funding for the Corporation along with an ongoing pool for matching funds, the

Corporation’s long-term viability is dependent upon its ability to secure financial participation by the
industry. The charts below indicate the cash and in-kind investments needed to achieve a variety of
program funding levels. The first chart indicates investment requirements during the 2011 fiscal
year where each §1 invested by the industry is matched with $2 from the ESTA fund. The second
chart indicates the investments required to achieve the same program funding levels during fiscal
years 2012-2014 where contributions are matched $1 for §1.

¥

FY 2011 Funding (1:2 Match —10/1/10-9/30/11)
: $20M $50M $75M $100M $150M
Cash Contributions $1.3M $3.3M $5M $6.7TM $10M
In-Kind Contributions $5.4M $13.4M $20M $26.60M $40M
ESTA Matching Funds $13.4M $33.4M $50M $66.7TM $100M
FY 2012-2014 Funding (1:1 Match - 10/1/11-9/30/14)
, $20M $50M $75M $100M $150M $200M
Cash Contributions $2M $5M $7.5M $10M $15M $20M
In-Kind Contributions $8M $20M $30M $40M $60M $80M
ESTA Matching Funds $10M $25M $37.5M $50M $75M $100M

Generating (4 pugh Paid Participation Progra

- Efforts to generate cash funding will be most successful if the Corporation creates programs that
add value to the industry’s existing marketing programs. The Corporation will likely meet significant
challenges if 1t approaches this endeavor solely as 2 fundraising campaign. The industry will be more
likely to make smart marketing investments in paid participation programs with an expected posttive
return on investment. With that in mind, the Corporation should make development of paid
participation programs a top priotity in Year 1 in order to take full advantage of the favorable 1:2
match in fiscal year 2011,

When determining the types of paid participation programs that the Corporation should develop, it
is important to consider: :

e Who mught participate 1n these programs - state and destination organizations, supplers,
travel distribution companies, tour operators, or others?
What might participants be looking to gain from these programs -- access to travel
buyers, access to consumers, brand or product awareness, distribution of product
messages and offers, all of the above?

’
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Many national marketing organizations of other countries, as well as state and destination marketing
organizations in the United States, have success fully implemented paid participation programs as a
means to generate cash funding from industry organizations and non-travel industry partners. Paid
participation programs generally include:

Coordinated special advertising sections in print publications
Promotional partnerships
Co-operative advertising and promotional programs where expenses are shared
- Advertising placements in the marketing organization’s publications
Participation in trade shows and missions and press events
FAM tours for.media and travel buyers :
Coordinated efforts to attract international events to the US (eg. Olympics, World Cup)

While these programs will provide a means for the Corporation to generate cash funding, it is
important to consider that with each come staffing requirements and expense. The Corporation
should prioritize those programs which have the highest potential to generate cash investments.

Coordinating In-Kind Investmen

Generating in-kind contributions can be achieved through the development of new marketing
programs, by placing US brand messaging in existing industry communications, and through
recognition of expenses incurred by the industry for purposes of inbound travel promotion.
Borrowing from the practices of many intermnational and US state and destination marketing
organizations, some potential sources of in-kind contributions include:

e Contributions of product or services: Organizations can provide travel products (e.g.
vacation packages, hotel nights, attraction tickets) to be used as part of promotional
programs or meda trades. As indicated in the Travel Promotion Act, the Corporation
can recognize the fair market value of the travel products as in-kind contributions.

e Inclusion in travel industry marketing programs and communications:
Organizations can integrate US brand messaging in thei marketing programs and
communications, including websites, brochures, press releases, and advertising, The
Corporation can recognize an appropriate portion of the cost of those programs and
communications as in-kind contributions.

e Free or discounted advertising: Organizations can offer free o discounted
advertising opportunities to the Corporation for placement of US brand advertising.
This approach could apply to partnerships with media outlets in target countries (e.g. 2 .
media partnership with 2 major search engine), as long as the media value received by the
Corporation exceeds the value provided to the partner by the Corporation.
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While the Travel Promotion Act gives the Corporation the ability to request industry consideration,
of an assessment as a means to guarantee cash funding, it is recommended that the Corporation first
focus on generating funding through the means outlined above prior to initiating dialogue regarding
an assessment. Without having fiest demonstrated positive returns from its marketing programs, the
Corporation will have difficulty securing industry support for such an assessment.

Additionally, there will be several significant questions to address prior to implementing an
assessment, including defining which industry organizations should be assessed and determining
how to identify revenues derived from international travelers. The time and resources réquired to
address these issues and secure industry support should not be underestimated and would likely be
more effectively spent developing programs that will add value to the industry and generate cash and
in-kind investments.
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Creating alignment on the Corporation’s key performance indicators should be a top priority. As
the passage of the Travel Promotion Act and formation of the Corporation for Travel Promotion
have been greatly anticipated, the industry and public sectér will be eager to see the impact of both.

The Corporation should seek active government and industry involvement in the process to identify
key performance indicators and set specific objectives. While the desired outcome of the
Corporation’s efforts will be increased inbound travel, resulting in creation of new travel jobs and
tax revenues, consideration should also be given to the following performance indicators:

e US brand awareness and perceptions among target consumers

e International visitation, length of stay and spending from specific target countries and
targeted travel segments (e.g. leisure, MICE)

o US share of outbound travel from target countries

In addition to the key performance indicators, the Corporation should identify the measures of
success and goals for individual marketing programs, including;

o Impressions generated

e Ad equivalency generated

o Media and promotional response: click through rates, webste visits, requests for
information, promotional registrations, ctc. '

While impact on the key performance indicators suggested above will be the best method to -
measure the impact of the Corporation’s marketing efforts, it is important to measure success during
the organization’s formation and planning phase. Prior to the marketing launch, the Corporation
should evaluate its success based on the achievement of key organizational milestones, as well as the
level of alignment it creates with its public and private sector stakeholder groups. Alignment can be
measured by:

e Dost-meeting surveys of the Corporation’s stakeholders
o Participation rates in marketing programs
o Levels of industry cash and in-kind investments
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Building a comprehensive marketing plan based on data and insight is essential to the success of the
" Corporation. To assist in the development marketing plans, a recommended strategic framework
and process follows.

Several principles should be considered when developing the Corporation’s marketing plan:

o Seek Expert Advice: Leverage the industry’s collective customer, country, and
marketing channel expertise to inform the development of the US'brand, research
initiatives, marketing plans and programs.

e  Build on What is Already Being Done: Complete a thorough inventory of current
international promotion activities across the entire industry, and then create plans based
on that knowledge. Seek to enhance and/or leverage current activities and “fill the gaps”
not currently being addressed by the industry. :

. o Fish Where the Fish are Biting: Target high volume countries and travel segments
with incremental market share potential in order to generate near-term retutns on
investment.

o Approach Initial Targets as “Proof of Concept”: Develop comprehensive matketing
plans designed to generate near-term returns and demonstrate the value the Corporation
can add to the U. S. economy.

n 'vam, M ing Plan;
A well-crafted marketing plan should act as a guide in identifying the most critical marketing
activities that the Corporation will undertake. Recommendations for each step in the marketing plan
development process are included below.
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Step 1: Build a Strategic Framework

Definition of the strategic marketing intent, objectives, and strategies will provide a focused filter
through which marketing programs can be prioritized. Identifying specific targets and [or goals
based on the success metrics previously mentioned in this document is 2 critical step in building a
strategic framework. The following is 2 suggested strategic marketing framework:

ket ent: Increase international inbound visitation to and spending in
the United States from targeted countries

Marketing Obiectives:

Objective 1: Improve communication of US international travel policies and procedures

Objective 2: Increase target consumer perceptions of and intent to travel to the UsS

Objective 3:  Expand the presence and distribution of U. S. travel products and services
in target countries and within target segments

Develop working relationships with government agencies, including State Department,
Commerce, and Homeland Security to align on a positive, welcoming travel message and
better communicate US entry requirements

Leverage the Corporation's communications targeting travel buyers and consumers as
vehicles to deliver travel policies, procedures, an othe i i

Develop and implement a consumet research plan to monitor teaveler perceptions of the
United States and identify drivers of those petceptions and potential means to improve
them :

Create a powerful US brand identity based on consume insights that conveys the
compelling US travel proposition in a way that engages and resonates with international
travelers in each target country

Implement targeted, high impact marketing programs designed to turn increased
jons into increased visitauon and spending

Establish marketing programs with travel distributors, wholesalers, tour operators and
other large volume travel buyers that increase US travel product presence in their

| international distribution channels (e.g. co-branded programs and promotions, exchange
of in-kind value)

Coordinate opportunities to connect the US travel industry with international travel
buyers
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Step 2: Identify Target Countries and Travel Segments

Prioritizing target countries based on reliable data and insights is a critical step in building an
effective plan. Key to this step is to understand the total value of each country as defined by:

e Current and future expected market size, particulaly size of leisure travel and MICE
(Meetings, Incentives, Conventions, Events) segments

o Current US market share of international travel and potential for growth

o Visitor value — expenditures, length of stay, number and location of destinations visited

o  Accessibility and/or barriers to inbound visitation — visa accessibility and process, travel
costs, airlift situation (routes, frequency ahd seat capacity)

¢ Consumer perceptions ' '

o  Market cost — level of competition, media and resource costs ‘
o Market tolerance — economic stability, crisis response (e.g. HIN1, SARS, etc.)

Currently available data for the top 20 visitation producing countries is contained in Appendix 2.
While it is suggested that further analysis and industry input be gathered prior to finalizing target
country selections, the Corporation should consider the following country segmentation strategy:

: 05/22/2017

“Egtablished =~ ) Growth T " Emerging

Countries charactetized by . Countres chm::act:erized F:Jy‘h'ighl Countries chaxi@cterized by -

potential for moderate growth | ‘potential for moderate to strong with significant forecasted .

high outbound travel volume, | outbound travel volurme, low to. | low {particularly leisure: travel),
strong US market share, and" | moderate US market share, and- | but tapidly growing volume

#

gelective consucher and B2B | sigriificnt consumer und B2B | markets and make selective

US brand presence and enable | order to increase US brand | marketing; including |
continued visitation growth - | awaréness and perceptions ahd | messaging of travel policies
: ‘ i | drive gains in US mutket share, when travel batriers are
b G -gfiminatéd and potential for
., | visitation and revenue reach

| material levels

growth growth over the next 5:10
; years 4
‘Countries (example): " | ‘Countties (example): | Counties (example): -
e Camadst ‘. United Kingdom .| ¢ SouthKorea .
e Jupan : ®  Gerroany il ¢ China
e Baal |6 P e
. i H » Im}y NERRTTTY (] S : iz
.Stm'tih'gy:‘ o . | Strategy: , Swategy: :

Defend US Position - Invest in | Invest for Growth - Estzj,blish Establish Presence - Monitor -

marketing channels that erisure | marketing chanhel presencein : | investments in B2B and B2C
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With a strategic focus on generating near-term returns on investment, it is suggested that the
Corporation focus its marketing activities primarily against established and growth markets where
potential exists to generate immediate lifts in visitation and spending. Selective, strategic
investments should be made in emerging markets until a time when a market has no/minimal US
visitation batriers and it is generating significant outbound leisure and MICE tfavel. Emphasis
should be placed on striking an appropriate balance between near-term RO and development of
new markets.

Additionally, the Corporation should focus its marketing and communications efforts on impacting
the leisure and MICE travel segments, which are more easily influenced by marketing and
promotional campaigns than the business transient travel segment. Market research, which s
addressed in the next step of the marketing plan development process, should be used to further
‘segment the leisure and MICE markets in order to 1dentify actionable consumer and B2B targets.

N
As previously stated, a focus on generating near-term returns on investment is particularly important
for paid participation programs, where industry participants will expect positive retuns in exchange
for their cash investments.
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Step 3: Develop and Implement a Research and Analysis Plan

Once target countries have been identified, it is critical to understand both the consumers and travel
buyers in those markets. Marketing research can be used to identify actionable consumer and B2B
target segments against which the Corporation can establish its goals and programs.

Also critical to effective marketing planning and implementation is a foundation of comprehensive,
reliable travel and marketing program data used to prioritize marketing opportunities and assess
program performance. :

Consumer and Travel Buyer Research

Prior to implementing matket research programs, it is important to define the organization’s
knowledge objectves. It is recommended that the Corporation seek to learn the following about
international leisure travelers in target countries in order to inform brand development and create
actionable consumer target segments and profiles:

Consumer Perceptions :
Current perceptions of the US and travel to the UsS |
Sources ot drivers of those perceptions (e.g. media impact on perceptions) C
Potential means by which to shift those perceptions |
. Real and perceived barriers to travel to'the US (accessibility issues) "

T Planning an: i T Beh
Frequency and types of trips
Purpose of travel
Travel spending .
Criteria for destination selection |
Planning lead time
Sources of travel planning information , _
Methods used to book travel |

Demographic a sych hic Characteristi i l
Gender, Age, Income
Make up of travel party
Top travel activities and interest in specialty travel _
Psychographic characteristics to inform lifestyle/travel style segmentation

By creating an in-depth picture of the target customer, the Corporation should be well informed to
develop a powerful US brand and marketing plan. This data will also serve as a baseline against
which future marketing efforts can be evaluated.
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" In addition to developing an in-depth understanding of individual travelers, the Corporation should
consider use of qualitative research methods to develop an understanding of the universe of travel
buyers in target countries. Specifically, the Corporation should seck to understand: '

Number, size and types of buyers

Volume of leisure and MICE travel booked through buyers
Current US product presence with buyers

Drivers of increased product presence and sales

Opportunities for joint marketing programs and promotions to increase leisure and
MICE travel booked into the US

e © o o o

7
/

] and M; ng D d Analysi;

Knowing the customers and buyers in each target country is integral to developing effective
marketing plans, but these insights should be supplemented with a solid base of travel data,
including the indicators identified previously in Step 2.

n alysi ;
Currently, the Office of Travel and Tourism Industries (OTTI), under the Department of
Commerce, is responsible for collecting and publishing inbound travel statistics, including
visitation and receipts as part of the Survey of International Air Travelers. This data is the
only current source of original data produced by the federal government on inbound travel
and, while this data is informative, sample sizes are generally not adequate to provide
analyses for many US destinations: Many in the industry are interested in improving the
estimates of inbound overseas visitors, visitor nights and expenditures by state or major-

destination visited on a quarterly basis for many of the top origination countries.

‘I'ne Corporation should work with the Commerce Department, other federal departments
and others in the travel industry to enhance existing research and create greater veliability and
actionability of the data. Additionally, the Corporation should work with these entities to
identify additional approaches to creating actionable travel statistics, including:

Integrating data collection into the ESTA fee collection process

Integrating data collection into the forthcoming US VISIT Aur Exit Program
Enhancing data collected as part of I-94 forms

Working with credit card companies (e.g: American Express and VISA) to utilize credit
card spending data
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keting D
In addition to data collection, the Corporation’s plans should consider ongoing data analysis
and reporting needs. This includes reporting of inbound visitation and spending trends and
forecasts, as well as analysts and reporting of marketing program performance, including
response rates and travel bookings. , v

Subsequent to the launch of communications campaigns, the Corporation should also plan
for implementation of ROI studies to measure consumer awareness and message delivery, as
well as influence on expected travel behaviors.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential

: ’ : HA NB/04/12015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059480 Date: 05/22/2017



C06059480FIED U.S. Department of StABED A e R 201810832:Dioc No. C08059480 Date: 05/22/2017

U.S. TRAVEL

ASSOCLIATION

Step 4: Create a Powerful Brand

To engage today's busy consumer, a brand needs to stand out in a sea of marketing clutter. A strong
brand should be built on deep customer insight and a compelling value proposition. In order to
build the US brand, the Corporation should plan on:

o ' Completing consumer research as outlined in Step 3

e Engaging a brand identity firm to develop brand concepts and an identity system that is
resonant in each target country

o Securing industry participation in the brand development process

o Creating a brand “toolkit” to enable industry-wide activation of the brand, including
identity guidelines and standards, communications templates and activation examples

It is important to consider that international consumers see the US as a brand, but that brand is
made up of many unique destinations and experiences. The brand that is development must
embody both the unified essence of the US brand, as well as the unique attributes its varied
destinations and experiences provide.

Step 5: Develop and Implement Marketing Work Plans

Wotk plans designed to deliver on marketing objectives and strategies will be drven primarnly by the
amount of available funding. Tn order to maximize marketing effectiveness, it is recommended that
the Corporation focus on:

e customizing plans for each prioritized country based on consumer insights

o exccuting comprehensive plans in select markets when budgets are small and expanding
into new markets as budgets grow

o launching plans via public relations, online matketing, and industry in-kind efforts and
expanding into brand advertising as budgets permit :

nvest) e Fi = Fi r 201
The initial $10 million in funding should be directed to support:

staff salaries & benefits

research, data collection and analysis

brand identity and toolkit development

initial marketing launch in selected target countries

establishing an online presence _

launch of select paid participation programs to initiate generation of cash investments
required to obtain additional ESTA funding

o other overhead and infrastructure expenses

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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Esiahliitiie ai Online Prescai

Central to the Corporation’s marketing efforts should be a strong, engaging online presence. Once
the US brand is established, an opportunity exists to leverage the existing Official Travel and
Tourism Website of the United States, DiscoverAmerica.com, which launched in June 2008. The
site, specifically targeting intemational travelers from Canada, Mexico, the UK, Germany and Japan
and receiving visits from consumers in more than 200 countries, was developed through a
cooperative agreement with the Department of Commerce. A $3.9M cooperative budget, along
with an additional $1.6M in industry match of products and services were used to develop, launch,
and manage the site.

The site features fully translated content, including regional, state, and destination information for
117 destinations, travel agent and offer listings, events, official visitor information, and an interactive
map. Additionally, the Canada, UK and Japan-targeted versions of the site host a community engine
where visitors can post their travel experiences and photos. The site is currently supported with a
search engine optimization program to ensure prominent natural search listings. 'I'hese placements
are supplemented with periodic paid placement and display advertising campaigns, as well as
participation in social networks, including Facebook and Yahoo! Answets.

To leverage the existing equity and investmens in DiscoverAmerica.com, it is recommended that
the Corporation work with the US Travel Association to align branding, messaging and the overall
website strategy, including additional investment in key online marketing activities and programs
designed to increase site visitagon.

ing for Fi 201 |
As program funding grows in fiscal years 2012 through 2014, the Corporation should consider a
wide range of communications and marketing programs to support increases in international
visitation and spending;

public relations ~ communications campaigns, issues management and events

online marketing — website, search engine marketing and online advertising

social media and content — online forums and social networking sites and applications
sponsorships and co-branded promotions — joint marketing programs with established
brands in target countries :

e. brand advertising — integrated online, print and broadcast media

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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.

It is our hope that this road map proves useful during the formation of the Corporation and its
plans. The recommendations were developed with the goal to ensure the successful launch of the
organization, and we look forward to working with you to enhance the economic value the travel
industry provides to the US economy.

This road map was created through a collective effort by the US Travel Association and the
following industry representatives:

Sean Bayliss, Allied T Pro
Caroline Beteta, California Travel and Toutism Commission
Bruce Charendoff, Sabre Holdings, Inc.
Michael Gallagher, City Pass
Randy Garfield, Disney Destinations
2 Michael Murphy, Choice Hotels Intemational
Rossi Ralenkotter, Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authotity
Stephen Richer, National Tour Association
Chris Thompson, Visit Florida
George Zimmermann, Travel Michigan.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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A.SSOCE{?TION

Appendix 1: An Introduction to U.S. Travel Association »

L
. Appendix 2: Snapshot — Top 20 Inbound Countries

[

¢
L
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Appendix 1:  An Introduction to U.S. Travel Association

Based in Washington, DC, U.S. Travel is a public voice for the entire travel industry with the media
and government. U.S. Travel promotes travel to and within the United States through marketing
initiatives, including the Discover America® brand as well as advocacy efforts with the US
government. '

U.S. Travel Leadership
U.S. Travel is directed by a strong leadership team and board with deep knowledge of all aspects of
the travel industry.

to hot topic alerts to

U.S. Travel Executive Team:

Roger Dow

Bruce Bommatito
Dr. Suzanne Cook
Geoffrey Hreeman

President and CEO

Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Senior Vice President, Research

Sentor Vice President, Public Affairs

Gary Oster Senior Vice President, Business Development

Dennis Petroskey Senior Vice President, Communications

Adam Vance Senior Vice President, Marketing Product Development
Bryan Lewis Chief of Staff and General Counsel

Dennis Castleman  Vice President, Industry Relations

Patty Hubbard Vice President, National Councils

Barbara Logan Vice President, Meetings and Events Services

Dave Mimm Vice President, Finance

“Patricia Rojas

Tien X. Tian
Eric Weber

U. S. Travel Board:

Vice President, Government Relations
Vice President and Chief Economist
Vice President, Technology

National Chair 'Caroline Beteta, President & CEO, California Travel and Tourism
Commission :

First Vice Chair Stephen Joyce, President & CEO, Choice Hotels International

Second Vice Chair  Rossi Ralenkotter, President & CEO, Las Vegas Convention &
Visitors Authority

Secretary Kathleen Matthews, Executive Vice President Global

Communications & Public Affairs, Marrott International

U.S. Travel strives to be an advocate for all of our member groups by providing the latest
information and resoutces to help members build their busiriess. From segmented research studies
the latest in government affairs, U.S. Travel keeps members informed of the
latest information and happenings in our industry. On a daily basis, U.S. Travel is dedicated to the
cause of building tourism within and to the United States and works diligently with different
branches of our government to promote that cause.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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U.S. Travel’s marketing efforts strive to further educate our members and assist them in promoting
their organizations through national and international programs, including National Tourism Week,
Intemational Pow Wow, and DiscoverAmerica.com. These and other U.S. Travel events provide
members with important networking opportunities and exposure to international consumets
interested 1n travel.

U.S. Travel has representation on 3 continents to assist members with questions pertaining to that

country or region. Offices are based in Brazl, Japan, and the UK. Additionally, Discover America
Centers are available resources where members can purchase PR or other in-market representation
services. Discover America Centers support India, Italy, Spain, and Mexico.

T : 1 Poy v
U.S. Travel's International Pow Wow is the travel industry's premier intemational marketplace. In
just three days of intensive pre-scheduled, computer-generated business appointments, more than
1,000 U. $. travel organizations from every region of the USA, and representing all industry category
components,-and close to 1,500 international and domestic buyers from more than 70 countries,
conduct business negotiations that result in the generation of over $3.5 billion in future Visit USA
travel. At International Pow Wow, buyers and sellers are able to conduct business that would
otherwise e generated only through around-the-world trips.
Intemational Pow Wow is also an opportunity for unique news coverage for USA travel destinations
; and products. Over 450 travel journalists from over 40 countries participated in International Pow
Wow 2009 in Miami. Great opportunities exist for destination and product articles to appear in
major trade and consumer publications.

meri :_The Official Travel and Touri i he Uni
U.S. Travel entered into a Cooperative Agreement with the U.S. Department of Commerce in
February of 2007 to design, develop and market the first ever "official travel and tourism website of
the United States” in the U.S.' top five international inbound markets: UK, Japan, Canada, Germany
and Mexico. The suite of sites launched between May and July 2008. Since that time, U.S. Travel
also developed a site targeting the U.S. domestic travel market. Since launch, the sites have seen
steady growth in traffic and are estimated to receive more than 1.5 million visits in 2009 from
consumers in more than 200 countries.

To ensure maximum relevance, site content was collected from the foremost sources, including state
and destination organizations, as well as travel-focused publishers like Fodors. Site content has been
fully translated for each market and includes regional, state, and destination information, POW
WOW-generated travel agent and offer listings, events, official visitor information, and an interactive
map. Additionally, the US, Canada, UK and Japanese-targeted sites host community engines where
visitors can post their travel experiences and photos.

The sites are supported with a robust search engine optimization program to ensure optimal natural
search listings. These placements are supplemented with periodic paid placement and display
advertising campaigns, as well as participation in social networks, including Facebook and Yahoo!
Answers.

U.S. Travel Association | Confidential
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@gclintonemail.com}
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:54:44 PM
To: Doug Band

Subject: RE: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron...
no clue

i can check though

From: Doug Band

Sent; Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:47 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron...

True?

—--- Original Message —— -
From: Janice Enright |
To: Doug Band . —=

Sent: Thu Mar 25 14:47:20 2010

Subject: RE: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron...

B6

RELEASE IN PAR'IT‘

This is nuts... he's passed through vetting to do the State Dept project that HRC is driving fighting youth violence which
will be done jointly with Slim wherein they both provide free services by way of their cell phone companies to help set up
this technology; the Census project with Commerce; a big speech at Georgetown down here on the 29th of April; a
presentation/partnership with CAP here on the 28th, and a keynote at the Partnership for NYC on the 27th of April. How

could this be?

—--Original Message——- _

From: Doug Band [maiito| |
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 20T02Z#a PM—
To: Janice Enright

Subject: Re: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron...

Not cute
Yourthe one we want to see

The problem isn't timing
Its vetting

—--- Original Message ———
From: Janice Enright {__

To: Doug Band

Sent; Thu Mar 25 14:43:08 2010
Subject: RE: hi...good to see you at the Gridlron...

Iit's a short meeting.... in and out. I'l stay downstairs, it will just be Harold and Salinas.

—---Original Message—- -
From: Doug Band [mailtué |
Sent: Thursday, March 25,2010 2:42PM ’
To: Janice Enright

Subject: Re: hi.. good to see you at the Gridiron...

Cute

—--- Original Message ——

From: Janice Enright {_ _} ;
To: Doug Band

Sent; Thu Mar 25 14:41:52 2010

Subject: RE: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron...

Oh come on....you can make this happen...

. ] ' A
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—---Original Message——-
From: Doug’/Band [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010240 PM™ -
To: Janice Enright

Subject: Re: hi...good to see you atthe Grldlron

Trying
Not going over to well

—-= Original M ge —-— ; '

From: Janice Enright L B6
To: Doug Band =
Sent: Thu Mar 25 14:39:40 2010

Subject; hi...good to see you at the Gndlron

Doug.... Please tell me we are good to go for the Salinas meeting in NYC on the 26th or 27th.... of April???

-~

\

Janige A. Enright

The Ickes & Enright Group
Suite 600

'1300 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202)887-6726
(202)223-0358 (fax)
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 2:31:14 PM S EASE IN
To: Huma Abedin "R:,ELEASE IN 1
Subject: Fw: IRHC Press release PARTB6 |

----- Original Message »----

From: Mills, :Ihﬂm D_hillllsCD@stat _ggv> =

To: LGraha <L Graha ~ }; Doug Band; jeooper” | <joooper| i
Cc: Curtis, Meghann A A <CurtisMA@state.gov> ) .
Sent: Fri Mar 26 13:56:07 2010

Subject; IRHC Press release

| think coming out in next few hours so prepare WJC.

. Cdm ' _ )

' UA nmn-ﬂlmn-q
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ELEASE IN PART
5

Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clmton
January 20 10*

.1 1 New Year’s
: Day (Federal
' Holiday)
8 4 5 6 7 8 5
" s Mtg and Lunch ‘ygopm" . | Shah Mtg w/FM
w/FM of Qatar i Development Swearing-in at |-Jordan
‘Speech USAID ’
L , Lunch w/FM of
: ' Egypt
N " | Policy Dinner apm — Cairo
S : for Tech +15 Speech at
A ) . | Community * | State
1 ., . ey . ‘.,,;zmi.- W . g 14 15 6.
Departfor . i'Hawall . 2 | Hewafh Trip to Haitl -
| Departen
'L | route PC,
19, 18 MLK Day 19 20 21 "| 22 One Yearat | 23
| (Federal S . i state :
Holiday) g3oam -~ ;
. Internet MCC Compact
¥reedom: . 7| Signingwith |
Speech..’ .| Moldova
| Mg w/FS Mitg w/FM
Miliband - ‘i Canada
‘Migw/EM | GIMO -~
Yemen .- - | Deadline (fyi)
24 ag ; 26 gr . a8 - ' ' 30
XA e Friends of Afghan ---l‘aﬂs Mi:gs i
“Montreal for- Town Hall at Yemen Ministerinl | | and Europvpan y
| ¥riendsof . . | State Conference+ | Meeting—. | Secnrity. ¢
Haith Meeting Londot - - | London: =~ Speech
' ' opm - State of © | Cabinet
the Undon. - " " e T Meeting — WH. -
e il (fyl) ' "I Davos
-"..| PM-Departen Davos o e v Y "¢ Conference
+i route London :(»nfmnw . Davoes . . ‘.Da_voé ” (D)
1 S €40 I Conferenige’ - | Conference
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E

. 1 1 Roll Outof 3 President’s | 4 Keynote . ;
the Budget with Interagency Addresy to the .
' House/Senate | Trafficking Natiomal .
Members Task Force Mtg | Prayer .
-DC Breakfast -
Mtg w/VP Iraq Washington
. Mtg w/FM Hilten. . © .
Bahrain .
Mg w/EM "
s 8 9 * 10- i 12 13
Presidentinl/X, ow gty
eg Elections in 3:00pm -~
Costa Rica Departen
_(fyD) : 2010 Winter route Doha.
] o Federal Gov't Federal Gov't Federal Gov’t Federal Gov’t Olympics ¢ e
Super Bowl Closed (Snow) | Closed (Snow) Closed (Snow) | Closed (Snow) | Begin - U?-Islagtic
14 Valentine’s | 15 President’s | 16 17 Ash . 18 19 20
Day - ' - | Birthday Wednesday
E (Federal . Mitg
Holiday) Return from w/President of
Overseas Guatemala
Events/Meetin | Events/Meetin Travel
gsinDoha - gs in Saudi
. e Arabia 11-12pm — NSC
Mig with
' . POTUS
US-Islamic . Dinner with
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21 22 . 23 g 24 25 26 2'7 Ve
i 10am -~ Black . Birthday
5 7t History Month | Lunch forFM | House Budget | Senate Budget | Mig w/Ehud ' ' '
i Event UAE Hearings Hearings Barak
NATO Lunch for FM
Strategic * * Korea
J P Seminar
’ Remarks A
- /Dinner - DC
% i il
;
. '
010 ther ' ‘y i
Olympies °
‘Conclude -
Vancouver :

‘I‘rawlto 2 .
Cosm Rica, . !
' au: Sl Path
o | andUroguay athwaysbo |
g0 i’rospei‘ity-
;Inausumﬁon ;1 Costa Ried ' !
fonyms[denk wh e eva gl Lol | ome n‘m““
‘megmy nONBmzﬂ | RON Costa '~ . RONCosta ... "l'r(wel i
e FAA Board in i | Riea ' Rica P
o 9."‘*‘? | Vit 1| IXEA Bogrd b JAEA Board ih .!AEAqurgin |
7 8 9 10 1 oo 13
International Women’s ,Nsc M.tgwith | '
z , Women’s Day | Visitby Congressional PG’X"US o i Hold for
. President Breakfast .41 Personal
: Prevul to DC gpm - -3:1511[1‘1 - 5«:' i -
| lnlematlonal Human Rights | Speech to the
' Lunch w/Ben Women of Roll Out "UN ok
Bernacke — Courage Report
4 P State Awards - State -Women in ﬂw
Parliamentary | VP Travel to Presidential | World/S¢ven, -
Rleetions in M‘iddle East Pre\:al Dinner | Vital Voices - [nuugurution _Pﬂ‘fomuhce -
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14 Daylight 15 16 17 St. Patrick's 19 20
Savings Thme Day B U S (1 o REE
Begins . ! vam - Arrive’ | Quartet - * | Hold for
Migs with Irish in Moscotr Meeting in' ~ | Personal
Leaders e .. | Russia e - §
1pm - Depart Bilatexal -+ - |. " -
en route Meetings and
Overseas Dinner .. - - Cola T e '
B Travel < ¢ v | Returnfrem @ RONDC
American co T Overseay . ‘
Ireland Fund RON Moscow - | Travel " & .:\nniveraary
21 22 World 23 . 24 25 26 - 27
‘Water Day A e .
. 8am-i2am -~ .- | 10am-12pm - 12:15pm — Mtg w/Cypriot
g9am — Frip to Mexico | MCC Board Reception for | FM
Remarks to iy . | Mg Women's
AIPAC o, . History Month
Conference Pakistan ’ - Capitol
Strategic .
_ .. | 10115am - Dialogue - 2-4pm —
House Vote on | Remarks to State Senate
'l-{ealﬂz Care. World Water Approps
28 29 coa v w80 T 31  E
' Mtgof Avetie: "0 - 00 - T i
1 Counedl. *. 7 1 GBForeign . | Haiti ]
B w0 | Mindeters, | Conferencein | '
| @8 Foreign” | Meeting— ... | NYC .
| Mimisters. . & Canada: . .
Meeting -, : : ~.'
“Canada. - - :
Pagsover Updated as of March 3oth™ .. .
Begifl.& at vk . : .
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" Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clmton - April
1 2 Good Friday | 3
Hold for Hold for Hold for
Personal Personal Personal
‘4 Bastey 5 6 7 World 8. 9 n
Sunday Health Day = -
START Tréaty .| 2:30-¢pm -
Hold for Nigerian Agreemeyit- -] McConnell
Personal T Binational Prague Center Event -
: ‘ Commission ot .| Louisville
Signing i
Depart en
'WH Easter Egg | Final Nights of | route Prague
Roll (fyi) Passover Georgia ,
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Global Nuclear South Africa 12:15pm - 11-12pm - NSC
_Security Strategic Remarks to the | Mtg with
Summit - DC Lunch/MOU Energy and POTUS
FAPE (9:30am- Signing - DC Climate
_ Reception - 8t | 4:30pm) Partmership -
' Floor DC
Presidential/L .
eg Elections in | Global Nuclear Energy and
Sudan (fyi) Security Center for Climate
18 g “teo oy “ ez 'Faﬁhbay Y laege LT 24
Travel to ; . " .. .. .iPersonal Event
| Estontaand ' 'Ihformal Informal . - Philly
Thd { NATO | NATO e
g e ' . M!ninwrlﬁl’- | Mindgterinl > -] Armenin
YRt e Fallom, . | Tallian, | o 1 Remembrdnce
TR | Estonia | Estonia_ Day - 95%
N 7 I R E 3 L 2 SR s RE Armiversm‘y
CMuledeh ', s alndepmdmee o o w s
( riok Day ' ' !]V[F‘/V“Vdorlc!
25 26 27 28 29 30
Lunch with f
Secretary Mtg w/FM Mtg w/FM 3:30pm — AA
Gates - State Tunisia .Poland Outreach
. Conference
EMILY’s List 1
a5t . ;
Anniversary . | President’s President’s Release of
(fyi) Sumumit on Summit on 8pm - 6-8pm — Country
m . Entrepreneurs Entrepreneurs Remarks at Reception for | Reports on
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31,2010 5:12 AM
To: humamabedi.d _—|

Subject: Print Fw: Final agenda of the conference
Attach: programme.pdf !

.S. Department of Staf®linese NGO P-R01 @8 322rDec No. C06059788 Da

B6

From: DeMarcellus, Roland F

To: DeMarcellus, Roland F; Waohlers, Paul; Turner
E; Barton, Rick (USUN); Sammis, John F (USUN);
Yoder, Samantha A.; Kleiber, Anthony J;
sullivan, Jacab J; Cook, Nerissa J; Hagen,
Sent: Wed Mar 31 00:18:31 2010
Subject: Final agenda of the conference

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Jelena Viadicic [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 20
To: DeMarcellus, Roland F; Jordan Ryan
Subject: Agenda of the conference

Dear Jordan and Roland,

, Michael A; Abedin, Huma;
Reynoso, Julissa
Masilko, Barbara J (USUN
Robert S; Brimmer, Esther D; Gonzalez, Juan S

Mills, Cheryl D; Klevarick, Caltin B; Curtls, Meghann A; Slemer, Marguerite
: Williams, Stacy D; Rooney, Megan; Schwerin, Daniel B; Powers, Phyliis M; Carl '
); Kidwell, 8rian E (USUN); Baxter; Shawn; Relnes, Philippe I; Warnholz, Jean-Louls;

IL_O 1034 P

Please find attached the final agenda of the conference.

Best,
Jelena

Jelena Viadicic

External Relations Team

Bureau for Crisis Prevention and Recovery
United Nations Development Programme
One United Nations Plaza - 20th floor
New York. N.Y. 1 (mﬂ_\

Fax:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ca
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FULL

31 March 2010
United Nations Headquarters
New York

Programme

Opening Session

9:00-9:30

9:30-10:00

10:00-11:00

11:00-11:20

11:20-11:45

Welcome and opening remarks by the Secretary-General, H. E. Ban Ki-moon,
the Secretary of State of the United States of America, T. H. Hillary Rodham
Clinton, and the Presidant of Haiti, H.E. Rene Préval

Introductory remarks by co-chairs, chaired by Secretary of State of the
United States of America, T. H. Hillary Rodham Clinton

Brazil

Canada
European Union
France

Spain

Remarks on Outreach Consultations (8 minutes each), moderated by
United Nations Special Envoy, President William Jefferson Clinton

The Haitian People ("Voices of the Voiceless” Forum)
Diaspora

Private Sector

Non-governmental Organizations

Local Government

Stakeholders to MINUSTAH

Presentation on Haitian Plan and Needs by the Prime Minister of Haiti, |
H. E. Jean-Max Bellerive, chaired by the Secretary-General, H. E. Ban Ki-moon

Response by Internaticnal Institutions and CARICOM (4 minutes each)
chaired by the Secretary-General, H. E. Ban Ki-moon

Chair of.the United Nations Development Group and Administrator, United Nations
Development Programme, Miss Helen Clark

President of the World Bank, Mr. Robert Zoellick ' :
President of the Inter-American Development Bank, Mr. Luis Alberto Moreno
Managing Director of the International Monetary Fund, Mr. Dominique Strauss-Kahn
Vice President of the Caribbean Development Bank, Mr. Patrick Desmond Brunton
Special Representative of the Heads of Government 6f CARICOM on Haiti,

M. H. Percival James Fatterson

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. De'partment of State Case No. F72015-06322 Doc No. C08059791 Date: 05/09/2017
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31 March 201

United Nations Headquarters
New York

T B AR TR Bl @l R T R i W e RIS At e A

Programme (cont)
Pledging Session
11:45-13:00 Pledging Session (stalements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the
Co-Chairs, the Governrent of Haiti, the United Nations and the United
States of America

13:00-14:00 Lunch break (lunch open to all delegates and participants, S
2nd floor Delegates Lounge)

14:00-17:00 Pledging Session (statements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the

s Co-Chairs, the Governrent of Haiti, the United Nations and the United
States of America
17:30 Closing Press Conference (Conference Room 1)
' \
N
/

AR R4 E
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From: " Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 5:16 AM . [RELEASE IN PART B6|
To: humamabedi B6

Subject: Print Fw: Documents for Co-hosts and Co-chairs Packets

Attach: Pledging Sequence.docx; Annotated Agenda for Haiti Donors' Conference.docx; Final conference

agenda.pdf, HAITI PLEDGE CONF 31 MARCH 2010-Rev1.pdf; Information for co~chairs.docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Klevorick, Caitlin B

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent; Wed Mar 31 05:15:32 2010 .

Subject: Fw: Documents for Co-hosts and Co-chalrs Packets

fyi - hrc will receive this upon a(nvél

From: DeMarcellus, Roland F
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Siemer, Marguerite €

Sent: Wed Mar 31 03:34:09 2010

Subject: Documents for Co-hosts and Co-chalrs Packets

Cheryl,

Attached are the documents that we have enclosed in the folders for the co-hosts and co-chairs. (Not all the
attachments are visible in the window above so please scroll down.) We drafted the instructions so that they could be
included.In the packet, and read by you or the Secretary if you like. Best, Roland

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

\
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IRELEASE IN FULL]

Pledging Sequence

1 Canada Minister Beverley ODA

2 Japan Minister Katsuya OKADA

3 Qatar Prime Minister Sheikh HAMAD BIN JASIM AL-THANI *

4 Ecuador Minister Ricardo PATINO Aroca

5 Estonia Minister Urmas PAET

6 Venezuela Minister Nicolas MADURO Moros

7 Norway State Secretary Ingrid FISKAA

8 Uruguay Minister Luis Leonardo ALMAGRO Lemes

9 Colombia Vice Minister Adriana MEJIA HERNANDEZ

10 Belgium Minister Charles MICHEL

11 Mexico Minister Patricia ESPINOSA Cantellano

12 Argentina Vice Minister Victorio TACCETTI

13 freland - Minister Peter POWER

14 Thailand Minister KASIT Phirom

15 Switzerland State Secretary Martin DAHINDEN

16 South Africa Deputy Minister Sue VAN DER MERWE

17 International Federation | Ambassador Bonnie MCELVEEN-HUNTER
of the Red Cross '

18 Organization of Representative of the OAS (not identified)
American States

19 International Administrator Clement DUHAIME

Organization of la .
Francophonie

20 Nigeria Ambassador Joy OGWU

21 Republic of Korea Ambassador In-kook PARK

22 Netherlands Ambassador Herman SCHAPER

23 Germany Ambassador Dr. Martin NEY

24 Finland Under Secretary Ritva KOUKKU-RONDE

25 Australia Ambassador Gary QUINIAN

26 Latvia Ambassador Normans PENKE

27 Poland Chargé Pawel HERCZYNSKI

28 Russia Deputy Permanent Representative Mikhail SAVOSTIANOV
29 Slovenia Ambassador Sanja STIGLIC

30 Denmark Ambassador Carsten STAUR

31 Sweden Deputy Director Jessica HEDIN

32 Cuba Minister Bruno RODRIGUEZ Parrilla

33 | Luxembourg Ambassador Sylvie LUCAS

34 Monaco Ambassador Isabelle PICCO

35 Mauritius Ambassador Somduth SOBORUN

36 The Gambia Minister Ousman JAMMEH

37 Montenegro Deputy Permanent Representative Gojko CELEBIC
38 Slovakia Ambassador Milos KOTERIC

39 Sudan Ambassador Abdalmahmood Abdalhaleem MOHAMAD
40 Dominican Republic Minister Carlos MORALES Troncoso

41 Cyprus Minister Markos KYPRIANOU

42 Benin Minister Jean-Marie EHOUZOU

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-20
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[43 Tchile | Mr, Juan Valdes ‘ . "
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entpidiiil w

tntetiiational Donors’ Conference Towards a New Future for Haiti
i Wednesday, 31 March 2010° - £ o %
TELEASE IN

ANNOTATED AGENDA FULL

Opening Session

9:00-9:30 ©  Welcome and opening remarks by the Secretary-General, H. E. Ban Ki-moon, the
Secretary of State of the United States of America, T. H. Hillary Rodham Clinton, and the
President of Haiti, H.E. René Préval .

(7 minutes each) Each speaker will introduce the next speaker.

9:30-10;00  Introductory remarks by co-chairs, chaired by Secretary of State of the United States of
America, T. H. Hillary Rodham Clinton (1 minute)

Secretary Clinton will introduce each speaker.
(5 minutes each) _
Foreign Minister of Brazil, H.E. Celso Amorim
Foreign Minister of Canada, H.E. Lawrence Cannon
High Representative of the EU for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy, HE.
! Catherine Ashton
Foreign Minister of France, HE. Bernard Kouchner
First Vice President of Spain, H.E. Maria Theresa Fenandez de la Vega

Secretary General Ban Ki-moon will introduce Special Envoy C linton.l

10:00-11:00 Remarks on Outreach Consultations moderated by United Nations
Special Envoy, President William Jefferson Clinton, with opening remarks of 5 minutes

Special Envoy Clinton will introduce each group, which will each have 8 minutes total
The Haitian People ("Voices of the Voiceless" Forum) — Ms. Michele Montas
Diaspora — Ms. Marie St. Fleur and Mr. Joseph Baptiste
Private Sector — Mr. Reginald Boulos and Mr. Brad Horwitz
Non-governmental Organizations — Mr. Sam Worthington, Ms. Benedicte Hemelin, -

Ms. Colette Lespinasse
Local Government — Mr. Gerard Tremblay and Mr. Moise Charles Pierre
Stakeholders to MINUSTAH - Undersecretary Antonio Simoes of Brazil and Foreign
Minister Luis Almagro of Uruguay . )

Secretary General Ban Ki-moon will introduce Prime Minister Bellerive.

11:00-11:20 Presentation on Haitian Plan and Needs by the Prime Minister of Haiti, H, E. Jean-
Max Bellerive, chaired by the Secretary-General, H.E. Ban Ki-Moon

UNCLASSlFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059812 Date: 05/09/2017 3
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11:20-11:45 Response by International Institutions and CARICOM, chaired by the Secretary-

General, who will introduce the speakers, who will each have 4 minutes. -

Chair of the United Nations Development Group and Administrator, Miss Helen Clark
President of the World Bank, Mr. Robert Zoellick

President of the Inter-American Development Bank, Mr. Luis Alberto Moreno
Managing Director of the International Monetary Fund, Mr. Dominique Strauss-Kahn
Vice President of the Caribbean Development Bank, Mr. Patrick Desmond Brunton
Special Representative of the Heads of Government of CARICOM on Haiti, M. H,
Percival James Patterson

Pledging Session

For the pledging session, SRSG Mulet will sit through entire session, and Co-Chairs will rotate. The
United States will also have senior officials rotating through the U.S. chair. The Government of Hauli

would also have a senior official in the Haiti chair. The SRSG could open the segment immediately after
lunch if the co-chair is delayed.

11:45-13:00

13:00-14:00

14:00-17:00

17:30

Pledging Session (statements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the Co-Chairs,
the Government of Haiti, the United Nations, and the United States of America

From the beginning of Pledging Session-13:00 Brazil, Foreign Minister Amorim
Lunch break

Pledging Session (statements limited to 3 minutes), chaired by the Co-Chairs,
the Government of Haiti, the United Nations, and the United States of America

14:00-14:45 France, Foreign Minister Kouchner

14:45-15:30 EU, High Representative Ashton

15:30-16:15 Canada, Foreign Minister Cannon

16:15-17:00 Spain, First Vice President Fernandez de la Vega

)

Closing Press Conference (Conference Room 1)

Participants:

Secretary-General of the United Nations (3 minutes) -

Secretary of State of the United States of America (3 minutes)

President of Haiti (3 minutes) '

Foreign Minister of Brazil (1 minute)

Foreign Minister of Canada (1 minute)

High Representative of the European Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy
(1 minute) '

Foreign Minister of France (1 minute)

First Vice President of Spain (1 minute)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059812 Date: 05/09/2017
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RELEASE IN FULL
DONORS CONFERENCE FOR HAITI
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Information for Co-Chairs RELEASE IN
R

To help ensure the conference is as smooth and efficient as possible, we
have provided several documents for your reference:

o the final agenda

o an annotated agenda

o the speaking sequence during the pledging session

o aseating chart

Please note that it is a very tight schedule with no buffer. We have over 25
speakers scheduled to speak from 9 am.-11:45 a.m,, so all speakers will
need to be mindful of time limits. Similarly, during the pledging session it
will be important that the co-chairs enforce the time limits. There will be a
timer with lights on the dais. '

Co-chairs will be seated in the front row of the room facing the dais and will
present five minutes of remarks from the rostrum on the dais, starting with
Brazil and proceeding in alphabetical order. To facilitate quick transitions
between speakers, persons next to speak will be escorted by conference staff
to the chair in waiting on the dais.

During the pledging session, co-chairs will rotate chairing according to the
agreed schedule:

Brazil - before lunch

France -2:00-2:45

EU -2:45-3:30

Canada - 3:30-4:15

Spain - 4:15-5:00

The tentative pledging sequence is in your folder. We have structured the
sequence such that Ministers or other senior officials from capitals will
pledge first, followed by others announcing pledges. Other Ministers not
pledging will speak next, followed by other delegations, as time allows.

There will not be closing remarks. Once the pledging concludes, Spain will
conclude the session. A press conference will then be held at Conference
Room 1 at 5:30 p.m. with the co-hosts and co-chairs. Secretary General
Ban Ki-Moon, Secretary Clinton, and President Preval will each present
three minutes of remarks, followed by co-chairs who will each make brief
one minute remarks before opening to questions.

A ABInAIANRA S

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06059827 Da’:_é: 05/09/2017



'C06059855FIED U.S. Department of StafbansseiNEOP-R0A5i06322cD0e No. C06059855 Date: 05/12/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 8:11 AM i RELEASE IN PART |

To: humamabedin{ ‘ \j.ﬁ},B_M .4(D),B6 | B6
Subject: Fw: Algerian and Moroccan meetings

e e P . Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~ Class:

Ce: Sullivan, Jacob ) CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 04/27/2037

Sent: Tue Apr 13 07:53:47 2010
Subject; Algerian and Moroccan meetings

Huma -

_if | have a chance to see S hefore the Algerian EM bilat. Il tell her this directly. But if vou have a chance. vou might let her know that

B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
e ==
See you soon. I'd better start moving to the conference center.
Cheers,
Jeff
HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinF@state. gov> RELEASE IN PAR'IJ
Sent: Friday, April 16,2010 855 PM B5B6
To: , hmnumahedir{'_ o B6

Subject: Print ’

Attach: 041210 Partners for a New Beginning TAB1.doc; 041210 PNB AM and CP - Apnil7 (FINAL).dac; 041610 PNB MOU

- Apni7 (FINAL).doc, 041610 - Call w MKA - April16.doc

P Rahidaid

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E
Sent: Fr Apr 16 20:12:33 2010

Subject: Albright PNB Call Sheet

Hi Huma,

Attached and below is the Albright call sheet that we discussed today in case the Secretary wants to call her over the
weekend. We passed the Secretary the Partners for a New Beginning action memo today, but didn’t see it come out so
not sure if it has been approved. I've attached it here for background, just in case.

Regards,
Courtney

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Madeleine Albright

Purpose of Call: Madeleine Albright is willing to Chair Partners for a New Beginning (PNB).
The purpose of the call is to thank her for her leadership and to express your enthusiasm for this
new flagship partnership.

=

Background: Walter Isaacson (who will serve as a vice-chair) and Secretary Albright’s staff

have been working to develop Partners for a New Beginning. The Partners will be a group of

- approximately 15 eminent Americans who have volunteered to reach out to the private sector to
systematically harness resources, capabilities, and expertise in support of the Department’s New
Beginning programs and partnerships. This group will be a force multiplier for the Department
in developing public-private partnerships and bringing in our best U.S. companies, universities,
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NGOs, and other institutions to work with us on the New Beginning effort. PNB will also send
a powerful message to Muslims around the world that some of our most prominent citizens are
working towards the New Beginning.

Call Notes:
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[RELEASE IN FULL)
Partners for a New Beginning

The U.S. government has an extraordinary opportunity to capture the
outpouring of interest from the private sector to fulfill the vision expressed by the
President and Secretary for a “New Beginning” with Muslim communities around
the world. To deliver on the President and Secretary’s vision and to fulfill the
Secretary’s mandate to more effectively utilize public-private partnerships to
achieve foreign policy objectives, the U.S. government should seize this
opportunity to cooperate with the private sector to harness the full range of
resources and capabilities available.

To that end, the Department of State, led by S/P and S/GPI, working in
concert with S/SRMC and the full array of Bureaus and Offices that have
responsibilities associated with the goals of the initiative, will partner with Partners
for a New Beginning (PNB), a group of eminent Americans, that is being formed
by Madeleine Albright and Walter Isaacson. PNB will be an independent informal
group and the Department of State will not direct or control it. Notionally, PNB
will be composed of 12 to 15 renowned individuals who are leaders from different
types of organizations in the U.S. private sector; industry, finance, education,
NGOs, foundations/philanthropy, and entertainment. -

PNB members will be volunteers; however, it will be important for them to
commit sufficient time to the effort to enhance the likelihood of success. The chair
and vice-chair[s] will ask PNB members to serve for two years, with individual
members dedicating a significant portion of their time. The United States will find
appropriate ways to acknowledge them and thank them for their partnership.

PNB members will be expected to meet in person, correspond via e-mail,
and speak via teleconference and telephone with potential private sector partners.
The Department of State will brief them in detail on New Beginning initiatives and
objectives. They will explore and forge partnership opportunities with a wide
range of private sector partners, civil society leaders, and prominent diaspora
community members. PNB will have the opportunity to coordinate with one
liaison in S/P, who will provide strategic input (to be done in coordination with
S/SRMC and S/GPI), and one liaison in S/GPI, who will help to coordinate with
the rest of the Department.

UNCLASSIFIED
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The Expected Role of Partners for a New Beginning

Each member of Partners for a New Beginning will reach out to leaders and
decision-makers in his or her field to encourage their participation in New
Beginning programs and efforts. Examples of their expected functions include:

1) Bring together and mobilize the private sector to provide support that
would complement New Beginning programs and related efforts, especially
in key New Beginning areas of focus: economic opportunity, science and
technology and education.

2) Map and harness fesources and capabilities from the private and civic
sectors. ‘ '

3) Catalyze opportunities for the United States to collaborate with these
actors to achieve shared goals.

Partnership and Funding Arrangements

Working with PNB will enable the United States to go beyond ad hoc
engagements with the private sector and pursue a more methodical, systematic, and
holistic approach to partnerships. Rather than take the “tin-cup” approach and
solicit donations, PNB members will be able to present the menu of U.S.
government programs and efforts to potential private sector partners, working with
them to select a partnership opportunity and framework that both advances the
U.S.’s goals and suits the particular interests of the private sector partners. There
will be two primary channels through which PNB could direct private sector
support:

1. Private sector partners can choose to commit financial resources Or in-kind
resources in support of USG initiatives. PNB members will be able to
channel resources and capabilities to implementers who can OVersee
programs and efforts that complement U.S. government programs, providing
contributions alongside — and advancing and scaling - U.S. government
efforts. This means that the U.S. will not have to create any sort of
administrative mechanism to accept donations directly, minimizing red tape
and demands on administrative capacity.

2. Private sector partners may choose to pursue partnerships through
developing related, but independent, efforts, which would support and
advance the New Beginning goals through related programs. We can
facilitate connections to, and collaboration with, United States government

UNCLASSIFIED
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programs to support these independent efforts through mechanisms that will
not include U.S. funding. These related but independent programs will
provide a means to create innovative private sector solutions without
resorting to USG funding.

Harnessing additional resources through parallel contributions and related, but
independent, efforts will not require the U.S. government to establish any
administrative structure or formal funding mechanism in order to collaborate with
Partners for a New Beginning. '

Requirements from the United States government

Partners for a New Beginning members will join PNB on an independent
basis and will not be compensated for their efforts. The coalition will be self-
formed, self-supporting, and self-admiinistered, but the United States will initiate a
partnership with PNB to support and facilitate its work:

o We would-seek to arrange up to three meetings with the Secretary: one
kick-off meeting; one meeting following the first year to report on the
group’s progress, and one meeting after the second year to report on the
group’s achievements. ‘

o We will seek to organize a formal announcement of the partnership between
PNB and the Department of State at the Department with the Secretary, the
chair and vice-chair, and other senior Department of State officials in
attendance. ' S

e R is prepared to provide public affairs and public diplomacy support to
profile PNB’s efforts, from pre-announcement planning to amplification of
the announcement event and subsequent activities.

o S/P, working in coordination with S/SRMC and S/GPI, will provide strategic
input and guidance as necessary to PNB. |

o S/GPI will provide partnership guidance and will facilitate coordination

. between coalition members and interlocutors at State. PNB members will be
asked to provide details of potential private sector partners to S/GPI before
entering into discussions to pursue a partnership. By working with relevant
regional and functional bureaus, S/GPI will coordinate the necessary vetting
to ensure that the potential partner would be a suitable partner and there is -
no conflict of interest with relevant Department programs and operations.

o We will identify designates in each re gional and functional bureau that
would like to be involved, enabling S/GPI to plug into every part of the
Department and to facilitate coordination between the Bureaus and PNB.

UNCLASSIFIED
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o L will work closely with all involved parties throughout the formation of
PNB to ensure that all interactions between PNB and the Department of
State are legal and appropriate.

o There may be cases where program managers and implementers in the
Bureaus do not think that a contribution from a proposed partner is in the
U.S. national interest. In those cases, program managers and implementers
would advise PNB that there would not be any official support or
partnership, and PNB members would be encouraged to consider other
alternatives.

Conclusion

PNB can become a vital tool and capability for advancing the vision of the
President and Secretary. It will be a force multiplier. PNB members will not be
envoys. They will not have policy authority. They will bring together the private
sector in ways that will be supportive of our foreign policy objectives. We do not
envision PNB members interacting under the program with foreign governments,
but with NGO and other private sector partners both in the United States and
abroad. By working with Partners for a New Beginning, the U.S. government can*
exemplify how partnerships can empower and support the Secretary’s priorities by
harnessing private sector resources and capabilities. PNB will also foster new
networks among the Department of State’s regional and functional bureaus, S/P,
S/GPI, and S/SRMC, thus fulfilling the Secretary’s mandate for new efforts to
advance our foreign policy objectives through partnerships.

This will be an innovative public-private partnership that could bring in a
wealth of resources and capabilities to an important Presidential and Secretarial
priority. It would send a powerful message to Muslim communities around the
world that some of the most eminent and respected individuals in the United States
are committed to advancing the New Beginning — and hopefully inspire other
private citizens to engage and support the collective effort.

UNCLASSIFIED
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; RELEASE IN PART

ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY Be

FROM: S/P - Anne-Marie Slaughter
S/GPI — Ambassador Elizabeth Frawley Bagley -
S/SRMC - Farah Pandith
NEA - Jeffrey Feltman

SUBJECT: Partners for a New Beginning
Recommendations

That you approve the formation of this new partnership; that you make a
brief telephone call to Madeleine Albright to thank her for her initiative; and that
you agree to deliver 15 minutes of remarks launching Partners for a New
Beginning in the Treaty Room at some point on the afternoon of April 26 or the
morning of April 27 (before your remarks at the Presidential Summit on
Entrepreneurship). i

Approve Disapprove

Background

The U.S. government has an extraordinary opportunity to capture the
outpouring of interest from the private sector to fulfill the vision expressed by the
President and you for a “New Beginning” with Muslim communities around the
world. To that end, we propose that you agree to form a partnership between the
Department of State and Partners for a New Beginning (PNB). PNB will be an
independent informal group of 12 to 15 highly eminent Americans from a variety
of fields: industry, finance, education, NGOs, foundations/philanthropy, and
entertainment. PNB members will reach out to private sector entities to develop
partnerships advancing the programs and goals of the “New Beginning.”

Madeleine Albright has expressed willingness to serve as chair, Walter
Isaacson has expressed willingness to serve as a vice-chair, and Albright has

expressed willingness to reach out to Muhtar Kent (CEO of Coca-Cola) to serve as -
a second vice-chair. Albright and Isaacson have agreed on a Memorandum of

UNCLASSIFIED
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Understanding outlining the terms of this partnership. Walter Isaacson has agreed
to have the Aspen Institute provide administrative support to PNB. Aspen has
asked for a small sum ($100,000 to $150,000) from the Department of State to help
pay for that administrative support. Deputy Secretary Lew’s office, working with
F, has identified funding that the Department will be able to provide through a
grant to Aspen, enabling us to proceed towards a launch. . '

PNB will act as a force multiplier for our efforts by harnessing private sector
resources, expertise, and capabilities, while requiring nominal U.S. government
resources. This flagship partnership will also indicate to the rest of the world that
the U.S. government is willing to engage its most distinguished citizens to advance
the “New Beginning.” '

Attachments:
Tab 1 — Concept Paper
Tab 2 — MOU Between the Department of State and Partners for a New
' Beginning .

UNCLASSIFIED
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Approved: S/P — Anne-Marie Slaughter :

S/GPI - Elizabeth Frawley Bagléy

Drafted:  S/P—GregBehman (77361 )
S/GPI-RobLalka (73408, |

Cleared: , "

L/Ethics — WBrooks - ok

L - MPickering — ok

L/BA - DGallagher - ok : z
A/OPE - CRinder

R - SNoor Ali - ok

P - TWaser - ok

M - TBurl - ok

D(S) - PPark - ok

D(L) - MSeiden- ok

DRL - JBirdsall — ok

ECA — DFoster — ok

NEA - TWittes - ok

AF - ESilla - ok

EAP - SMarciel - ok

EEB - JEgan - ok N

SCA - ASabar - ok .

EUR - IWeinstein — ok

WHA - JGonzalez - ok

G - CSchonander - ok

S/GWI - JSosne- ok
'USAID/GDA - JOBrien - ok

F — SKux - ok

E: info
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THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
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And
PARTNERS FOR A NEW BEGINNING
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Signedat, this dayof , 2010.

U.S. Department of State - Partners for a New Beginning

- By: By:
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RELEASE IN PART
B5

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Madeleine Albright

Purpose of Call: Madeleine Albright is willing to Chair Partners for a New
Beginning (PNB). The purpose of the call is to thank her for her leadership and to
express your enthusiasm for this new flagship partnership.

Background: Walter Isaacson (who will serve as a vice-chair) and Secretary
Albright’s staff have been working to develop Partners for a New Beginning. The
PNB will be a group of approximately 15 eminent Americans who have
volunteered to reach out to the private sector to systematically harness resources,
capabilities, and expertise in support of the Department’s New Beginning
programs and partnerships. This group will be a force multiplier for the
Department in developing public-private partnerships and bringing in our best U.S.
companies, universities, NGOs, and other institutions to work with us on the New
Beginning effort. PNB will also send a powerful message to Muslims around the
world that some of our most prominent citizens are working towards the New
Beginning.

Call Notes:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> [RELEASE IN PART B
Sent: Wednesday, March 31,2010 9 41 AM -
To: hu.mmmbaliq_ | 86

Subject: Fw: Haits memo for the Secretary

Attach: Hanti memo - 0401 10.docx

----- Original Mossage ----

From. Jiloty, Lauren C
"l'o. Abedin, Huma
Cc Hanley, MonicaR
" ~Sent: Wed Mar 31 09 38:54 2010
Subject: Fw: Haiti memo for the Secretary

Fyi
Also, 'm planning on making you a new call grid late tonight| §|hu| afler that 1 can getio e

deskiop, 50 just let me know if you have any changes other than “What T've seen come over email, 1should have  t you in the 5-T0pm hour

----- Oniginal Message -----

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

To: Toiv, Nora F; Jiloty, Lauren C

Cu. Curtis, Meghann A

Sent, Wed Mar 31 09.33:38 2010

Subject; FW: Hasts memo for the Secretary

FY1, from Senator Kerry's staff as follow-up 10 §'s conversation with him the other day. They're also asking that we shere with CDM. ! \
Thaaks.

-----Original Message-----

From- Feldstein, Steven (Foreign Relations) mailtoSteven Feldstsin@foreign.senale.gov]

Sent Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9 23 AM .

To: Rodnguez, Miguel E

Ce: Verma, Richand R; Lowenstewn, Trank (Foreign Relations), Amstrong, Fulton (Foreign Relations), Wede, David (Kemry); Winthrop, Laura (Foreign Relations)
Subject’ Haiti memo for the Secretary

Miguel - atached 15 8 memo from Senator Kerry to Secretary Chinton following up on their conversation two daye ago on Hul rebuilding priorities. Can you please
pess this forward as soan as possible to the Secretary and 1o Chery] Mills? The substance of the memo directly relates to discussions 1aking place today in the context
of the Ha donors conferencs and is time sensitive.

‘Thanks,
Steve

A ARIRAIRNAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059930 'Date: 05/09/2017
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MEMORANDUM
RELEASE IN
TO: Secretary Clinton EJLL |
FROM: John Kerry
DATE: March 30, 2010
RE: Follow-up on our phone conversation

Thanks for our conversation thie other day — below are a few follow-up thoughts I wanted
to offer as you head into the international donors conference, having been in touch with a
number of our Massachusetts doctors on the ground in Haiti as well as NGO’s and the
policy community. '

My take - as we move forward past the recovery phase into reconstruction and renewal
efforts — is that there are a few key issues we have to tackle at the outset.

First, we need to support the Haitians themselves, to the extent there is any fully formed
* civil society infrastructure in place Everything I hear tells me the Haitian people and the
GOH are not exercising a strong enough voice in dictating their development priorities.
That silence, whether true or perceived, is damaging to the overall rebuilding effort. In
the UN Recovery Cluster, for example, there has been a need for and a push for more
GOH involvement in overseeing the relocation process. As you know, if this process is
not viewed as Haitian owned and Haitian led, it will damage the legitimacy of the
rebuilding effort and undercut the credibility of the government to restore services.

Second, expectations There has been a lot of discussion about the need to “decentralize”
Haiti and spread development and the population outside of Port-au-Prince to alternate
cities. Yes, the current burden on Port-au-Prince is unsustainable and exacerbated the
humanitarian devastation of the earthquake, but we also have to be realistic about what
can be achieved. A massive permanent relocation of people away from Port-au-Prince
will be time-consuming and extremely costly. Jobs will need to be created to provide
livelihoods. Packages and incentives will need to be encouraged. Decentralization must
be accepted and supported by the Haitian people ~ the best intentions to develop alternate
economic centers will fall to waste if the Haitian people are unconvinced this is in their
best interests, and given the concerns I have already about the GOH, we should carefully
consider what is achievable.

Third, donors have to pick comparative advantages if this is going to work, and donors
have to follow through on pledges and be held accountable when they don’t. The PDNA
pegs the level of need for initial reconstruction at $11.5 billion. As of March 18,
commitments to Haiti already totaled $2.4 billion. Unfortunately, much of this funding
historically has not been disbursed. For example, despite $402 million pledged to
support the Haitian government’s Economic Recovery Program, when the country was
trying to recover from a series of natural disasters, it is estimated that only $61 million
was actually disbursed How we fund aid also needs to be revised, Disbursements

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059933 Date: 05/09/2017
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should go to NGOs only if they follow the new “rules of the road” which includes Haitian
job creation, low overheads, strengthening of health and education systems and the public
sector.

Fourth, significant assistance is required in the health sector. As you know, the PDNA
estimates health infrastructure losses of $1.4 billion. Currently, funding for social
services has come largely from NGOs, with limited to no support directly to the public
sector, resulting in an array of services that do not always follow national goals and are
difficult for the MSPP to monitor, approve, or regulate. This is extremely problematic
right now as doctors, nurses and other ancillary staff are not being paid by the GOH. The
GOH is planning to reinstate fee-for-service on April 12, three months after the
earthquake in order to be able to pay the public sector health staff This will make health
care costs prohibitive for most Haitians, Obviously the hope and bet right now is that a
donor will emerge at the Conference on Wednesday but as you know this is not
guaranteed.

There must be a system of funding the public sector and to adjust the mix of public and
private funding in line with the economic needs of the health sector and the country.
Financial sustainability and a functioning health system will help address the long term
cycle of poverty and disease through positive contribution to overall economic
development and performance. Good health is essential to development and for Haiti,
recovery. Rehabilitation will be critical also. We need rehab hospitals and centers in the
country to help with the massive number of injured and amputees. This is about not just
regaining function, but also preventing stigma.

Fifth, as we talked about Monday - we’ve got to get kids in schools, and this does seem
like a moment to grab that opportunity. Schools must be set up in the camps. Teachers
will be needed and they need to be paid. Tents can easily serve asa site for the schools
but need to be sturdy and protected form the rain. Nutrition programs should be
established for children attending school also. These children represent Haiti’s future.
Professional schools have been destroyed in the earthquake. Of 25 medical students
attending the medical school at the General Hospital, four survived. Those four have no
classes to-attend and no way to finish. This is true of many other medical and graduate
students around the country — perhaps a mechanism could be devised where the United
States and other French speaking countries can offer positions at their schools for these
students to finish. There is a deeply delayed professional future for the country ’
otherwise.

Sixth, creation of local jobs and building a local economy is a lynchpin for recovery.
Cash for work programs have been instituted and will provide some immediate help, but
this is not building for the long term. Local job creation is critical to incentivizing people
to move out of PAP, Additionally, at the UN cluster meetings, there was considerable
concern that there does not seem to be enough discussion, focus, and work on “Early
Recovery for Institutions.” For Haiti to have enough professionals for their future ~ and
this needs to be near future — these institutions must be prioritized.

msimmam
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Seventh, there are about 640 camps and 1.2 million are people displaced to camps in PAP '
alone which is 1/3 of the PAP population overall. 650,000 have relocated outside PAP
Many of these camps are cobbled-together cities of fabric and stick tents, corrugated iron,
and strangers-come-neighbors. Relocation will be essential and 7 camps have been
prioritized to move to new land. The GOH is working to identify possible land sites but

this has proved extremely difficult. One major concern about the camps is no one knows

at this stage how long people will have to live there Relocation to safe sites inPAPis .
going to be needed and preparation for the hurricanes and rains is essential. The camps

are extremely vulnerable. Services will have to be established in these communities or
around these communities

Finally, PAP and Haiti have suffered from extreme environmental degradation The
pollution in PAP is a significant issue in terms of sanitation, safety, dignity and
environmental preservation. The major canals are rife with trash, and now with the rains
coming, contamination, disease and toxic waste will be a major issue. There is no
enforcement of environmental regulations. The land is entirely deforested For example, a
steel plant owned by the Acra family has been allegedly dumping toxic steel run-off
down the hill behind it, where a camp is currently situated with 10-15,000 people living
there. It must be a priority that any programs, contractors, or developing industry be
tightly regulated.

ABINAIANALR
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
" Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2010 7:56 PM B6 RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin ] B6
Subject: Print Fw: Update from General Gration
Attach: 040110 Gration Update.doc
From: Syed, Zia S
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_Specialassistants
Sent: Thu Apr 01 19:43:48 2010
Subject: Update from General Gration

Hi Huma, No hurry on this, but if you are able to print this brief update from Gration and pass it forward, please do (also
attached as a Word Doc): ’

From: Scott Gration [mailto
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 6:56 PM
Subject: Sudan Elections - Opposition Boycotts

The majority of opponents running against Omar al-Bashir in Sudan’s presidential elections
withdrew their candidates from the presidential election on Thursday, calling into further
question the competitiveness and credibility of presidential balloting. Several parties were still
considering a wider boycott of state and local elections as of Thursday evening. This
development comes on the heels of the decision yesterday by the Sudan People’s Liberation
Movement (SPLM) to withdraw their presidential candidate, Yasir Arman, and boycott all
elections in Darfur, citing irregularities in election administration and a poor electoral
environment. 1’ve been in Khartoum today where I met with opposition and ruling party
members to seek ways of redressing deficiencies in the electoral process and to encourage full
voter and party participation in the polls. :

The SPLM’s decision to withdraw from Presidential and Darfur polling came after a meeting of
SPLM senior leadership in Juba on Wednesday, where participants reportedly considered 1)
their candidate’s inability to campaign freely in Darfur and therefore not secure the necessary .
votes there to remain competitive nationally, 2) a desire to ally with opposition parties who in
recent weeks have increased calls for a general boycott of polling absent serious improvements
in the electoral environment, and 3) a desire to de-legitimize President Bashir.

It is important to note that this political situation remains very fluid. It’s impossible to

determine how all the players will react at this early stage. This could signal, for example, the
beginning of a new era of confrontation in Khartoum, as opposition parties conclude they

cannot take power through elections and begin to resort to more direct means. In an effort to

keep the electoral process on track, I will remain in Sudan through the April 11-14 election to :
work with the parties and to ensure that the consequences of actions taken in the last 48 hours

do not threaten the referenda or other strategic goals.

I will provide frequent reporting as the situation develops, Scott.
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From:; Scott Gration [mailto| i B6 i
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 6:56 PM RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Sudan Elections — Opposition Boycotts B6

The majority of opponents running against Omar al-Bashir in Sudan’s presidential
elections withdrew their candidates from the presidential election on Thursday,
calling into further question the competitiveness and credibility of presidential
balloting. Several parties were still considering a wider boycott of state and local
-elections as of Thursday evening. This development comes on the heels of the
decision yesterday by the Sudan People’s Liberation Movement (SPLM) to
withdraw their presidential candidate, Yasir Arman, and boycott all elections in
Darfur, citing irregularities in election administration and a poor electoral
environment. I’ve been in Khartoum today where I met with opposition and ruling
party members to seek ways of redressing deficiencies in the electoral process and
to encourage full voter and party participation in the polls.

The SPLM’s decision to withdraw from Presidential and Darfur polling came after
a meeting of SPLM senior leadership in Juba on Wednesday, where participants
reportedly considered 1) their candidate’s inability to campaign freely in Darfur
and therefore not secure the necessary votes there to remain competitive nationally,
2) a desire to ally with opposition parties who in recent weeks have increased calls
for a general boycott of polling absent serious improvements in the electoral
environment, and 3) a desire to de-legitimize President Bashir.

It is important to note that this political situation remains very fluid. 1t’s
impossible to determine how all the players will react at this early stage. This
could signal, for example, the beginning of a new era of confrontation in
Khartoum, as opposition parties conclude they cannot take power through elections
and begin to resort to more direct means. In an effort to keep the electoral process
on track, I will remain in Sudan through the April 11-14 election to work with the
parties and to ensure that the consequences of actions taken in the last 48 hours do
not threaten the referenda or other strategic goals.

I will provide frequent reporting as the situation develops, Scott.

Jonathan S. Gration, Maj Gen (Ret)
President's Special Envoy to Sudan
0: (202) 647-5855
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> RELEASE IN

Sent: Friday, April 2; 2010 3:58 PM ‘gART B6 l

To: humnamabedin

Subject: Print - ,

Attach: (();10310 Call sheet to Abu Mazen.doc; 040210 Draft statement to end Ramat Shiomo dispute (revised)
).doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer
To: Abedin, Huma
Ce: 5_SpeclalAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J
. Sent: Fri Apr 02 15:47:57 2010
Subject: Documents from Jake for the Secretary

Hi Huma, .

i

Jake asked us to-pass on these two documents that he would like to discuss with the Secretary. The call sheet
someone else’s call with Abu Mazen (not for an S call). Cpuld you please print them for her?

Thanks,
Courtney
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[RELEASE IN PART B3|

CALL TO PA PRESIDENT ABBAS
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U.S. statement ‘_ ‘ B5

RELEASE IN |
PARTB5S
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> PART B6

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2010 7:47 PM

To: humamabedi
' Subject: Print

Attach: 040210 Gration Update.doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

| To: Abedin, Huma

| Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent; Fri Apr 02 19:46:39 2010
Subject: FW: Election Update (2 Apr 10)

Hi Huma,

! document)?

Thanks,
Courtney

From: Scott Gration [méiltoi_ ]
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 6:39 PM
To: S_SpecialAssistants

If you are still near a printer, can you also please print this additional update from Gration (attached as a word

Cc: Burns, William J; Steinberg, James B; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fuchs, Michael H; Carson, Johnnie;

Yamamoto, Donald Y; Shortley, Timothy R
Subject: Election Update (2 Apr 10)

Secretary Clinton, below please find these brief updates on the electoral environment in Sudan based on
conversations I had today with opposition parties, National Congress Party (NCP) leadership in the Government of

Sudan, The Carter Center, and UN SRSG Haile Menkerios.

Opposition Parties and the Ruling Party

In my update yesterday, | reported that most of the major opposition parties in Sudan withdrew their presidential
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

1. Suspend aspects of the National Security Law during the electoral process
2. Ensure fair distribution of media and freedom of assembly

3. Activate the law allowing governmental financing of political parties running for election in order to enable to
them to secure transport to polling places; and end misuse of GoS funds to support NCP electoral activities
4. Activate the law requiring National Electoral Commission (NEC) to place a ceiling on expenditures by parties for

election activities .
5. Stop the political linkage of the election and re ferenda
6. End the smear campaign against opposition parties

7. Make an accommodation for Darfuris, such as postponing the election until a peace agreement {s negotiated

8 Create a State Council with political parties to iron out all conflict issues

Al-Mahdi has put a deadline of Tuesday (6 Apr) in place to negotiate the above terms with the government. Other
northern opposition parties, while much smaller, are also reassessing their stances and might continue with thelr

campaigns even if no deal can be reached by Tuesday.
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| suggested that we'd try to implement a "get-out-the-vote” initiative to help provide transportation for those living
more than 30 kilometers from a polling center. This would help the opposition groups who perceive that the NEC
reduced polling centers in areas where they are popular. Attached is an AP article that outlines some of the UMMA
views.

After my meeting with UMMA leadership, I spoke to senior leaders of the NCP and encouraged them to negotiate
face-to-face with opposition leaders to address their concerns. Presidential Adviser Dr. Ghazi Salahuddin told me
the NCP would meet with opposition parties and seriously consider their demands.

The Carter Center

| held a teleconference tonight with representatives from The Carter Center who are considering downsizing their
observation team because of recent events. The Carter Center is worried that reporting on the electoral

. environment leading up to the elections and the conduct of elections during polling may detract from stability.
They highlighted the following concerns:

1. Logistical issues and technical capacity of the NEC which warrant a technical delay
2. An uneven playing field between the NCP and opposition parties

3, Lack of competitiveness at the presidential level

4. Access and transparency of elections in Darfur

UNMIS

I also spoke to UNMIS SRSG Haile Menkerios about these political developments and UNMIS plans for elections
security. He highlighted that the SPLM was split between two countervailing interests: 1) the desire for a peaceful
final settlement of the war through a referendum and 2) the desire to open the democratic space in Sudan and get
rid of Bashir, Pursuing both at the same time have caused these forces to collide. Choosing between the two, he
stressed that the SPLM should prioritize the referenda over the elections. He also noted that violence in the South
was trending down, and believed that elections violence would be manageable. He outlined UNMIS's plans for
enhancing security in potential conflict areas.

Tomorrow I'll travel to Doha to advance a ceasefire protocol agreement between the JEM and Go$S and continue our

efforts to unify rebel movements. [ will return to Khartoum on Monday to ensure the opposition and government
have advanced their dlalogue. | will continue to reportas needed. With best wishes, Scott

Sudan opposition offers election compromise: UMMA Party

Khartoum, April 2, 2010 [AFP).

Sudan's main opposition parties on Friday gave the authorities four days to implement key reforms and said they
would then take part in elections pushed back to May, an UMMA Party official said.

"Elght conditions must be met between now and April 6 for the UMMA Party to take part" in presidential,
legislative and regional elections slated for April 11-13, said the party's Sarah Nugdalla after a meeting in the
capital's twin city of Omdurman. “

She said other opposition groups agreed with these demands. On Thursday UMMA and other opposition parties
said they would boycott the country’s first multi-party elections in 24 years, amid allegations of fraud,

Among other things, UMMA is demanding a freeze of “repressive security measures,” equitable access to state
media, public funds for political parties and a commitment to Darfuri representation in the presidency.

\
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The opposition also wants the elections postponed to the first week in May. -

"“These demands are shared by the other opposition parties with a few variations,” Nugdalla said. "It is not too late
to save" the elections.

Major opposition groups including UMMA -- winner of the last legislative elections in 1986, three years before
President Omar al-Beshtr came to power in a coup -- on Thursday announced a total baycott of the polis.

On Friday, UMMA chief S;diq al-Mahdi met US envoy for Sudan Scott Gration, who is engaged in a round of talks
aimed at saving the elections.

The opposition had so far demanded -- in vain -- that the elections be postponed until November, but Beshir and
the electoral commission announced this week they would go ahead as planned onApril 11,

"Gration has said he will try to get this delay" of four more weeks until polling day, Nugdalla added of talks
between the UMMA chief and the American envoy.

Sudanese officials told AFP that Gration planned to meet electoral commission officials this weekend.

Jonathan S. Gration, Maj Gen (Ret)
President's Special Envoy to Sudan
O: (202) 647-5855 ..
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- FELEASE IN ‘
From: Scott Gration [mailto] ] PART B6 B6

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
" misuse of GoS funds to support NCP electoral activities

4. Activate the law requiring National Electoral Commission (NEC) to place a

ceiling on expenditures by parties for election activities

5. Stop the political linkage of the election and referenda

6. End the smear campaign against opposition parties

7. Make an accommodation for Darfuris, such as postponing the election until a

peace agreement is negotiated . '

8. Create a State Council with political parties to iron out all conflict issues

Al-Mahdi has put a deadline of Tuesday (6 Apr) in place to negotiate the above
terms with the government. Other northern opposition parties, while much
smaller, are also reassessing their stances and might continue with their campaigns
even if no deal can be reached by Tuesday.

I suggested that we’d try to implement a "get-out-the-vote™ initiative to help
provide transportation for those living more than 30 kilometers from a polling
center. This would help the opposition groups who perceive that the NEC reduced
polling centers in areas where they are popular. Attached is an AP article that
outlines some of the UMMA views.

LIA ARINAIANA
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
Carter Center is worried that reporting on the electoral environment leading up to
the elections and the conduct of elections during polling may detract from '
stability. They highlighted the following concerns:

1. Logistical issues and technical capacity of the NEC which warrant a technical
delay ' .

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
forces to collide.- Choosing between the two, he stressed that the SPLM should
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
the JEM and GoS and continue our efforts to unify rebel movements. I will return
to Khartoum on Monday to ensure the opposition and government have advanced
their dialogue. I will continue to report as needed. With best wishes, Scott

A ADINAINNAA 5
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Sudan opposition offers election compromise: UMMA Party FuL |
Khartoum, April 2, 2010 (AFP) '

Sudan's main opposition parties on Friday gave the authorities four days to
implement key reforms and said they would then take part in elections pushed back
to May, an UMMA Party official said. -

"Eight conditions must be met between now and April 6 for the UMMA Party to
take part" in presidential, legislative and regional elections slated for April 11-13,
said the party's Sarah Nugdalla after a meeting in the capital's twin city of
Omdurman. '

She said other opposition groups agreed with these demands. On Thursday UMMA
and other opposition parties said they would boycott the country's first multi-party
elections in 24 years, amid allegations of fraud.

Among other things, UMMA is demanding a freeze of "repressive security
measures,”" equitable access to state media, public funds for political parties and a
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
~ coup -- on Thursday announced a total boycott of the polls.

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
they would go ahead as planned on April 11.

"Gration has said he will try to get this delay" of four more weeks until polling
day, Nugdalla added of talks between the UMMA chief and the American envoy.

Sudanese officials told AFP that Gration planned to meet electoral commission
officials this weekend.

AIRAIANS
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Hart Regearch Study #0824b-page 1
ApriMay 2010 - - CEDAW Survey
‘ ‘ RELEASE IN FULL
1724 Conneclicut Avenus, NW | interviews: 1,004 [lkelv volars
Washington, DC 20009 . - Dates: April 30-May 3. 2010
(202) 234-6570 . . :
FINAL - FOR INTERNAL UBE ONLY, NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE OR FOR COPIES 48 M.|:
52 Female
- Study #9824b 82
CEDAW Survey \ , roe]
ApriMay 2010 _ \
Please noto: all results are shown as percentages unless otherwise stated.
1, Are you currently reglstered to vote in the.tate In which you live?
ROGISIENE.....commmsrencnceananes 100 CONTINUE __ [110] ’
Not registered - TERMINATE

2s.  Thinking back on the différant state and local elections In which you have been eligible to vote In the past
few years, would you say that you have voted In all these elactions, most of them, about half of them, or

fewer than half of these eleclions?
All of them 46 CONTINUE [111]
MMOBE OF B ..ovvivrieerversnssisnssipssssssssssssisessaisssessasssse 50
About half of them . TERMINATE
) r than haif of them ... *
Was nol eligible/too young to vote (VOL) .....cc. 4 CONTINUE
Not sure ; - TERMINATE
[ ~ROTATE ORDER OF Q.3 AND Q.3b. |

3a, When |t comes to ensuring equal opportunities end equal rights for women and girls here in the United
States, do you feel (READ ITEMS)? * ;

Completely satiefied with the progress that has been made In thie area .., 10 [125]
Mostly satisfled, but some effort is still neaded In this BrE8 .......wwwsemses: 49

Some progress has been made, but a good amount of effort is still

needed [n this area.., o

There Is still @ long way to go In this area 5

* Asked of one-half the respondents (FORM A).

3b. When it comes to ensuring equal opportunities and equel rights for women and girls In other countries
around the woild, do you feel (READ ITEMS)? *

Completely satisfied with the progress that has baen mede In this area. B [126)
Mostly satisfled, bul some affort Is still needed in this B1eA ..o, 16 .
Some progress has besn made, but a good amount of effort (e til

' needed In this area......., 33
There Is stil a long way to go in this area . : 48

« Agked of one-half the respondeiits (FORM A).

LA naIndIanag
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Study #9824b-page 2

Hart Research
ApriMay 2010 CEDAW Survey
| . ROTATE ORDER OF Q.3¢c AND Q.3d. iy |

3¢ When it comes to ending discrimination against women and giris here In the United States, do you feel

(READ ITEMS)? =

Completoly satisfied with the progress that has been made in this area ..~ 13 [127]
Mostly satisfied, bul some effort Is still needed In this rea ... 63

Some progress has been made, but a go

needed In this area...

od amount of effort Is still

There is still @ long way to go in this area
* Agked of one-half the respondents (FORM B).

3d. When it comes to ending discrimination

foel (READ ITEMS)? =

agalnst women and giris in other countries around the world, do you

Completely satisfled with the progress that has besn made In this grea ... 2 [128)
Mostly satisfied, but soma effort 16 still needad In this 8rea ... 1
Some progress has been made, but a good amount of effort Is stil

needed in this area

38

There is still @ long way o go in this area...
* Asked of one-half the respondents (FORM B).

4, Please indicate your reaction to the followl
strongly agree with the statement, and a "1*

48

ng statement using a one-io-five scale, on which a 5" means you
means you strongly disagree with the statement.

When it comes to standing up for the rights and opportunities of women and glris In countries around the
world, the United States:should strive to be a global leader. .

8, strongly agree 54 [129)
4 21 i
k< R . roves 17
- SO 4
.3, strongly disapres ... swisins iy te s eanes 4.....
Mean 4.2 I

5. Belowls st of different goals that have to do with the treatment of women and girls In countries around the
world. Some of these goals are related, but they are distinct, so please read the list carefully, Please rate
your reaction to each as goal for all countries around the world to focus on and try to five up to.

THIS TABLE HAS BEEN RANKED BY THE PERCENTAGE WHO SAY VERY FAVORABLE

Stopping domestic viclence aga‘lnst,womh and girB..u.
Ending discrimination against women and girs ..............
Improving health conditions 8o women and families

can live healihler iives

Advancing women's basic human rights,

.......... 9080008 IveTers

Ensuring equal cpportunities for women and glrls............
Improving workplace conditions and econom

opportunilles for women

Achleving equality for women

Improving the status of women and girls.

.........................

{7 Favorable | { .- Unifayorabl___
Some- Some-

Yo' what ;| Meutal | what Yen

8 7 i 3 2 2 [133]
78 14 4 -2 2 (132]
7 15 | 4 1 2 2 . [13q.
15 i 5 2 2 (1371
uo "7 8 2 1 [131)
72 18 8 2 2 [138)
72 17 7 3 -1 (130]
n ® | 9 2 1. [%8)

HA 0a/N1/2015
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Hart Resaarch ' Study #9824b-page 3
AprilMay 2010 CEDAW Survey

6a. Would you describe your opinion of the Unlted Nations as very favorable, somewhat favorable, neutral,
somewhat unfavorable, or very unfivorable? :

Veory favorable ......evwemisernon s 8 [136)
Somewhat favorable.......... eveETRREsEe 38
Neutral 27
Somewhat unfavorable.........cceeiesiee 15

v, Very unfavorable ........... S —— 12

6b. The United States has ratified ﬁummm United Nations treaties on a range of lssuss, Including weapons
and disarmament, trade, energy, and human rights. Do you generally have a very favorable, somewhat
favorable, neutral, somewhat unfavorable, or very unfavorable view of the United States' participation In

major United Nations treatles?
Very favorable ... : - 14 (138}
Somewhat favorable........oerise 468
Neutral 22
Somewhat unfavorable......cc.isissins 12
| Very unfavorable .....cummseserssssns 6

6c. The United States has ratified several United Nations wreatles that deal specifically with basic human rights,
including treaties to end genoclde, slop torture, and end discrimination based on race. What is your reaction to a
United Natlons treaty that deals specifically with ensuring basic human rights for women—very positive,
somewhat positive, neutral, somewhat negative, or very negative?

Very positive... 41 [140]
Somewhat posilive ........... aszstersusees 37
Neulral 15
Somewhat NEgative ......cererenesescreens 5
Very negetive. ... woresnsaestasatatnesy o 2

7a. The following is a description of @ United Nations treaty. Please read over this description and then rate your
reaction.

This voluntery United Nations treaty offers a practical blueprint fo achleve prograss for women and girls by
calling on each ratifying country to overcome barriers of discrimination against women and glris in & range of

areas, such as the following:
«  Manlage and famlly relations, Including bringing an end to forced marriages and ensuring that
) women have a right to Inherlt property.
» Political participation, including the right to vote, serve on juries, and to hold poitical office.
«  Educational opportunities, including access to primary education and all vocational opportunities.
»  Health care services, including access to basic haalth care and famlly planning services.
. bEQcononﬂc participation, such ia the right to work and own a business as well equal pay and

e

= Violence against women and girfs, to stop sex trafficking and domestic violence and to recognize
soxual assault and rape as crimes. i

The trealy establishes a sat of principles fur ensuring basic human rights for women, while recognizing that it
is up to each country 1o determine If new laws are needed. _

From this description, how would you describe your overall reaction to this treaty?

Very favorable ... — 66 [141)
Somewhat fAaVorable.......veeseresssseses 23

Neutral 8

Somewhat unfavorable.......eerres 2 .

Very unfavorable ......ecevmmenens 1

' : HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060131 Date: 05/30/2017



C060601317ED U.S. Department of StataiGaseio!F:2046-06822n Doc No. C06060131 Date: 05/30/2017

Hart Research , Study #9824b-page 4
ApriMay 2010 CEDAW Survey

/e, In order for the Unied States to participate in this or any Intemational treaty, it must be ratified by the United
States Senate. Based on the description above, do you sirongly support, somewhat suppor, somewhat
oppose, or strongly oppose the U.S. Senale ratifying this traaty? (IF “NOT BURE,"” ASK:) If you had to say
based on what you've read about this treaty, do you lean more toward supporting or opposing the U.S,

Senate ratifying this treaty?

Support ' 93
Strongly SUPPOML......ccvcrermsraestssnsoe 61 [142-143)
Somewhatl SUPPOM...ccevervriesarssaiseses , &9
Lean foward supporting ... 3

‘ Opposs i ' 7 '
Lean toward 0pposing ......ccieseserens 1
Somewhat OPPOBE....cver usresseasorns 4
SHONGIY OPPOBB....errvesimrssersessarionss 2
( OPEN-ENDS PROGRAMMED SO RESPONDENTS CAN SEE DESCRIPTION FROM Q.7a. )

8a. What are the best or most positive aspects of this treaty? Why should the United States ratify 17 (144-150]

Protection from crimeNviolence agglnst womaen/giris 20%
Equal rights, promotes basic rights, we are all the same, equality ) 25 -
USA should be the leader, set an example, ralify this, the right thingtodo 18
Educational opportunities, educating young women lg the key 16
Ending forced marmiages, mantage and family relations 13
Health care protection, provide health care services, family planning 1
Al are Important, g8 are needed, ono s not more Important than the other_ 8. ___
Don't know; no response %

b, What doubts, concems, or criticisms do you'have about this treaty? Why should the United States not ratify

the treaty? [151-157] /
Can't be enforced, countries won't ablde by it ‘ %
Other countries won't favor treaty, won't enforce it, too many drastic

. changes to thelr custems/traditions

Hard to enforce, no checks and balances, how will progress be
monitored? Are there penalties for non-enforcement of treaty? T
Forced marragesfamily and manage issues ere part of other countries’
cultures, their tradition r 5
We can not take care of the world, can't/shouldn® impose our values 5
_There wil be oppostion dus torellglousbellefs ... 3
None, no concems, should beratifed | . .. .80 .

Don't know; no response . 6%

: LA NAINAIIN4E
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Most of the remaining questions in this survey will focus on the treaty described above, Before answering those
questions, here is some additional Information about the treaty. Please read It aver carefully. -

The Ireaty Is called the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Againg! Women OR "CEDAW."

The United Nations adopted the trealy in 1879 and fo
Stales is one of seven couniries—including iran, Sudan,
ratified the treaty, which in the United States would require two-thirds

The trealy has been voted on favorably twice on & bl-partisan basls by the Senate
committee that lypically reviews and voles on intemational treaties before they are

date, 186 out of 193 countries have ratified it. The United
Somalle, Nauru, Palau, and Tonga—that have not yet
(67 out of 100) of the U.S. Senale to vofe for It

Forelgn Relations Commitiee (the
considared by the full Senate), but

the treely has never been brought to the Senate fioor for @ vole.

U.S. ratification of the treaty does not require any new spending or budget outlays.

PROGRAM REMAINING QUESTIONS 80 RESPONDENTS CAN SEE CEDAW
DESCRIPTION FROM Q.7a AND ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION ABOVE.
|

9. Below Is a (ist of the different areas that the CEDAW treaty deals with. Please Indicate your reaction by
. focusing on each as an area to achieve progress and overcome bamiers of discrimination agamst women

and giris, .
THIS TABLE HAS BEEN RANKED BY THE PERCENTAGE WHO SAY VERY FAVORABLE
. Favorable, '} i Unfavorabl_ ..}
Some- Some-
Very what : Neulral | what Yoy
Violence agalnst women and glris, to stop sex trafficking H
and domestic violence and to recognize sexual assault ;
and rape as crimes 89 8 3 A 1 1 [(163)
Educational opportunities, including access to primary
gducation and all vocational Opportunities ... 82 3 ¢ 4 - 1 [160]}
Polttical participation, including the right to vote, serve Cod : *
on Jurles, and to hold political ofIca ....ccoierens SR 77 16 ! 6 - 1 [189)
Maniage and family relations, Including bringing an end :
to forced marriages and ensuring that women have a .4 .
right to inherit property 76 . 14 , 8 1 1 [158]
Health care services, including access to basic health ]
care and famlly planning 8ervices ... 76 kI 7 2 2 (161}
Economic participation, such as the right to work an :
own a business as well equal pay and benefits .......... 76 6 i 7 1 1 [162)

A AQINA IANA

u
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10.  Please read the statements below and rate your reaction.

Statomont A: Some paople say that a regson for the Unltéd States to ratify the CEDAW trealy Is
because the U.S. should laad the way to help women and gids In other countries who are most in need

of asslstance. .

Statement B; Other people say thet a reason for the United States 1o ratify the CEDAW trealy is
' because d still experience discrimination and the treaty could have a

positive Impact here at home. )

Which staternent Is more convincing to you?

Statement A ‘ 48

Much more CONVINGING ..cusmresesrmerssmssasrnss 3t [e4)

Somewhal MOn8 COVINGING w.veueermsusrusssansienss 17
Stataments A and B—aqually convincing ...... 30 -
Statoment 8 ’ - 22

Somewhat more convintiNg ... mrininens 14

Much more convincing 8

11, Please Indicate your reaction to the following statement using a one-lo-five scale,-on which a "§° means you
strongly agree with the statement, and a *1° means you strongly disagree with the statement.

Especlally In the current economic csisls with so many demands on federal dollars, President Obama should .
work for U.S. Senate ratification of the CEDAW treaty because it is an opportunity for the United States fo be
part of efforts to end global discrimination and empower women around the world without requiring any U.S.
funds or using any taxpayer dollars.

8, Slrongly BEMBO.....coeerennreserssmissasenns a7 [165)
4 22
3 20
2 4
), sirongly diSagres ..o uewersessvet . T,
Mean , 4.0

: HA NQ/IN1192015
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1. The statements below are remsons people have given for SUPPORTING U.S. ratification of the CEDAW
treaty. Please rate each one on a scal9 from zero to 10, on which a *10" means the statement Is & very
persuasive reagon that the United States should ratify the CEDAW trealy, and a “0" means the statement is
not persyasive in making this case.

THIS TABLE HASIBEEJ RANKED BY THE PERCENTAGE WHO SAY VERY PERSUASIVE (SCORE OF ‘107
o ! Very ’ Not
! Persuasive Persuasive

Mean : 10 &8 &7 O3
The United States should ratify the CEDAW treaty becauss the treaty

hae had a real Impact In improving the lives of women and girls by
strangthening thelr communitias. Countries that have ralified the

CEDAW treaty, such as Japan, Colombla, and Pakistan, have used

the treaty as a blueprint to pass new laws to make domestic violence

a crime, increase glris' access 1o education, and combat workplace
discrimination 73

Women around the world are calling for U.S, ratification of the

CEDAW freaty to send a strong signal to other govemments that

promioting women's human rights is a priority. Ratification would add

the United States’ influential volce when the United Nations

discussas the status of women and girs In places such as

Afghanlstan and the Congo 7.3

Ralifying the CEDAW trealy would continue America's proud bl-
parisan tradition of promoting and pratecting human rights, including
women's human rights. Under the leadership of Presidents Reagan,

]
1
1
]
]
)
1
1
1
1
L]
E [170-
1
]
I
]
1
)
1
]
L]
i
1
L]
(]
[}
[}
]
)

Bush, and Clinton, the United States ratified similar treaties on E [72.

1
)
]
1
L]
[]
L]
1
[}
1
]
1
1
)
i
L]
]
L)
]
]
]
)
L]
]
]
L]

30 29 17 " 24 17

f168-
r 29 28 19 24 169}

genocide, torture, race, and civil and political rights...eees porsmansaselss 7.2 29 26 19 26 173)
U.S. ratification of the CEDAW treaty~—an important human rights
traaty--would affim our country’s stending as 8 Just and moral ' 1176-
leader In the world . 7.0 29 25 17 29 1
Ratifylng the CEDAW treaty is fundamental to America's national
security and economic Interests. Studles by the World Bank and
others show that empowering women Is one of the most effective

for allaviating poverty and other conditions that confribute to
instabllity, while helping to build stronger democracies and . [174-
strangthen the global economy .. 65 22 23 21 M 178]

" U.S. ratification of the CEDAW treaty would provide a chance to

review areas such as the pay gap and domestic violence that are T A

persistent barrlers to women's full equality here in our country while
leaving It up to Congress and individual states to decide what laws
may nesd to be changed 63

166- .
8 22 ‘24 38 ° 167]

A naind inn4 5
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13. The statements below are ressons peaple have given for OPPOSING U.8, ratification of the CEDAW treaty.
Ploase rate sach one on a scale from zero to 10, on which a *10° means the statement is @ very persuasive
reason that the United States should NOT retify the CEDAW treaty, and a “0" means the statement Is not
persuasive In making this case.

THIS TABLE HAS BEEN RANKED BY THE PERCENTAGE WHO SAY VERY PERSUASIVE (SCORE OF *8-10))

' Very Not
| Persuasive Persuasive

Meen i 810 57 14 0
This treaty is another example of an ineffective and ‘toathiess® United 3
Nations treaty that containe no enforcement provisions and no penalties

so countries that ratify the CEDAW treaty can stlll engage In flagrant

violations without any threat of punishment....... 83

This treaty will encourage and increase abortion by promoting women's

rights to abortion services. Already, In countries that have ratified the

CEDAW treaty, abortion supporters have used the treaty to push for

policies that expand the avallebiiity of abortions 37

This treaty Is an attempt to Impose one set of values on hundreds of
ethnically, culturally, and religlously diverse countries and the Unlted
States should not be part of an effort (o force other countries to live by [208-

L]
L]
1
L]
:
H [210-
h
h
E
]
)
]
L]
[]
:

one set of views about rights and equality fOr WOMBN .........cuwecsssmssrissess a1 1 2 % 28 25 209)

E .
L]
(]
:
L]
L]
¥
1]
:
1
1
L
L]
L
H
1
!

U.S. ratification of the CEDAW treaty would be a distraction, taking time

and energy from lawmakers In Washington who should be concentrating

on thé economy and policies to support job creation here in the United

States 9
U.S. ratification of this treaty would undermine our independence and

give too much power to the United Nations and the International

community while forcing unwanted changes in our OWn 1BWS ......coewen 38
Women in the United States already have full squality and legal

protections and don't need @ treaty that would interfere with U.S. laws.... 36
The CEDAW treaty would interfare with famlly {ife by imposing global

standards on issues that should be left to parents and thelr children......... 34

[218-
20 23 28 29 219

[17e-
20 21 31 28 179]
[216-
18 21 29 32 217)

fe12-
14 24 29 3 213)
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14, Now please read through the series of statements below that present some of the same criticlsma made by
opponents of U.S. ratification of the CEDAW treaty and then a response made by supporters of U.S.
. ratification of the CEDAW treaty. For each pair of stetements, please indicate whether you strongly agree
with the opponents’ statement, agree somewhat with the opponents’ statement, fee! mixed or evenly divided
bstween the statements of supporters and opponents, agree somewhat with the supporters’ statement, or

agree strongly with the supporters’ statement.

Agree With Agree With :
....opponents i L Supporters .
Some- | Mixed/ | Some- i
Strongly  whet | Divided ; whet  Stronaly ¢
: H ! Supporters say that lhreats
Opponents say that U.S. : i about the United States being
ratification of this treaty could ! ! forced to change ite laws and
result in unwanted changes to G i policies are simply scare
laws and policies here in the | {actics being used to distort
United States and I a direct the benefits of the treaty.
attack on U.S. soverelgnty. The . The treaty clearly upholds the
treaty would require the Unlted ; sovereignty of all ratifying
States to Jusiify and gel . countries and makes clear
permission from the United that It Is up fo each country to’
Nations about policies 0 end i ' | determine if new laws are
discrimination against women.... 6 10 28 .+ 28 28 needed [221)
Opponents say that this treaty
will encourage &nd increase : Supportsrs say that this
abortion by promoting women's | argument Is Just plain
accesa to abortion services. H misguided. The treaty
Already, In countries that have : doesn't even mention
ratified the CEDAW tresty, : : abortion and has been
aboriion supporters have used ] ! ratified by all majority
the treaty to push for policles : : i Catholic countries and nearly
that expand the avallability of : : all majority Muslim countrie
abortions 7 T at 17 36 around the world ™ ... [220]
Opponents say that this treaty '
will sncourage and Increase !
abortion by promoting women's ;
access to abortion services. . i Supporters say that this
Already, In countries thathave | ' treaty will help save women's
ratiied the CEDAW treaty, H lives, prevent deaths during
abortion supporters have used | pregnancy, and expand
the treaty to push for policles H accasa to family planning
that expand the avallabllity of : services that actually reduce
AbORIONS «vverimrsenuivsnsenrsssrarssronses 7 0 30 19 M the need for aborllon ®........iev [220)

* Asked of one-half the respendants (FORM A).
#* Agked of one-hall the respondents (FORM B).

15. Listed below a'ra some labels that people have used to describe the CEDAW treaty. Please rate your
reaction {o each based on how favorable It is to you and how well you think it fite this treaty.

" Unfavorable.
Some-
Neutral ¢ what Very

Treaty for the Rights of Women 27 8 4 {227}
The CEDAW Treaty (Convention on the Elimination of

All Forma of Discrimination Against Women)........... R 26 10 7 229}
Women's Rights Treaty d 29 9 6 [228)
intemational Women's Treaty a 8 ] {226}
Bill of Rights for Women 28 12 8 [228)

A NAINAINNA 5
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46. ' Listed below are two slogans or summary reasons that people may offer about why the United States should
ratily the CEDAW treaty. For each one, please indicate how motivaling and appealing i I8 fo you In thinking
about your own reaction to the CEDAW treaty. )

THIS TABLE HAS BEEN RANKED BY THE PERCENTAGE WHO SAY EXTREMELY OR VERY MOTIVATING AND APPEALING

-----------------------------------------------------------

- S— Motivating and Appgaling. __........... :
. Just
Some-
, Exremely Vey Faily what Mot
K Women's rights 8re human TIghts w....wumsuees 4“4 28 15 6 7 (23]
| 28 ] 27 9 10 [230)

Women's progress |s human progress ...........

17am.  In order for the United States to participate In thie or any international treaty, it must be ratified by the United
States Senate. Based on what you have read about the treaty, do you strongly support, somewhat support,
somewhat opposs, or strongly oppose the U.S. Senate ralifying the CEDAW treaty? ? (IF “NOT SURE,”
ASK:) If you had to say, based on what you know and what you've read about the CEDAW treaty, do you
lean more toward supporting or opposing the U.S. Senate rafifying this treaty?

Support 84
Sirongly support..... w48 [232-233]
Somewhat support..... k<

_Lean toward supporiing ..... 3

Oppose 16
Lean toward opposIng .....ewmseenn © 2

" Somewhat 0ppose ... e 8 )

Strongly 0ppose.......... P— pissssen 5

17¢. If your U.S, Senator voted In favor of the CEDAW treaty, would that give you @ much more favoreble
impression, a somewhat more favorable impression, a somewhat less favorable impression, 8 much less
favorable Impresslon, or would it not affect your feelings one way or the other?

Much Favorable Impression 63
Much more favorable impression.......... 28 [234)
Somewhet more favorable Impression ... 37
Less Favorable Impression 12
Somewhat less favorable impression ...... 7
Much less favorable Impression ............ 5
Ty L L 2 rm— 23

FACTUALS: These last fow questions are for statistical purposes only.
F1. Which of the following bast describes your marital status?

Single 19 [239]
Unmarried, and living with a partner.... 6
Manrried 62
Separated 1
Widowed.. 4
Divorced 8

8 ' ' ' HA NaIN1I9N15
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F2,

F3.

w

. Please Indicate whether or not the following statements apply to you.

| am the parent or guardian of at least one child under the age of 13
| am a grandparent of at least one child under the age of 18

level?

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

\

---------------------

Study #9824b-page 11
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Yes, No, Does' ,

Applies  Not Apply

JoMe ToMe
30 70 [236)
31 1) 1237

How closely do you follow the news about what Is going on In govemment and public affalrs oﬁ the national

Vary closaly : ) [236]
Falrly closely 45
Just somawhat closely.........overinnne 20
Not thet closely.......... Rhassvasrvasvinersravers 6
F4a.  What is your religlon? .

. Protestant (Includes Baptist, Lutheran, Methodist, . :
Eplscopal, Presbyterian, and other Christlans) ........ 47 CONTINUE [239]
Catholic 24
JOWIBN c.ovuireecssrmrennisrearsssrssisnmsessersssmtonnasssssasmsssseserns 3 Skip to Q.F5
Muslim.....osnsesreennins i A -

o ———— CONTINUE
None 16 8kip to Q.F&

(ASK ONLY OF RESPONDENTS WHO SAY THEY ARE PROTESTANT OR OTHER IN Q.F4a.)
F4b, Do you consider yourself an evangelical or bom-again Christian?
Y68 irreresines P— %11 sasseneSTRRTE AT 237 - [240]
o S— “u
Catholic/Jewish/Musltm/None (Q.F4a) ...... 43
FS. How often do you attand services at a church, synagogue, mosque, or other place of worship?
Never. 28 [241]
Once a year 8
A fow times 8 YOBT......evmmssnrsessssnns 23
Once a8 month 3
. About twice @ Month ....cccveresncennesaent 9
Once a week ?rmom often ....ocuuimnee 29
F6. Please Indicate which two sources below you use most often for news and information about govemmon\l
and policy. ' , . :
Radlo Talk ShOWS........covernererssssssars 18 [242]
National public radio.....coese. 12, >
ONIING NEWS BID ..vvureessissssssissrcanee 46
Print NOWBPAPET....uceiesiemrsssssssrsrassrens 35
Broadcast television ... 31.
Cable teloVIBION ....cc.cuvesuresssnmimrssanns 43
Documentaries on TV ..o 4
None of th@S8 ....c.iermmeenieusrsasssisnsars 1 “
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F7. Which of the following statements best describes if and how-you use social networking Web sites such ag

' Facebook or MySpace? )
| don't regularly use or go to social networking sHes.........c. 47 (243)
| use and go to social networking sites, bul not to
communicate about Issues and causes that | care about. ..... M4
| use and go fo social networking sites and communicate
about lssuas and causes that | cane aboul.....cvmmmne . 18

.

F8. Do you consider yourself to bs a strong feminist, a feminist, not a feminist or an antifeminist? .

Strong feminist........cvvumessscssasesrsrsanss °] [244)
Feminlst 31

Not a feminist 56
Anti-feminist...... 4 .

F9. Please indicate the income eﬁtegory that represents the yeerly income of all the members of your famlly who

were living at home laet year?

Lesgs than $20,000.......ceimireeinns f— 7 [245)

Between $20,000 and $30,000........ ) -
Between $30,000 and $40,000......... 11

Between $40,000 and $60,000......... 12

Between $50,000 and $75,000......... 24

Between $75,000 and $100,000....... 19

More than $100,000 .......cce.c. siineresais 18

" F10.  To ensure a repressntative sample, please indicate which age group you belong to.

1820...00uereresesenestsnsassorsirerssrrarane 4 [112-113]
21-24 . 6
25-29..000ui000s T — 7

30-34 10
36-39. 9

40-44 8

45-49 1

BOBA . ivivisiisiviieisis e 10
$5-59. 8 N
60-84 9
B589,.0.0000rer010000rs0sesrnarassssrsiserirsasasns 8 9
T0-T4...oriermrisrorens 7

76 and over 3

F11.  For statistical purposes only, are you from a Hispanic or Spanish-speaking background?

Yas, from Hispanic/Spanish-speaking background. ... 8 [114)
No, not from Hispanic/Spanish-speaking background .. 982 -

F12,  And agalin, to ensure a representative sample, what Is your race—white, black, Asian, or something else?

White ..... 83 {115}
Black 11
Asian s 2
Other 4 .

-
"
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F13.  Whnat was the last grade of school you completed?

Some high school or Isss 2
High school graduate...... 30
Some college/2-year community College ... 20
Vocational or trade school 10
4-year college graduate 21
Some post-graduate studies/no dagree........wsses 5
Post-graduate degrea/law degree/doctorale........w 12

Study #9824b-page 13

[116]

CEDAW Survey

F14.  Regardioss of how you may be reglstered, which one of the following statements best describes how you
have voted In recant years In nallulnal and state elections.?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060131 Dat

1 vote only for Democrats..... 15
| vote for Democrats more than for Republicans ........... 27
1 vote pretty equally for Democrats and Republicans ..., 16
| vote for Republicans more {han for Democrais ........... 29
| vote only for Republicans 10
1 vote mostly for third-party candidates..........ccveveemnnse 3

7
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ‘

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 9:57 PM LRELEASE IN PART
To: hmnamabedir{ ‘ B6 B6

Subject: Print

From: Russell, Daniel A

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacab }
Ce: Gordon, Philip H

Sent: Wed Apr 21 10:47:07 2010
Subject: Secretary's Inquiry about Yanukovych's Press Secretary

Jaké, Huma: After the President’s April 12 meeting with Ukrainian President Yanukovych, the Secretary asked our
Ambassador to Ukraine John Tefft about Hanna Herman, Yanukovych's press secretary, who was in the meeting ( | have
attached a few photos of Hanna above). The Secretary recalled that she had met Herman, but couldn’t remember the
details. John discretely inquired and, yes, the Secretary was right. Herman had met the Secretary in Poland some years
ago when she was a Radio Liberty/Radio Free Europe correspondent based there. Hanna is a former member of
Ukraine's parliament and a very engaging, outspoken personality. Fiercely loyal to-Yanukovych, she's (paradoxically

- some might say) a liberal western Ukrainian not afraid to deliver news or advice that her boss doesn’t want to hear.
She’s one of the folks responsible for Yanukovych’s successful campaign image make-over. Let us know if you need
more or there is any follow-up.

Dan

3
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From:
Sent; Wednesday, April 21, 2010 9:57 PM RS PAR;
To: humamabedi B6
o e ; B6
Subject: Print ’ ===
Attach: MFA Letter No 30.docx
From: Pauli, Rosemarie ——y B . }
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; 'Lute_[)| I <Lu!e_D| }; John Tien ( p

Sent: Wed Apr 21 10:37:04 2010
Subject; FW: Delegation List for Karzal Visit

FYI

All - attached please find the delegation list received this morning from Embassy Kabul, which includes a 32 officials, 7
advance team, 4 media/press, and 5 security (=Karzai+48). Please note that Ashraf Ghani is not/not on the list as It

currently stands.

From: Alvarado, Victoria A
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 2:33 AM .

To: Kabul Exec Admin; Kabul POL Americans; Kabul EXEC CDDEA; Ensher, Henry S; Timberlake, Elizabeth C; Reott,
Thomas E; Wilder, Timothy E; Amiri, Rina; Coberly, Carolyn H; Martinez, Jerry P; Soto, William G; Pauli, Rosemarie

Cc: Alvarado, Victoria A
Subject: MFA Letter No 30.docx

Translated Delegation List.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201é—06322 Doc No.
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No. 30

Istamic Republic of Afghanistan

Protocol Dept. [RELEASE IN FULL]

Date: 04/18/2010

To the Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan in Washington DC

it has been decided that Mr. Hamid Karzai, the President of the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan will
officially visit the United States of America from 10 - 15 May 2010.

The following dignitaries will accompany the President:

W PN, R W

10.

12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.

UNCLASSIFIED

Dr. Zalmai Rasool Minister of Foreign Affairs
Dr. Rangeen Dadfar Spanta National Security Advisor
Gen. Abdul Rahim Wardak Minister of Defense
Mr. Hanif Atmar Minister of Internal Affairs ‘
Dr. Hazrat Omar Zakhilwal Minister of Finance
Dr. Ghulam Farooq Wardak ~ Minister of Education
Mohammad Asif Rahimi Minister of Agriculture and Livestock
Mr. Wahidullah Shahrani Minister of Mines
Ms. Amena Afzali Minister of Labor, Social Affairs, Martyrs & Disables
Mohammad Omar Daudzai Chief of Staff to the Office of the President
. Ms. Suraya Dalil Acting Minister of Health
Mohammad Masoon Stanekzai Advisor to the President
Mr. Jailani Popal Head of the IDLG
Mr. Amrullah Saleh ' Head of the NDS
Mohammad Yasin Osmani Head of Anti-corruption Department
Sayed Tayyab Jawad Afghan Ambassador to Washington
Abdul Wahid Omar Presidential Spokesperson
Shaida Mohammad Abdali Deputy NSC and Special Assistant to the President
Mr. Hamid Sediq Head of Protocol of the MFA
Naseer Ahmad Andesha ¢ Acting Head of the 5% political Dept.
Mr. Hamed Akram Head of the Palace Protocol
Nazer Hussain Rahimi Special Secretary to the President
Mr. Sebghatullah Sanjar Head of Policy for the Office of the President
Ahmad Nazir Yama Quraishi Secretary to the Office of the President
Dr. Taimoor Alam Special doctor for the President
Mr. Zia Seraj Government Employee
Fazal Mohmood Rahimi Pazhwak MFA Protocol employee
Mr. Qaseem Kohestani Palace Protocol employee

Ms. Fahima Hekmatjo Palace Protocol employee )

: HA 09/01/2015
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30. Mr. Fawad Waziri
31. Mohammad Dawood Tayyab
32. Shah'Mahmood Wardak

Advance Team:

33, Ahmad Jawaid Mujadadi

34, Sayed Mohammad Essa Muneri
35, Abdul Zaheer Majjidi

36. Mr. Khesrao Hekmajo

37. Mr. Sedique Sediqi

38, Ahmad Jawaid Fawad

39, Faraidoon Ahmadzai

Media Team:

40, Mr, Azizullah Nahufta
41, Mr. Najibullah Popal
42, Mr. Jawaid Wali
43. Mr. Yousof Saha

Security Team:

44, Atta Mohammad Sharifi
45, Mohammad Riaz Aryan
46. Farid Ahmad Hakimi
47. Mr, Fahim Shahabi

48. Mr. Faridullah Amani

The above details are the Embassy’s actions.

Secretary to the Office of the President
Employee of the Office of the President

* Assistant to the Minister of Defense

Deputy Head of the MFA Protocol

Deputy Head of the Palace Protocol
Assistant to the Minister of Foreign Affairs
Palace Protocol Employee

" palace Media Section Employee

Presidential Guard
Presidential Guard

President Office’s Reporter
President Office’s Cameraman
President Office’s Cameraman
President Office’s Photographer

Presidential Guard AIC
Presidential Guard SL
Presidential Guard
Presidential Guard
Presidential Guard

Regards,

Head of Protocol

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> e —
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2010 11:30 AM ‘EELBESASE IN PART \
L — e —

To: humarnahedidl | BYy
Subfect: Prnt Fw: 4/22/10 Semor Staff Meeting

From: Smith, Danlel B ,
To: Mills, Cheryt D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Thu Apr 22 10:21:53 2010

Subject: 4/22/10 Senior Staff Meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY

o Derek noted there will likely be] ] | Apaperis reportedly on the way, and S/P
will prepare sometbing for the Secretary based on that.

=’

<

e  Eric noted a Somalia interagency meeting today that he will attend.

e Increased security concerns in South Asia. Embassy New Delhi sent out a warden message yesterday warning about
Increased indications of planned terrorist attacks in New Delhi,

CONGRESSIONAL ISSUES

¢ Senate Budget Committee will mark up the FY2011 Budget Resolution today. We will lose $4 billion, andl_

¢  House appoints conferees on the Iran Sanctions legislation today — will start moving toward closure, When the
President met with Congressional leaders last week, Iran Sanctions was high on their agendLL .

o The Secretary will host an SFRC breakfast on START next week.

LEGAL ISSUES

e Harold also reported that the Canadians seem energized by the Secretary’s discussions with Cannon on the Beaufort
Sea boundary issue. We have responded that we are eager to discuss all outstanding poundary disputes, which may
dampen their enthusiasm somewhat.

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

e Pl antlcipates further questions about alleged Syrian Scud missile transfers to Hezbollah, Jeff Feltman faced a tough
hearing yesterday where this came up and many questioned why we are planning to send an ambassador back to
Syria.

: HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064338 Date: 05/09/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:07 PM |

To: humamabedil | B6 RELEASE IN PARj
Subject: Print Fw' Karzai visit Call today B5,B6

Attach: Karzai Visit Master Schedule - 20100422 DRAFTv6.docx ;

----- Original Message -----

From" Reott, Thomas E .

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Momea R; Abedin, Huma; Pauli, Rosemarie; Marshall, Capricia P, Rubin, Ali M; Adler, Caroline E; Pesaru, Shilpa; Timberlake,
Elizabeth C; Bommer, Ashley F

Ce. Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; Masumy, Zahra: Coberly, Carolyn H

Sent. Thu Apr 22 13:40.39 2010

Subject RE: Karzai visit Call today

Folks - Attached please find the revised schedule reflecting the changes we discussed in our teleconferenﬂ__ ) J BS

«=-e«Original Message----- .

From. Reott, Thomas E

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:59 AM '

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Pauli, Rosemarie; Marshall, Capricia P, Rubin, Ali M; Adler, Caroline E; Pesaru, Shilpa, Timberlake,
Elizabeth C; Bommer, Ashley F

Ce: Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J, Masumi, Zahra; Coberly, Carolyn H

Subject: RE: Karzai visit Call today

For discussion please see attached revised schedule.

----- Original Message-----

From Valmoro, LonaJ

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:33 AM '

To Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Pauli, Rosemarie, Marshall, Capricia P; Rubin, Ali M; Adler, Caroline E; Pesary, Shilpa; Reott, Thomas E; Timberlake,
Elizabeth C; Bommer, Ashley F ) .

Ce. Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject' RE. Karzai visit Call today

The tentative S schedule for Tuesday, May 11th should be the following.

BS

----- Original Message-----

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent’ Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:44 AM

To. Abedin, Huma; Pauli, Rosemarie; Valmoro, Lona J, Marshall, Capricia P, Rubin, Al M; Adler, Caroline E; Pesaru, Shilpa; Reott, Thomas E: Timberlake, Elizabeth
C; Bommer, Ashley F R

Ce- Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: RE. Karzas visit Call today

Alming for 10 or 10°10am today.
Will follow up shortly with dial-in instructions and # confirmed ume.
Rosemarie will send an updated drafl schedule before the call.

----- Origmnal Message-----

From Abedin, Huma

Sent. Thursday, April 22, 2010 817 AM

To. Pauli, R 1, Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Marshall, Capricia P, Rubin, Ali M; Adler, Caroline E; Pesary, Shilpa
Co. Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob § .

Subject: Karzai visit Call today

Monica - ean u followup with rosemarie on a time to do a karzai visit call this moming? She can tell you who we need from srap. And we need protocol on  And
whogver else can get on for planning purposes, would be great. '

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064340 Date: 05/09/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 6:01 AM '

i | e B6
To: humamabedir{_ | B6 -
Subject: Fw: Re: N

meMoanaluz #, SRS SR SRR S

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Apr 22 23:16:04 2010
Subject: RE: Re:

May 6 Is the date. Black Tle; thanks
Liz

From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 5:20 PM

To: Montoya, Liz; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mllls, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Loena J
Cc: Medina, Kathryn M.

Subject: Re: Re:

We are doing it. Just may have to move date around. Our internal paper had it for may 4th.

From: Montoya, Liz 4 >
To: Abedin, Huma; Suilivi: Jacob J: Mills, Chervl D, Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Medina, Kathryn M.
~ Sent: Thu Apr 22 17:12:
Subject: RE: Re:

2010

Would it help if John called the Secretary?

Liz

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 5:49 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Montoya, Liz; Mills, Chery| D
Cc: Medina, Kathryn M.

Subject: Re:

Hi liz - can you email whatever info you have on event?

From Sulllvan JacabJ _
To: 'Liz. MontovaE /' <Liz.Montoya| Mills Cherle Abedin, Huma .
Cc: 'Kathryn.Meding | <Kathryn.Medin

Sent: Wed Apr 21 16;12:59 2010 -

Subject: Re:

+Huma °

From Montoya, le :{_ '
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, JacobJ
Cc: Medina, Kathryn M. >
Sent: Wed Apr 21 15:15:31 2000
Subject:

’

. HA 09/01/2015
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Cheryl/Jake: John asked me to call you and discuss an invitation for Secretary Clinton to be the Key Note Speaker on
May 6. That evening the Senior Executive Association will recognize the Presidential Rank Award winners for 2009. We
will be at the State Depariment where every year the Secretary hosts the event in the Diplomatic Room. -

| am sorry for the timing but we were hoping the POTUS of VPOTUS would attend f)ut the White House informed us that
will not happen.

-

| will have Kathryn send background Information.

Liz A. Montoya

Chief of Staff/Director, External Affairs

Office of Personnel Managemeni

1900 E. St NW, Suite SH09/Washington, DC 20415 -

Voice: 202.606,1000/Fax: 202.606.2183/Cell{ ] B6

1 can be reached atL

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08064366 Date: 05/30/2017
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: ' Saturday, April 24, 2010 12:27:21 PM |RELEASE IN FULL‘
To: Huma Abedin '

Subject: Re: President of bosnia just called you and is available for next 90 min. I'm getting call points.

Ok. I can do whenever he's ready but only if EUR etc thinks good to do now. He's probably calling to thank me for
supporting their MAP request.

—-- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To:H .

Sent: Sat Apr 24 12:19:08 2010

Subject: President of bosnia just called you and Is available for next 90 min. I'm getting call points.

WA naindinNnA g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO606438§ Date: 05/09/2017
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HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK ‘ [ﬁ?::;gl ‘
Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT } on { DATE \@ alllE_ LS

"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }

July 7th-9th - Foreign Minister Judeh of Jordan :

July 9th — Keynote address to the Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur Golden Jubilee Alumni
Convention at the Grand Hyatt

July 7th/8th — Hanan Ashrawi, PLO Executive Committee Member

July 13th — FM Zebari of Iraq

July 12th-14th — Foreign Minister Zbogar of Slovenia

July 12th-16th — Felipe Gonzalez, President of IACHR

Friday, July 2, 2010
Prev Ron En route Ukraine

Events in Ukraine

HRCRon  Kyiv, Ukraine (Intercontinental Hotel)

Saturday, July 3, 2010
Prev Ron Kyiv, Ukraine

9:00am Depart Ukraine en route Poland
Events in Krakow
6:45pm Depart Poland en route Azerbaijan

HRC Ron Baku, Azerbaijan

Sunday, July 4,2010
‘Prev Ron Baku, Azerbaijan

1:00am Arrive Baku (Park Hyatt)
Events in Azerbaijan
Depart Azerbaijan en route Armenia

HRCRon  Yerevan, Armenia (Yerevan Marriott)

LIA AAIARAIARS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065250 Date: 05/09/2017
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L |

Monday, July 5, 2010
Prev Ron Yerevan, Armenia

Events in Armenia

12:30pm Depart Armenia en route Georgia
Events in Georgia |

6:15pm Dei)art en route Shannon, Ireland
1:00am (Tuesday)  Arrive Andrews Air Force Base

HRCRon  Washington, DC

Tuesday, July 6, 2010
Prev Ron Washington, DC

Depart Private Residence en route State Department

HRCRon  Washington, DC

FYL
11:00-12:00 pm- One on One Meeting w/ PM Netanyahu of Israel
12:00-12:30 pm- Press Statements and Questions

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaﬁment of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065250 Date: 05/09/2017 i
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Wednesday, July 7, 2010
Prev Ron Washington, DC

8;:25am Presidential Daily Briefing
8:30am Secretary’s Office

8:30am Daily Small Staff Meeting
8:45am Secretary’s Office

8:45am Daily Senior Staff Meeting
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am Weekly Meeting with A/S
10:00am Principals conference Room

10:00am Weekly Meeting with U/S Team
10:45am Secretary’s Conference Room

-11:30am Courtesy Visit with Mark Brandt, New Deputy Director of S/ES
11:40am Secretary’s Office

[HRC_RQIL _Washineton. DC

Thursday, July 8, 2010
Prev Ron Washington, DC

8:25am Presidential Daily Briefing
8:30am Secretary’s Office

8:30am Daily Small Staff Meeting
8:45am Secretary’s Office

8:45am Daily Senior Staff Meeting
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

10;30am Photo with Jefferson Science Fellows (10)
10:35am Treaty Room

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-20‘15-O6322 Doc No. C06065250 Date: 05/09/2017 5
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With Otero and Shah.
Contact: Desk Lawrence Lin 3-3243

3:00pm Signing Ceremony with Angolan FM
3:30pm Treaty Room ~
Press Tbd

Note: 20 minute meeting followed by 10 minute signing in the Treaty Room.

HRCRon __ Washington, DC ,

Friday, July 9, 2010

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

9:30am Weekly Meeting with Susan Rice
10:00am Secretary’s Office

10:15am Weekly Development Team Meeting
11:15am Secretary’s Office

2:00pm Depart Washinigton en route LaGuardia
Note: First class ticket purchased for DR.

6:30pm Cocktails for Huma & Anthony
8:30pm Greenwich Hotel, NYC

HRC Ron Chappagua, NY

Saturday, July 10, 2010 ;
Prev Ron Chappaqua, NY : |

Approximate departure at 3:00pm

Drive time from Chappaqua, NY to Huntington, NY
58 miles — 1 hour, 20 minute drive time.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065250 Date: 05/09/2017
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6:00pm Wedding of Huma Abedin and Antﬁony Weiner
Oheka Castle :
Call Time: 6:00pm

" HRCRon  OTR New York

| : B6
Sunday, July 11, 2010
Prev Ron "Tbd
HRCRon  Chappaqua, NY
B6
Monday, July 12, 2010
Prev Ron Chappaqua, NY
Hold for Personal Day .
o B : . B5
HRCRon  Washington, DC
' 'B6

WA normmnuj
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065250 Date: 05/09/2017
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From: *  Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN ‘

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 6:23.AM PART B6

To: "humamabedis ]

Subject: Fw: Letter from and Meeting with Afghan Minister of Labor, Social Affiars, Martyrs and Disabled
Attach: MoLSAMD Letter,jpg, MoLSAMD Letter page 2 doc.jpg . '

-+ Original Message -—-

From' H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 19 06:05:43 2010
Subject: Fw: Letter from and Meeting with Afghan Minister of Labor, Social Affiars, Martyrs and Disabled

Pls print.

~—- Original Message -—--

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>
To:H

Sent: Mon Jul 19 02:08:17 2010

Subject; Fw; Letter from and Meeting with Afghan Minister of Labor, Social Affiars, Martyrs and Disabled

From: Eikenberry, Karl W

To: Sullivan, Jacob I, Holbrooke, Richard; Wayne, E Anthony; Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Hadda, Katherine B; Ensor, David B; Adler, Michael J; Begley, Valerie

Sent: Mon Jul 19 02:06-33 2010

Subject: Letter from and Meeting with Afghan Minister of Labor, Social Affiars, Martyrs and Disabled

Dear Madam Secretary,

Minister Afzali of the Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, Martyrs ‘and Disabled (MOLSA) is working hard in her new role as the only confirmed
female munister within the Govemment of Afghanistan, MOLSA has been under-resourced by the intemational community and the USG, and while
we are not shifting significant funds to her ministry, we have undertaken a high-payof¥, focused program of mentoring and policy advice.

Minister Afzal views you as a role model and seeks your mentorship & support. She has explamed some of her priorities in the attached
correspondence and would like to meet briefly with you at the Kabul Conference, a meeting. Time permutting, we would recommend a brief session
with some interational and A fghan media present. Perhaps at some point Secretary Solis can visit here and decpen the partnership with Minister
Atzali. )

Respectfully,

PERSONAL
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065388 Date: 05/09/2017 i
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RELEASE IN
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NOTE : : RELEASE IN PARTI
. B1,1.4(D)
12 September 2010 — =

Bl .
1.4(D)

Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason:
1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 04/27/2037
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemeil.com> [RELEASE IN FULL|
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2010 10:30 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Hume@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Janet napolitano is asking to talk to you secure after 11am.

Can [ do it on Cisco?

----- Original Message «~---

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Oct 02 10:28:00 2010

Subject: Janet nepolitano is asking to talk to you secure afler 11am.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

A AARINRAIRAA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065664 Date: 0

5/15/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C06065665FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065665 Date: 05/15/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2010 12:21 PM ' }RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL .
Subject: Re:

Docs she have a steg--we can try that.

----- Original Message ««---
From: Huma Abedin

To. H

Sent: Sat Oct 02 12:03:30 2010
Subject:

We can leave papolitano at 12:45 but apparently she doesn't have a cisco phone so has to be on ste,
Sent via BlackBemy by AT&T '

LA NOINAINA
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 2:04 PM ]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART

B1,1.4(D),B6

Subject: - Fw: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

Here's email from Jake which caused me to call.

—--- Original Message --—- —

o ; Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 ~ Class:
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SultivaniT@statz. gov> CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
To:H ' 11/16/2020 '

Sent: Sat Nov 13 12:55:13 2010
Subject: Re: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

I'm trying to reach you now.

—--- Original Message --—-

From: H <HDR22@(clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent; Sat Nov 13 12:54:28 2010

Subject: Re: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

Vety disturbing. As to his request for a mtg 11/22 or 23, we probably don't get back in time. Should discuss.

Am 1 stilt expected to call sometime? I've not seen any call sheets, B1

----- Original Message -----

From; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
To:H ;
Sent: Sat Nov 13 10:24:41 2010 !
Subject: FW: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

FYT -- tracking down more.

—~=--Original Message---— : .

From: Kim, Sung Y . i
Sent; Saturday, November 13, 2010 9:54 AM o )

"To: Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J; jbader| | ‘Gary_S._Samore| k 'Danicl_R._Russell J B6

Cc: 'Stephen Bosworth@tufis.edu’
Subject: Fw: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

| Will get more details when Sig gets back on B1

=== Original Message ----- -
From: Sig Hecker <Ji }
To: Kim, Sung Y; Stephen Bosworth <| | S

Cc: Shin, Edward D; S_igﬁicker [ B 7 Robert Cardin r j‘, John Lewis B6

Sent: Sat Nov 13 08:14:45 2010
Subject: DPRK Quick-look IMPORTANT

A Anina Iﬂﬁ‘ﬁ
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Hello Sung and Steve (from Beijing),
As T promised Sung, T would weigh in once 1 got back to Beijing. The visit to the DPRK by John Lewis, Bob Carlin and me was a

- -shocker. They took us to Yongbyon and showed us a functioning 2,000 centrifuge uranium enrichment plant in operation and a small
LWR under construction, The technical implications are significant and you understand the political implications better than I do.

I am attaching a quick-look summmy of my technical observations. Bob Carlin w;'li follow with poﬁd observations based on our
discussions with MFA officials and their implications as soon as he has a chance. ) '

1 am scheduled to be in DC for an advisory function for Secretary Steve Chu on Monday, Nov. 22. I will attempt to see Secretary
Clinton since my colleague, Bill Perry, hqd mentioned my trip to her during a recent West Coast swing. And, of course, 1 very much
would like to brief the two of you. At this point, | hope that Bob Carlin and I will be able to get appointments either late on Monday,
Nov. 22 or early on Tuesday, Nov. 23.

We are all returning to San Francisco on Sunday. I will try to contact Sung from here and then again when I return to my Stanford
office on Monday.

Thanks,
Sig

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066230 Date: 05/30/2017 5
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 9:17:19 PM

To: ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Fw: Rina Kirshner

RELEASE IN PART

----- Original Message--=--- BS

From; Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: May 5, 2010 11:58 AM
Subject: Fw: Rina Kirshner

Can we get this done/mtg set

----- Original Message ==
From: Eddie Trump { iy |
To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed May 05 10:50:55 2010

Subject; FW. Rina Kirshner

Hi Dougie,

Marina Kovalyov together with her daughter, are as | mentioned, very close to us and | really would appreciate any
assistance you can give them.

Thanks so much Dougie,

Eddie

From: Rina Kirshner {mailto:| ]
Sent: Tue 5/4/2010 5:04 PM

To: Eddie Trump; Marina Kovalyov

Subject; Rina Kirshner

Dear Eddie,

Thank you for all your support, guidance and assistance. As discussed, please note the agenda wé are interested in
discussing with the US State Department. Based on our initial outreach, we were told that Undersecretary Judith McHale
is the appropriate person.

1) Becoming part of the Presidentlal Russian American Bilateral Commisslon on Culture, Sports, and Educational
Exchanges.

These are all areas where the Russian American Foundation has over 13 years of ACTIVE experience - and is known by
US Embassy in Moscow, Russian Embassy in Washington, and numerous other individuals/organizations. Based on our
existing projects, and a number more that we are in the process of implementing, we are very interested in becoming part
of the Commission and presenting our projects to the US State Department.

2) RAF was just awarded, as a sub-grantee, a grant of $60,000 from the US Department of State to implement the NSLI-
Y program in Moscow. Our program is very unique, as it builds on RAF's parinership with Moscow's Bolshoi Ballet
Academy and is specifically designed for America’s most talented high-school dancers. As RAF does not have a 3 year
track record with the US State Department, we were precluded for applying for this opportunity, and other exchange
opportunities, directly. We would like to discuss the possibility of working with the US State Department directly so that
we can be part of larger projecis.

Thank you for your assistance and guidance on the above.
Regards,

Rina Kirshner -

Vice President

Regards,
Rina Kirshner

108 AnINn ¢
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Russian American Foundation, Inc.

70 West 36 Street, Suite 701

New York, NY 10018 _

Tel. 212.687.6118] i

Fax 212.687.5558
www.RussianAmericanFoundation.org

H* namn4Iong -
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Version 6.0 DRAFT//NOTIONAL 4/22/2010 1308 PM

Visit of Afghan President Karzai | I

o . [LEASE IN

May 10-13, 2010 S PARTES

U.S. Department of State, Washington, D.C.

BS .
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Version 6.0 . DRAFT//NOTIONAL 4/22/2010 1308 PM
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C06070885FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06070885 Date
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> -~
Sent: Friday, November 26,2010 3:56 PM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL |
Subject: Re: Also, israeli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure,”

. 05/156/2017

Can they get secure working in next two hours? [ will be here if they need more time.

----- Onginal Message -----
* From' Huma Abcdin
To: H
Sent: Fri Nov 26 15:53:08 2010
Subject: Re: Also, israeli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure.

Tsrealis don't want to delay a day. [Te would rather talk non-gecure in 10 min.

----- Original Message «----

FromH

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Nov 26 15:34:24 2010

Subject: Re' Also, 1sracli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure.

1 could only do after Cannon call.

..... Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Nov 26 15:32:38 2010 :

Subject: Re: Also, isreeli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure.

Wil ask if they want to wait till tomorrow.
Can u talk to dennis rogs now? He's holding

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Nov 26 15:31:41 2010

Subjest: Re: Also, isracli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure.

o

Ok--burt if they prefer secure, we could do tomorrow.
Also, pls convey my approval of the action memo w response to OECD

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent; Fri Nov 26 15.29:41 2010

Subject: Also, israeli secure phone system not working. May need to do non-secure.

N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06070885 DatLé
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN ]
Sent: | ' Saturday, November 27, 2010 3:56 FM FULL

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> =
Subject: Re: Yet more calls...

I'm at the theater and will try Durbin and Dianne later tonight.

----- Original Message ---+ N
From: Huma Abedin

To H

Sent: Sat Nov 27 13:01:16 2010

Subject; Yet more calls...

. Dianne Feinstein galled, wants to talk to you about DPRK. she is free all day, traveling tomorrow,
- Also, FM Espinosa called about UN climate change conference and wikileaks, Carlos Pascual tried to call Espinosa to brief her on wiki a few days ago but she wes

busy in cancun so he bricfed the deputy FM,

- there is also a secure fax coming this afternoon with some background for Dai call tomorrow. Also includes a call sheet for Lavrov on DPRK.

NAINA INRAE

. B . LA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068070891 Date: 05/15/2017
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RELEASE
IN FuLL
From: H <HDR22@clintonemailcom>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:46 PM
To: Huna Abedin <Huna@clintouenail com>
Subject: Re' Mullen !
Do you sult have my glasses? Z
----- Original Moesago =---- 1
From: Huma Abedin
To: H
Sent: Wed Jan 19 21:50:35 2011
Subject: Mullen

= should lake major clieats tuskforve brief.
- need (o get money fow o ejk group n pakistan. Not flowing out of state, thinks 1ts 40 million

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06071098 Date: 05/15/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:32 PM SR ——
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: ' PART Bs_'ﬁ

Yes, pls.cancel Biden breakfast and call me on my berry to catch up, Thx.

----- Original Message -——
From; Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Fri Jan 21 16:27:52 2011
Subject: Re:

Ok. Still waiting on calderon. If it happens, we land at lam at andrews
So I was going to cancel biden brealkfast if it did. Speaking of, biden was a disaster here.
“lots of eand nroeress on enrone trin todav. Dan smith really hopes you will stay at amb residence with him.

Fo I'just looped nides into

Mullens office called me about the 40 million for ejk in pakistan. He said he looked into it|
conversation. —

‘" —‘thcy are very excited Ill work on plane No word from greece yet.

---— Original Message -—-—

From: H - \
To: Huma Abedin \
Sent: Fri Jan 21 16.23:18 2011

Subject: Re.

Ok on press.

—— Original Message -—
From: Huma Abedin

To: H :
Sent: Fri Jan 21 14:06:57 2011
Subject:

think we finally have everyone ok in mexico Only new element is press. Philippe wants to do greta and cnn. Is that ok with you? We still have a
meeting, press conf, lunch with espinosa. No word on ca]dgm‘dun. "

ANIAA IANA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06071111 Datlél:A05l15/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> S S
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 7:06 PM lRELEASE IN ]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail cor> FULL
Subject: Re: Fyi

Can you call me back--on my berry? In the car now. Thx.

-~«- Original Message -~
From' Huma Abedin

To:H -

Sent: Fri Jan 21 19:01:17 2011
Subject: Fyi

Also, in case in coma'ixp. We are handling the case of zachs friend 1 pakistan he emailed you about. Cameron Munters team has been in touch and
zach emailed the other day thanking us l:or helping,

e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06071112 Date: 05/15/2017 )
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From: -H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> =

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 526 PM _ ) gflﬁﬂ{‘gﬂig PARj
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . AT
Subject: Re: sorry

T'm racing to catch the 6.

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/27/2016 ~ Class:

<ceve Original Message -—-- CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 12/27/2031_‘

From:; Huma Abedin .
To: H . ,
Sent: Fri Jan 28 15:30:20 2011 )

Subject: sorry

didnt realize you just left. im staying in dc for the weekcnd.| ] B6
you are set on the 6, if there are delays, will keep you posted’
gibbs getting grilled at bfg ] ; B1

e wantod to do patriota at 11am. let me know if that is the problem
we are moving marjanne 1o later in the day sat, and liga 15 set for 3
whecls up 8:30am sunday from white plains

-

1

IA AAIAS IMMARAR
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

[RELEASE IN FULL|

DECL: (06/18/2009)

INFORMATION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: S/GPI — Ambassador Elizabeth Frawley Bagley
SUBJECT: Weekly Memo to the Secretary

The Global Partnership Initiative had a productive week in pursuing your
agenda to catalyze, coordinate and collaborate on new partnerships. This week:

¢ Shanghai Expo:

o I'met with the Chinese Ambassador and Corporate Reps in DC to
encourage participation in the Expo. GE hosted the event and
encouraged all companies to participate. The pitches were well-
received and attendees are pushing their respective businesses to
participate

o PepsiCo and Microsoft have committed $5m and $1m, respectively, to
the Expo. '

o Total estimated contributions so far are approximately $20M (see
attached.)

o Italian Earthquake Response: On June 17, Deputy Secretary Lew met with
the National Italian American Foundation (NIAF), members of NIAF’s
steering committee, and members of the DoS-NIAF partnership coordinating
committee, Project plans for the partnership in response to the April 6
earthquake in L’ Aquila, Italy, that might be highlighted at the July 8-10 G8
Summit include three deliverables with a visual component that will be
underway in July and others that could be announced at that time.

* My swearing-in ceremony brought together leaders from Congress, the
Diplomatic Corps, the UN, Private Sector and Foundations. While you were
sorely missed at the event, the Deputy Secretary delivered your remarks and
noted that the State Department’s doors are open to new ideas and voices
and that we stand ready to catalyze, coordinate and collaborate on

EEASSHHD-
Classified by: S/GPI, Ambassador Bagley
E.O. 12958, Reason 1.4 (b) and (d)

Fbate: 05/09/2017
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06092277 Date:
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CEREGEFTED
2
partnerships. The event was a huge success and new partnerships
opportunities were brokered. The office further launched their new external
GPI website capturing your focus on partnerships and our plans for
engagement in them.

e GPI convened the Interagency Working Group on Public-Private
Partnerships to discuss upcoming opportunities for collaboration. The
group’s members include the Millennium Challenge Corporation, USAID’s
Global Development Alliance, the Office of the Director National
Intelligence, DOD’s Special Operations Command, and the Department of
State’s Office of the Global AIDS Coordinator and State’s Global
Partnership Initiative. The group is planning for joint event at the UN’s
General Assembly and for a one-government panel at the Business for Social
Responsibility Conference. Further opportunities to collaborate on training,
outreach and travel are being planned.

CLASSIFICATION

HA 09/01/2015
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The drafter should include a separate page (following the format of the
example below) with approval/drafter/clearance information. The drafter’s
Assistant Secretary or front office designate MUST approve the action memo and
initial the approval/drafter/clearance page. The drafter also must include his/her
full name, office symbol, and day/evening telephone number. Drafters and
staffers should proofread carefully. Info Memos may require fewer clearances
than Action Memos or BCLs; follow the clearance guidance below and call the
Line at x78879 with questions.

Tip: To eliminate the classification on the clearance page, insert a section
break after the last word of text on the prior page and deselect the “same as
previous” icon in the footer. This breaks the link between the headers and footers
on the previous page and clearance page. You can now cut the classification text
from the header and footer without erasing it from the document above. For more
information, please see the Executive Secretariat InfoLink website on the classified
system. Go to Processing Paper, Guidance, Formatting Headers and Footers.

Approved: Bureau Assistant Secretary or PDAS
Drafted: Bureaw/Office — Merry Drafter, ext. 7-1234/and after hours tel:

Cleared:
D - Special Assistant
P - Special Assistant
S/P — Special Assistant
Include appropriate Under Secretaries’ offices (E, G, M, R, T) and all
regional/functional bureaus whose equities are directly affected.
C — Required if the memo mentions Iragq, Iran, Afghanistan, Syria, Pakistan,
counter-terrorism policy.
G - Required if the memo discusses China, Burma, Tibet, or N, Ireland
RM -~ Required if the memo discusses budget or resource/funding issues
F - Required if the memo discusses foreign aid/U.S. assistance
M/DGHR - Required if the memo addresses personnel issues
Other potentially appropriate clearers:
DRL - on human rights/elections/democracy-promotion issues
EEB and E — on economic, energy, or agricultural issues
H - on all matters with a congressional angle, including legislation
L — on all legal matters, including GTMO, delegations of authority, and
potential signing of treaties or MOUs, to name a few issues
PM/ISN/VCI and T — on military issues

HA 09/01/2015
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n i

From: ‘ 3 ‘ B6 . i —
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2011 4:51 AM RELEASE IN |
To: abedinh@state.gov; humamabedin ‘ . PARTB6 |
Subject: DC ’ - - .

Attach: RESU'MEE ldoc
Dear Huma,

1 hope you are well. It was ﬁice seeing you m‘; - }1 few months back!

I will be in DC next week for a final round interview for the Presidential Management Fellowship, which requires its fellows to find their own job at
State within the context of the program.

As such, I was wondering whether you might know of any opportunities in the Secretary's office, or anyone I should contact while in DC? I would
love to work for the Secretary once again, in any capacity. I am attaching an updated CV for your reference.

Thank you for your kind help and I hope to see you soon.

Best,
I
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> : ,

Sent: Friday, March 11,2011 1:30 PM _ RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> g :

Subject: Fw: Fwd: ’

Pis print.

From: Jake Sullivan [mailto; _ 1 - o B6
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 11:59 PM

To:H

Subject: Fwd:

FYI

e Forwarded message =s—=—--

From: Catherine Rimmer }

Date: Sat, Mar 5, 2011 at 5:13 PM

Subject:

To: "jake.sullivan j‘ <jake,sullivani— —,>

Bashir (gaddafi's chief of staff) just called tony. He started by protesting that britain are threatening military
action, however he went on to say can we find a way to sort this out peacefully by having a fact finding mission
etc. i
This is the first time he has reached out to us unprompted so Tony's view is that they are interested in talking,
Tony pressed him on whether this was being done with the authority of the leader. He insisted that it is and that
he wants to talk”

DISCLAIMER : |

WARNING [ This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity to which it is addressed and,
together with any files transmitted with it, is confidential and may also be privileged. (If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy, forward, use or rely on any part of it or disclose its contents to any
person. If you have received it in error, please notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all
copies immediately. ' :

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those
of the sender and not those of The Office of Tony Blair.

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before
opening any attachments, Internet communications are not secure and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does
not provide any guarantee or warranty that this email or any attachments shall remain confidential.

The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP.
Windrush Ventures Limited is a limited company registered in Engl and and Wales with registered number
06397276. Olts registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H 0BL.

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number
LP012665. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H 0BL. OThe members of Windrush Ventures
No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819 Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2 LLP and the address at which each of these
can be served is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL.
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This email may relate to or be'sent from other members of the Windrush group.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs com/email
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" From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ‘ RELEASE IN PART‘
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 9:57 AM : BSB6
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> :
Subject: Re% ‘o . BS

meif oo | B6
What time lsl coming? _ !
~---- Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 09:55 AM ) \
To:H -

Subject: Re‘ l - B,5

Of course I can make that happen . )
U still ok with 4pm wheels up? : '
No word fm@ yet. ' B6

—---- Original Message --—- . .
From: H |
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 09:54 AM ; l
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Rel_—_] : BS

I meant Whitehaven! I would use it while I'm there for Uw‘ ‘ . B5

----- Original Message «-—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 09:48 AM
To:H

Subject: Re{ | a » B5

Of course. If its in chappaqua. I can describe it to oscar.

«-e-- Original Message --—-

From: H

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 09:45 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Rezl:] : B|5
Can 1 use it at Chap for m{ to call in? , : B‘5
—--- Original Message --—- !

" From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 09:41 AM

To:H >
Subject: Rc:rJ '. ' BS
At one point it was in chappaqua but I'm now thinking its back at office. I didn't travel with one this weekend.

—--- Original Message ---—-
From: H '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06093626 Date: 05/09/2017
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Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 08:47 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re:[‘

Do we still have a secure cell around?

—-- Original Message «-—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 07:45 PM

To:H - .

Subject: Re:‘:l

Ok 5o should I still try roL ‘thcn? B6

~--- Original Message --—-
From: H :

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 07:41 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re{ ]

I'will call in or send Jim.

—=- Original Message —~—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 06: 54 PM B6

To: H

Cc: 'jake. sulhvar ]qake sullwﬂ.E ¥ 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SulhvanJJ@state gov>
Subject| B5

On with matt spcnce' ‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06093626 Date: 05/09/2017
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From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 26,2011 5:59 PM IRELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.cor> B7(C),B6

Subject: Re: Dinner tonight

Thx.

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin s
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 05:58 PM

To:H

Subject: Re: Linner tonight
They are all set.

- Original Message ----~

From'H

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 05:15 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject. Re: Dinner tonight

Be sure DS knows they aren't.

----- Original Message ==+~

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 05:09 PM o

To: H; 'monica hanle{ . kmonica hmleyi l
Subject: Re: Dinner tonight -

Secrel service.

[has alt info. B6
e Original ichiage e B7(C)
From. H )
Sent; Saturday, March 26, 2011 05:09 PM -
To: Huma Abedin; 'monica hanley 1 %onicahmlwt ]> ’ B6

Subject: Dinner tonight

Do you know if DS or the Service are taking me? Neither knew anything about our going.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08093707 Date: 05/09/2017
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- From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> R Em T
Sent: Friday, July 8,2011 2:55 PM —_—
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: HELP-- We are now waiting for at least an hour to take off--and maybe longer
The J that we were supposed to take off at 3:20 but we haven't heard that yet : B6
: B7(C)
----- Original Message «----

From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, July 08,201102:41PM ‘ |
To: H, ‘lvalmoro |4Ivalmord | hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov> . B6

Subject: RE: HELP-- we are now waiting for at least an hour to take off--and maybe longer ‘

its the difference between mario and alonzo, simple as that. he has been very reassuring ¢
and we are equally frustrated watching your flight tracker here. will see if we can call ny and can tell us anything different. and we
heard they are also making plans to drive if necesssary. So Sorry! ) n

From: H

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 2:39 PM

To: Huma Abedin; lvalmord | hanleymr{@state.gov'

Subject: HELP-- we are now waiting for at least an hour to take off--and maybe longer

I am so unhappy since again no one ‘suid a word but as soon as we pulled away from gate we were told we'd wait for 20 minutes and
now just told it will be at least an hour but the good news is that they can't keep us out here longer than 3 hours! So, I want to go to
plan B--pls do all you can to get us flying and if that doesn't work, T want to drive so have asked Service and DS to lry to work that
out. : A
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C060942111ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06094211 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 5:20 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
- Ce: ‘millscd@state.gov' :
Subject: Re: Question

RELEASE IN |
PART BS5,B6

Pls do and let Bumns know. Thx.

----- Original Message ----»
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 05:16 PM

To: H
Cc: 'MillsCD@state.gov' <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Question \

Pat thought he had meeting scheduled. So not sure where this is but ill confirm.

=== Original Message «e-e-

From: H .
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 05:14 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Co: 'millscd@state.gov' <millscd@state.gov>
Subject: Question

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06094211 Date: 05/09/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> \ . i
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 5:57 PM ' |RELEASE IN PARH '
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . BS5,B6

Subject: Re: Random

T ki BS
————— = — B6
-—~-- Original Message -—- R

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, August 25,2011 05'50 PM

To:H

Subject: Re: Random

I

-—- Original Message -—--

From: H

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 05:40 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re Random

1 am going to Paris so we can tell press and Blair. 1 will call Laura, Also,l BS
f | . B6

~—— Original Message -—— ' 'l

From: Huma Abedin ’ !

Sent: Thursday, August 25,2011 05:30 PM \
" To:H

Subject: Random

B6

« pir wants fo send out a planning note fo‘r paris to our travelers since people will need to plan. So I think it mekes sense
- yake switched romer to laura tyson. We have added her to call listbut hernumberis| |1 re-send you call sheet separately.

- hague called to talk about libya and middle east and wants to schedule call for next week, We'll get you call sheet,
- matthew doyle called to see if you were going to paris, Blair thinking about coming to do middle east business on margins. Told him plans still in
flux but heads up to you.

L

] B5

A e n .
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 12:55 PM " BB RELEASE IN PARU
To: huiamabedin| ] B¢ :
Subject: Fw: plane diagram for approval |
Attach: 03—3 1&1 1 AAFB-Paris, France, EUR Trip (C-32).doc; 08-31-11 man for EUR trip, Aug 3 1-Sept 2,

2011.docx

From: Mushingi, Tulinabo S

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: FW: plane diagram for approval

For your review/approval.... Thanks. Tuli

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096705 Date: 05/23/2017
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AAFB, Maryland - Paris, France
Wednesday, 31-Aug-2011

31-Aug-2011 11:32:58 AM
Mission No. 20644 Tail No. 90004

1. THE SECRETARY

2, Abedin, Huma M

3. Adler, Caroline E

4, Allegra, Theodore

5. Behrens, NinaK

6. Benaim, Daniel P

7. Carmichael, Lachlan

8.  Chollet, Derek H

9.  Chomiak, Catherine A
10 Crew,CeneA
1. |
12 | e
13.  Gaouette, Katherine Nicole
W [ ]
15. Gordon, PhilipH
16. Hanley, MonicaR
17, 1
18. Lee, Matthew V
19. Long, James V
20. Miranda, Anthony L
21.  Mushingi, Tulinabo S
22. Nuland, Victoria] _
o
24,  Quinn, Andrew S
25.  Reines, Philippe I
26. RESERVED #, ONE
27.  Schneider, Nicolas D
28.  Schroeder, AddieB
9 | |
30,  Sullivan, JacobJ
31.  Vaucei, EvanJ
32, -
33, Williams, Robert T
34. Yehl, Ashley C
35.
36.
37.
38,
39.
40.
41,
42,

Seat Request:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Dep

Drops in AAFB, Maryland :

Plane Manifest

PAX Capacity: 42

RELEASE IN ﬁkﬂ ,
B7(C)B6 |

S

PA

S/ES

ALS

S/P Speech
AFP

NSC

NBC

NEA

DSS

DSS
BLOOMBERG
DS$

EUR

S

DSS

AP

NBC

S/ES-8
S/ES-EX

PA

DSS
REUTERS

PA

N/A

A/LS

S/ES-S
DSS :

B6

‘8

AP
DSS
NBC
PA

Adds in AAFB, Maryland :

AAINA IANAE
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31-Aug-2011 11:32:58 AM
Mission No. 20644

p—t

Sent Requestt

" DSS-TBD 1,DSS
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" Tail No, 90004

Plane Manifest

Paris, France - AAFB, Maryland

THE SECRETARY

Abedin, Huma M
Adler, Caroline E
Allegra, Theodore
Benaim, Danicl P
Carmichael, Lachian
Chollet, Derek H
Chomiak, Catherine A
Cordell, Jenny R

Cretz,GeneA

DSS - TBD 2, DSS
DSS - TBD 3, DSS

Thursday, 01-Sep-2011
PAX Capacity: 42

“Gaouette, Katherine Nicole

Gordon, PhilipH
Hanlcy, MonicaR

“Lee, Matthew V
Long, James V
Miranda, Anthony L

Mushingi, Tulinabo S _

‘Nuland, VictoriaJ

Quinn, AndrewS
Reines, Philippe I
RESERVED #, ONE

Schroeder, AddieB

l— o
Sullivan, Jacab J

Vucci, BvanJ

]

Williams, Robert T
Yehl, Ashley C

Drops in Paris, France :
Behrens, Nina K (A/LS)

» Schneider, Nicolas D (A/LS)

S

PA

S/ES
S/P Speech
AFP
NSC
NBC
S/ES-S
NEA
DSS
DSS
DSS
DSS
DSS
DSS
BLOOMBERG
DSS
EUR

S

DSS

AP
NBC
S/ES-S
S/ES-EX
PA

DSS
REUTERS
PA

N/A
S/ES-S
DSS

S

AP

DSS
NBC
PA

Adds in Paris, France

_,_.,,._.—I———'—

Cordell, Jenay R (S/ES-S)
(DSS)

—DSS - TBDT, DSS (DSS)

DSS - TBD 2, DSS (DSS)

Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6096

.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096719 Date: 05/23/2017
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DSS - TBD 3, DSS (DSS)
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From: H <HDR22@gclintonemail.com> IRELEASE IN FULL|
Sent: Saturday, September 17,2011 1:46 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Mullen

Can you have the clips for both Bill and me faxed to the house?

---—- Original Message --—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 0108 PM
To: H

Subjoct: Ro. Mulion

Ck.

—- Original Message ——

From: H

Sent; Saturday, September 17, 2011 01:04 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Mullen

Don't worry about call sheet

/

---— Original Message ——-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 12:55 PM
To:H

Subject: Re. Mullen

No they have been standing by. Still trying to get call shest though.
Calling on c1sco ’

—- Original Message ~--

From H .

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 12:53 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Mullen

That's so strange since I replied on the ipad which shows it oing thru. If 1 no longer works for him 1 will make any other time work.

-~ QOriginal Message --—

From: Hume Abedin '
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 12:35 PM

TooH .

Subject: Re: Mullen *

1didn't
1 was just going to call ur house cause [ hadn't heard
Confirming now !

—ee« Originel Message ~-—~-

From: H

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 12:29 PM
To. Huma Abedin

Subject: Re. Mullen

Did you get my email saying I could talk to Mullen at 1pm?
—- Original Message ——

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 10:00 AM

To:H

Subject: Mullen

Wants to talk to you today at 1pm. ideally secure. About kosovo. There is some background coming to you. But can you do call?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096787 Date: 05/23/2017
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From; Marc Mecvinsky { ] g

Sent: . Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:14 PM B6 :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> _ [ELEASE IN PART B3
Subject: follow-up N . INA,B6 S—
thanks again

—— Forwarded Message —

From: Marc Mezvinsky

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinfonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 9:02 AM
Subject: Fw: Hannah - see attached

Hi Huma-
Hope Italy amazing. Bhutan is persistently breathtaking.

See below. I only want to walk the most appropriate line advisable here, so whatever you think that is, please
just let me know. :

T'l forward you the other emails/attachments in a moment as well. v ]
Thank you as always, ‘

Marc _ ’

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Hannah Richert L - }

Date: Sat, 27 Aug 2011 11:26:56 -0400

To: 'marcmez |<marcmeL . .
Subject: Re: Hannah - see attached T

Hi, )
I found out we have a policy of him not doing these types of letters, because they would be letters to his wife, which is
strange obviously, We should ask Huma to advisc. ,

From: MarcM([maitol ]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 09:45PM -
To: marc |<marcmez I
Ce¢: Hannah Richert T
Subject: Re: Hannah - see attached

Hey
Having email issues - not sufpn’sing from Bhutan! - so I'm afraid this never got out! ' |

On Aug 26, 2011, at 2:57 AM, "Marc Mezvinsky" E J> wrote;

Hi Hannah -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08097120 Date: 05/23/2017
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©Hope the Hamptons going well :)

Wanted to get your advice on the email below. It's from a friend of mine who is the ’7 | B3 INA

L

To that end, do you think its appropriate for the President to write a letter on her/his behal€? If not -
which I would completely understand - is there someone else you would recommend who possibly
could whom I could reach out to? If yes, please ask the President if he would be willing to and if
’ﬁs. could we arrange for a letter faxed from the President or someone in the office, vouching for

don't think it's appropriate to go via the secretary's
office as obviously that’s much more than merely a positive reference, which is the limit of what 1
would feel comfortable with or think appropriate.

Any thoughts on this? Trust your judgment as to the best way to proceed.
Anyways, hope all else well! We just landed in Bhutan and are ready for adventure.
Marc

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: | s ; : B6
Date: Mon, 15 Aug 2011 09:37:49 0400 |
To: 'marcmezl [<ma:cm@ J
Subject: -
this is just an FY1 on[  |-ifyoucangeta letter and get someone to call the embassy and put B6

in good word day before scheduled interview I think goes long way
[ | B6

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) |
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an 4
intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and

attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in

reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment i
products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an '
official statement of Sender. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and
retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such
EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be
archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located.
This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure o free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities
and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value *
Aré Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not
Insured by Any Federal Govemment Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have
additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message is subject to
terms available at the following link:

: fameri ildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the
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RELEASE IN PART

From: Marc Mezvinsky 4 ] B6 \@_NA_,BG_ _‘

Sent:  Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:21 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Subject: Fw: Fwd:l o

[ as afollow-up, - |

—— Forwarded Message ——-

From: Marc Mezvinsky '{ _}

To: abedinh@state gov

Sent; Sunday, August 28,2011942PM

Subject: Fw: Fwd: - |

Part 3
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Marc Mezvinsky' P -

Date: Sun, 28 Aug 2011 13:02:53 +0000

To: Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com>

ReplyTo: marcmez
Subject: Fw: Fwd:L

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From:
Date: ?6‘_@@2})1’_‘1}1:}5’:09_-0700_ o
To: <marcmez,
Subject: Fwd:

Herei{ interview dateof| ~|in bangkok--see all the details .
below--anything you can do will forever be appreciated '

tom

---------- Forwarded message ---—---——

From:

Date: Tue, Aug 16,201Tat9:52PM
Subject; Fwd: ]

Y S ———

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thailand@us-visase ices.com" <Thailand@us-visaservices.com>
Date: August 16, 2011 9:26:54 AM PDT '

TO:L -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097123 Date: 05/31/2017
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Subject: : | B3 INA
. (DONOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL)
Thank you for using the Visa Information Service. You have successfully scheduled an
appointment for your visa interview. Here are the details of your appointment:
. |
Applicant's Name:| - I B3 INA

DS-160 Confirmation Number:| ]
Appointment Confirmation Number:|

Appointment Dalezr ]
Appointment Time: |

Post Name: US Embassy - Bangkok
Visa Type: ‘ J

Confirmed On| |
Last Date for Editing Information:
Last Date for Cancellation: -

Security Advice:

Please arrive at the embassy 30 minutes before your scheduled appointment time. The appointment
time Is not the exact time of your interview. You may not enter the Embassy with weapons, sharp
objects, cellular telephones, phatographic or video cameras, electronics such as radios or other
equipment, Including computers. Please do not bring any type of electronic equipment.

Application Fee: Each applicant must pay the non-refundable application fee before going to the
Embassy or Consulate for the appointment. You may pay this fee at any Thailand Post location that has
$Pay at the Post¢ service. You should bring to your appointment both original receipts that Thailand
Post provides. You will pay the Thai baht equivalent of this dollar amount: '

@ Visitors for Business or Tourism, Students, or Exchange Visitors (Category B, F, J, or M): $140
(3 Petition-Based Employment and Work Visas (Category H, L, O, P, Q, or R): $150

] Treaty Trader and Investor (Category E): $390

@ Fiancee (Category K): $350

© All other visa categories: $140 )

If you are not sure which of these applies to you, you should pay the Thai baht equivalent of
$140, We will determine the correct fee at your appointment and advise you how to pay the difference.
Expedited Appointment: Applicant must schedule an appointment for a visa Interview first then send
an e-mail to; visasbkk@state.qoy -for Bangkok-related cases.

The e-mail must contain the subject line: Request to Expedite a Non-Immigrant Visa Appointment.
Please include your appointment confirmation number and date, full name, contact telephone
number, and the reason an earlier appointment is requested :

For medical emergencies involving a sick parent, sibling, or child, please include a letter from a
physician describing the patient§s medical condition. The visa unit will contact you should space be
available. It is not a guarantee that a visa will be expedited or issued even in a medical
emergency.

Thank you,
The Visa Information Service Team . .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097123 Date: 05/31/2017
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From: Marc Mezvinsky < P B6 .
Sent: Saturday, October 8, 2011 3:56 PM RELEASE IN PART B3 |
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> INA,B6 /

Subject: Re: Hi Huma

Thanks so much! Really means a lot

—=—-Original Message—----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Marc Mezvinsky
Subject: Re' Hi Huma
Sent: Oct 8, 2011 3:55 PM

[ B3 INA

—~— Original Message -—-
From: Marc Mezvinsky [mailto] B6

Sent: Saturday, October 08, 2011 03:44 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Hi Huma

Hi Huma,

Hope you are having a good weekend

B3 INA

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097143 Date: 05/23/2017
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Fron:ll: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Seni: Monday, October 10, 2011 7:55 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> \QBS ‘

Subject: Re: few other things :

—--- Original Message -—--

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 07:45 PM
To:H

Subject: RE. few other things

‘ B6

From: H

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 7:45 PM

To. Huma Abedin ) i
Subject: Re: few other things ‘

] | B6

|

~= Original Message -~-

From Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, October 10,2011 07:43 PM
To: H

Subject: RE: few other things

will offer santos 9;30pm, call sheet coming now. _ —
sorry but bill cant do 7:30am so will need to bel ' B5
we are talking to koreans to see if thi

From: H

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 7:38 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Re: few other things

I can try Santos when I land.
Ok on 7:30 call. Pls keep trying to schedule Marc G.
1 need to call FM Amr whenever we can get scheduled.

1 knew Kurt would insist but can he help ! ' B5

B6
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—— Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 07:24 PM
To: H ‘
Subject: few other things,

- president santos called tonite, wants to talk to you about abbas visit to Columbia tomorrow. we are getting points from semep/wha if you are open
to trying him back tonite. otherwise, we can try tomorrow.

- no word back from marc grossman about call.
- i am going to set up call with bill burns at 7:30am (o talk about 9am
- i am sending you a call sheet for fm amr. jake walles suggested|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Statel Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097390 Date: 05/23/2017

BS




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C060974(Q77IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097407 Date: 05/23/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 8:09 PM )

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PAR'IJ
Subject: Re: Espinosa BS

If not; T will talk to her at 9:30.

~—— Original Message -—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, October 11,2011 08.00 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Espinosa

11l ask if she will do.

«—-- Original Message -——

From: H .
Sent: Tuesday, October 11,2011 07:59 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re' Espinosa

Can we push it to 10:30?

—~-- Original Message -~ ' i
From' Huma Abedin .

Sent; Tuesday, October 11,2011 07:51 PM

To:H

Subject: RE: Espinosa

espinosa can talk at 9:30pm
i know thats right in the middle of dinner
are you comfortable taking call at that time?

From: H

Sent; Tuesday, October 11,2011 7:36 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Espinosa

As soon as I get points, I will call.

—— Original Message —~
From: Huma Abedin ‘
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 07:34 PM ; ‘
To: H ‘ |
Subject: Espinosa ’

I hear you are ok with talking to Espinosa tonight. [1l reach out for times. :
Bill looped back with| ~ nd their amb praised our efforts at transparency. The B5

mexican amb will speak out at lemorrows briefing with the Toreign dip corps. Amb recommended calling espinosa soon|
|:|wha sending formal points which we will get to you. )

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097407 Date: 05/23/2017 !
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> o
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:07 AM [BELM'H
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call.

Don't worty. It's over.

-—— Original Message -~-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08:02 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call.

We aré trying to fix this
Points are classified so don't have on email
Switching to low side now.

-—— Original Message ---~

From: H

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 07:38 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Re. Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call.

Thx for the reminder. Can someone email me the talking points?

I'm in the city (NO trafficl) And am pulling over on a side strect near the hotel.
-—-- Original Message -—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, October 14,2011 07:35 AM

To:H .
Subject: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097419 Date: 05/23/2017
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From; Marc Mezvinsky < P i

Sent: . Friday, October 14, 2011 6:00 PM " B6 ‘RELEASE IN \
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonema11 com> . PART B3 INA,B6
Subject: Re: Hi Huma

Super helpful, I'll follow-up, Thank you very much Huma
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

-~--Original Message-—--

From:; Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com>

Date: Fri, 14 Oct 2011 17:34:30 . )
To: 'marcmez |<marcmez] P B6
Subject; Re: Hi Huma

Onth¢  |case, here is the situation. The key here is for the employer to show evidence that he/she is on a finite assignment in the US. B6

As they understand it | This is permissible provided her employer is normally an B3 |N A
international executive who is on a temporary assignmentinthe US,[ .

—--- Original Message -~-—

From. Marc Mezvinsky [mailto] | ‘ ‘ . B6
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08:27 AM :

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Hi Huma
1 am going to try to attend the event this AM for the econ club, is that alright?

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097421 Date: 05/23/2017
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From: Marc Mezvinsky <1_ - .
Sent: Saturday, October 1I5, 2011 12:05 PM B6 RELEASE IN PART B3
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> INA,B6
Subject: Re: Hi Huma

B - - - - | B3 INA
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile
-—~--Original Message----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
 Date: Fri, 14 Oct 2011 17:34:30 ‘

To: 'marcmed ~ macmed P : B6

Subject, Re; Ht Huma

On mzlmse, here is the situation. The key here is for the employer to show evidence that he/she is on a finite assignment in the US. B6

As they understand it,l | This is permissible_provided her emplover 15 normally an__ B3 INA

international executive who is on a temporary assignment in the US. ]

—— Original Message -— )
From: Marc Mezvinsky [mailtg | B6
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08:27 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Hi Huma

Tam going to try to attend the event this AM for the econ club, is that alright?

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097422 Date: 05/23/2017
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RELEASE IN PART B3
INA,B6

From: Marc Mezvinsky { | B6
Scnt: Saturday, October 15, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw Fwd. Fwl __meloyment verification
Attach: | _
See atteched
Thanks Humal s
‘ B3 INA
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile B6
Fromi__ _]
Date: Fri, 14 Oct 2011 23:33:04 -0400
To: Marc Mezvinsky{ )

Subject: Fwd. Fw: mﬁﬁlb‘)}mtﬁln
here it is

R Forwarded message ----—----

From. Bronstein, Sheri { b
Date’ Fr, Oct 14, 2011 at 10:31 PM

Subject: Fw: TM employment verification

To. 1:

0
From' Bronstein, Sheri

Sent Friday, October 14, 2011 10:14 PM
To: Bronstein, She
Subject: FW:

0

saployment verification

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an unended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all
copies and attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any sction in reliance on, the information
contruned in or attached to this message 15 prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer o sell or a solicitation of any investment produgts or other financial product or
service, an officisl confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Sender Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept,
monitor, review and retain e~communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators,
law enforcement, in litigation and as required hy law

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be archived, supervised and produced in
countries other than the country 1 which you are localed, This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender” are references fo any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not
FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition o Any Banking Service
or Activity * Are Nol Insured by Any Federal Government Agency Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional important
disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message 1s subject to terms available al the following link
hitp://www.bankofamerioa com/emaldisclumer By messaging with Sender you consent to the foregoing.
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C06097454FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097454 Date: 05/23/2017

[PLEASE PREPARE ON COMPANY LETTERHEAD, SIGN WHERE INDICATED,
AND RETURN TO FDBL OFFICES AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE]

RELEASE IN PART

B3 INA
{ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" }
Embassy of the United States of America ~ Bangkok
Consular Section, Non-immigrant Visas
B3 INA

L %

Very truly yours,

" [NAME}

[TITLE]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097454 Date: 05/23/2017
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C0609747771ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097477 Date: 05/23/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: . Monday, October 17,2011 4:18 AM y

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> —_—
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> :35 II: E ASEIN |
Subject: Lauren Transition memo S
Attach: LJ Transition Memo.docx

Attached is the list outlining laurens responsbilities.

There were a few general issues we addressed and agreed on.

1. | shared that we are hiring a replacement but until then, the below plan would be in place.

2. Rob will primarily sit in laurens chair for the interim. He will retain his original office and work there when hrc is on the
road. :

3. Laurens phone line will continue to be answered by everyone slttmg in the office but primarily Dan since he answers
most calls. Her email response will direct people to email Rob or Monica for assistance,

4. Protocol would take over managing hrc for building events. | didn't mention specifics but as we discussed, Jessica
seems perfect.

5. The random note about apples is something I'm asking Jason on the 8th floor to start purchasing since they are for her
personal use. | already give them cash to buy all hrc lunches so this will just be additional.

The specific tasks will be handled the following way:

Monica

- Will print all emails/articles HRC forwards. She and lauren currently both do this. |
- Will order staff car from motorpool for DC events. l
- Will staff hrc for all videos

Rob .

- Business cards: In past, hrc passed on business cards with follow-up. Very rare.

- Will print emails sent from hrc friends for to read file.

- Will respond to all Publishing requests

Claire

- Will maintain daily call list identifying all outstanding calls.

- Will order books from state dept library.

- Will print hrc daily lunch menu

Dan

- Signature: all pictures and books for signature will be processed through Dan. Currently he and lauren split the job.
Nima/Bernadette:

- BCL cards: they will print HRC bcl briefing cards for all meetings.

Lona/Linda

- will print hre daily mini schedule.

Please let me know if u want to discuss further.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C y 2 1]
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 04:59 PM |
To: Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Russo, Robert V; Fogarty, Danie! J; Coleman, Claire L; Wells,

Alice G; Abbaszadeh, Nima; Meehan, Bernadette M

Subject: RE: Transition memo

Attaching the electronic copy for everyone.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Flusso, Robert V; Fogarty, Daniel J; Coleman, Claire L; Wells,
Alice G; Abbaszadeh, Nima; Meehan, Bernadette M

Subject: Re: Transition memo

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State C‘ase No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068097477 Date: 05/23/2017
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Does that work for others? I'd like to include alice, nima and bernadette too if they can join.
t can also do today if that's easler.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 04:31 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Russo, Robert V; Fogarty, Daniel J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: RE: Transition memo

I will likely be in the office for quite a while tomorrow. | can participate anytime from 2:30PM onward tomorrow.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Russo, Robert V; Fogarty, Daniel J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Re: Transition memo

Hi lauren - thanks for this. I'm sorry we didn't get a chance to sit down as a group before you left. But as monica and rob

know, we are trying to organize a call with S staff this weekend to be sure everyone is on the same page.
Are people available to do that?

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 04:05 PM ,

To: Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Russo, Robert V; Fogarty, Daniel J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Transition memo

Friend's,

I've rounded out the transition memo and put copies in your folders. Additionall\{, you can find it on the Shared Drive>
UCC> U Farewell> U Transition Memo (so that you can modify it if needed).

I miss all of you already!!!!

Lauren

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097477 Date: 05/23/2017




C060974787IED U.S. Department of StagbtGesaiblpoR-BPAB0637APRE No. C08097478 Date: 05/23/2017

. . RELEASE W\
Saturday FULL
10/15/11 .

4:00 PM

LJ TRANSITION MEMO

APPLES

I order apples for the Secretary’s office from Keaney Produce (in Landover,
Maryland). We have an account there. You can reference old receipts, but here is
the information you need: .

Phone number for ordering: 301-772-3333
Account number: 008056

Driver’s cell phone number: (Be sure to ask for the driver’s cell phone number

before meeting the delivery person street-side. And bring your cell phone with
you).

The payment for the apples is direct bill (Justin Cooper takes care of it). Be
strategic when ordering. (Don’t order a box of apples 10 days before the team
goes on a huge trip — they will go bad). ‘Keaney Produce will ask you if you want a
large box or a small box; always pick the small one; there will always be more
apples than you can use. Apples go in the blue bowl in her office, on the coffee
table. Check them every day to be sure they are good, and refresh as needed. Be
sure all stickers are removed, rinsed, and they should look “pretty,” no brown
spots or bruises. The “aesthetic misfits” can be put out in the 7t floor or 8% floor
kitchen for the staff to enjoy.

The contact at Keaney Produce, if you ever have problems and need to speék with
a supervisor, is Roy Carguiulo.

Should you decide to discontinue service with this company, be sure to notify
Justin Cooper, since he gets direct-billed for the produce.

ARTICLES E-MAILS FOR PRINTING

Must always be blown up to 14-pt font (minimum). For newspaper articles, HRC
does not need the original newspaper copy returned to her (although it’s a good
idea to keep it for a few days before tossing it). . :

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097478 Date: 05/23/2017
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Saturday
10/15/11 !
4:00 PM

BUSINESS CARDS

If HRC passes out business cards for follow-up, be sure to send back into her a
clean, typed synopsis of the outcome once you've completed the follow-up.
Include a copy of the card to refresh her memory. All business cards should also
be added to the database. ‘

CALL GRID

There are two portions of the call grid to be maintained. One is the “call grid.”
The other is the “call cover page.” They always go together, although they are
maintained as separate documents. They are located on the low side. I Drive:
Docs: LJCC: Call Grids: <choose month> '

Call grids are printed for the Secretary every day (at whatever time makes most
sense). Sometimes it makes sense to print in the middle of the day (especially if
there have been substantial changes since the day before). Other times it makes
sense to print an hour or so before she leaves at the end of the night. When the
Secretary is travelling, then call grids must be e-mailed to the travelling
assistants. E-mail a copy to Huma and whichever other assistants (Claire, Lona
or Monica) is travelling with her. The copy that you send to the travelling team
should always be either a scan or a pdf; one simple document consisting of the
cover sheet and the grid put together.

The call grid is maintained on a daily basis. The date and time at the top of the
grid should be changed every single day. When the Secretary is travelling in
another time zone, you should also reflect that time. The time listed should

- always be the time that you PRINT (or SEND) the call grid. It should look like
this: )

CALL LIST .
Friday, October 7, 2011
. 1:30 PM EDT

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08097478 Date: 05/23/2017
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Saturday
10/15/11
4;00 PM

Or this (when she is traveliing):

CALL LIST
Friday, October 7, 2011
100 EDT /10:00 P [1)

(Adjust the time/date information at the top of the grid also.) The call COVER
sheet sometimes exceeds one page in length. When that happens, you should
never use the second page. The completed call grid package that goes to the .
Secretary every day should consist of a ONE-PAGE call cover sheet stapled to the
call grid. Use the entire call GRID, regardless of its length. The call cover sheet’s
purpose is simply to provide the Secretary an easily-readable snapshot of what’s
on deck. The grid is set up to reflect phone numbers.

Never remove a call from the grid unless the Secretary or Huma specifically asks
you to, or it becomes OBE. Be sure to notify Huma and Claire whenever a call
comes off the grid. Whenever you remove a call from the grid, be sure to reflect
that in the “completed calls” document which is located in the LICC folder. This
document is updated from the top down; most recent changes go on top. Also, if
the Secretary asks you directly to remove a call from the grid, then be sure to
inform Huma and Claire by e-mail. This document, over the years, has been
mostly for my personal reference. It tells me when, where, and why she spoke
with someone. It also tells me why a call was removed from the grid, and when.
Additionally, it is a good reference for obscure or hard-to-find phone numbers.

Official Foreign calls should be maroon. (Official calls only — overseas calls that
are not official go in black.)

Hill calls should be blue.

Everything else (personal and miscellaneous) is black.

**Put one current copy of the call cover sheet in the folders for Bernadette, Nima,
Alice, Cheryl, and Jake at least once a week. This is because they do not ordinarily
see the grid, and if they have current information pertaining to the status of a
pending call, they can flag it for you to adjust accordingly.

3
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CALLS

If you receive an incoming call for HRC, be sure to e-mail Claire and Huma with
the person’s name and subject matter. For calls from Members of Congress, also
include Dave Adams and Joe Macmanus on H staff. b

REQUESTS FOR SIGNATURE

You will get many requests for the Secretary to autograph something. You will
have to use your judgment, but there are a few hard-and-fast rules.

1.) Books: The Secretary should never autograph a book that is not one of
her own (Living History, It Takes a Village, etc). She cannot autograph
works by other authors. (The purpose for this is two-fold: First, it helps
to make the number of autograph requests somewhat manageable.
Second, it’s unsafe for her to be adding her signature to any work that is
not her own, for obvious reasons).

2.) Headshots: Generally, if she is asked to sign a headshot for someone
she does not know or have a connection to, then we will simply autopen
it. The volume of requests that she gets for signature is just so high that
it must be managed very carefully, Some headshots can be autopenned
only. Some need a more personal touch; in that case, we can ask the
calligrapher (Jennifer Nicholson) to pre-inscribe the photo and then we
add the auto-pen signature. You have to use your judgment, and don't
be afraid to ask the team. Any member of the Armed Services
(regardless of whether or not HRC has met,them) should get a personal
signature, Rob Russo can help you on judgment calls for this kind of
thing. '

3.) Other photos/posters/memorabilia: People ask her to sign all
sorts of things. Run all of this by Huma for clearance on whether or not
it’s okay to have the Secretary sign. Claire, Monica, and Rob can help

too. .
4.) Never ever do we sign any unauthorized biography, under any
circumstance.

5.) You will get lots of signature requests and they can sometimes be hard
to keep track of, so I suggest you keep very careful, detailed records of
who has asked for what. Makes life easier.

4
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6.) Nothing goes in for signature without Huma first seeing it. Be sure to
clear all autograph requests with her, always.

CARDS

Every morning, Claire will e-mail you which cards need to be made for the
Secretary’s meetings that day. Cards are made (usually) from the BCL for the
meeting. The BCL’s are usually found on the high side. The S-Specials can tell
you where to find the BCLs for meetings. (They are organized by subject matter,
region, and date). To make cards, follow these steps: :

- Change the size of the classifications on both the header and the footer so
that they are 8 pt. font.
Change the paper size to 8 x5

- Shrink the margins down to .2 on all sides

. Goto “header” > “edit header” and scale back the margin for the header to
.2 Repeat for footer.

For any cards that you are preparing for an OFF-CAMPUS meeting, always print
at least 2 sets. Give one to Claire (for HRC) and give a spare to
Huma,/Monica/whomever is attending the meeting with S.

E-MAIL SUBSCRIPTION

The Secretary subscribes to the Progress report daily e-mail list. You should
subscribe to this e-mail list. It usually comes to your in-box late-afternoon.
(Sometimes after the secretary has left for the evening). It gets printed for her
every day, and goes into a read file.

The Progress Report: progress@americanprggressaction.org

LIBRARY

Joan Sherer from the Library will frequently e-mail updates with overdue library
books. When those updates come in, e-mail Monica and Huma to see if the books

5
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can be located. In rare circumstances, when the books cannot be located, then
they will have to be replaced. Monica can help with that.

To request a book on the Secretary’s behalf from the Library, send an email to the
“Library” collective in the GAL. Be sure that they know that the request is on the
Secretary’s behalf, so that they will procure the book if it isn’t already in stock.
Also, when you pick it up, be sure that the book is checked out on the Secretary’s
account (under her own name), rather than your own. (This mistake is
frequently made). The easiest way to keep track of what is outstanding is to have
all books issued under her account.

If the Library has a copy of a book that the Secretary has requested, but it is
currently issued to another Library patron, the Secretary is usually fine to wait for
it to be returned. Ialways ask her to be sure. Sometimes the Library staff will
volunteer to recall the book from a patron for her — please be sure to
discourage them from doing this. If she needsa book in short order and it
is currently checked out to another Library patron, then they have the ability to
procure a second copy for her use.

LUNCH MENUS

Every day, Monica will forward the lunch menu from the kitchen. Sometimes it
comes in early, with a good deal of advance notice. Sometimes we don't get it
until closer to the lunch hour. Whenever it comes in, print as soon as possible.
Claire will put it on the Secretary’s desk.

MINI SCHEDULE

Every morning, HRC gets a “mini schedule” e-mailed to her. To create the mini
schedule: ‘

Take Lona’s schedule. Open it up and strip of any headers and footers, and any
extraneous information, Just times, name of event, location. To see examples of
old minis, go to “LJCC” folder and then “mini schedules” folder.

In the morning, e-mail the mini schedule to HRC and cc: Huma & Lona. The
csubject line should read like this:
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“Mini Schedule, Friday, October 7th 2011”

At the end of the schedule, type"‘###” to indicate the end. Do not put a signature |
at the bottom of this e-mail. It should contain the mini schedule only.

MOTORPOOL

To set up a motorpool request, the process has gone all electronic, and therefore
has become somewhat laborious. An account must be created at:

http://ilms.irm.state.gov

Once you've created an account, there is no log-in process. The system will
recognize your log-in from your initial computer log-ins. (Therefore, it’s not
possible to share an account name/password).

Once a motorpool request has been submitted, you will receive an e-mail
confirmation. : '

If the vehicle is to travel with the Secretary’s motorcade, it is VERY IMPORTANT
to notify Diplomatic Security. They will need for it to be pre-positioned by the
cage no later than one hour before the scheduled departure time. They will also
need made/model/tag #, and driver’s name. Additionally, these specific
instructions need to be made to motorpool when you submit the electronic
request. o

PLANTS

Whenever Claire is travelling or away, be sure to give all of the plants in the office
some water (including those in Huma’s and Alice’s offices).

PUBLISHING REQUESTS

We have a “blanket no” policy on all publishing requests. The Secretary is not
permitted to do them for ethical reasons. I respond to all publishing requests on
a case-by-case basis. Publishing requests include:
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Requests for a book “blurb”

Requests for contributions to the content of a book or any item for
publication.

Requests for any comment, verbal or written, about any work or
publication. , ‘

Some sample language for a publishing regret:

4

Dear Mr Smith,

I recently received your letter and request for Secretary Clinton to collaborate on your
upcoming work, Living Voices. Regrettably, under the advisement of the ethics attorneys at the
Department of State, she is unable to contribute to works intended for private publication, no
matter how worthwhile the subject matter may be. Therefore, she will not be able to
contribute to this project.

! know that Secretary Clinton would want me to extend to you, and to Westminster, her
best wishes for every success in this endeavor.

Regards, xxx

VIDEOS

- All scripts must be proofed and edited for style. Always double-check phonetics.
Phonetics that the building sends up are not always accurate OR logical. In my
_experience, phonetics need to be corrected more than 50% of the time.

. WALK-THRUS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097478
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o Standing or seating?
o How many people expected?
o Backdrop? Flags? Teleprompter?
o Stage set-up? Toe tags?
o Water at podium
o Acknowledgment cards
o Monroe Room clutch and/or posed photos before or during
event? X
o Howlong are HRC remarks? How long are other participant remarks?
o Rope & Stanchion (I frequently suggest simply to create a

visual buffer for the audience so the photographer can get photos)
o  Entertainment
D Food & Beverage

VOICE MAIL

I have changed my voice mail to reflect that I am no longer with the State
Department, the voice mail is being monitored infrequently, and callers should
call back to 202-647-9572.

Key-in: 7-5298-#
Code: 7-5298-0-#

###
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|
RELEASE IN PART
B3 INA,B6

From: Marc Mezvinsky { ] ‘B6
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 6:18 PM I
To: ) Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . |
Subject: Re: Hi Huma ' ;

Thanks again for all of your help on this Humal S0 do you think we shoutd have| fommunicate with someone in DC? B6

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: I'ri, 14 Oct 2011 17:34:30 » .
To: 'marcme [<maremez b B6

Subject: Re: i Huma ' l

On the| | here is the situation. The key here is for the employer 1o show evidence that he/she is on a finite assignment in the US. B6

I
| This is permissible_provided her employer is normally an international cXeoutive B3 INA

As they understand it,] = .
who is on a temporary assig; i the U.S. |

----- Original Message -----

From. Marc Mezvinsky [mailtel ] B6
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08.27 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Hi Huma

1 am going to try 1o attend the event this AM for the econ olub, is that alright?

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

" Sent: Monday, December 5,2011 8:14 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ' ‘Eﬁ:’iiﬁﬁ"} ( D)‘
Subject: Re: Warning —

Weird, He didn't yet.

----- Original Message »----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, December 0S5, 2011 05:49 AM |

To:H
Subject: Waming
If rudd tries to erah vou. want to rerind van ha emailed ma fara hilat 1 lnld.uml_l_wns_mn:l-jn;_nn.il_i ]] B1
180 we have said no to today and frying o buy some time to figure out, Needless to say, kurts staff and joff bleich are surpnsed he went . 1 4( D)

around them to get to you directly without coordination on messago/pohcy ete K

Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 11/16/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~

{R_eason : 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 11/156/2041

r i L4
-
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U|Iatcl

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2011 9:50 PM : B5,B6

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com>

Subject: Re:

1 don't want Gutman there. Talk to Cheryl about how we can avoid. Just have none of ambos come (we have 3!)

I'll take the veg altemnative for NATO dinner hbut want cooked vegetables and NO big portobello mushroom.

There is nothing holiday-like about the cards. The mirror is blah and the reflection doesn't work. So are there other ideas? _
Can Nides call Graham back? And be sure Tom is up to date thru Dave Adams about my calls w Granger and Ileana.

----- Original Message -——

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 09:39 PM
To:H

Subject: RE:

great, we will move forward with the zebari plan
- lindsey graham has called hack, wants to follow up on his last call with you re: egypt. H has heen trying to put together a call sheet but they have no
more information aside from topic being egypt.

- im sure pir told you about howard gutmans anti-semitic comments recently that have gotten some press. there was some question as to whether we
would make brussels a closed press arrival so he wouldnt be on camera with you but we cant do that, you just need to be aware when you see him

- tomorrow (today for you) is an insane schedule but we will take care of some good bilats ke dav and terzi and maybe sikorski. afler we offered the
new Finnish FM a bilat, we heard he wasnt coming.

and you are having dinner in the depressing cafeteria at NATO and of course they are serving......veal. we have asked for a substitute fyi.

- hear you are not crazy about the holiday card. are you ok with the general direction? you dont like the mirror? the reflection (which i think needs
some work)? the outside image? was just trying to get the terrace in there and we would have a description included,

From. H

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:17 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Ok. Anything else going on?

—~— Original Message -~—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 09:12 PM
To: H

Subject: RE:

From' H

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 8:58 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08097724 Date: 05/31/2017
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—-=- Original Message -—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 03:16 PM v b
To: H

Subject: Re.

I do thunk worth discussing|

-—— Original Message ---—~

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 03:14 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

[ Eshould discuss.

-—- Original Message -——

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 03:05 PM
To: H

Cc: jake sulliv
Subject:

]

Yousef wanted to make sure you knew our pak friend asked to be directed to dubai mstead of london and will arrive tonite.

1 neplected to mention when we spoke that we are confirming zebari meeting at state based on jeffs last suggestion which you seem to be ok with

7
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|
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> ’
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 7:20 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> PART B5 i
Subject: Re: Trip i
|L ]L:t me know what you think works.

---= Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 04:07 AM
To:H '

Subject: Trip

Hope you are getting some rest..doesn't sound like it e
Connected with johnnie yesterday about potential trip. He has always felf ] As you know there has been talk of

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06098636 Date: 05/23/2017
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i
L

From: H <Irﬂ)R22@clinul>nanml.com> RELEASE IN
Sent; Thursday, January 5, 2012 5:10 PM PART B6 .
Ta: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> —
Subject: Re: Carter

Can you call my berry?

----- Original Mossago «=-=-

From: Huma Abedin !

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 04:16 PM

To:H

Subject: Re: Carter . :

- jeff will handle carter call. .
- bill burns is at white house till 4pm but would like to tatk to you anytime after that if u can call thru ops

- zardari can't do today. Asking for 7am er 11am tomorrow.

- did a round of calls with africa 1oday. ' ;

sirloaf wants a bilat before ceremony so we would have to leave mid-aftemoon sunday if you want 1o land, change and meet her. No word on whether leaders will be in
cote d'voire or togo. In fact, outtara saying he will not be in town tuesday so if we go to cote d'voire after, he may not be there, so we either overnight in abidjan and
don't see him. Or we just do bilats in liberia and overnight in cape verde on way back. But either way, nothing is final. They may change their minds and be back in
country both for togo and cote d'voire.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 12:25PM .

To: Huma Abedin

Ce: hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state,gov>

Subject: Re: Carter ) i

Fine -for Jeff etc to do

---=- Original Message -~ -

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, January 05,2012 11:49 AM
Te: H

Ce. ‘morﬁca.hmlcﬁ— , <manicahnni=}1- rb

Subject: Carter

Jimmy carter is going to egypt on jan 8th. Wants a pre-trip briefing call thus Sunday. We are going 1o have Jeff and team handle briefing for him unless you want to do
it personally.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
i Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2012 5:22 PM : _
To: - Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
! Subject: Re: Carter B6

I'm not sure I will be available by 11. Is there any time later Z could do? I'm happy to do bilat w Sirleaf before and then do Togo +/or Cd1 bilats in
Liberia before leaving so I don't upset schedules and travel is doable for Air Force.

~—=— Original Message -——
From' Huma Abedin -

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 04:16 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Carter

- jeff will handle carter call,

- bill burns is at white house till 4pm but would like to-talk to you anytime after that if u can call thru ops

- zardari can't do today. Asking for 7am or 11am tomorrow.

- did a round of calls with africa today.

sirleaf wants a bilat before ceremony so we would have to leave mid-aflemoon sunday if you want to land, change and meet her. No word on
whether leaders will be in cote d'voire or togo. In fiact, outtara saying he will not be in town tuesday so if we go to cote d'voire after, he may not be
there, so we either overnight in abidjan and don't see him. Or we just do bilats in liberia and overnight in cape verde on way back. But either way,
nothing is final, They may change their minds and be back in country both for togo and cote d'yoire.

-—-- Original Message -——

From: H ,

Sent: Thursday, January 05,2012 12:25 PM

To: Huma Abedin .

Cc: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Carter :

Fine for Jeff etc to do,

—-— Original Message -~—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 11.49 AM

To:H * 3 -
Cc: 'monica.hanley| ~ |<monicahanley  }
Subject: Carter

Jimmy carter is going to egypt on jan Sﬁ. Wants a pre-trip briefing call this Sunday. We are going to have Jeff and team handle briefing for him
unless you want to do it personally,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105231 Date: 05/23/2017 &
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2012 7:06 PM

To: 'hmﬂeynu@élate.gov’

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.corn>
Subject: Re: Adrienne Germain Letter of Support

I'm copying Huma to make sure this gets done asap today.

Froﬁl: Ha'ri!ey, Ménlca R. tmai&o: HanteyMR@state.gdv]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 02:25 PM .
To: H .

Subject: Adrienne Germain Letter of Support

B5

[The nomination deadline is today. I can ask
Oscar to print you another copy of the materials if you’d like.

UNCLASSIFIED January 4, 2012

ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: PRM - Kelly Clements, Acting

SUBJECT: Letter Supporting the U.S. Government’s Nomination of
Adrienne Germain for the 2012 UN Population Award

Recommendation:

I ' |

Approve Disapprove

Background: ‘ : ,

The annual UN Population Award provides an important opportunity to raise awareness
of global population issues. Each year two awards are presented — one to an individual and one
to an institution — in recognition of outstanding contributions to the advancement of population-
related issues and to improving the health and welfare of individuals, with a focus on women

" and girls. -

- o ' ]
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The nomination deadline has been extended to January 6; your letter will accompany the
nomination form, which will be submitted by PRM. ) ,

Attachments: _
Tab 1 — Draft Letter
Tab 2 — UN Population Award Data Sheet (Nomination Form)
Tab 3 — Background on the UN Population Award
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemal.com> -

Sent: Sunday, January 8,2012 9:51 PM TR TR T L
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> EEIEE..ASE UL
Subject: .Re: Forgot to mention.. S e

1 definitely want ta see Saud and have at least an hour to 1alk. Could T see him at night at his hotel if the time is tight during the day?

I'm happy to do Togo if a short visit is considered worthwhile

+==-- Original Message ----«

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 09:25 PM
To: H

Subject; Forgot to mention..

| [ t7:30am.

l - you will see a note in your briefing related to saud al faisal. He's in town on tuesday and asking to see you. His office has been phone-banking me and now they are
calling everyone We are going to add mtg for tucsday. »

- on toga, we can add on tues, [is an hour away from abidjan. We could leave abidjan a1 1pm. Be in togo from 2:30-4:30 and be wheels down at andrews by lam
tuesday night/wednesday moming, But I have done nothing about adding togo.

- ondelegation]

o ]Delegation is johnnie, melanne, don steinberg, johnetia cole, general ham (he's meeting us
there). v E
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR @state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 8:59 PM

. I | B6 EELEASE IN PART“
Subject: Marina - can u print on friday moming? Eé

Attach: Note to 8 Burma ByElections.doc

From: Meehan, Bernadette M

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 08:54 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Burma Note for S Before Tomorrow's Call

Monica,

The attached memo just came up, and it relates directly to §' tentative call tomorrow at 7:30 a.m. with the Burmese FM.
She should see this memo before she does the call. Could you get this to her, and conflrm with us that she has received

it?
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NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY : RELEASE IN
FROM:  EAP - Joseph Yun, Acting h_gyw@

EAP/MLS - Derek J. Mitchell
SUBJECT: Burma’s April 1 By-Elections

A mixed picture has emerged in advance of Burma’s April 1 by-elections,
with greater inclusiveness and openness on the one hand and credible allegations
of election manipulation on the other. At stake are 48 vacant parliamentary seats —
less than eight percent of all seats in Burma’s Union Parliament. Aung San Suu
Kyi (ASSK) and the National League for Democracy (NLD) are contesting 47 of
48 seats, with ASSK a candidate in Kawhmu constituency just outside Rangoon.

[ She is also concerned with limitations
on venues for opposition political rallies and censorship of political speeches.
We’ve also heard reports of intimidation by officials from the ruling party
including telling villagers if they voted for opposition: parties, “we will wipe you
out.”” While there are plenty of credible allegations, the irregularities appear more
a result of traditional hard-ball politicking and locally entrenched interests rather
than a central-government directed effort to skew the outcome.

The current campaign is significantly more free and fair than the highly
stage-managed 2010 election in which coercion and vote-buying were widespread,
according to opposition parties and local NGO contacts. Similar to 1990, ASSK
traveled throughout the country to campaign for the NLD, drawing crowds up to an
estimated 100,000 persons. With relaxed media restrictions, ASSK is featured
widely in the press and broadcasted speeches via state media, though authorities
did censor some of her comments. In response to complaints about the voter
registration lists, the Union Election Commission allowed the NLD additional time

Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B),
1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 04/27/2027 :
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to vet the lists. Burma’s invitation to host international observers, albeit late and
not up to international standards, nonetheless is a first step forward.

The Government of Burma invited ASEAN as an institution, ASEAN states,
ASEAN dialogue partners including the United States, and the UN to send a select
number of representatives and journalists to observe the by-elections. The
Burmese government has not accepted full international observer missions or
professional NGO election monitors but a number of international and domestic
NGOs are inside Burma preparing for informal observation of by-election activity.
The Burmese government also invited resident diplomatic missions to observe the
elections, as it did in November 2010, but this year sent invitations two weeks in
advance as opposed to 48 hours before election day. Embassy contacts report that
observers will have access to a constituency of their choosing and be allowed to
enter polling stations. It remains unclear if any observers will be allowed to view
the vote counting process.

T )

The seats at stake in Burma’s by-elections are a fraction of the country’s
fledgling parliament. Nevertheless, ASSK and NLD’s participation have
dramatically increased the significance and symbolism of April 1 — now a major
milestone if not a referendum on Burmese democracy. We are monitoring the
process closely. On April 1, we will send a diplomatic observation mission, two
representatives as part of the international observation team, and deploy other
embassy staff in key constituencies as part of our own independent effort. We also
have a strong network of local contacts in place and will consult closely with
ASSK and other stakeholders following the election to assess the credibility of the

process.
. B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)

Attachment:
List of Irregularities Documented by the NLD
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemsil.com>
Sent: Monday, February 20,2012 4:18 PM

, To: Huma Abedin <Hume@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: I'm venting

No. C08105759 Date: 05/23/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B§

But not surprising. They spend hours talking about every {g5ue to each other and you rather than asking me anything, There's a lot of wasted time and resulting frustration for

me and them.

~

Another example: 1 did not know they talked to the Mexioans about not having » stop in front of the podium. When 1 spoke this moming after Espinosa bul before Calderone,
1 the stop wes there and beonusc no one gave me a headsup, { nssumed it was there or them and used it oven tho it felt awkward. [ saw our leam staring ut me thruoul the entire
spoeoh and when | ssked Caroline why, she told mo about the podium step and how upsot they were 1 was standing on it. If I had known eny of this, [ would have pushed it

away, but sinoe [ dadn't, [ pasumed it was there for a reasan

: Why won't they talk to me instead of meking assumptions? So far. They'vé been minor, but I worry about what might be next.

—-e~ Original Message ---=
. From: Huma Abedin
Sent; Monday, February 20, 2012 02:47 PM
To:H
Subject: Re: I'm vonting

Not sure about divinely inspired...but you are right.

today?! Baffling.

\

----- Original Message ---—
From: H
' Sent: Monday, Februsry 20, 2012 02:27 PM
To: Hume Abedin
Subject: Re: I'm venting

Plus since here were half a dozen people on the email, how could ANYONE think you weren't going to find out about the shirt when everyone clac was showing up in it

Also, remember that Monica takes everything you say literally (and as divinely inspired) and rarely exercises independent judgment.

-e=- Original Message ---—
From: Hume Abedin
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 01:34 PM
To:H
| Subjeot: Re: I'm venling

"This is swful. I'm so sorry. They should have showed it to you. We didn't find out about the nezd to wear shirt till you got to mexico, They sent me g pioture and Teaid [
hoped you didn't wear it cause it looked quite unattrastive! but d they would di it with you, [ should have confirmed they did. I will take responsibility and I am

5080 sorry. We will move forward with people knowing to tell you cverything!

Got your preference for bilets which girls are axeouiing:

== Original Message ---—

From: H

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subjeot: 'm venting

So, here L sit in the meeting surrounded by every other person dresaed in @ whito shirt provided by the Mexicany. Patrioia is not wearing the exact style that all others are but
her own white shirt, But, sinoe no one ever told me aboul this, and instead assumed 1 didn't need to know, 1 had no idea about any of thin until I just walked into the large
meeling in front of the entire press corpa and am wearing & green top. So, what's my answer when asked why [ think I'm different than all my colleaguea and why T'm dissing

our hosla?

T am siok of people deciding what I should know rather than giving me the info 30 1 can make a decision. This reelly annoys me and 1told Monica I just didn't understand

A ANINnA l'"l1 5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105759 Datel:_'05!23f2017

B5



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch

Inc.
C06105759IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 D% No. C06105759 Date: 05/23/2017

what shofthey were doing. But, when we 40 the family photo, I will be tho only person not in white.
i

{ s
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24,2012 7.23 PM e ————

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
. PART BS

Subfect: Re: Tomomow ————

1 don't need a plane to NY. Will stay in DC.

[ = e = |
Seriously, this team sometimes acts more quickly than they think trying to read my mind. No one on the logistics side really discusses anything w me but instead tries to
discern what [ might want. Very frustrating,

«e=ee Original Message «----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 06:44 PM
To: H

Subject: Tomorrow

Are we still getting you a plane to ny sunday night?
Things to flag for tomorrow. its an awfully long day, especially afier today. I'm somry about that but we are knocking off a lot,

!nlwum._________________________‘
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From: mon<monjcahantey] P . - B6
Sent: Monday, March 26, &12 l'l_:30 AM B 6 o -
To: homamabedi | RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED Call Sheet: Ethiopian PM Meles B5.B6
Attach: Untitled attachment 11098.doc; Untitled attachment 11101.htm; 032312_Elhiopim PM Meles Zenswi.docx; Untitled attachment 11104.him ot |
Begin forwarded message:

’ From: "Abbaszadeh, Nima” <AbbaszadehNieiatate aoy>
| Date: Mu:ch 26,2012 11:16:13 AMEDT
To: <monicabonle, | B6
Ce: §_Specinl Assistans <8 Specul Ansistants@atate.gov>
Subject: FW: UPDATED Call Sheet: Ethiopian PM Meles

From: Abbasiadeh, Nima ;
Sant; Monday, March 26, 2012 11:14 AM
Tor Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Colernan, Claire L
Ce: 5_SpeculAssistants; Macmanus, Joseah E (5)
I Sulyject: UPDATED Call Sheat: Ethiopsan PM Meles

ll Please find nttnched and below an upduted call sheet for Ethiopion PM Meles, s well as the text of a African Union communiquV© issued today
in support of Ngozi,Abs candidacy, Monica, please confirm when you ,Adve passed thisto S Thenks, Nima - >

The Secretary,Ads Call Sheet for
Ethiopian Prime Minister Meles Zenawi [MEHL-ess ,20 Ze-NAW-wee]

e e ————

- AAIRAIANAFr
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Background:

World Bank: Meles called on Affican countries to stand behind the candidacy of highly respected Nigerian Finance Minister Ngozi Okonjo-

Jweala (a former Bank Managing Director) in his keynote address to a conference of AU economic leaders on March 26. The AU Commission

¢ subsequently issued a communiqu V@ backing Ngozi,Ads candidacy. However, one of Nigerian President Jonathan,Ads advisors has reached out
10 assure us that the namination was not an affront to 1.5, pnmacy at the Warld Bank, and Nigeria did not expect her nominatian 10 prevail. The

! Dominican Republic nominated former Colombian Finance Minister Jose Antonio Ocampo, who might have difficulty gaining support since &
Colombian already heads the Inter-American Development Bank With the announcement of President Obama's nomination, Jeffrey Sachs
announced that he had withdrawn his candidecy and supports Kim. With the announcement of President Obamu's nomination, Jeffrey Sachs
announced that he had withdrawn Ius candidacy and supports Kim. World Bank engagement in Ethiopia currently cansists of 24 projects spanning
infrastructure, poverty reduction, agriculture, and health, The Bank has invested $9.1 billion in Ethiopia since itjoined in 1945.

Somalia: During your meeting in February, PM Meles requested U.S. support for Ethiopian activitics in Somalia. Since then, Meles, the Foroign |
Minister and the Chicf of the Defense Forces have all raised the request with our Ambassador on several occasions, because the cost of operations
is draining Ethiopian resources. The intoragency has been looking at what assistance might be possible given the constraints of the UN arms
embargo, but the legal review is ongoing. The preliminary legal assessment is that we cannol provide the requested support.

African Union Commission (AUC) CommuniquVO on the Candidacy of Dr. Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala for the post of World Bank President

The African Union Commission (AUC) attaches great importance to the on-going selection exercise for the next President of the World Bank and
is happy to note the commitment to an open, fransparent and merit-based process. :

The World Bank 1 the premier global institution that provides support to Developing Countries, and is & major player in addressing wide-ranging
global development issues. It is therefore un institution of great importance to Afnca, and has been a principal puriner in ussisting the
continent, Ads socio-economic transformation, consistent with its core mission.

The crux of development issues in the world today really resides in Africa, and therefore, the success of the World Bank in achieving its mandate
will be judged, to a large extent, by its accomplishments on the contineat. t will also be judged by the degree to which it is able to complement its
lending and technical assistance and advisory activities with facilitation support for knowledge sharing among developing countries, through
effective South-South exchanges to tackle issues of common mterest. Finally, the AUC believes that an effective World Bank must continue o
play a proactive role, jointly with other partners, in tackling global cconomic growth and financial stability issues in a volatile and uncertain world,

as woll as provide leadership in the domain of global public goods, such as environment and climate change. For this purpose, the World Bank
needs to have at iis helm someone with deep knowledge, broad experience and expertise 1n a wide range of development issues, It also needs
someone who has proven capable, over the years, of working effectively both at the Jocal, national and intemational levels, and in connecting the

different parts to foster synergy and complementarity.

v

The AUC 15 pleased to note that Africa has such a nomince m the person of Dr. Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala, who possesses undisputed credentials in
terms of her technical and managerial expertise, as well as u strong track record as a development professional, both inside and outside the World
Bank. Dr. Okonjo-Iweala has spent more than two decades in the World Bank, rising through the ranks to the top management level as Managing
Dircotor, At the same time, she brings on board a rich experience of managing a very complex cconomy. As Minister of Finance for Nigeria Al
Africa,Ads most papulous country, she has demonstrated capacity to successfully drive reforms, having dealt effectively with a variety of issues,
In hier recent expanded role as Coordinating Minister for the Ecanomy, she has also been adept in managing cross-scctoral issues, ranging from
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agriculture to health, education and infrastructure. On another level, Dr. Okonjo-Iwealahas honed her diplomatic skills as Nigeria,A6s Minister of
Forcign Affairs dunng the course of her career.

She has worked extensively on Afnca, but she combines this with experience of handling Emerging Economy/Middle-Income country issues
across the globe, having had deep involvement with World Bank,Ads work program and other initiatives in East Asia, South Asia, Central Asia,
Middle East and North America, She has also led numerous initiatives of the World Bank, including the Global Food Price Crisis Response
Program, the Global Agricultural end Food Security Program, the South-South Knowledge Exchange Program, and the Stolen Asscts Recovery
(STAR) nitistive. Dr. Okonjo-Iwcalais also globally known for her work on gender issues, focusing on economic empowerment of girls and
women, for which she has won global recognition. She has eamed tremendous respect and credibility working with major shareholders of the
| World Bank in different capacities, who acknowledge her decp passion for development and strong drive for results. As Chair of IDA 16
Replenishment under World Bank,A8s President Zoellick, she led negotiations that culminated in the contribution of $49 3 Billion by donor
countries to assist the poorest countries. ’

The challenge of addressing development in today,A6s complex world requires a multi-sectoral expertise. It requires a demonstrated ability to
draw on knowledge, expertise and cxperience in a wide range of arens, and to manage the interplay of these. Dr. Okonjo-Iweala, Ads impeccable
credentials, including depth and breadth of knowledge, rich and varied experience, make her eminently qualified and the best candidate for the
post of World Bank President. She epitomtzes the kind of visionary leadership, courage and innovation necded for the Bank today.  She will hit
the ground running in leading the Bank. The AUC, on behalf of African countries, is pleased to endorse Dr., Ngoz Okonjo-Iweals,Aés candidacy
in the strongest possible terms.

AUC,Abs support reinforces the decision of African Ministers of Finance, Planning and Economic Development, who, at their meeting today in
Addis Ababa, endorsed her as Africa, A6s sole candidate for the Presidency of the World Bank.

i " Addis Ababa 26 March 2012
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African Union Commission (AUC) Communiqué on the Candidacy of Dr. Ngozi
Okonjo-Iweala for the post of World Bank President

The Aftican Union Commission (AUC) attaches great importance to the on-going
selection exercise for the next President of the World Bank and is happy to note the
commitment to an open, transparent and merit-based process.

The World Bank is the premier global institution that provides support to Developing
Countries, and is'a major player in addressing wide-ranging global development
issues. It is therefore an institution of great importance to Africa, and has been a
principal partner in assisting the continent’s socio-gconomic transformation,
consistent with its core mission.

The crux of development issues in the world today really resides in Africa, and
therefore, the success of the World Bank in achieving its mandate will be judged, to a
large extent, by its accomplishments on the continent. It will also be judged by the
degree to which it is able to complement its lending and technical assistance and
advisory activities with facilitation support for knowledge sharing among developing
countries, through effective South-South exchanges to tackle issues of common
interest, Finally, the AUC believes that an effective World Bank must continue to
play a proactive role, jointly with other partners, in tackling global economic growth
and financial stability issues in a volatile and uncertain world, as well as provide
leadership in the domain of global public goods, such as environment and climate
change. For this purpose, the World Bank needs to have at its helm someone with
deep knowledge, broad experience and expertise in a wide range of development
issues. It also needs someone who has proven capable, over the years, of working
effectively both at the local, national and international levels, and in connecting the
different parts to foster synergy and complementarity.

The AUC is pleased to note that Africa has such a nominee in the person of Dr.
Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala, who possesses undisputed credentials in terms of her technical
and managerial expertise, as well as a strong track record as a development
professional, both inside and outside the World Bank. Dr. Okonjo-Iweala has spent
more than two decades in the World Bank, rising through the ranks to the top

management level as Managing Director. At the same time, she brings on board a

rich experience of managing a very complex economy. -As Minister of Finance for
Nigeria — Africa’s most populous country, she has demonstrated capacity to
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successfully drive reforms, having dealt effectively with a variety of issues. In her
recent expanded role as Coordinating Minister for the Economy, she has also been
adept in managing cross-sectoral issues, ranging from agriculture to health, education
and infrastructure. On another level, Dr. Okonjo-Iwealahas honed her diplomatic
skills as Nigeria’s Minister of Foreign Affairs during the course of her career.

She has worked extensively on Africa, but she combines this with experience of
handling Emerging Economy/Middle-Income country issues across the globe, having
had deep involvement with World Bank’s work program and other initiatives in East
Asia, South Asia, Central Asia, Middle East and North America. She has also led
qumerous initiatives of the World Bank, including the Global Food Price Crisis
Response Program, the Global Agricultural and Food Security Program, the South-
South Knowledge Exchange Program, and the Stolen Assets Recovery (STAR)
Initiative. Dr. Okonjo-Iwealais also globally known for her work on gender issues,
focusing on economic empowerment of girls and women, for which she has won
global recognition. She has earned tremendous respect and credibility working with
major shareholders of the World Bank in different capacities, who acknowledge her
deep passion for development and strong drive for results. As Chair of IDA 16
Replenishment under World Bank’s President Zoellick, she led negotiations that
culminated in the contribution of $49.3 Billion by donor countries to assist the -
~ poorest countries. '

The challenge of addressing development in today’s complex world requires a multi-
sectoral expertise. It requires a demonstrated ability to draw on knowledge, expertise
and experience in a wide range of areas, and to manage the interplay of these. Dr.
Okonjo-Iweala’s impeccable credentials, including depth and breadth of knowledge,
rich and varied experience, make her eminently qualified and the best candidate for
the post of World Bank President. She epitomizes the kind of visionary leadership,
courage and innovation needed for the Bank today.  She will hit the ground running
in leading the Bank. The AUC, on behalf of African countries, is pleased to endorse
Dr. Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala’s candidacy in the strongest possible terms.

AUC’s support reinforces the decision of African Ministers of Finance, Planning and
Economic Development, who, at their meeting today in Addis Ababa, endorsed her
as Africa’s sole candidate for the Presidency of the World Bank.

Addis Ababa 26 March 2012

- AaRlfaa lﬁﬁﬂ
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The Secretary’s Call Sheet for 85,86 j

Ethiopian Prime Ministe_r Meles Zenawi [MEHL-ess + Ze-NAW-wee]

B5
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Background:

World Bank: Meles called on Affican countries to stand behind the candidacy of
highly respected Nigerian Finance Minister Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala (a former Bank
Managing Director) in his keynote address to a conference of AU economic
leaders on March 26. The AU Commission subsequently issued a communiqué
backing Ngozi’s candidacy. However, one of Nigerian President Jonathan’s
advisors has reached out to assure us that the nomination was not an affront to U.S.
primacy at the World Bank, and Nigeria did not expect her nomination to prevail.
The Dominican Republic nominated former Colombian Finance Minister Jose
Antonio Ocampo, who might have difficulty gaining support since a Colombian
already heads the Inter-American Development Bank. With the announcement of
President Obama's nomination, Jeffrey Sachs announced that he had withdrawn his
candidacy and supports Kim. With the announcement of President Obama's |
nomination, Jeffrey Sachs announced that he had withdrawn his candidacy and
supports Kim, World Bank engagement in Ethiopia currently consists of 24
projects spanning infrastructure, poverty reduction, agriculture, and health. The
Bank has invested $9.1 billion in Ethiopia since it joined in 1945.

Somalia: During your meeting in February, PM Meles requested U.S. support for
Ethiopian activities in Somalia. Since then, Meles, the Foreign Minister and the
Chief of the Defense Forces have all raised the request with our Ambassador on
several occasions, because the cost of operations is draining Ethiopian resources.

The interagency has been looking at what assistance might be possible given the
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constraints of the UN arms embargo, but the legal review is ongoing. The
preliminary legal assessment is that we cannot provide the requested support.

Attachment: ,
March 26 AU Communiqué

Call Notes:
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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.coro>

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2012 6:42 PM - S
To: humamabedisl — B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: marina - print for hre B6 e
Attach: Note - 8 (3).docx A '

.
» ARIREIAARL ™

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmént of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105945 Date’ 05/09/2017
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED March 28, 2012

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY !‘ﬁm W"
BS
FROM: SCA - Bob Blake -
S/P — Jake Sullivan

SUBJECT:
—

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

LA s

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105947 Date: 05/09/2017
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C 0610594 9FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- il 2 Doc No. 06105949 Date: 05/09/2017

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
FEAS j
POTENTIAL ITINERARIES PART B5

Option 1: S BR

]

Option 2 -
]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

71"

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105949 Date: 05/09/201
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CO6105952FIED U.S. Department of State e v T P o 9B 5% No. C08105952 Date: 05/23/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:31 PM RELEASE IN PART |
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> - B5

Subject: Re: Need to discuss.... L

| Happy to do that and think we can schedule what we need to do.

—~ Original Message -—— 4
From: Huma Abedin
: Sent; Monday, March 12, 2012 01:25 PM
! To. H
Subject; Re: Need to discuss. ..
{

:

|

—— Original Message —

From: H

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 01:04 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Need to discuss. ..

1

—-- Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:17FM
To: H

Subject: Need to discuss.. .

E—CRVLSES

L I ——
| — N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105952 Date: 05/23/2017 ~
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From: H <HDR22{@clintonemail.com> -

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:54 PM F-EASE IN PART

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> BsB6

Subject: " Re: Need to discuss....

Ok T ; B5
e - B6

----- Original Message -—-

From; Huma Abedin

Sent; Monday, March 12, 2012 02:48 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Need to discuss....

Great.

—- Original Message -—

From: H

Sent: Monday, March 12,2012 02:31 ™M
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Need to discuss....

Ok.

N —— Original Message -——
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, March 12,2012 02.14PM

To: H
Subject; Re: Need to discuss....

—-— Original Message -——

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, March 12,2012 01:25 PM
To: H :
Subject: Re: Need to discuss....

—-- Original Message -——
From: H
Sent: Monflay, March 12, 2012 01:04 PM

To: Huma Abedin
Subject; Re: Need to discuss....

|

—- Original Message —-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:17PM
To: H

Subject: Need to discuss.. .

‘__ _—_ ___js.viwﬁww; e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105954 Date: 05/23/2017 .
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C06105982IFIED U.S. Department of Staaned e S BB S 08% No. C06105982 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> __ _

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2012 4:52 PM ES‘I:EASE 'N]
To: Huma Abedin <Hume@clintonemail.com> e
Subject: Re; Revised G8 FM Draft Agenda

That's all fine w me.

-=ev- Onigina] Message «---- '

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; Thursday, April 05, 2012 04.32 PM
To: H

Subject: Revised G8 FM Draft Agenda

hre - was going to bring this to you at the UN but have been stuck on these G8 calls.
i went back to wendys staff yesterday with your comments to the agenda. can you look at this and lef me know if you are ok.

We have moved food security to the Junch as you wanted. We have added Burma to the closing session of day two, Japan wanls to lesd Burma. We have added 30
mins to the session an duy two to make it work. ;

The Canadiins have refused to lead on cyber-security 50 we moved Role of Women in Peace and Security to day one meeting so that every country can lead at least
once on day one es you wanted, We have asked the UK to lead on cyber security (which they earlier requested).

We have put in the late afiemoon of day one all of the topics that the UK and France told us they must participate in (Afghanistan, DP/MENA, MEPP, and Iran) We
have moved Affica to day two.

10" A INAITRAP

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06105982 Date: 05/09/2017



C061060001ED U.S. Department of St 21054 YRR YN DR No. C08106000 Date: 05/09/2017

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> -
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2012 6:30 AM F‘—EASE IN PAﬂ
To: " pumamabedin___ | B6 B5,1.4(D),B1,B6
Subject: Marina - can you print the three attachments? )

Attach: 040912 AM - S call to Banda.docx; 040812 S-Malawi President Banda.doc; Joyce Banda bio.docx

, o Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:
From: Abbaszadeh, Nima CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 09:59 PM o4jo7/2027
To: Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Sullivan, Jacob J; Coleman, Claire L; Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: CALL SHEET: S-Malawi President Banda

Call sheet attached and below for Malawi President Banda. Since we’re unsure the extent to which she’s
expecting this, I've also attached the action memo, along with Banda’s bio.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Malawi President Joyce Banda

(C) Purpose of Call: To offer condolences on the passing of President Mutharika and
congratulate President Banda on her recent swearing in.

BS

Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108000 Date: 05/09/2017 -



. Obtained vi ici
C06106000IFIED U.S. Department of Staraiaed e oY1 EBE 455 d5% No. C06108000 Date: 05/09/2017

B1
1.4(D)

Attachment: x
Biographic Information \

Call Notes:

HToaAnInAdmna -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106000 Date: 05/09/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judici
C06106001IFED U.S. Depariment of State Gase No. F-5015-86385"Do¢ No. C08106001 Date: 05/31/2017

United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

' RELEASE IN PART
ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY B1,1.4(D),B5,86
FROM: AF — Johnnie Carson
SUBJECT: Call to Malawi’s New President, Joyce Banda

Recommendation

- (SEU5 That you agree to call new Malawi President Joyce Banda on
Monday, April 9. '

Approve Disapprove
Backoronnd ' ]
B1
1.4(D)
B5
Attachments:
Tab 1 - Call Sheet Giassified by DAS, A/GIS, D 01/29/2016 ~ C
e ;. . lassified by DAS, , DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:
Tab 2 - Biographic information CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

04/07/2027

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmént of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106001 Date: 05/31/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judici
C06106001 U.S. Department of State e Vi O 25955 Bae NG 06106001 Date: 05/31/2017

Approved: AF - D. Yamamoto, Acting

Approved:

Drafted: Jen Goldstein, 70856, and cell r_—_

Cleared:

AF/S SNolan

AF/S MSeidenstricker
P MElliott

D(B) CNeville

D(N)
S/P MWalsh

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106001 Date: 05/31/2017 /2018



Obtained via FOIA by Judici .
C06106002IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015:06355 Do¢ No. 06108002 Date: 05/31/2017

‘RELEASE IN PART ‘

B5,1.4(D),B1,86

| SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED As of April 8, 2012

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Malawi President Joyce Banda

-

BS

(C) Background: ] '
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B1:
Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL 1.4(D)
~ Reason: B5 ~ Declassify on: 04/07/2027 BS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06106002 Date: 05/31/2017
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C06106002FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-06322" DA No. 06106002 Date: 05/31/2017

.SE E BU IFIED
|
[ Attachment: e ——
" __ Biographic Information o : B1
1 _ . o g 1.4(D)
L4 . ¢ . v . B5 .
Call Notes: . | o
’. |
|
|
1} "

t

;=

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106002 Date: 05/31/72017
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C06106002IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
<3 "

o g L e bbb tbchet et

FEGYE 5 No. C0B106002 Date: 05/31/2017

Approved: A/S Johnnie Carson

Drafted: Jen Goldstein, 70856, and cell l \

Cleared:

AF/S SNolan

AF/S MSeidenstricker
P MEliott

D(B) CNeville

D(N)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106

002 Date: 05/31/2017
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BaseNo. F-H01858555 D% No. C06108002 Date: 05/31/2017

C06106002IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No.

B |
‘ ' ITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
;—5&—‘: ................. [ aessanuingti
S/P MWalsh

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106002
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C06106003FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-

Obtained via FOIA by Judici
DG No. C06106003 Date: 05/09/2017

UNCLASSIFIED
RELEASE IN FULL
JOYCE BANDA

PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF MALAWI

The Right Honourable Joyce Banda assumed the presidency of

Malawi upon the death of President Bingu wu Mutharika on
April 5,2012. Her stated mission in life is “to assist women and girls gain social
and political empowerment through entrepreneurship and education.” She began
her work in civil society working with grassroots women. In 1989, she founded the
National Association of Business Women (NABW), now serving over 50,000
women with economic empowerment activities, and later co-founded the African
Federation of Women Entrepreneurs (AFWE) in Ghana. In 1994, she was the first
woman to chair a Statutory Corporation, the Malawi Housing Corporation, and
later on also served as the first woman to Chair the board of another key statutory
corporation, the Agricultural Development and Marketing Corporation
(ADMARC). In 1996, she served on the International NGO Advisory Committee
to UNFPA, and along with 13 African Women Leaders founded the Council for
Economic Empowerment of Women in Africa (CEEWA).

In 1997, she achieved global recognition, by receiving the Hunger Project Africa
Prize for Leadership for the Sustainable End to Hunger, which she shared with the
then President of Mozambique, Joaquimo Chissano. To date she has received
fourteen International Awards for her contributions to uplifting lives of
disadvantaged groups and has been voted Woman of the Year in Malawi in both
1997 and 1998.

In 2000, Banda was elected First Chairperson of the NGO Gender Network.
Gender Network has been an instrumental civil society network championing

. women’s rights in the country. It currently has a membership of over thirty local

NGOs. In the same year she co-founded the Young Women Leadership Network, '
and launched the first Malawian Women Leaders Directory, a tool for networking
between senior and emerging leaders, and a platform for making visible Malawian
women leaders.

Banda recognized that there were some persistent structural barriers limiting
women’s empowerment, including the absence of laws that protect women. This
prompted her to successfully seek election to Parliament in 2004 for Zomba
Malosa Constituency. In his first cabinet, President Dr. Bingu wa Mutharika
appointed her as Minister of Gender, Child Welfare and Community Services,

where she spearheaded a number of activities to empower women and the

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106003 Date: 0570972017 '~



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C06106003IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106003 Date: 05/09/2017

UNCLASSIFIED
=
vulnerable groups, and notably championed the passing of the Prevention of
Domestic Violence Bill in April 2006. From 2006 to 2009 she served as Malawi’s
Minister for Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation.

Banda was next nominated by the President as his running mate, and in the May
2009 elections, she achieved another “first” by becoming Malawi’s first female
Vice President. In the past year, she served as the African Union Goodwill
Ambassador for safe motherhood for Malawi, and this appointment enabled her to
fulfill one of her long standing areas of passion — maternal health. In May 2010,
she was nominated by Mary Robinson, Former President of Ireland, to become a
member of the Global Leaders Council for Reproductive Health. She is currently
serving on this Council alongside other notable global leaders and uses this
platform for global advocacy to make lives better for women, especially on issues
of maternal and reproductive health. :

Joyce Banda was born in 1950. Sheisa Church Elder of Central African
Presbyterian Church and a member of the Women’s Guild. She is married to
Retired Chief Justice Richard Banda. .

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106003 Date: 05/09/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Wa t h, Inc.
C06106004IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F 501506525 Doc No. C06106004 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2012 7:17 AM

i To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' . RELEASE IN PART
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> IB5,1.4(D),B1
Subject: Re: Call to President Banda '
Thx. ?
- Original Message -~

From' Hanley, Monica R [mailto: Hanleyl&ﬂt@s;s:e gov)
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 06:42 AM

To. H Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:
' Ce: Huma Abedin CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
Subject: Re; Call to President Banda ' 04/07/2027 - = — -

The call is confirmed for 730am, Marina will have the call sheet, the bio and action memo for your reference.

—— Original Message -—-

From' Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Sunday, April 08,2012 10:41 PM "

To: "HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22(@clintonemail.corn>
Cc: "huma@elintonemail.com' <huma@elintonemail.com>
Subject: Re. Call to President Banda

Thanks - will get back with you as soon as we hear back from therm.

-—— Original Message -—--

From: H [mailto; HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 10:37 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@chmonemml com>
Subject. Re, Call to President Banda

7:30 works for me.
—- Onginal Message -——
From: Hanlcy, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state £ov]
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 10:18 PM -
To: H
Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: Call to President Banda
i
_ Tmsomy for the late email but we just received a call sheet for Malawi President Banda.

Are you open to taking this at 7:30am tomorrow? If so, we can reach out overnight. Otherwise, we will find other widows that work tomosrow for
you

* This did not make it with the pouch but we can ask Marina to print this and her bio for you if a 7:30am cal) works for both you and President Banda.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Malaw President Joyce Banda

(C) Purpose of Call: To offer condolences on the passing of President Mutharika and congratulate President Banda on her recent swearing in, BS

_ 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106004 Date: 05/09/2017
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Obtained vi ini .
C06106005IFIED U.S. Department of Stoained via FOIRbY SRR DB No. C06106005 Date: 05/09/2017

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> . .

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2012 7:25 AM B6 'ELETI
To: bumamabedif | _ |PART B5,B6
Subject: FW: Malawi: Call to President Joyce Banda: Update as of 12:30 PM'Lilongwe

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 7:20 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: FW: Malawi: Call to President Joyce Banda: Update as of 12:30 PM Lilongwe
Importance: High

Monica, below is a note from our Ambassador in Malawi regarding the call. Can you please
flag for S?

-From: J aékéon, Je-anine'E
' Subjeet: RE: Mal awi: Call to President Joyce Banda: Update as of 12:30 PM Lilongwe

While trying to ensure the call takes place, I was given 10 minutes with President Banda:

B5

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106005 Date: 05/09/2017



C06106081IED U.S. Department of s gtained via FOIR by Jydicl B g No. CO6106081 Date: 05/09/2017

: ~EE_LEASE IN l -
From: ~ H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> FULL | '
Sent: .  Thursday, April 19, 2012 7:16 AM
To: - Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re:

T'm not going to do it. Have to leave.

=-— Original Message ——

From! Huma Abedm

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 07:08 AM
To: H .
Subject:

| Also reminder that none of rivkins residence staff is around today. Daniel will be there and will have water, coffee, tea etc but they don't have usual
; supply of food/drinks etc. ’ .

As for the french press conf, really won't know who's participating till last minute. They say morocco, egypl, qatar, germany, turkey, saudi, jordan
joining. But you are all expected to sit there as juppe makes statement. No one else talks, you all just take questions. Which means 7 questions for
you. Toria and pir will re-raise with you bu as of now, you are not committed.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106081 Date: 05/09/2017 '8



C06106167IED U.S. Department of State Case NG 401706425 tic No. C06106167 Date: 05/09/2017

[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: departure

From: Huma Abedin o
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:39 AM
To: H

Subject: departure

we are sticking with the 1pm wheels up unless you are antsy to get out of town. we would need to tell crew asap If you want to
change. . )

other thing to mention Is the bengalis have been extremely difficult on every issue, including requiring that they screen all luggage.
monl has come back saying she wants a dinner tomorrow night and would do It at your hotel at end of night, we are continuing to say
no unless you want to give in but if you do, | would recommend you leave china an hour earlier, ambassador/bob blake think its fine to
skip dinner but wanted you to know

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106167 Date; 05/09/2017 ~



C06108758IED U.S. Department of St R AT 956495 DR No. C06108758 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
| Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 7:08 PM IS
; To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ]giLBEBASE IN PARTW
Subject: Re: Updates !
[ [Have we heard any more from Tom Shannon. . ! \
—— Original Messge -—— '

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesdsy, May 30, 2012 06,55 PM
To:H \

Subject: Updates

Cen talk tomorrow but here's my update :

- turkey: wendy talked to feridun this am. FOS core group will meet the mght you get in (6th) at 9pm. The turks need o alert French but we
confirmed it works.

! 4

. got sign-ofY from brian to confirm brookings/peres event so its locked.

- gave go-ahead to kurt to invite 300+ o philippine lanch. !
 lastly. mv least favorite subiect.. A

L | , |
ﬁd

orrow is fine, We pushed post pretty hard on creating good townterview setting, Host is fantastic.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-06322 Doc No. C068108758 Date: 05/09/2017 1~



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch .
C06108769 U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015:06322 BRI\ 506108769 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintoncmail com>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2012 11:56 PM ————

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> !:E:fA SEN ,
Subject: Re:

Tell Sash that I have to work on both legs of drive making calls back to DC I have scheduled so can't do. Interview is better after press conf and I
needed time for secure call w Wendy. Happy to see Babacan.

-—-- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:36 PM

To:H
Subject:

T know you are aware of the issues for today after the hours of negotiating with the georgians. Most importantly that saakashvili plans to hold you
hostage.

Lona/caroline will remind you but he's going to ask to ride with you or have you ride with him for cvening movements to dinner and back. We have
given a polite no but he will ask you directly. So ideally he rides with you.

I'm not sure if moving interview to end of day was best plan but we will try. He may ask to join you for the interview since he'll be waiting anyway.

Istanbul is coming together. You know tunisian pm is not showing. But babacan asked to se¢ you which we thought would be good to add. | know
jake is telking to you about khar.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108769 Date: 05/09/2017 12015



C06108885FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015:06435" 0¥ No. C06108885 Date: 05/09/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 9:41 AM RELEASE IN .

To: ' Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘FULL W .
Subject: Re: Guidance =

So, we could do a dinner of some sort---w whom?

----- Original Mossago -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09'35 AM

To:H

Subject: Re: Gurdance

Here is full schedule. Also sending you the otr options for st pete.
+ Tuesday, June 26, 2012

10:00 arh DEPART Andrews Air Force Base en route Helsinki Vantaa Airport
Flight time: 8 hour, 20 minutes '
Time change: +7 hours

Wednesday, June 27, 2012

1:00 am ARRIVE Helsinki Vantaa Airport
Press: CLOSED

1:15 am DEPART Helsinki Vantaa Airport
En route Government Guest House
[drive time 30 minutes]

} 1:45 am ARRIVE Government Guest House
. RONHelsinki
11:00 am DEPART Govemment Guest House

11:10am MEETING WITH PRESIDENT NIINISTO
Press: CAMERA SPRAY ON ARRIVAL AND AT TOP

12:15pm MEETING WITH PRIME MINISTER KATAINEN
Press: CAMERA SPRAY AT TOP

| 1:00pm WORKING LUNCH AND PRESS AVAILABILITY WITH FOREIGN MINISTER TUIMIOJA
Press Avail: OPEN, to include the signing of an information sharing agrecment

300 pm tbd PUBLIC EVENT

4,00pm CACC/GREEN EMBASSY EVENT o Remarks by Trade Minister Stubb,
o Remarks by Environment Minister Niinisto
o Remarks by the Secretary welcoming Fintand into CACC
Press: OPEN

450 pm EMBASSY MEET AND GREET -

RONHelsinki
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|
Thursday, June 28, 2012

9:25 am (T) DEPART Helsinki Vantaa Airport en route Riga
Flight time: 1 hour
Time change none

10:25 am (T)ARRIVE Riga Airport
Press: OPEN

10:55 am (T) PROPOSED: PHOTO OP AND GREETING WITH PRESIDENT BERZINES

11:15 am MEETING WITH PRIME MINISTER DOMBROVSKIS
Press: CAMERA SRAY AT THE TOP i

12:15pm WORKING LUNCH AND PRESS AVAILABILITY WITH FOREIGN MINISTER RINKEVICS

Press Avail: OPEN, possibly to include signings
(Fulbright, US-Latvian Moldova assistance)

1:50 pm FLOWER LAYING EVENT WITH THE FM

2:20 pm TOWNTERVIEW WITH YOUTH

3:30pm SUMNER WELLES STREET DEDICATION W/ PRESIDENT BERZINES
3:50pm I?MBASSY MEET AND GREET

4:55 pm DEPART Riga Airport en route St. Petersbusg
Flight time: 1 hour 5 minutes
I Time change* +1

7:00 pm ARRIVE Pulkovo Airport, St. Petersburg
7:30 pm ARRIVE Astoria Hotel

RONSt. Petersburg

Friday, June 29,2012

9:15 am PROPOSED: DROP-ilY AND PHOTO WITH U.S. BUSINESS LEADERS
Participation’ With AmCham, 8-10 U.S. company representatives
Press: Official Photographer (TBC)

9:30am OPENING ADDRESS TO THE APEC WOMEN AND THE ECONOMY FORUM
9:55am PHOTO W/ CHINESE TAIPEI MINISTER OF LABOR WANG JU-HSAUN

10:30 am CIVIL SOCIETY EVENT -
" Participation: 8-15 civil society representatives, including from Moscow
v Format: similar to Moscow event, standing conversations, remarks to room
Press: SPRAY AT THE TOP FOR REMARKS

1135 amPERSONAL/STAFF TIME
7:30 pm

$:00 pm DINNER AND PRESS AVAILABILITY FOREIGN MINISTER LAVROV
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Ron$t. Petersburg

Saturday, June 30

| 10:40 am (T)DEPART Pulkovo Airport en route Sharmon
Flight time: 3 hours, 40 munutes
Time change: -3 hours .

11:20 am (T)ARRIVE Shannon

12:50 pm (T)DEPART Shannon et AAFB

Flight time: 7 hours, 10 minutes
Time change: -5 hours

3:00 pm (T)ARRIVE AAFB

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:07 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Guidance

Can you send me proposed schedule? What am I doing w FM?

~
----- Original Mcssage -----

From: Huma Abedin :

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:05 AM N
To: H

Subject: Re: Guidance

Post proposed the womens town hall, womens roundtable and lunch with women ministers. melanne supports it. ‘ .
‘The fins were also on board, Finnish amb to US told Melanne that if we do a general event, they wanted the focus to be on womens rights. They were also fine if you
talked about their womens accomplishments anywhere publicly. They seem prefty easygoing.

If you would like to preserve some element, we can do the lunch with women ministers as you expressed interest in?

--—~» Original Message -=--- '
From: H
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin
‘ Subject: Re: Guidance

Who besides Melanne wanted women's speech?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:51 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: Guidance

In this seenario, no speech in finland - they wanted a womens event. Ambassador said | was being over-sensitive (o the idea of re-creating a big speech, that the fins
didn't care. You would take the original osce themed/ now more general speech and do it in latvia as a topper at townterview in latvia,

----- Original Message «----
From: H
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:44 AM ' "o

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108885 Date: 05/09/2017 15



C061088857IED U.S. Department of Stats PELENS 20N EWB 82" DBE No. C06108885 Date: 05/09/2017

To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re* Guidance

Its been crazy but good. Am I making a speech in Finland?

-es=- Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:30 AM
To: H .

Subject: Guidance

Sounds like you have had a crazy weekend. 1 can only imagine how happy margorie was 10 5¢¢ you. -

Europe trip is coming logether ok. How do you feel about only having one townterview on this trip? Just in latvia and not move ahead with Finland, In alf our back and
forth, it hasn't really come together rnd there has been 50 much of an emphasis on a womens theme in finland which none of us think makes sense. So [ think you can
do & good townterview in latvia and yust talk about finlands wonderful womens empowerment in your public remarks at press conference. Ok?
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ‘RELEASE IN|
Sent; Wednesday, June 27, 2012 4:02 AM PARTB6 |
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: updates

From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 08:22 PM
To: H

' Subject: updates

Got message from plane team about geneva. everything can be set, just walting for confirmation.
| only hotel with enough rooms Is our usual, the intercon which is ok. you wont be there long anyway.
| - For Egypt, while you were on plane | got another call from anne. she conveyed that Mursi staff responded finally and said they woud
talk to him about meetings and staff would meet with Anne tomorrow. There is still no info on the inauguration, when specifically, who
would be invited etc. other delegations have shared that the new govt seems to be in "total chaos”, thats the latest.
- talked to kurt and team today about asia trip which i need to share with you tomorrow.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 5:55 PM , RELEASE IN|
To: .Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> iﬂ-’ LL

Subject: Re: updates ' —

Ok on Syria. Not sure on dinner in Paris but what are the options?

And I'm still unconvinced about flight to Tokyo but accept the Air Force reality. Fine w me to flip meet and greet to
before breakfast so long as | have an hour to get ready. So if we getin at 6am and do M&G at 7:15 that should work so
long as | get press coverage for it. Will that work?
From: Huma Abedin
: Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 05:31 PM

To: H ‘
| Subject: updates

! good news on syria meeting in that they are ok with you not having to go into the scrum of random synans. hbj agreed to join you for the opposition
meeting you are hosting. we will gauge the larger crowd by sending robert or beth and then you can stop by fater If its safer.
on abbas meeting, we are going to set up bifat In living room style where he Is most comfortable. once you break to 1 on 1, you can stay In same room
ar go to that small room we usually meet in thats close to your bedroom.
also If you want to do an early dinner in paris, we have some GREAT options.

| on re-fuel to tokyo, airforce has crunched all the numbers and they havent been able to come up with a much shorter route, leaving from bagram

) doesnt change anything. no difference if we fly to manas, almaty, china, india, mongoha i just hung up with tuli and crew and confirmed with harry

! I believe we have 2 ways to help expedite. One is to find the airport that can do the quickest refuel. some place that has facilities like shannon so we
are off the ground quicker and i asked them to find out where that is. We will also move the kabul embassy meet and greet to first event. so you land,
go to embassy to refresh/pre-brief, do embassy community cvent, karzai, then straight to airport, between that and the short re-fuel, we should save
almost an hour.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, Ju.ly 7,2012 1:2.8 PM ' RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

| Subject: Re: Tomorrow

T told Roos I wanted 1o take a lot of our people and he said you'd said I wanted it small, Is there problem going bigger?

—--- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:12 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: Tomotrow

' Good. Makes sense. Will be sure pam, monica, shilpa, everyone knows asap.
Thanks

Also,|

---=- Qriginal Message -----

From: H

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:09 AM
" To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Keep them in conference until ready so they don't wait for Core to complete then meet and push back Embassy stuff to end day.
' Copying Monica so she knows.

--—- Original Message —-—-
From: Huma Abedin
Sent; Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:04 AM
To:H ,
| Subject: Tomorrow ’ o

- you heard kurt and dan got stuck because of weather 5o they will be late tomorrow. They won't be with you for Noda but will make it
for gemba ' .

- you are scheduled to be in the entire opening session. Up to you if you want to get up and leave but we have nothing planned right
now.

- hina is confirmed as a straight up 1 on 1. We still do camera spray at beginning.
[ - gemba lunch and press avail is in the same guest house it always is. He's very excited to be hosting you for lunch apparently.

- core group: we are hosting this, will have coffec/tea etc. There isn't a lot of time for it on schedule because other delegations have to
break but I suspect it will go longer. Also, no verbal statements planned. We are issuing written statement.

- got your message about moving the civil society meeting to after meet and greet. We considered that but since timing conflicts with
the afghan press conference and they are part of the press conference, it doesn't work. So you have 2 choices. Either keep things as is
but have civil society in conference till its time to meet so they aren't waiting in hall. They are stepping out of conference all day to
meet with foreign ministers and only 2 of them are participating in the conference. Second choice is to make change you want. We
wait till they are done with press conf and meet with them at okura around 6 or 6:30pm. So you will be done with meet and greet at
4:30pm, come back to hotel and wait for them,
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 6:49 AM

To: . homamabedi] ] .
Subject: Marina - can u priat? B6 RELEASE IN PART

Attach: 072612 Hague call points.docx B6,B6

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima "
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 06:46 AM

To; Hanley, Monica R; Randolph, Lawrence M; S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: RE: ATT points for Hague

| Okay, attached are the updated Hague call points. The fourth point on _I
Fs the new one, per Jake.

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 5:55 AM

To: Abbaszadeh, Nima; Randolph, Lawrence M; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Re: ATT points for Hague

Yes If u could email me the new version on the tps on the low side trhat would be good and she will use the background
tat u gave her last night :

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 05:00 AM
To: Randolph, Lawrence M; Hanley, Monica R; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Re: ATT points for Hague ’

- Monica: The Hague call sheet already went home in the pouch and is classified overall. How do you want to handle?
shall we courier or secure fax a new one with this additional sentence from Jake? Or do you want to just write it into the
version she has?

We could also email on the low side just the TPs, but she'd need to refer to the version in her book for the classified
background.

From: Randolph, Lawrence M

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 12:55 AM
To: Hanley, Monica R; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Fw: ATT points for Hague

Hello Monica,

There is an edit in the call sheet that Jake wanted included. | will update the point when | get in tomorrow morning and
forward it. '

Thanks,
L

From: Sulllvan, Jacob J
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 12:43 AM
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To: Abbaszadeh, Nima
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E (S)
Subject: Re: ATT points for Hague

| would add

L — |

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent; Wednesday, July 25, 2012 09:22 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: ATT points for Hague

Jake: Below are the points on the ATT for tomorrow’s 7:30 a.m. call with Hague. The original call sheet included several

I [ J Since the overall call sheet was classified, we sent a copy home
in tonight’s book, but'here are the ATT points we included: -

LYY T lﬂ!lq -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109256 Daté:'05/09;‘2017

BS



C06109261FIED U.S. Department of StateiGase Ne'Ap018ia8822h. Mec No. C06109261 Date: 05/09/2017

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED As of July 26,2012, 6 am.
IRELEASE IN PART BS5|

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for UK Foreign Secretary William Hague
Thursday, July 26, 2012, 7:30 a.m.

BS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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